PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board of Education

Workshop Meeting
September 4, 2024
6:00 p.m.
90 Delaware Avenue

Regular Meeting

September 11, 2024
6:00 p.m.
Remote




y: JPATERSON PUBLIC GCHOOLS a

Office of the Superintendent of Schools
90 Delaware Avenue, Paterson, NJ 07503
Office: (973) 321-2443  Fax: (973) 321-0470

Laurie W. Neweli, PhD
Superintendent of Schools

August 26, 2024

NOTICE OF WORKSHOP AND REGULAR MEETINGS
OF THE PATERSON BOARD OF EDUCATION
In accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act, N.J.S.A. 10:4-6 et seq., notice is given
that the Workshop Meeting of the Board of Education of the Paterson Public School
District has been scheduled for Wednesday, September 4, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. The
meeting will be held on the first floor at 90 Delaware Avenue, Paterson, New Jersey.
Members of the public may access relevant documents and watch the meeting live online

at http://www.paterson.k12.nj.us/11 BOE/BOE LivestreamPlayer.php. Members of the public who

want to participate in the public comment portion must be in person. The Regular Meeting
has been scheduled for Wednesday, September 11, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. The meeting will
be conducted remotely from 90 Delaware Avenue, Paterson, NJ, with members of the
public and the Board of Education participating by teleconference. Members of the public
may access relevant documents and watch the meeting live online at
hitp://www.paterson.k12.nj.us/11 BOE/BOE LivestreamPlayer.php. Members of the public who want

to participate in the public comment portion should register in advance by emailing
public@paterson.k12.n.us by no later than 5:00 p.m. on September 11, 2024, stating their

name, address, and the phone number they will be calling from. Registered commenters
will receive an email containing call-in information and will need to dial into the meeting by
phone at the start of the meeting. The meeting host will notify each caller when it is their
turn to speak and will be offered the opportunity to make their two-minute comment. The
public . may submit their comment by email to be read into the record by emailing
public@paterson.k12.ni.us by no later than the start time of the meeting.

The Board of Education will meet in executive session if necessary.

FORMAL ACTION WILL BE TAKEN.
Laurie W. Newell, PhD
Superintendent of Schools

Paterson — A Promising Tomorrow
Together We Can



WORKSHOP MEETING

Agenda
Open Public Meetings Act
Roll Call
Salute to the Flag
Presentations and Communications
Report of the Superintendent
Report of the President
Public Comments
Resolution(s) for a Vote at the Workshop Meeting
General Business (Presentation of Resolutions)
Adjournment



AGENDA

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
WORKSHOP MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION

September 4, 2024 6:00 p.m. (Workshop Meeting)
Central Office (First Floor) 80 Delaware Avenue

Mission Statement: Recognizing our proud fraditions, diverse community, and partnerships, the mission of the PPSD provides an academically
rigorous, safe and nurturing educational environment by meeting the social, emotional and academic needs of our students as we prepare them for
post-secondary education and career.

Vision Statement: The district will be a leader of 219! century innovation where students develop habits of lifelong learning and excel academically to
become future-ready leaders.

l. OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS ACT

Il ROLL CALL

Il SALUTE TO THE FLAG

IV. PRESENTATIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS

A.  Student Safety Data System for HIB, Violence & Vandalism,
Substance Awareness

V. REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

VI. REPORT OF THE PRESIDENT

VH. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Three minutes per person)

ViIl.  RESOLUTIONS FOR A VOTE AT THE WORKSHOP MEETING

1. Approve payment of bills and claims dated through September 4, 2024,
beginning with check number 244424 and ending with check number 244571,
along with direct deposit number 2142 through 2165 in the amount of
$14,085,255.95, and wire in the amount of $5,400,731,42, for a total of
$19,485,987.37.

2. Approve the personnel recommendations of the Superintendent of Schools for
adoption at the September 4, 2024, board meeting.

3. Approve acceptance of the Paraprofessional Grant Program: Competitive
Division under the Office of Recruitment, Preparation, and Certification, to
enhance minority teacher recruitment and establish effective strategies for
their ongoing support and retention, beginning June 1, 2024, through May 31,
2025, in the amount of $500,000.00.

4. Approve renewal of the contract for Food Service Management Company
(FSMC) Cost Reimbursement Renewal Contract, with SodexoMagic, for the
2024-2025 school year, at an amount not to exceed $18,327,590.74.

5. Approve award of a contract for Virtual K-12 Instruction (RFP-402-25) to
Proximity Learning, for the 2024-2025 school year, at an amount not to exceed
$2,000,000.00.



Page 2

6. Approve entering into an agreement with White Glove Community Care, Inc., to
provide a private provider of 1:1 nursing services, for the 2024-2025 school
year, at an amount not to exceed $81,640.80.

7. Approve extension of the contract for Social Emotional Program Services (RFP-
443-23) with Zonebix, for the 2024-2025 school year, at an amount not to
exceed $240,000.00.

IX. GENERAL BUSINESS (PRESENTATION OF RESOLUTIONS FOR THE REGULAR
MEETING)

A Items Requiring a Vote

1. Resolutions (1-45)

Instruction and Program (1-13)
Operations (14-19)

Fiscal Management (20-33)
Personnel (34-36)
Governance (37)

Additional (38-45)

e @& & ¢ ¢ @

2. Committee Report

Facilities

Family & Community Engagement
Policy

Technology

® & @

X. OTHER BUSINESS

Xl.  ADJOURNMENT



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
90 DELAWARE AVENUE
PATERSON, NEW JERSEY 07503

THE NEW JERSEY OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS ACT WAS ENACTED TO
ENSURE THE RIGHT OF THE PUBLIC TO HAVE ADVANCE NOTICE OF, AND
TO ATTEND THE MEETINGS OF THE PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL
DISTRICT, AS WELL AS OTHER PUBLIC BODIES AT WHICH ANY BUSINESS
AFFECTING THE INTEREST OF THE PUBLIC IS DISCUSSED OR ACTED
UPON.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THIS LAW, THE PATERSON
PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT HAS CAUSED ADEQUATE AND ELECTRONIC
NOTICE OF THIS MEETING:

Workshop Meeting
September 4, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.
90 Delaware Avenue
Paterson, New Jersey

TO BE PUBLISHED BY HAVING THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE POSTED IN THE
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK OF THE CITY OF PATERSON, AT THE
ENTRANCE OF THE PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL OFFICES, ON THE
DISTRICT'S WEB SITE, AND BY SENDING NOTICE OF THE MEETING TO THE
ARAB VOICE, EL DIARIO, THE ITALIAN VOICE, THE NORTH JERSEY HERALD
& NEWS, AND THE RECORD.



TYPE OF MEETING: Workshop Meeting DATE OF MEETING: September 4, 2024

ROLL CALL

Present Absent

Comm. Oshin Castillo-Cruz.........cccovii e,

Comm. Valerie Freaman. ... e e eees

Comm. Eddie GONzalez........c.oveee e

Comm. Della McCall.........ooooeeeee e e

Comm. Joel Ramirez. ... .ccooor e e

Comm. Mohammed Rashid. ... e

Comm. Nakima Redmon. ... i aas

Comm. Kenneth SimMmoONS. ... e

Comm. Manuel Martinez. ... e

Total



RESOLUTIONS FOR VOTE AT
THE WORKSHOP MEETING



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resplutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioritiees and Goals

contained in the Strategic Pian.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:;

WHEREAS the Paterson Public School approves payment for the list of bills dated through

9/4/024 in the amount of $14,085,255.95 beginning with check humber 244424 and
ending with check number 244571 along with direct deposit number beginning with 2142

and ending with 2165 and

WHEAREAS, the Paterson Public Schools also approve wire in the amount of §5,400,731.4 2
for the grand total of § 19,485.987.37 and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that each claim or demand has been fully itemized, verified
and has been duly audited as required by law in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:19-2.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by M 1&8’ A (-}

({Ij\e Gray, Assistant Business Administrator } Dale )

2. Approval by DivisiQ&ll Administrator . .
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date -
or Business Administrator, etc.

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT UUSE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | Does Not Require Board Approval L ]
A
“Ahalty) L S '
3. Verification by Legal Department \ AXA “‘C-rr W {}( ‘fj L7/TY
\—/ i ) I Datd
| Funds Available | | Funds NotAvailaBru-r"| Funds Not Needed | Non-Budget Item | _|
Account No. .
/
4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminjsfrator 54@(& I;Zi\ / “-rl.fﬂ /) %jj
Signature Date/
5. Approval by Superintendgnt oAt~ /7/1) { ;M ] . g )J-](

e
6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number (f ‘;‘ j_‘%} ,

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yeliow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



G0 000°SE ¢ TYLOL ONWED

00°000°se aiva

TIROORY T T T T T T T T B3Ry INE AR

00°000°SE IOTYLOL aNvEs

00°000°S UOTYLOL WWYN HOaNIA

C0°000°S QI¥d $202~-9Z-20% STREVE SEOEET #ANI 3 TYNOISSTIOEd CQISYHIENA 0000-000-00L-6££-0£2-000-T1 9TEZ0ST
0000002 ! TYLOL TAUN HOONEA

0000702 GINd FZ0Z=9Z-S0Y pThYPT £6T #ANI 3 TUYNOISSHIONA QISYHIENd 0000-000-00L-6EE-DEZ-000-TT STEZ0OSZ
RnoRy TTTTRARLINAWINE | ALwa | f woaws T IDIOANI TTTTTTTTTNotzaTessEd T T T TINGOOOY ¢ od

SYEGHNN ¥OEHD TTY W0d | FZ0Z-82-90¥ N¥HI p202-52-H0Y S4lyd J0 EONYS ¥ ¥od
IWYN HCONIA AG | -§Z20Z/F20T ¢ ¥¥EX ONIINNOIDV ¥0d YIISIDHET YMOEHD AHOLSIH QATIVLIAd

£9ZE00F 271 ‘SHILINSNOD EIYACHNI
LTBEODE ‘833IAWIS TYNOTIVONAT OWOD
¥ woawma T AN H0ONFA

T @ HD¥d STOCHDS DITHNd NOSYHdlLYd WY TT:Z2 80 PC0g-82-D0¥ + HINdD --- 770404






LE LB6'09P 6T ¢ OTYLOL aNvdaD

2y TEL'OOF’S aNYH aIvad

G6°CGZ 090" ¥T arvd

LNAOKWY AL INEWAYA

LE'LBE 09D ‘6T P TYIOL aNVED

00" €96 'L6S €9TZ00000a bc0z-£0Q~d38 dI¥d Q0£000% TOOHIS dIIMVHS GHNYTIOH *d NHOC
oo.pmwnhmw.ﬁ FoTE00000d FZ0Z-£0~d34s arvd STLTI00P TOOHIS YEIMYHD NOSHEIVA HAZIHIVY FDHATIOC
S5 'IibL 666G £9TZ00000a FZ0Z-£0-ddEs aIvd s15000F SHIIAYES ALINOWWOD ® RTIWYSE DJITOHLIYZ
§6°p00‘gezE Z9TZ00000d F20Z-£0-d9s aIv¥d 81S0Q0F TONI “dEINED ALINMWWOD L5Ildvd X¥VATYZ
FT1 059 ‘2EF 1912000004 FZ0E~£0-438 ared +L15000% TYTUOWIW NOSUAMTIM D¢
LETOFE ‘880 09TZ00000d F20Z-£0-d49s arvd S15000F TONI ‘NOSHMRIYL A0 XdASdENN AYd TYIH0HER
96°F9T/871 651E000004Q $20Z-€£0-428 aIvd z0oS000F S.NIH 9NNOA A0 $EALSNEI
LHOOWY § MDHEED ALYa HdAL ¥OABD # HQONIA

ZWYN YOINEA

SHEGWON MOIHD TIY ¥04 | ¥IdWdIdEs 40 HINOW FHL H04
HHEWAN MDEHD A8 | §Z0Z2/%207 ¢ WY¥HA SNIINNOIDY HCd HHALISIOHEY MDEAHD AVOISIH XMYWWAS

Pt HO¥4 STOOHSS DITdnd NOSYELVd WY LZ2:00°T1 #20Z-82-90Y ¢ HIVd --- FH0ANG



B2 9Ls'Fee
EF LIB'FST
00"SEL'EIL
007168832 1
BEEBB'VIE
00°6EE’T

00°65E 889
§2°€59991

Qpzre 'L
00°FZ8'FICT
00920962
G8 ELT 196G
L6 FSO‘GTIZ
F6 PS50 TLT
£ 'E6L ‘TFZ
00805

00 CE9 ‘8L
GL*909 L
GE'DB0‘FIT
00° 08
00°05Z'F
GEGEE T
00 TEE T
00°656 ‘T
00 0SE

Ze L8 'S¢
0o SvE
EFTEGL

£0°' 066 ‘0E
06'FEC
61°692°T
06062
00°S¥8°T
GT IvE ¥
0L 096 "L
11°812

00" 0FF ‘T
00766681
CETT189 ‘692
65°LZ6'T
18920 ‘L
00°5Z5°S
0C-00T'T
00°96L

PT 9TL L
00°008°T
Q0" 0¥E‘9
Sg 62
00°008°F
00°95T1

00 S8LY

00° 966 ‘T
00" 0TL0T
SLTZLL'E
GE"FZTOT

€+ HAD¥d

8572000004
L91ZQ0000d
991200000a
SSTZ00000a
$512000004
£5T2000000

€512000004

1672000004
051£000004d
6712000004
8712000004
Ly 12000004
9FTZ00000d
SFTZ00000d
PPT2000000
ckPTZ00000d
ZFrTZC0000d
TLSFPE
F A 444
69C7FC
EEEYA 24
L9STkT
995k WZ
S9SFRe
FOSFFRE
E9SFPT
295k
T95¥ ke
02SvrRe
EGLEFYT
EEEY A 24
LGCPPE
EAot=1-244
S65¥FeC
PSSP RE
£SGFRT
55T
TESFVT
0Ssebc
6FSvbe
EAASY A 4
LU¥SkFE
OPSFYT
SPSFPe
PSR C
34444
ZFSPFT
TPSTRT
0pSkEe
6ESPRE
BESHPC
LESTPIE
9ESkFE
SESPRE
FESFPT

# MDIHD

FZ0Z-E0-dES
PZ0Z-£0-4E8
FZ0eg-£0-dus
FPZ0Z-E0-dds
p20Z-€£0-438
7Z20c~E0~dds
pe0¢-£0-dus

fe0z-£0-das
?202-£0-43S
bPZLE-E0-435
pZ0Z-£0-a4s
Pg0Ee-€0-dus
FZ02-£0-43S
FZ02-£0-43s
Fg0g-L0-dus
20Z-£0-345
p20Z-£0-d38
p20Z-v0-d3S
peoe-r0~dus
p20g-F0-dds
FZ0¢-F0-4495
FZ0g-v0-dEs
¥Z0Z-%0-d3S
7Z0Z~p0-d4d5
PZ0Z-F0-d4S
pP20Z-¢0-~dus
FE0Z-F0-4dS
F20g-F0-238
FZ0e-¥0-dES
pZ0Z-¥0-4daS
PZ0Z-v0-d4ds
pPZ0Z-70-d4S
p20Z-F0-dES
FZ0e-F0-44s
FZ20¢-F0-43S8
FZ0Z~¥0-dus
P20Z-%0-dds
720Z-p0-dds
PZ02-p0~-ddS
FZ0Cc-F0-dds
FZ02-F0-dus
FZ0e-70-dEs
7202~y 0-dds
PT02-¥0-d4s
PE0C-¥0-dus
FE0Z-¥0-dus
FZ02-F0-438
FZ0Z-F0-dEs
?20Z-90-4d45
FZ202-p0-das
FE0Z-F0-dus
F20zZ-F0~24S
PZ02-F0-dES
FZ02-50-dES
¥20Z-b0-438

JIGHON ADIAD AL

aiva
arvd
arvd
ared
ar¥d
givd
ar€d

aIvd
arv¥d
qIvd
arvd
arvd
aIvd
aIv¥d
aivd
aIv¥d
arvd
qidd
dIv¥d
arvd
aivd
arvd
ardd
ared
aI¥d
dI¥d
dIvd
arvd
aIvd
alvd
aIv¥d
dIvd
aivd
dI¥d
arvd
aIvd
arvd
AI¥d
adIvd
arvd
a1vd
argd
aI1vd
aIvd
daIvd
aIvd
ardd
dIvd
aIvd
arvd
da1vd
arvd
arvd
aIwd
AI¥d

SYHEHNN AITHD TIV 903

T0654000%

¥gve000¥

T#E0007%
9LZO00Y
1281007
OTFPTOOT
S¥S0C0F

¥8080007
6£E0007

BEE000F
5G8700F

025000F

ZZ5000F
TZ6000F
FIS000F

66LF00F

ZYE000v
891000V
LGCzOo0F

6STS00F

TZLEQOQF
pS0S00F

8587007
£LTO0Q7
0L0S00F

COLEOOD
S68FI0R
SSPZ00F
8SLF00P
8£9000F
TEEZ00P
5Z0000F
00PEQOT

WSEPOQOY

LE0000F
PETEOOY
1¢0¢007%
6E6000F
960000F
Z50000F%
0F0000F
TZ0000%
879000F
SGF0007P
FEEQOOT
9¢T000F
TLLOOOR
200000F
£85T007
§0TCCOP
FSTS00¥%
CTTG00F
18LF00F
0BETO00R
QLTTOOW

FdAL MIHIHD § JOddA

| g3dWAILdIS IO HINCOW FHL d0d4
AYEA ONILNAODOY H0d dALSIDEY ¥MOEHD KJOLSTH RUVRANS

SI00KDS DITdNd NOSYHALYd

“ONT “NOILOV RLINAWWCD NIOWHd yYILvIdD
IDETTOD ALINOWWCD AIN0QOD JIVSSYd
NOSYII¥d A0 TOOHIS WATHYHD RLINOKWWOD
TOOEDS HEIMYHD HONAIOS dANY SI¥Y NOSYHLY4
OTT “¥IINTD INIWGOTIATD QTIHD ¥9HWO
ASNAIOS 3 SId¥ NOSANH

*ONI ‘NOS¥dI¥d J0 XWIOYOY §,dITIHd
RLTHORWOD XISTE, MEN

TOOHDS YIIMVHD FONIIOS § S§IYY NADEEE
TOCHDS WIIMYED NOSYELVd

TOOHDS HELYYHD NOSHHI¥d ¥ITIdd

I FIIS "JONI “TOQHDSZHd TYVIHOWIW ZAOWIID
7T SHYEO0Yd TYNOILYINAE HALLYACHNNI
QIIHD TILNYINI HY¥O0H

001 FAYD A¥C NOSHILYd

NOLAITO JI0 TOOHOS WALIYHD AWIAYOY TYIISSYTY
GONATOS ® SIMY DI¥SSYd

*ONI ‘OILSYTOHOS

ANIWZANYH ¥Id ¥9d "ONI ‘ANIWZANYH
FINNOE *SYHOHL

SEIVIDOSSY SIIFKW

D17 ‘ALIYIOZRAS TOCHDIS

SIST ‘YIDIYD

NOTIV¥IDOSSY NOILIMIAN TCOHDS

“ONT JI¥dEd FATIOWOLNY THHFHEM

J900 (XNOo¥d) FOIAMES a00d NOSLIHM
DT ‘YYD ILVHIID

OTT ‘0D ¥AdYd ¥ OVE TYINIdHI
SYI¥ddd TIIE XdL

*ONI Y02 FONAcYd ® EFINdd FUOHEYIS
‘ONI ‘0DIaNd E0Y

27T ‘RYIYA ANYI-O-WYEHD

TONI ‘SNINED NOILDIINGD

TONI ‘SHETTEASHOCH TTHON dNV SHNEYHE
o7 INHANYIACD-MAD

SEITIANS TOOHDS S, dEMDEd

*ONI 'O0 AYEAYEd JTILINCOTHE

TONT ‘I0FYId SHOTHAINI TVIDHIWWOD
NOTLYE0dH0D TYNOILYNIAINT IHS

SILd045 NS4

TONT  CTYTDHEWWOS F9YINYAQY SETIVIS
SWIISAS NOTLLYINASHYI ¥dd SASOEdWOD
JIHSHNMOL HITQANYd

AIISHIATNA NOSYALVE WYITTIIM

TONT YAINAOD JIVSSY4 J0 wH¥dd ITOMIO
FILENNOL BNDITIONY ‘YOILOH

TONI PXENIWYT

dNods YIQAW AFS¥IC HIYON

HOD " SEOLTOOHDSIN

SALYIDOSSY WATADIHEND

MAINID TYOIdEH F901¥d MIN NADUEE
MIINED QIaY

JTT LODMIMD

*ONI “HACMAWIZALIS

aosy

YN JOdNdA

WY LZ700:TT $20Z-82-D0VY ¢ HIL¥A --- PP0AN™



ogrsgz‘z
0¥ Goe‘t
00" CLEF
00'SEZ‘2
00005 T
00'896°TT
go-geEZ ‘T
007908
00°6e2'2
00" FB8S'ET
pZTpEL‘EIC
£o"0zZT'9
GZ'68G°T
00T00c'eI
007062

05° 858
0070096
[T

LI DLE'L
FL DLE'FE
00 000°E
E8 2P9
05°665°2
0691 ‘e
LZ ZO0T'T
657801

00 0S6‘CF
00708682
00°000°ST
LZ EER
00°GEE°T
00001 T
E8'7¥E
00898 "L
00°00¢

GE" 628
0F"GF6“T¥
00°08% ‘P8I
Qe zZez'f1
TLOEBL 69
6LT9TG L
00°02p ‘69T
0T"8LL'8ST
SZ'S6T

B8 5PZ T
LOBEL'Z
T2 %81 6T
1E°6£2°S
FST9B8‘EL
S0°559
00"E08 T
£€°S02'60F
00'sL1's
TEUIELGOF
00°000°C00'S

T+ Hdovd

BLPEVE FT0g-v0-44ds dI¥d Q991500% ZNNFZL “ANDOA
LLBPBRT PZ0Z-p0~dIS aIvd 2Z9LP00P YINVHS “AENNIMOW
9LPFRT bZ0Z-p0-dES QaIvd vevro0r INIFd ‘NYHEYL
SLYFRE FZ0Z-%0-d3S JI¥d 6LbF00F vrood ‘r1avrnnd
FLVRRT FZ0ec-y0-dus aIv¥d LLSEQOR YONYHSYE ‘MavID
ELPFFC FZ0Z2-PC—-d3S dl¥d 8S0£00F (EHL) 2771 ‘WdEId MY ATdENRN
TLPRRE F202-r0—-4d8s aI¥dd 0F9z00w NYTYN ‘Y¥SnKH
TLRRIE Feog-r0-das aIYd $6Z000F TOOHJS ¥AINVED SIAYSITYd FHI NO (OCMITONI
0LbeRE F202-50=499 artvd 6ESprO0F VSSITEH .Hmmmm>qu
69VbVE FZ0Z-F0-dAS gI¥d 110000F DgH I9Eg0d * ATEON
BOVEFE FZ0Z-F0-d9S QIv¥d vES000b ‘0*H O JC N¥Td TYINZQ ¥ITdd
LIVEFE PZ0Z-F0-dIS GIVd TTLL9E * 4400 ONINIVHL mwﬁpwzmg NOSTTA
99BEET FZ0z-FO-23s QIYd 6£0000F ONI ‘70D NOSYH "€°M
COFLFT FZ0g-F0-33s aIvd ¥ssp000b LLISMIAINA NOSYIIYS zmmquz
YORTHE pz0Z-F0-ddS dI¥d T86600F HIM ‘¥S0Y
£9b2FE pZ02-F0-dds ary¥d zTE000k NOIZITO/21YSSYd A0 ALITHACHS
Z9FTRE FZ0Z-b0-dds aIv¥d SE0000F (ONT ‘SHOTIIVIINOWWCD TIEX0WI ¥ ¥'d) *ONI ‘¥SN WonTd
195752 pz0Z~p0-d3s aryd ££7000F NOILYEOdH0D SWILSAS NOISIAZTAYD
09PFFZ PZ0Z-F0-dES aI¥d FS0500F OT1 ‘RLTYIDHEIS TOOHIE
6GVEET bZ0Z-70-d9S aI¥d 0TT000F *ONI ‘NOIIVANTE TIIH MYESIH
8SVIye ¥202-70~498 arvd pTIG00% NYHIYHOL ‘ZHHONYS
LSPETE BZ0Z-70-dES aI¥d 88zZF00F TONI ANIIN
9GHEPE PZ0Z-pO-dds aI¥d FS9EQOF A TIODIN “HNAYE
SSPEbE pz0Z-p0-d38 ar¥d T9sz00% UAIINNEC ‘INISSYD
FSVYFERE Pc0Z-F0-d3S aAI¥d ¥505007% ST ‘RIIVIDELS TOOHDS
ESHERE pZ0Z-F0-dIS aIv¥d 0T0000% TONI ‘NISHDS XUNTH
cSkEkC FZ0C-F0—-dES arvd 12s¥00°F *ONI ‘SHENOLS NOIONITHENHE
T16kPET PZ0Z-F0-dIAS aQI¥d 2TE000F NOLAITO/DIYSSYd A0 HLIMACHS
[e1=) Al FC0c-F0-d4S dI¥d grob00F TONI EoNdo¥dd ? OLVEW ALLIED
6EEEEEZ pZ0Z-F0-3dS dI¥d 9Z7000F “ONI ‘MNYEETI
8EFTET FZ0Z-F0-37S AI¥d LILTOOF *ONT ‘Sid Hd40D
1332474 PZ0Z-P0-dES daivd 806%00b DTT YYATO0LOY
Y3234 FZDZ-70-dES aI¥d 9600008 NOIIYHOAYOD 'TUNOIIVNYEINT IHS
SYYEYE PZ0Z-50-dEE aIvd 990000% SYFINED SIMY % DISNH
FrPEEE ¥Z0Z-70-d3S a1¥d pI8000F (AWCH) NOISIWWOD FTOIHIA MOLOW AESHIr MEN
CHPERT 7Z0Z-70-338 aI¥d 680007 “ONI ‘ANYAWOD ATdANS QTUVR
Zvheve PZ0Z-70-d9S aIvd 600007 DML YHEONIVHD "M M
T9hbvE vZ0Z-70-d3s ar¥d 9T1E¥007F INAWIAOYNYW ALYEd0dMd FdTYLS F0Td
0PbEVE FZ0Z-70-dds arvd £z462007 ANYAROD SHYITIIM HIMYAHS
GEVPRFE FZ0Z-F0-ATS arvd ££T1500F TAMOD ONIINYD 0D1Id
BERYFT PZ0Z-F0-dES aTvd S¥LEO0F OTT ‘0D0TOH ¥-ZZ0Z7 LINTEN-ISS
LERRPE Fetec-v0-d498 AIv¥d F6Zb00F ONI 0oAYdd
GERPRE FC0e-P0—-d4S arvd LSEvQOk SHOTHELNT NEHLSYIHLIEON
SEVRFT FZ0Z-F0-3ds Aivd LBLPOOE NODOYIANS
VEVFEEZ pZ0Z-F0-dAS aIv¥d 0£6T00F SHHOMATAINS
CEPFRE FZ0E-¥0-dES dI¥d €9.LT00F AESHdlr HIYON JAC I¥0d90d9
ZEPEYT pZ0Z-p0-dES aTv¥d FELBOOG 27T ‘ODQTTOH E-7702 LENTIN-ISS
1EvFP2 PZ02-P0—d=S AI¥Vd <S¥LP0OT OTT ‘OOATOH ¥-22072 IENTIN-ISS
0EVEYE pZ0Z-F0-dus aIvd 5£6000% TONI ‘I0¥YIC0 SHOTNALNI TYIDHEWHOD
6ZVEPT b20Z-p0-dds arvd 88£000b “ONI ‘YEONVHS aNY ZLIHM
BZVLVT FZ0Z-50-d3S QIVd LLTZO0% 277 SIDRELTHOHY ONVATVINOW ¥4d0D
LTRYET Fz0C-F0-ads aIvd §L0000F *ONI ‘ISITYIOEAS HDEISSYID
9Z7hb2 PZ0Z-b0-34S aIvd bLLPOOR HOTANIS WAMIS 2ITdAd ¥ 9°0 JHI HSNS0d
TAIM pZ0Z-£0-dES ANYH dI¥d 9Z6Z00F YOYNYD JIC ADNVENSSY FALT NOS
TAIM FZ0Z-£0-dES ANYH dI¥d ¥SST000% STOCHOS DITENd NOSHRIYA
# MOFHD HLYA FIAL MOFHD # HOaNZA TWYN FOANTAA

SHIGWNN ADFIHD TIY 903 | WHSKILIES I0 HINOW FHI d04
HHGWAN ADERD A€ | §Z0Z/F20Z ¢ ¥YAL ONILNNCIOY W04 ¥AISTOZYd MOZIHD AMCISTH AUVHHAS

STOOHDS D2ITdNd NOSYALYL WY LZ:00:TT FPECOC-8C-20V & HIVA --- PPOAO™



00'006 ‘€
00'geS ‘g
00000,
00°005'2€T
953" 0%F ‘1
00" BEE’S
£9°9%1'1
00°zL8'2¢
6276127
86°228°'T
TLTT99 /884
00" 052
2974002
0070861
SSTEIR'E
9€°LBT
007009
00" 008 ‘LT
9£'281
00°0EE‘T
00'BET'E
£E 692 F
00'G9T

LT 09€°L8
91°688°2¢
00 goT‘e
LG ZTIZ 1%
00°GZS
00°00G’¢E
00°006°L
00°65L°T
00 00T'SLT
8€'0£8°5C
0o ooz 'y
00°ggge
LG LTIF'E8T
00°6€22
0k 5087
00" BBL ‘99
00 F6T T
0Fs08 1
000081
00'0Z9 1
0F°608°T
00°TTI6°1
g0 112 '€
06 0LE
opteee’e
L9067 ‘€1
06 6L
18269

00 000 T
D0 OLE'®
6075872
0082

At L4 |

EESFRZ
ZESPET
TESPFRE
0ESPFE
6ESPPZ
8carve

LEErre

925k
EraS 44
Pesvie
£gshhe
ceshhe
TZSPFe
0zZsere
6Tshre
BTSTRE
LIGPPE
R 444
STSFFCT
VIGkFE
£ISFRT
ZIGFFPE
T1SFFC
OTISPFE
BO5FPYT
806F¥2
LOSFPT
$0SFPE
C0SkPe
FOSEEC
£0SPPT
Z0SFFE
T10shre
00skre
GEPEVE
86FH 02
LevPFE
967FFC
124 44
VEeRPPT
£6PFRE
(432224
T6PFFT
06PF ¥
68PFP VT
g8vb¥e
LEPPET
98bEYT
98PPPC
F8bbre
£8FFPE
8Fke
18F%FE
08FPRC
6LPPFC

# MDEHD

FZ02-¥0-d4s
P20Z-%0-398
FZ0Z-F0-dHs
Fc0e-r0-d3s
FZ0Z-F0-d2E
PZ0Z-FC-dES
pe02-r0-43s

pZ0Z-#0-das
pe0e-¥0-dEs
Feoe-r0-dEs
Fe0¢-r0-dEs
FZ0e~-F0-d3s
FZ02-v0-4ES
FZ02-r0~dus
F20Z-¥0G-dds
PZ02-¥0-d4ds
FZ0C~%0-dds
Pe02-¥0-ddS
P20E-v0-~dH8
FZ202-v0-448
bZ02-%0-JdS
FZ0e-v0-44g
AT A JEECE
FZ02-p0-4uS
PZ0C-p0-dus
¥e0e-p0-4495
¥202-F0-d4S
p202-¥0-dus
reoe-v0~gas
FZ0€-F0-dds
¥e0c-v0-a4s
FZ02-F0-448
pe0€-r0-dus
FeoZ-p0-dis
FZ0e-r0-dds
FZ0g-F0-d38
F20Z-k0-d4ds
Pz0g-¥0-44S
FZ0C-¥0-dds
PE0Z-y0-d4ds
P20Z-70-dd9s
ve0c-v0-q498
7€0¢~y0-449s
720Z2-%0-gus
¥Z0Z2-%0~448
?20Z-p0-4E8
$20Z-P0-d48
F20Z2-b0-d33
Fe0Z-F0-das
b20Z-F0-d38
b20e=p0=-dds
FZ0€-F0-438
PeoZ-rF0-ads
Fe0e-r0-dus
Pc02-F(-d4s

MHAWAN MOFHD AL

SYEdHNN ¥OEHD T7I¥ 904

AdAL NOHEHD

DL00000%
900000F
Z59r00Y
c6Sra0p
Z60000F
LEO0O0R
TSLTO0F

ETE000F
00TO00%
€Z0500V
6EBTO0T
0957000%
9%.000%
SOFPZ00%
000000%
12zZ000%
FS6r00¥
T8EFOOT
PBIO00T
550007
9EFFO0F
S8LFOOF
066200%
6EBFO0F
9%L000F
BBEZV OO
89T000%
BIEE00T
66TE00R
ZTeZ00¥
SE0Z00®
Zre000v
5E0000F
08TS00F
L18v00%
TTTG00F
086700F
£E9P00Y
SverO0Y
6£0E00F
LZPTOOF
T£0500%
669F00F
<BEROOR
T6TFOCE
968T00%
ST0O00%
08SF007
92.0007%
SERO0QR
EETQ0OT
LLTSOO0F
6EGPO0F
£9BF00F
L8TZ00F

# JOaN3IA

| 9a9Wdidds 40 HIRCOW HHL ¥04

STOOHNS DTTANA NOSYWHLYA

TalY

AASYIL MAN A0 ALISHAAINGN F9IVIS ‘S¥9olnd
SHO0Y MYT NNYD
27T ‘ODAIW SHO

"ONI YLENC ZID9Y9

PONI THEDNIVED MM

OTT * LNIHNEIAOD-MAD

STYIYALIYH I4¥ M2ITE

NOILVHOdHOD FDTAMEAS HIVH

47 ONTLAMEYW TT13d

20T RASTYE IWYH

47T F0IAYAS NOILDAICEd TY¥SYIAINN

SAIIANAS Q004 - STIOQHOS 2ITdNd NOSHIEIYE

NOTLYCNdd I¥d /NIWGY 2Idd
LIISHAAINGA MIUA

YITONIH YOINOM

STYIVALYN SNINYYIT TIOHSIAYI
TTONI SNOILOTOS HIVW ViI13d

o777 XISENCZ

F2IAEAS TIIIYd AZLINA

SIO0HDS DITE0d NOSYHIVA

071 ‘1983

21T ‘ISYIHIYON S§53

SINOE ‘TAAAYZ

4T A2IAFHS NOTIDALOYd TYSEIAINN
NOIL¥JNAd I¥T /NIWYY DTd3

TONT  ‘ENITO

"ONI ‘2ILSYTIOHDS

ADINMAG ‘MOLSI¥g

WYHS ‘SOHOOYd

TONI ‘SUDIA¥AS IDNVHNSNI ® SIIZANII ZIED
NYWIID ‘XYQHANCED

‘07T 'BIYMIAOS INTWJOTIAIA TYNOILYONOR
ONI ‘0D MOSYKW "d'M

WIIIS FTNNCI “MIOLSNIEM

YNITE YIVVH ‘ZZTYZNCD

0T ‘NOSYELYd dd

‘A IdEd0d “dETIIHIS

YITI0dD ‘YHEAITO

077 RYAI¥IHS ¢G0T

‘Y NOWWYd ‘SIT0S

NIASIS ‘NYWIENNIA

T13SI¥D ‘ZATYZNOD

HLLANDYYH ‘S539dEnd

IYM¥IHS ‘NIHLSHLIOHE

YHINYA ‘IAINYINI

SAYYMY NMOED

NOILVEC0d¥02 HITYIH TOOHDS
YAIYIIW ‘SYIa

NOILYDNGHE TY¥E /NIWHY 3143

‘ONI SYITIASNO0E ATION JNV SEANYYG
NOILYYIOd¥0D SWHLSAS NOISIARTIYD
YHSATAA ‘ONOYISHEY

YANVYHY ‘HOIAT-S504

YIUVW ‘¥ZZIZ

NIEOd ‘STHINVU

AW HOJNEA

GZ0C/FT0Z ¢ ¥WAA HONILNNODDV 404 WIISISET MOEHD AMOISTH XUVHKWAS

FZ:NNITT BRZN7-a7-NY o HATIY¥0 ——-- BROCONA



goTorw ‘e dI¥d FZ0Z=p0-dHS TSGFRT

£9°9FT°T D TYIOL EWYN HOaNEA
CLT9ZT QIVd P 20Z~¥0-d3S LZSFRE
ELFT JIVd ¥ 202-v0-4H5 LESFRT
88" 160 aI%d pZ0Z-F0-335 LESKRE
el Q14 p207-40-438 L28hhE
¥1'059‘2EY T TYLOL EWYN ¥OaNds
£2°L9Y0YE arvd FZoz-£0-d88 1912000004
16°Z81°76 aIvd FZ0Z-£0-ddS 1912000000
00°SL9 ¢ TYIOL FWYN ¥OgNAA
00°GL9 aIva #20Z-70~d3S BLSPRE
00°2P6’L : TYIOL EWYN HOANIA
ODTZ¥EL aIiv¥d ¥Z0Z=-£0-d35 0612000000
I1°512 ! IVIOL ERVN ¥OTNIA
TI*STZ alvd pe0Z-F0~-dES £95PFC
ST Tz9'v | TYLOL EWYN HOUNZA
U5 BOTYT aIVd VZOZ-b0-3ES §56hET
897621t QI¥d PEZ0E-PO-dES GGGPPE
057012 ar¥d #Z0Z-v0~335 G5GFFZ
09°9¢y aAI¥d #202-00~33AS SGGFRZ
08" 8¢- JI¥d PEZ0Z-F0-d85 SSSFFT
OE"BET‘T aIiv¥d PZ0Z-P0-438 SSSFPE
06°6L dI¥d pE0Z-v0-ddS PEFPFRE
00" 005 '€ D OTVLIOL HWYN HOGNIA
00°006°E aIva ¥Z0Z-F0-d9S GOSPHE
D0 966V ! TYIOL FEWYN HOaNIA
00966 'F AT¥a $Z0Z-F0~dAS LESHRE
00°00T°T tOTYIOL TWYN NOQMAA
Q0 0ze AIYd $202-%0-dIS LYFPEC
0" G8E AIYd 720¢-%0-d3S LPFFET
6E'¥ZO’T IOTYLOL EWYN dOaNIA
6EFLOT aIvd P20Z2-b0-dES FESPRE
0D"GrLe JI¥d PE0Z-b0-d3S PEGFET
[l =y a4 GI¥d P20Z-P0-4ES RESEPT T
00°00C°'T tOTVIOL SWYN HOaNEA
0o 00’1 dI¥d vZ0Z-p0-d3S TEPHHT
61°692'1 P OTYLOL EWYN HOANZA
6169271 QI¥d rZ0Z-b0-dES 86572
00°88F‘99 IOTYIOL EWYN HOaNIA
a0-38p ‘01 AI¥d 7202-70~dAS SeFkET
00000 '9S aI¥qd ¥20Z-70-dIS S6FFET
IRnowe TTUTTIIALINGARNAamva | f woans
T ¢ d9¥4

PZ-220-8

LOBEEZE
SELOLEE
FESCOEE

ZRIELSE

PZ0OZLSNINY
FZ0ZESN20Y

3ET008 #2INIT2-FZ0ZXTI00

IWHAYd IST-PZ202¥HENALIES

NI-ZZ28861

TZLposk
SO0TS95Y
SL0S95F
SL059SF
G6ETLISE-ONTH LTOEYD
SLOS9SE
T#LiBOGH

[LYAONNI :LNIH3SHNEGNIIE

ZLLLZONIS

T8g02T
0€£0ZT

90LB09TOD #3I9DIO SITES
ZTZ896T00 $HACUC SHTVS
60282GT00 #UAQUO SEHIVS

1Y AT-Z2-5¥EdYET-NOILINL

007 e081FL

KYL-%Z0gHAgHALIES
P02 dENALIES

A0I0ANI

SHAGHAN H2WHD TTI¥ 904 |
BHYN H0AN3A A |

SgZ0z/veoe

S"TOCHDS D2ITdNd NOS¥HIVA

STYIMIALYW aNY SHITANS

SEITIANS TYNOILIAYLSNI
SH4ITddNS TYNCIIINALSNI
SHITEANS TYNOILINYLSNI

SEITAANS TYNOIIORYLENT

M-Edd JILSTILNCD
M-3dd JdIIVALNGD

3 TYNOISSHIOHWd JISVHIENd

IGOHOS {ALMYHD - NOILIAL

SHITddNE I2Un0SHd

F-STIYIHELYH ANY SEITAdNS
SHITIANS TYNOIIINGLSHI
SEITAINS TYOONITIE
SUITEdNS JIDIN0SET
SAITIdNS TYNCTILONALISNT
SHITIANS TYNCILINYLSNI
TEIYAIYH 3 SEITLANS NID

TIAYIL

SIDULE0 9IHLO

SI0AME0 WHHLEO
F~STYVIEILYH dNY SEI1dd0S

STINIIEIYH ANY SITITddNS
I-FIVINELIYH dN¥ SEITIANS
I-STYTEEIYH ANY SEITdd0S

HUAYET OL HAA¥ET

dA¥D S4IT4dns dOCH

0000~000-010-009-0FE-000-ST

6666-666-666-666-666-666-GT
66E6-665-666-656-666-666-GT
6666-666-666-666-666-666-5T

6666-666-666-656-666-666-5T

0000-000-S0L-TCE-O0E-8TE-02
0000-000-S0L-TZE-00C-812-02

0000-D30-5L8-00E-€TZ-000-TT

0000-000-000-095-00T=000-0T

Q000-000-600-019-00T-€TZ-S1

0000-000-6T0O-009-0FZ2-000-5T
0000-00G-020-0T5-00T-06T-ST
0000-000-600-0T2-00T~0FC~-ST
0000-000-600-0T9-00T-ETZ-ST
0000~000~600-0T9~00T-06T-GT
0000-000-600-0T9~00T-06T-S1T
0000-000-£5%-009-00€-TEL-02

0G00-PL0-£52-085-002-TEZ-0E

000G-000-P0L-008-E22-000-T7

6666-C56-666-666-666-666=5T
6666-666-666-666-666-666-GT

0000-000-520-00%-0F2-000-5T
00G0-000-$00-009-072~000-ST
0000-00G-500-005-0%2-000~-ST

0000-000-0E5-08Z-0F2-000-TT

060T-1SL-0TE-009-0TE~0T6-09

3HOIAYES TASYHOUNA ¥AHLO 0000-000-089-06%=292-000-T1
SESYAT 0000-000-089~TFF-29Z-000-T1

NOT LA THISIT

FEAWALIIS 0 HINOW HHL ¥Cd

98LT052

980L0FZ
980L0FT

980L0FC
FPLOLORZ

8812052
TPTZ0SZ

TELTQES

T88TQET

£90005¢

IFETOST
FLBOOSE
9LT00SE
9LTO0SE
9LTO0SE
9LT00SZ
SB&105¢

6681062

0200082 °

T9TLCRT
IP60FT

[ D FA oy
58870582
PSBTOSE

LTEZDST

8250052

2960052
¢%60Q52Z

LNOOJ3Y § "0°4d

AYEA DNIINACDIOV d0d YIISISHY MOFHD AMOLSIH Q@1IviAd

LZ20<00p

TSLTO0k
TSLT00F

TSL100%
ISLTO0F

LIS0Q00F
LTS000F

PSTISCOR

6EE000F

FETEOOT

¥SEVO00F
¥SEVOOO0F
¥SER000F
¥YSEPQOOR
YSEP000F
YSEPQOOF
SEFQO0OF

§6TECOD

0TTS00F

806%00P
806%00F

0LTTOOF
QLITOO%
QLTTO0®

LLTSO00P

TE6Z00F

9BZFO0F
SbIr00F

# "OaN3aA

WY 60:%0:TT FZ0Z2-282-90W

TONI 0D RYE4YYd JQTIIIHOOTHE

SUIYIMALYN LMY MDITg
SIVIHEIYH LYY HDITd

STYIYILVR LYV ADI'TH
STVINILYR IHY MOITH

TYITACHIN NOSHENTIM L€
TYTHOWIN NOSHIATIM (€

o IY0ICHW T90I¥9 MAN NISdId

LIYHD HONETIDS 5 SLU¥ NIDHEd

SETITIANS TQOHDE S.HEMDEL

JATIASHA0CE
4411351009
qdTTasio0d
H3TTIER00d
dATIASHO0T
daTTISHCOE
AATTASACOH

ATICN
ATION
JTAON
aTdoN
ATION
JTECN
190N

ONY SANIVd
GNY SaNdvd
aNY SENAYI
ANY SINdYd
ANY SINYYd
ANy SENAVY
aly SUNAIYL

WYHS ‘SOHDOWE

dAINGD dIaY

o771 AYATICLOY
OTT AYITIOLOY

QoEY
aos¥
a3sv

YHSATHI ‘ONOUISWIY

‘COIANT EOV

" OHT

OTT NYATWIHE 002
27T NYQTHEHS 00¢

AWYN HOQNZA

WILYd —--- $P000g



00 00S8°L
00°00G°L

S5 TPL 665
61°500°z¢2

{2996l

FITTLO'HLI

0s°91Iv'Z
057917 2

S5 r00°2ET
G5 ¥00°2ET

SSBTIL
9 L8T
ST°6EC
I8°58¢C
#6752

00 0S6°'EY
00056 “EF

00°029°1
00°028°1

65°LEZS'T
00°0LE
657 L0S
0005

007528
00 ges

00°920°96Z
00°620°962

00"GLT 8
00°sZL'T
ooTsELE
00 seL’e
LO"WEL'Z
L870EZ'T
06°598
0E"LES
00°009°6
0070096
00" 08K #8T
0008k 'POT

0o obe’Z

7 1 AaawAa

P OIYLOL EWYN MOaNIA
aI¥d #202-%0-435 f0SPRE

: THLOL FWYN HOdNdIA
AaI¥d #20Z-£0-ddS £97200600U

aI%d p207-£0-d38 £912000000
aIvd y20z-£0-438 £972000204

POTYLOL EHVYN JOgNEA
QIvd ¥202-%0-445 SSPbPT

DOIYLIOL EWEN dOaNdA
QIVd pZ0Z-£0-d35 2912000000

OIYLOL HNYH OdNEs
aI¥d pc02-p0-4ES £8PYET
aI¥d pz0Z-F0-3dS EBPVEET
dIv¥d FZ0Z-F0-d38 €8FPFT
QIvd y20Z-F0-dIS I9PPFE

OEdLOL ERYN JOONEA
arvd peog-v0-dIs gSrkke

POTYLOL TRYN HOaNdA
aIvd ¥Z0Z~r0-435 Tevbi

UOTYLOL ENYN H0aNdA
GI¥d p202-¢0-dES 6FSTRL
AIdd bc0Z-p0~dadS 675PFE
AI¥d PZ02~F0-dAS 6FSPRE

OTWLOL HWWYN JOdNIA
arvd y20Z-¥0-d3s 508Vk<

POTYLOL @WYN HOdNIEA
aIvd #Z02-£0-445 8¢ T2000000

P OTNLOL IWYN 90aNdAa
aIvd pZQZ-v0-425 $2kFE2
aivd vZ0T-v0-dIS 92V ¥ T
QI¥d $20Z~70-d35 92 ¥DT

POTNIOL EWYN HOJNdEA
arvd y202-F0~d3S €€V b
QI¥d $20Z-F0-dAS EEVREC
ardd pZ0¢-p0-448 €ERRRT

fOTHLOL IWVN JOONdA
aI¥d ¥202-F0-d35 29FbPT

POTYLOL PN HOOHEA
QAIvd b20Z2-70-d9S TPbFPE

s OTTYLOL EWYH JOUHdAA

EdAL INIWAYA F1Wa # MO"HD

AWYN HOANdEA A |

PO ISNONY-6F1 333TAYIS GASWHIENd dIHIC

pZ0ZLSN00Y

¥T0Z15000Y
PZ0ZISNO0Y

TR -AENNALNED-NOILIAL

$Z0718N20¥

I/T/L-L-T0-28689T-2L8L0
/BT/B-S-C0=F60T8T-Z2L8L0
/9T/L-5~20=-F69TBT-ZLBLO

S333-L-T0~ZSG59T-2ZL8LD

pzoELsad

=X INAOAdA0AINA-NOILINL

809205976
Z1Z89p9¢6
128959748

JHdAOALISHEAINN-NOILIAL

IHAYd LST=-FZ0CHIERELAIS

T66ERE
E66EVE
Z6EEVE

FOZEEM
coz8em
S9ZBEM

PELOOOT

Z00L-99¢E¢C

ADI0ANT

SUAGWNN ¥3AHD TTI¥ J0d |

§5202/v20¢

A-Tdd JILOTIINGD

M-Tdd QEIOVHINOD
H-2dd ARIIVILINOD

1 INERISHNGKTIHIY NOILINL

H-Jdd dFLOVHINGD

3AIIANES JESYHOUNd HIRILO
IUDIAYAS JESYHIAOd EFHLIO
3dIIAYIS JFSYHDENd 9dHLO
330IAYAS JESYHOHNd WIHLO

STYIHALYH ANY SEITIANS

i INTAISYAEWIEY NOTILINL

7 STYIYIIYA ANY SHITI40S
$317d4dNSs TYNONITIAE
SHITAANS TYNCILOMGLSHI

I INFWIASYNTWIAE NOILINL

IOQHDS ¥AIYVHD - MOILINL

TYAOHTY MONS
TYADHEE MONS
TYAOKTE MONS

TTAQHEY MONS
TYAORNIE MONS
TYAOHTE MONS

TYIEMALYH ¥ SHITddNS NED

TONYNEINIVH HIVdEY NYJIID

NOILII|DSET

0000~000-069-0£€~T5Z-C00~TT 960005€
0000~000-50L-12E-002-872-02 Z6TE05C
00G0-000-50L-T2€-002-812-02 T6TZ0SE

0000-000-50L-TZ€-002-81Z~0Z 061205¢C

EGEE-EB6-666-666-666-606~TT 8TPI0FC

0000-000-S0L-T2E-00Z-BT2=-0C 6BILOSC

00B0-DO0-T50-005-00T-20F-6T ZOEZ05Z
0000-800-T50-005~00T-20F-5T Z0ET05T
0000-00D-150-00S-00T~20P-5T ZOECOEE
E6E6-G66-686-066—686-666-5T ELI0OVT
0000-000-559-009-002~96k-02 TITZ0SE
0000-TEB-0ES-0BEZ~EZZ-000-TT Z90Z05E

0000-000-£0E-009-00T-20k-ST 5022052

0000-000-600-0T92-007T-0¥2-8T GF2005T
0000-000-600-0T3-00T~06T-ST SF900SE
0000-£€8-0£2-082~£22~000-TT 8691058¢
0000-000-000-09G5-00T~000=0T 0EGTOSE
6BH6-6HE-666-665-666-666-T1 TTOE0PZ
BBE6-066-666-666-066-666-TT OTOEO0FT
B666-866-666-006-666-666~TT 600E0k2
GHEH-GHH-066-6G6-66G-666-T1T ¥LBTOKC
EG66-B86-666-666-666-666-TT FLETOFC
£6665-656-666-666-666-666-11 PLBTOFC

6666-666-666-606-666-666-0C S¥CI0PE

0000-000-089-02%-292-000=-TT DSSTOSZ

LNNOODY # "0°d

JHEWALdIS A0 HLNOW dHL dH04

MYEA ONILNNODDY Y04 YHLSIOTY HOAHD AYOLSIH GITIVLID

STANHAT MTTANA NNCHATIYA

WY ANIBENITT BEZNZ-Q7-0NY

Z16Z00F

6150007

815000%
61S000F

185200F

8T5000%

EET000F
EETQ0OT
£ET000,
£ETO00R

T29%Q0F

669700k

Z250000%
2500000
250000F

BILEQOD

SSBFOOF

PLLFOO®
PLLPOOF
FLLEOOP

£9LT000
£9LTOOF
£9LTO0P

S#0000F

I1EROOP

# FOUNIA

§ EINYEASNI ¥ SLTIENAE 21820

RLINOWHGCD % ATINYA DITOHLVD

ALINNKWOD % X1IWYA DITOHIVD
KLINNKRCD % ATIWVA DITOBLYD

WIIAINNEGLS ‘TINISSYD

3 ALINOWWOD ISILAVE Ad¥ATYD

YH0AdOD SHWEISAS NOISTAFATAYZ
7904400 SHALSAS NOISIAATIYC
TY0dH02 SWALSAS NOISTAITENC
F904H00 SHALSAS NOISIATTEYC

TONI ‘SEHOLS NOLOHITHAE

FLLANDEYH ‘SSEDUNE

$I1d40dS HSE
SId0dS NSt
$L40dS NSt

FITNENE “MOLSLHE

HIS YAIMYHD NOSWAIWd VTTIHE

38 OITdnd ‘¥'grd DNI HSND0¢
45 DITdnd "¥'E'd ONI HSODOL
45 517dnd ‘Y '9°d OWNI HSNDCE

AASHAr HIMON 30 IY¥Dg0¢
LASHEC HILHEON 30 LYIdH0t
LISHED HLYEOH 30 L¥Dod0t

IXOAL ¥ A" d) "OHL “YS0 WOATE

AOUNYW AL¥E40dd d4I¥LS HENTe

JHYN ACANID

PHIW == BERACNS



00°525°s THLOL FWWN HOONZEA

cemor
00°6¢5°’S JI¥d #202-%0~-4dd8 L¥GRFZ Z0bk9 8-3 LNOWAINDE FDIYT 0000-000-0Z0-0EL-00T-0€T-5T £LE0062 TZ0000F NOTLYINASEEd Ydd SASQHIWOD
00°G6L'E9L ! OTYIOL EWYN SOONEA
0D"S6L'E8L QINE ¥Z0Z-£0-dH8 9GTZ000000 3FWAYd LST-pZ029ddHELIES ICOHDS HILYVED -~ MOILIAI 0000-000-000-095-00T-Q00-0T 2881052 TPEO00P A0 TOCHDS HELEYHD ALINOWWGCD
] i .
be 18826 ! TYIOL ZWYN ¥OQNZA )
007566 8T QI¥d FZ0Z2-b0~dE5 T55FRE GAgP T—#ANT TYINILYW aNY SIITd4NS 0000-000-150-009-0%Z-000-G1T £TTTIOSGT 6E6000F IOoTHTIa SHOIWALNI A<Humwz_.hmo
FST988 €L QI¥d PZ0Z-P0-dAS 0EVFRT LEBET IDNYNIINIVW JIVdEY NYITO G666-666-566-6HE-666~666-TT 0ELIOFE EEE000F LDEYIA SYOIFIINI TY¥IOY
00 LEB’LSY'T P OTYLOL RN HOqNEA FOITTOD
0D LEB LS T aI¥d FZ0Z7-£0-d3S 7912000000 IHAYd ISI-¥Z02WIARILAES ICOHDS HHLAYHD = HOILIND 0000-000-000-025-00T-000-07 SF8TOSE STLTOOF HD NOSHHELYd JAZIHIY
00" SYE I TYIOL EWYN HONIA ‘
00°SkE aivd $Z0Z-70-d38 Z95hRT GG9LT SHIVGAY 6666-666=-666-666-666-666-09 SZYEQTT SE8700F 27T ‘AUYD FLVWITO
00°50% ! TYLOL AWYN H0aNFA
007508 QI¥d vZ0Z-£0-d9S €7 12000000 dWAYd IST-720¢BEEWILIES IOQHDS WHILMVHD - NOILINL 0H00-000-000-095-00T-000-0T 2P8T0S2 G6LPO0T S YAIYYHED AWAAYDY TYIISEVID
00 00S'T ! OTHIOL EWUN dOaNIA .
00008 T aAI¥d PC0Z-00-33S PLERRC IAARAS ~NYIOITHI-NOTILINS i  INAHESHNERIZY NOIIINL 0000-T£8-0£9-082-€£2Z=-000-1T 630205% LLSEOOR YANYHSYY “MEvI0
PT9TL L T TYIOL EWYN HOoadNda
897BSS arvd yZ0g-r0-d3d5 ¥PSFEFT FTESS TONYNIINIYA IIITI QO0C0-000-T1$-02%-292-000~TT TLETOSE FECO0O0F n02 2IY¥SSYd J0 IMvyE FI0HID
SOEST a1¥d ¥20Z=F0~ddS5 PYSFRC £6TSE AONYNTINTVH IAATL Q000-000-T19-02F-292-000-TT TLETOGZ FELCOOQOE Q02 JIVSSYd 40 HMvds ATOHID
9L79%00°Z JIVa ¥Z07-%0-~dES pYSPPT greESe IONYREINIYH LHITA 0000-000-T1I%9-0ZF-29Z-000-TT TLE6TO0SGZ PEEOQAR 02 2IVSSYd A0 INvdd ATIEID
55§02 AI¥a 720Z-70-dIS FPEPRC EIFS8 TONYNTILMNIYW L3974 0000-000-T1%-02p-C92~000-1T TL6TO0SZ PECOCOF Q02 DIVSSYS A0 3IFvdd ATIAID
00° 8% AIvd pZQZ-FO-3AS FPSPPT SOESE EONYNEINIYA I1Z3Td 0Q00+~000-T1T9-02¥-792-000-T1 TLETOST FPEECO00F 002 DIVSSYd A0 AMYUd IToMID
S9°60T QIvd veQe-bO-435 #PGkPE ZOpSs ADNYNAINIYA IIITd 0G00-000-TT9-02%-¢92-000-1TT TLG6TOST PELO0CY n0oo JI¥SSYd 20 INYHd JATOHI0
goTs¥ aIvd $20Z-F0-449S #RPSEFRE PoESE AONYNEINIYA LAdTd 00Q0-000-~TT9-02%-292-000-TT TL6TOSE FEE000E nOo2 2IV¥SSvYd 20 I¥vdd ITDFID
00 89 QIivd P2GZ~-v0-4E5 ¥ESFRZ GOESE FONYNALNIYH IITTI 0000-000-TT9-027-29Z-000-1T TL6TOSE FPEEQOOV Q0D DIYSSYd J0 ENYdd 3TOHI2
F879L0°T aI¥d PE0Z-¥0-d3S #¥SFEC 9TESE AONYNIINIVH LIETd 0000-000-1719-0C%-29¢-000-TT TL6TOST BPEEO00PR Nno3 5I¥SSY¥d 0 TIYvEd FTTIEIO
S0°907°T dAI¥d F20Z-v0-43S v WSR2 LTESS IONYNIINIVH LIZTd 0000-000-TT2-02%-29¢-000-TT TLETOSZ FECO00F 10D 2I¥SSYd J0 3Advnd ITOHID
GG 90T aI19d ¢20E-F0-d3S PFSTHS SLES8 IONYNIINIYW LdETE 0000-000-TT$-02%-292-000-TT TLE10S5E FEE0J0P nod JI¥SEYd 40 TEMvdEE FISHI0
007882 AI¥d b20Z2-00-ddS PPSFFT XA IONYNEINIVA LIITE §000=-000-TTS-02P~-292~-000-11 TL6T0SZ FEEO00F 02 J2I¥SSY¥d 30 dMydd ET2HID
T %9 QI¥d ¥202-F0-d9S PrSkbE L2758 FONINAINIVW LHATZ 0000-000-TT9-02F-292-000~TT TLGT0GZ PECOQ0D N0 DIVSSYd J0 FWydd TTIEID
00" GF QI¥3 #¢08-%0-dIS PVSREE 7PESE JONYNILNIVA LIITA 0000=~0Q0=TI8=0CF=292-000-TT 1L6TOSZ YEL000F N0D DIVSSYE A0 3¥vd" JTodID
00°SSL'T ¢ INLOL EWYN HOgNIA
00" 68T QI¥d b202-+0-dE8 EQSkEE F-YNOZIUVAOAINA-NQILINL IN LNIWASHOHSWIHE NOILINL 0000-FER-0£9-082-€22-000-TT 6EPTIQST SEQZ00F NYWII9 ‘AdnHANCHD
OL BSE'ET D TYIOL EWWYN MOANAA
00*897°1 AI¥d PEZOZ-P0-d4S #S8FRC d8724Z9% STYINHELYW ANV SHITAINS 0000-000-L20-008~0F2Z-000-5T GETZ06T L60000F 27T ! INEHNIIAQD~MAD
€97 92T AIYd PC0Z-P0-dAS #5570 L 0GZ6908 F-STYINIIVW dNY SITITIANS 0000-000-TT0-009-0%Z-000-GT 695TOGZ L6000k OTT ' LHNIHNEFAOS-MAD
9E"F9C°T aI¥d FZ0Z-F0-d3S PSS¥RT 8ZTECdS {-STVI¥IIVH ANY SHITAANS J000-000-ZT0-009-0FPZ-000-ST 68GTI0GE L60000F D77 ' INFHNEIAQD-MAD
86°6G6C AI¥d ¥ 20Z2-F0-4398 ¢GSFPT £9LPTHES 7-STYIYEIYH ANY SEITI4NS 0000-000-ZT0-005-0FPZ-000-ST 69S5T0G2 L60000E D77 INTHNETAOS-MAD
8T ELF dI¥d ¥Z02-FG—-dHS PSSFRFE GSLGSLS -GS IYIHELYH ANY SIAILTA4NS 0000-000-ZT0-009-0FkZ-000-5T7 6951062 L60000% 27TT  FLNAWNEZAOD-MAD
QZ LED'T 4I¥d 7¢0Z~#0~d3S FGCEEE ZRTISTOS 3-5ALT4408 TYNCILDAYLSNI 0000~-000-E00-0T9-00T~0%2~-5T E6TI0ST LB0000F 2TT INIANIZAOD-MAD
g0 p0z't aI1vd #202-%0-44S FSSHPZ ZEFTSTOS 3-SAITAdNS TYNOILDOMISNI 0000-000-£00-GT9-00T-£12-51 £61T106% LEQOQOF 37T LNAWNEHACD-MAD
o0 ¥F0'T aI¥d ¢202-F0-d38 FSGhEE Zr1516% §YITddNS TYNOILONYLSNI 0300~000-£00-0T9-00T-061~5T £6T110QGE LEQODOR 277 INANNYHAOD-MAD
08 9€f aI¥d PZ0Z~-b0=-49S #GGkEC GEZTIOS 3-STWIYALYN ANY SAITAdNS 0000-000-€00-009-0%2-000~ST ESTTOST L60000% 2T LNTHNEIAAQD-MAD
S0TBGE AI¥d FZ02-F0-438 PESREC 6898THS SEITddas ALIMODHES 0000-000-0Z0-0T19-937-0Q0-5T Z68008T Le0000R OTT ' INFHNEIAOS-MAD
CET9LG aldd pZ0Z-00-43S PESFRT 9pZee0s SATTI44NE ALINNIIS 0000-000-020-019-99Z-000-S1T Z6BO0SE L60000F 27T LNAWREZA0D-MAD
00 86€°G AI9d §Z0€-F0~ddS 8Z5FET HEWGTYY LNEWAINOT TYNOIIINULSNI $6666-666-666-666-666-666-08 0LZLOFT L60000% 27T LNAWNAZAQD~MAD
INACHY 93Xl INIWRVA  Flvd 4 woms T DIOANT WolidTassza 1 INNOZOY & ‘04 &% doawda T “TT3WYR a0anIa

SYFAWAN AOFED TV 904 | ¥EAWIILIES IO HINCH ITHI dod
IWYN ¥OONFA X9 | GZ0C/FZ0T ¢ ¥MYIA ONIINACIDY d¥0J ¥ALSIOAY MDEHD A¥OLSIH QATIVIAQ

£ @ dD¥d STOOHDS DITENd NOSYALYA WY 60:%0:T1 FPZ0Z-82-DNY @ EI¥A --- #%0d0G



BZEZEL
L576GY %G
SETLZG'T
16°9¢€¢’'Z
[oX: 0 Iv]-rd
ST BLE’S
IR AAN)
PLTB9Z'L
95" 6£6 '€
61°288°1
SE'T0S
perEze
£9°0§
TF-89T'2
BFEET
281902
£87692°1
6 616"
SE"B0Z°C
61°982°1
8Z°666°F
£€°82T'1
BETLIL
£E°¥39'S
Bz Z0L Tl
LE LOE
06°9Z£'81
E0HEE T
0T €59°1
¥OTTTIE'T
PBRTEBS'T

6Z'6TIZ'T
6T°6TTT

00°8€2'T
00°SET°T

007961
00°6GL
00" 9%
00 S

80°TIZ'E
807 TTE'€
067062
06062
00" SE6°T
00°G£6°1
00°EDB'T
00°8ST'T
00°5%9

LNNOWY

o HOVA

arye $20Z-p0-ddS B9FRFE
a1V yE0Z-$0-495 89p05T
aTva $Z0Z-F0-449S §97b5e
QI¥E $207-#0-d38 89%F5T
AIv¥d ¥207-¥0-dIAS BOVPTT
aI¥a $207-50-d98 §IPEHL
QI¥d #207-70-daS §97h0T

aIva yz0g-%0-d35 B9kKbZ
aI%d ¥Z0Z-F0-3HS 89vvhZ
QIY¥d ¥Z0Z-P0-4HS 89V FHT
QIYd ¢Z0Z-P0-3ES 89pFF2
aIvd pZ02-r0-dJIs 89V kT
aI1¥d vZ0Z-¥0-dd5 89YVET
aIv¥d $20Z7-F0-dIS BIFEFT
aIv¥d ¥20g-b0-d49S 89vhET
aiv¥d ¥20g~¥0-4dS 89%b¥C
a1vd 7202-70-d3AS BOVRbT
AIvYd $Z0Z-¥0-4HES 89 kR E
arvd $z0Z-¥0-435 89k kb2
aIvd $20Z-¥0-495 89vFbe
QI¥d b20Z-P0-dES BIVHRT
aIvd pe0Z-F0-43E5 89bFRE
aI¥d vZ0Z-40-dAS 85V FRE
aIv¥d ¥20Z-p0-3AS 89 PFE
aIv¥d ¥Z0Z-bP0-ddS 89FbFT
QIYd $20Z-F0O-dES 89%FHT
a1v¥d $Z0Z-¥0-dIS B9vETE
aI¥d ¥20Z-70-93S 89Vbkre
aIvd #¢QZ-¥0=-dES 89vhPbC
aIvd veQe-r0~ddS 88p R e
aIivd $z0Z-r0-3IS8 8IV¥DPT

¢ OTYLOL IWVR JOONEA
a1vd pZ0Z-F0-d38 SZSPET

TOIYLOL TWWN HOCNEA
QI¥d $202-%0-d38 6LPEPT

TOITYLOL TWWYN YOaNIA
aivd p202-F0-dE5 6L5¥PT
QI¥d P20g-P0-d85 6ESPFE
AIYA FZ0Z-PO-AFS 6ESRFE

- TYLOL JIWYN S0dNEA
dI¥d $207-F0~4dS B8FPRE

P OTHLOL ZIWYN HOaNIA
aI9d pZ0E-¥0-4d5 L55FF2

¢ IVLIOL ENYN WOONIA
ar¥ad FZ207-F0-dE8 8FFFFE

¢ OTTYLOL TWVH HOANdA
aI¥d #20¢~F0~-duS BCvRPE
alvd ye0Z-»0-dIS B2 PFPE

TIAL INAWAVA ALYd # HDEHD

FZ0CHAgNALAES
PZ0CddIHALIES
PZ0CHAEWNILES
7Z0743gHaLEES
FZOZEIENELIES
PEOCHIIHALAES
FZOTHIENILAES
PZ02¥AGHALIES
p20¢3adWaLdas
PE0EdIdNILIES
PCOZHIENELAES
pZ0ZIBANILIAS
p20CddaNELd s
7Z02YAIWELIES
7Z0gdIEIHELIES
YZ0ZHIAWALIES
PZ07HIERALIES
YCOgNIIHELITS
[RAHASE 15 ich Raices]
[FAEA- e ct
PZ029EENALATE
FC02dIEHALIAT
P COCUEENELIAS
P 202dEgHELITS
yZ02d9gNaLdEs
PZ0gddgHALIES
#Z0gdddgHaLIES
¥Z02uEgHNdLdds
Y2079 IENELIZES
P20293dgWILIES
PE0ZdEdHELIdaE

95LLLEERLOT

NIY00ONY IDE0ED-NOILIAL

8909£808
8909€£806
8909€80€

BLGLBBIE

QVEPSTETBORZO0

GGSL6TTANT

b¥ 04
€508

HITOANI

SHATWAN MDEHD TIV d90d | JEEWILIES 40 HINOW FHL 403

JAYN HOONIA A€ | SZ0ZT/KZ0T

SLIAENAY HLITYAH
SLIAUNIE HITYEH
SITIENIE HITVIH
SLIZENIS HIIVIE
SLIJANAE HITYIH
SLIAENEE HITIVEKE
SHTAYNEE HITVER
SLIJANTE HLIVAH
SLIJANIE HITYIH
SLIAEANAY HLTYIH
SLIAANIE BLTYIH
SLIJENGE HLTYEH
SLIZENEE HITYZH
SLIAENGE HITVAR
SLIJENIE HITVAH
SIIAdWNAE HITYER
SIIJENIE HITVHH
SILIAUNIE HITIVAR
SLIAANTE HLIIVIH
SLTAANTE HLIVIH
SLIAANAd HLTYIH
SLIJINIE HITYIH
SLIAGNAE HLTYEH
SLIAENEE HITVIH
SLIJANET HITYIH
SLISENAE HITYIH
SIIJINIE RLIVEH
SLIAINEE HLTVIR
SLIAINTd HLITHH
$LI43NId HLTYIH
SLTAENAE HLTYEH

TYINAIYH 3 SEITA4NS NAD

1 INFWISHUNEWIZY NOILINL

S3IT4403 TYNONTTIH
SAITIINE dDUN0STH
SATTIANE TYNOILDAYLENT

INLIANAAEE SQ0ANYITIDSIH

qd¥I SEITA4NS dAC02

WIS TYOINHJAL JISYHOUNd

wW§ HDAL % J0dd dS5YHIENd
WS HDEL % J0dd ASYHOIHENd

NOILJTHEISHT

0003-000-0T0~0LZ-T6Z-000-ST TETZOSE
0000-000-600-0LZ-T6EZ-C00-ST TEIZ0SE
0000-000~800-0L2-THZ~000-ST TETZOSE
0000-000-L00=0L2=-T6Z2=000~CST TETZOST
0000-000-900-0LE-T6T-000-5T TETCOSE
0000-008-500-0L2-162-000-ST TETZO0SE
0000-000-F00-0LE-T62-000-CT TETCOGT
0000-000¢-£00-0LE-T6Z-000-6T TETEZOSE
0000-000-200-0£2-162-000-9T TETZ05Z
0000-000-TO0-0LZ-T6ET-000-$T TETZOSZ
0000-000-0TF-0LE-00Z-C09-€T TE€TTOST
0000-000-089-0L2-0EE-008-TT T€T1¢UST
0000-000-069-0L2-00T-P2F-TT TETCOST
D00OU-000-069-DLE-00T-9T2-TT TETZOSGE
D000-000-069-0LZ-00T-021~1T TETZ0SZ
0000-000-062-0£2-0L7~000-TT 1ET205T
0000-000-069-0LZ-99E-000-1T TETZ0ST
0000-000-06%-0LZ~292-000-T1T TETZ05Z
0000-000-06%-0LZ-192-000-TT TETZ0SC
0000-000-065-0L2-858-000-TT T£TZ0ST
n0o0-000-065-0LZ-162-000-TT TETZ05T
D000-000-069-0LE-0EZ-000-TT TETCOST
0000-000-069-048—2Z22~000-TT TETZOSC
0000-000-069-0LE-TZ2-000-TT TETCOSC
0000-000-069-0LE-6TZ-000-1T TETIZ0S5C
0000-000-069-0L2-8T2-000-TT TETZ0SE
0000-006-0692-0£2~LTZ-0Q0-TT TETZ0S52
0000-000-06%-0LZ-9TT-000-TT TE1C05C
0000-000-065-0L2-€T12-000-TT TL£TZOSE
00pa-000-069-0L2-TT2-000-1T TETZOSZ
0000-D00~069-0LZ-T5Z-000~-TT ¥600052Z

6666-666-666-666-666-666-02 TLLIOPC

0000-1£8~-0£8~-082-£22-000-1T LIL105Z

9000-000-600~0T9~00T~0¥2-5T 6LT005T
0008-000-600-0T9~00T-ETZ-5T 6LT00SE
0000-000~-600~0T2-00T-06T-CT 6LTOCST

0000-000-00L-068-002-1T0-0¢ ZFEC0SE

060T-15(-0TE-009-0TE-0T6-08 TOTZ0OSZ

6666-666-666-666-666-666-T1 0CZ90PC

6666-666-6GE—666-66E-666-0€ 90590E<
6666-666-666~666=-666-666~0Z PTSGOET

INNO22¥Y 4§ "0°4d

AYIA ONIINNOCDOVY ¥O04 YHLSIDEY MOEHD AYOLSTH AFATIVLED

STCOHDS DITENd NOSWHHLYd

Fos5000%
¥e50000
65000k
PES0006
PESOQOF
¥ES000F
PeS000F
650007
650007
F65000F
FE5000F
F6S000F
PEC000F
650000
P&S000F
FES000F
PES000F
E6S000%
¥65000%
FES000Y
P6G000TY
FESO00F
FGS000E
7650000
7650008
FES000F
FES000%
FeS000%
pPES000T
F65000F
FGS000F

D0To00k

LBTZ0O0Y

60T000R
60TC00F
60T000R

968Z00F

$Z20000%

LTLTOOY

LLTZ00F
LLTZOOR

# 90aN3IA

B S N L L

Wd 60'%0:TT FPZ0C-82-D200W

J0 WVI4 TYVINAQ ¥.LT3d
A0 N¥TId TVILNEA Y13
A0 N¥Td TYINZ] YILTEd
J0 NYTd TYINEd ¥Y1Tdd
A0 N¥TId TYINMIJ ¥LI13d
AC N¥T1d TTYLNEQ ¢1734
J0 N¥1d TVINHd Y1130
J0 WNEId IYINAG ¥IT3d
40 N¥T1d TYINEU ¥ITEd
A0 N¥Td TYINEO ¥LTEd
A0 MYTd TYINIA ¥L73d
A0 N¥Td TYINIA YIT3d
20 HN¥14 TYINIQ ¥iIT3d
A0 NYTd TYINZO ¥IT3d
AQ NYTd TYINEQ VIT3G
40 HYId TY¥INIa ¥IT3d
40 N¥TId TYINIJ V1134
A0 N¥1d TYINEd ¥ITEA
J0 NVYId TYINIO ¥ITZQ
A0 N¥Td TYINIJ ¥ITHQ
J0 N¥'Id IV¥INZG ¥L130
A0 N¥Td IVINAG ¥IT3d
40 N¥Id TY¥INdd ¥1TaC
A0 HYTd TY¥INIG ¥ITC
d0 N¥14 TYINEG YITHC
40 NYId TYINIQ ¥LT3C
A0 NYId TYINIQ YLIAC
A0 Neld TYLNEQ ¥LT3C
A0 N¥Td TYINId WITAC
0 N4 TYINIQ YWLTAC
20 NYT14 TYIN3ZA ¥LT3C

PR R EEEZEZERARAR AR EEE L E EE AR R ERE RS

dT ONTLIMAVW TTR

NIGOY 'STAINY(

SAIVIDOESY WATADIYEN
SALYIZCTSY WNTNDTAHHN!
SAIYIDOSSY WOTNDTHHI

SOMYMY NMOU!

21T AMIYA ONWI-0-WYEd

TONI ‘Sig 340

SLOALIADYY ONYHIYINOW ¥ddO
SLOILIHOYY ONYHTIYLNOW ¥ddo

AWYN F0aNa.

OALvd --- PROANE



00 00T'GLT
00" GOT SLT

00°sgz’'e
00582

00°066 "1
00°SLL

0¥'S08°T
075081

00'sez’'e
D0°5ET°T

00" 003
007009

¥Z PELIZIZ
008899
937520y
5B F60°S
05°86L°F
[E R4 T4
0T 9%L
CLLEB'F
80" 80¢F
SZGEE’Z
£8°G0F‘2
0Z°0EkF‘T
SET¥00°S
ZETTLS'T
8§ ¥20'Z
08°290°e
BLTL0GZT
£5°G0T
CE9zZr’z
PG ZTZ'E
6pTZEE’T
4 284 104
LEZTT83 "%
F2TELY ‘T
5 Z88°E
FETGEE’T
£0°69Z°'¢
Z2Z2°G80'F
£1°0ES '€
06'ZLE'E
ZETLsh T
B80°618°%
B6 LSEE
98°62F "2
EE L6C€

S HIVd

HdAL LNAWANS 1Y

¢ TYLOL FAYN HOONEA
dIvd PEQZ-F0-dES TOSHPE
- TYLOL EWYR dOdNAA
QAI¥d PZ0E-F0-dES 9LVHRT

: TYIOL TWEN ¥OaNdA

arvd ¥202-%0~4d5 028k
JI¥d ¥Z0Z-F0~d3IS 0ZCFPE

I IYLOL FWYN MCaNdEA
JI¥d ¢20Z~P0-dE5 EGPFRT

OINLOL HWVN HOaHIA
aIvd v20¢-r0-ddS 98PV E

:OTYELOL IWYN YOaNAA
AdI¥d $Z07-F0-d38 LIS¥FT

 TELOL BHYN HOONAA
GIY¥3 7Z02-F0-d2S B9FFEL
aIvd y207-¥0~dI5 89F%FFE
aivd $E0g-+0-dIS BIRERT
aIvd ¥¢0Z-F0-dIS BOFRRL
aI¥d ¥202-70~435 89VbbE
aIYd pZOE~0-~dHS BIPFFT
QI%d ¢2G2-F0-495 89PFRT
aI¥d $Z0Z-k0-I55 89VEFT
AI¥d #202-V0-3H5 83k T
aI¥d FZ0Z2-F0-dUS 8SPHEE
aI¥d F20Z-p0~dH5 B9PVET
AIYd FZ0Z-b0-d38 80FPFEE
aIvd §20Z-p0-da5 89kPiE
aIv¥d pZ0Z-F0-438 §9FFRE
QIv¥d y202-¢0-d3S 89V bk e
arvd ¥Z07-¥0=-dIS BIVRRT
Ql¥d 720¢-70~dES BOVPPFT
QI¥d ¥e02-%0-d35 89k i
QI¥d PC0Z-70-435 9% <
aIYd ¥£0Z-r0-dES 89PFFRT
QI¥d pZ02-p0-4ES 89FFbE
QI¥d p20Z-F0-485 89PF0E
AI¥d P20Z2-P0-ddS 89PFEC
aT¥d PZ20Z-00-ddS 89FFET
dI¥d FZ0Z-F0-dH8 89PFPE
aIv¥d y202-r0-dd8 9P PET
arI%¥d y20Z-%#0-4d35 §9FkFC
aI¥d 720c~70-d3S 897 e
QIvd ¥e0Z-¥0-43S B9VYRRC
QI¥d v20Z-P0-4ES B9FFET
aTYd PZ0Z-F0-4ES 83PFRT
aI¥d $E0Z-r0-33S 45b%H2
aI¥d ¢Z02-b0-ddS 950 FPZ
dI¥d PZ0Z-F0-dIS BOPREL

4 HMOBHD

CTEZTANI 330TIAMIAS JASVHOUNd “DJSIK

PTIINHAS -(dM-NOILIGD 1

"2T0 ¥IV0-520T
"g g ¥1¥0~5207

FZHTWHNS -NAM-KBOTLINL 1

POAEHRHNE -NdM-NOTILIGE 1

LNFHASENERTIAY NOILINL

SEIS JONITEIINGD
SHEI FIONTIIANCGD

INAWISHNTGKIZE NOTLINL

INAMISENEWIEE NOILIAL

ZS06T FH2IAMAS (HSYHDIENd WIHIO

FZ0CdIENALAES
PEOZHAENALIAS
P20 CdIANALIIS
PZOZUBEWALAIS
PZOTIEANELIES
PZ0CHEdNELIIS
FZ02YdaHELAdS
FEOCHIgHALIIS
¥Z0gdAIHELI IS
¥ Z0ZHIAIHALIES
Y20 ZHEHALAESE
YZ0¥agHaLITEs
[XAMA- 1oL IV REYeRY
PZ0CUIEWILAES
P202dIgHALdds
PZOCIEEHELI S
PZ0ZdEdNELIES
P COZUEIHNALIES
PZ0CHEAHELATS
FZ079TEHELIIS
FZ0ZdIAINILEES
¥Z20ZdAIHILIES
YZ0CHEEHELIES
YZ0CHIEHALIES
PE02uEgGHELES
PZ0ZUIdHALARES
¥ 2029dgWILdds
P COCHAENALIAS
FZOCHEdNALAIE
FZ0ZYAEHNEIdIS
PZ0CIAIHELAES
¥Z0Zda9HILIES
PCOZHAGHALITS
PZ0CHIgHNILads

SOI0ANI

SYIIHON A0dHD

TN HOANIA AE | §20T/FZ02 ¢

STCOHDS DITHENd

SLIJANIE HLINEH
SLIAANIE HLTYEH
SLIJINZd HITTIH
SLIZENZE HITYAH
SLIJENEI HITYHH
SLIAANEE HLIYIH
SLIZENEE HITYIH
SLIJUNIE HITYHR
SIIAUNAE HITIYIH
SLIJENEE HLIYHH
§LIJENEE HLITYIH
SLIAANA] HLTYAH
SLIJENIH HLTVEH
SLIJANTH HLTYIH
SLIAANAE HLTYHH
SLISENIE HITYHH
SITAHNEY HIT¥IH
SIIJYNIE HILTYAH
SLIAUNAE HITVAH
SLISENIE HLTYER
SLIAENIE HITYEH
SITAANALE HITYIH
SLIAANIE HLTYAH
SLIAdNEE HLI¥IH
SLI43NEd HLTYIH
SLIATNTY HLTYAH
SLIJENTE HLIVEH
SLIJINIE HITVIH
SITAANEd HLTYAH
SLIJENAE HITIVAR
SITAYNIL HITYIH
SIIAUNIE HLITYEH
SLIAdINId HITIYEH
SLIZINIE HLIYIEH

NOTIdTHDSE]

0000-000=£5%-005-002-T€E-02

0000~TEB=0EY-08Z-EECZ-000-1T

0000-000-918-085-T22-000-TT
0000-000-9T8-085~122-000-TT

0000-TES-0EY-0BE-EZZ-000-TT

DO00-TEB-0ES-08C-£2Z-000-1T

0000-000-3E0-005-00T-06T-6T

0000-000-0TE-DLE-0TE-DTIE~0F
0000-D00-8TE-0L2-THT-000-ST
0000-000-ETE-CLE-T6Z-000-GT
0000-000-60£-CLE-T6C~000-CT
0000-000-4L0€-0LT-T6Z-000-5T
0000-000-20€-0LZ~T62-000-6T
0000-000-T0E-0LEZ-T62-000-S1
0000-000-FB0~0LZ-T6C-000-5T
0000-000~-LLEG=0LE-TEC-CO0-GT
Q000-008-5L0-0L2~TE2-000-GT
0000-000-090-0L2-T62Z-000-5T
0000-000-550-0L2-T6Z-000~5T
0000~000~-FS0~-0L2-162-000-GT
0000-000-£50-0LZ2-162-000~-51
0000-000-250-0L2-T62-000-5T
0000-000~T50-0LZ-T6E-000~5T
0000-000-2F0-0LZ-TGE-000-5T
0000-000-TF0-0LE-THE-000-CT
0000-000-9€0-0LZ-162-000-CT
0000-DD0-PED-DLZ-T62-000-CT
0000-000-€E0-0L2-THZ-000-5T
0000-000-0£0-0L2-T6Z-000-5T
2000~-000-820=0LZ~TEZ=000~ST
0000~000-LZ0-0L2-TEZ-000-CT
0000~000~-220~0LZ~T6T-000-5T
0000-000-520-0L2-16Z2-000~9T
GO00-000-720-0LE-16C-000~GT
0000-0CG0-T20-0LZ~T6Z~000~5T
0000-000-020-0LZ-16Z~000~5T
0000-000-6T0-0LZ-162-000-5T
0000~000~8T0-0LZ-T&E-000-CT
0000-000-ST0-04C-T62-C00-GT
0080-000-eTO-0L2-T62-000-51
0000-000-2T0-0LZ-T6C-000-ST

L96T0SZ ZPBOOOF
1502052 5915007
0Z5T08E S0PZO0Y
0TTT0SE S0vZ00F
869T06T LZBTOGE
1807052 0SSPOOY
08Z005E FS6P00R
1£1205% 765000
1£TZ062 7650008
TETZ0SE $650000
1£12067 ¥65000F
1£T2052 FESO00P
TEIT05T PES000F
TE1206% FE50008
T£12062 FES000F
112062 F6S0007
1612052 PES000E
TETZ0ST BEECO0F
1612052 F6S000F
T£T205% FGS000F
TETZ0SZ F6S000F
TE1Z062 ¥650000
TETE0EZ 7ES000F
112052 FES000F
TEEE05E FES000P
TETZ05T FESO00E
TETZ05T FES000F
T£12062 P65000%
TETZ0SE FES0007
TETZ062 PES000%
1£12052 P65000F
1€T2057 F6E000T
1£T2052 PES000F
TETZ0SZ FGSCO0E
T€12052 F550008
1£1Z082 ¥65000b
1£17052 FESOCOE
812062 PESOCOE
1812062 ¥65000%
LE1205% F65000%
T€12052 F65000F

INAQOOY 4 '0°d ¥ CoanNdn

TI¥ 404 | YEOWUIJES J0 HINOW IBI d0J

WYEA DNILNNODOV d0d ¥ALSIOHY MOUHD A¥OLSIH ad3TIVIAd

NOSYALYd

108 INIFHIOTIAZD TRNOILYONdA
ANNIC ANDNA

ALISYEAINN #FAA
ALISYIAING MEEd

NAAZLS *HYHAINNIG
DATYTIN "SYId
*ONI SHOILNTOS HIVW ¥LT3ad

‘0N A0 NYTId TYINEA YLTEd
‘LN A0 NYTd TYINHEA YiTEd
40 NY1d TYINEd ¢iTHd
TYINET YL1Hd
40 NY¥Td TYINIQ ¥ITId
40 NY¥Id TYLNHEd ¥L13d
A0 HYTd TYLNIQ YITEd
JC Ne'ld TYINIQ YITEd
J0 Neld TYINEd ¥YITHEQ
TYLNAQ ¥ITEd
O NV¥TId TVINIC ¥.LT3d
AYINGd YILT4d
0 NYTd I¥INZEd ¥I73d
J0 N¥Td TYINEd ¥ITHd
A0 NYTd TeINEZd ¥1T3IdA
TYINEI ¥ITad
TYLNGG YETad
TYLNIA ¥ITAd
TELNEA YLTEd
TYINZEG Yo THd
LU A0 NYTd TYLNAA YITED
LTN J0 NYTd TYINEC YITAO
LN 0 NYTd TYLNAD YITEd
0N J0 NYId TYINIG YIT3d
‘0N J0 NY¥Td TYINI] YITId
SN A0 HYTE TYLNEQ YL1ad
DTN S0 NYTI4 TYINEA ¥ILT3dA
LN A0 RYId TYLINEd ¢LIEd
N A0 N¥1d TYLNEd ¥173d
N AQ N¥Td TYINIA ¥ITAd
N 30 NY¥Id TYINHCG ¥113d
N AQ NYI4 TYAINAC ¥YIT14d
N

a

27
=z =
e
o
=
5
P

I R I e S
ZEZZE2AZEEE
=
5
P
i
i |
[N

fu T [
(e
=
3
By

LE R R
ZEmEZ =
[N
66000
ZE Tz =

=
35555
[S PR« Py s P a PRy « 1)

A0 NYT4d TIYLNID YITEd
40 NY¥I4 TYLINZQ ¥L173d

AWYN HOONAA

WY 60:'%0:TT v202~-82-90¥ : HIVA —--- F{0ANg



£ESOZ'E0E

S9°6EF ‘985
1P°ST5°822
06°00F ‘6T

FETELY 88T

00°000°ST
00000751

00°'SYE‘T
00'SER'T
07931
00'es
0076LT

0O TPE'T
00 TRE‘T

00" 86572
00" 8652

00°00S’ZET
007 0DS'ZET

LZ EEY
LT EER

ZTL'EBL'69
06269 '8¢
057269 °82
00°21E°E
cL7880'01

EEBOZ'¥
£z 9pg’Z
0T €Er*1T

00°86T'E
00°86T‘E

6Y EBE‘BE
99°L00°2
9p° %

0E"TE

0V 6F8°ZT
§pTLSDET
[AARRS

GZ°S6T
$2'6G61

00" 508
00750¢%

# MIEHD

g - HbYd

Ulv¥d p20Z-p0-d3S LZPFRC

¢OTRULOL TWYN ¥OaNIA

AI¥d P20Z-£0-435LFT200000d
4Ivd ¥¢02-£0-445 LPTZ000000

QIvd pE02-£0-418 Lb 12000000

T OTYLOL EWYN HOaNdA
qI¥d PE0C-P0-dES 0SFFRE

{INLOL FWYN MOdNdAA
aI¥d Fg0Z-F0-dEE 9G5PET
QIYd P202-P0-43T 955FFT
qIv¥d pZ0Z-p0-d3S 9GSkRZ
aIYd FZ0Z-FO-d35 96SPRZ

OTHLOL EWEN S0dNdA
a1¥a vZ0Z-F0-438 §9SkFT

P INLOL FWYN HOdNdEA
AI¥d ¥20Z=-F0~-4E5 CESPLL

TOTNLOL FWNN HOANIA
dI¥d ¥¢QZ-b0-dIS 0ESHRT

fOTNLOL EWYN YOdNIA
AT¥d PE0Z-PO-dAS 6YFFET

OIVLOL EWYN HOONIA
a1vd Z0g-r0-dES 5EFERET
QIYd PZ0E-FO-dAS 6EFPPE
aI9e pE0E-FO-dAS 6EFFPC
aIvd p20e-#0-dIS 6ERRET

! TYLOL EWYN JOANEA
aT¥d ¥Z2Z-F0~d9S TISVRE
aIv¥d pe0e-p0-d3S 215702

- IWLOL TRYH HOdHAA
QAINd PZ0C-00-d35 €TSFFE

POTYLOL EWYN HOONAA
aI¥d ¥Z0Z-F0-dE8 TZCkET
QI¥d pZ02-¥0-dAS 60CkFT
a1va »20Z-%0-435 605PRT
aIVa $20Z-%0-4BE GOSFERT
a1¥d ¥ 208~ 0~-d8S S8PFPC
QIYd vZ02-p0-d3S SBPFPZ

T THLOL HWVN YOaNdA
aI¥d bZ0Z-b0-dES SEPPHT

- IVLIOL IWYN HOoanEa
dIvd YE202~F0~435 TLVPFE

AARL LNAHAYY qr1ea

FhLEE

¥Z0ZLs020Y
¥Z0ZLENONY

pZ0ZISNoNY

SQYYD LIID (6T

PH-T0652EDD
BOLPLT
89LFLT
BILFLT

ITMIIAHOIETEIVA-NOILINL

£QLEGDT

SPIS0ANI

2TF92T0

STELQE
SLBETE
SEETTE
BERLTE

PCALT/B E/M FT06GSANT
BZ/0T/8 3/M 8TGBSSANI

GOLZ00S3AANT

7BZOLETANE

TBOYLETANI J0 IDONVIVG

1 01 JONYTYa-TE89VLETANI
6PLFLETANT

9TSSLETANT

TGLZLETANT

0S0T

TAAYd LST-v20CETEHNALIES

ADTIQANT

SHAGHAN MIEHD TTY 304 |
FHIN HOANZA XE |

SZ0c/reoe

ONIATINg

H-Hdd JHLIYVILNOD
A-Fid dEIOVILNOD

A-B¥d TULIYEINOD

STYIYILYW GNY S3ITddNs

- STYTHELIVA NV gHITd4d08
SEITddNS IYENSNITIC
SAITA4NS IDFN0STT
SHAITAANS TYNOIIDNEISNI

i INBWESYNdWITI NOILIAOL

STYINILYH NV S3T174405

3I2IAYAS QBSVHOANd YIHLO

QESYHNENd SOOEANYTIIZSIH

FDONYNIINIYR dIVdEd NYITO
IONVNAINIVA JdIVddd NYL1D
IDNYNALNIVA dI¥dad N¥d1d
IDNYNIINIVH ¥IVdAY NYETO

i TYNOISEIA0Ed JISYHIUNA
1 TYNOISSIIONd dISYHIENL

SAITddNS TYNOILDONYLENT

$3ITd4NS LNAAALS Q1T
STYIYEALYH ONY SHITddNS
STVIMALYH ANV SHIT44NS
STYIYILYA GNY SIITd4d405
STYTHALYW ONY SREITdd0$
TYIGEIYH 5 SHITHA0LS NID

IONERALNIVA JIVdEd NvI1l

ICOHDS ¥ELYYHD - NOILIOL

NCILdTHDSEd

6666-666-066-666—-666-666-02

0000-000-50L-TZE-002-8BTZ-0¢E
0000-000~-5S0L-T2E~002-812-02

0000-000-G0L-T2E-002-8T2-0¢

0000-000-559-009-00Z2-96%-0¢

0000-000-€TE-0T9-00T-0FPE-ST
0000-000-600-0T9-00T-0%Z-ST
0000-000-800-019-00T~€TEZ-5T
0000-000-600-GT9-00T-06T-ST

0000-TE£8-0E9-082-£22-000~TT

g000-00G0-069-008-~TSZ-0G0-TT

0000-000-E%2-005-252-000-T1T

6666-666-666-666-666-666-T1

0000-000~082-0CE-T9Z-000-TT
0000-000-089-02F=292-000-T1
0000~-000-089-08%-292-000-T1
0000~000~089-027-292-000-T1

0000-%50-08L-0CE-00T-061-11T
0000-FS0-08L~-0TE-00T-06T-TT

0000~000~-S00-0T9-00T-061T-51

0000-000-9£0-0T2-00T-F0T-GT
£G9T-0C0-£E9-008-00T-L8F-0C
£59T1-000-£69-005~-00T~L8%~0C
ESST1-000-£59-009-00T-L8%-0C
LOET-000-€69-009-00T-BEE-YC
0000-000-£52-009-002-T£2-02

QOoC0-000-08%-02F-292-000-TT

0000-0G0-000-025~00T-000-0T

INACODY

HdIGHWILIJEE A0 EINCHW HHL ¥0J4

SBSTOFT

86TZ06T
L61205¢

9612062

£T1206C

0610082
6¥0008T
6k000SE
6P0Q0ST

£€2206¢C

£6000582

60£0052

LBELOFE

0ESOQSE
0£50052
2250087
1250062

£620052
£6Z0052

PBLTIQSE

9TST0ST
£102052
LSLTOST
pBZIOST
prog0se
626T05C

ZP690FE

£F81052
¥ "0'a

U¥dA ONILNMNCDIY dCd YRLSIDEE MADYHD REQLSTIH adTIVIAA

STOCHOS D2ITdNd NOSHILVd

WY 60:%C:T11 PC0C-8Z-DN¥

SLGO00F

0g5000F
025000F

0260008

86007

00FE00b
00FE00v
00FEDOY
00FEQOP

858700F

900000%

C65F00F

S52F000F

ECTSO0R
CETS00F
EETSO0F
CETS00P

SBLVOOF
S8LPOOD

SEFTO0R

994000F
93L000F
9sL0007%
995L0007%
99L000F
99L0007

LELVOOD

26Z000F

# dOaNdA

“ONI ‘LSITYIDEAS HOALSSYIS

‘TOCHOSHEd TYIMOWIW JFHOWTIIO
"TOOHISTEd TYIHOWIW TIOWTIS

‘TOOHOS3Ed TYTHORIN JEOWTIS

TONI EDNA0Ed 3 IWEW AL1AED

"ONI 'SNINED NOILTIENEL
TONI ‘SNINED NOILVJANAEL
"ONI ‘SNINID NOILWJANID
*ONI ‘SINED NOILYVHANID

§I5I ‘Y¥IDWVE

SHM00d MY'T NNYE

*ONI ‘LANTETOOVE

CONI MNYEHTLE

"ddoD ONILYYD O0DTIE
TdH¥0D DNIIMYD ODTLE
“d¥00 SHNILAYD CDTI¢
“d¥M00 SNILMYD COTI:

211 ‘1lSYEBLEAON $§%
o117 ‘LSYAHIYON $5%

211 1988

NOILWDINIE I¥H /NIWYY DI|l
NOIIYONdE IWd /NIMMY DIHD
NOIIWONAE IVH /NIMGY OIdl
HOIINONAE IV¥E /NIMMY DIHD
ROII¥ONJA IV /NIWAY OTdt
NOILY2NA3d IV3 /NIWGY DIt

ROJGHTAN

SAAYSITYE FHI NO JOOMITON

AWNYN JOdNH:

AL¥d --- FPOant



65801 aI¥d $P20Z-FO-~dES €SP T

BOEBFICT STYIMEINI INY S3ITd4NS

6666-666-666-666-666-666-0Z FOTi0bZ
6B06-66C-666-666~666-566-11 S0290%2
(591-000-€99-009-00T-88F-07 FZETOSZ
G666-666-666-666-666-666-TT 68CFOFZ
6666-666-666-666-666-666-TT GBEPORTZ
E666-666-666-666-E66-666-TT €8LPOFZ
666H-B66-666-666-666-666-T1 68LP0FT
6666-666-666-666-666-666-TT 68EFOFZ
G6E6-606-666-666~666-666~TT GBEPOFZ
E6E6-B66-666-666-666-666-TT 68EPOFZ
E66E6-6b6—666-666-666-666-T1 68EFQFZ
EGEE-666-666-666-666-666-TT 6BEF0FZ
G666-866—646-G66-566-686-T1 68EVORE
BEE6=606=666-666-606-686-TT G8EVORE
6666-666-666-666-666-666-TT 6BEPOPT
B6E6-666-666-666-666-666-TT GBEPORZ
GE6E-GEG=666-666-066-666-TT 6BLFOPE
5666~666-666-666-666-666~TT 6BLHOFZ
6666-G66-666-666-6G6~666-TT 4BLYOFE
GEGE-6EG-066G-606-666-666-T1 6BLFOPT
GEGE=6G6-666-006-666-666-TT 6BEVORT
BEEE-BE6-666-G66-666-666-TT GBEFOPZ
6666—6G6-666-666-666-666-T1 BBEFQPZ
E666-666-666-666-666-666-1T E8EFQOTT
6566-666-6E6-666-666-666-T1 68EFOTE
6666-666-666-866-666-666-TT G8EFOFZ
6666-656-666~666-666-666-TT G8EFAFT
E666-666-666-666-666~666-T1 68LPOFE
6666-666-666-666-666-666-11 6BEFOFZ
6665-666-6E6~666—666-G66-TT 68LROFZ
6666-666-6E6-666-666-666-TT £BEPOFE
G669~666-656-665-666—666-TT £8EF0FZ
6666-666-066-066-666-666-1T 68£P0FZ
6665~666-666-666-666-666~TT 68CFOFT
6666-066-666-666-666-666-TT G8EHOFE
B6E6-666-666~666-666-666-11 6BEFOBE
BGE6-806=6G6-666-866-666-TT 48EF0p2
0000~000-50L~5ZE£-002~8T2-02 21EZ0ST
0000~000-60L-52E-002-8T12-02 1122052
000Q-TEB-0ES-0BZ-€ZZ~000-TT €34Z052
0000-1E8-0E9-082-€22-000~TT ZLOZOGZ

LNNODOY § 04

MEAWELS 30 HINOW HHI 404

86°228°1 COTYIOL EWEN HOdNAA

B6 ZZB'T QIYd $Z0Z-p0~235 bZEEHT 3-PZ/0T/9 - OLG000°£92X SEDIAYES TYNOTSSEIOYd
SE 080 vZT } TYIOL EWUN YOaNZA

SE'0B0'FZT AI¥9d $20Z-%0-d9S8 0L5kT SEZTZEO00ANT  STYIYEIVH QNY SEITJANS
00'zitze ! TYLOL TWYN HOANZA

00" 668 QI¥d FZOZ-F0-4ES 8ZSPHE LETECE 3TDIAYIS AISVHIUNI ¥IHLO
00" 668 aIvd PZ0Z-F0-33S 32CPVT 88TEEZ 3IDIAYAS QESYHIUNG WEHLIO
00668 aIv¥d F20Z-b0-d38 9Z8hoT 896EE7 2TIIAMES AESVHIENG ¥EHLO
00°668 AIY¥d P202-F0-435 8250 C 88LPEZ 3EDIAYMES AISYHOUNA UIHIO
00668 ai¥d ¥20Z-50~d3S 82800 T ZGLEEZ 3E0IAEES JESYHOHENd HAHLO
00°668 AIvd ¥Z0Z-v0-dES 925FHT pPLEEZ TADIAYES QESYHOMN WIHIO
00°658 AI¥d ¥Z0Z-p0-ddS 925057 Z6LPEZ IIDIANIE JESYHOENS WHHLIO
00°668 aIvd ¥20Z-p0-d3S 9Z5hHZ T0BPEZ 3TDIANES ATSYHIENS WIHLO
007668 AI¥d 7202-50-d35 925FF7 LOBPEZ STDTANES ATSYHDENS HWIHIO
00" 668 aIvd $20Z-70-d95 925khZ TTRLEZ FADTAMAS TESYHI¥N WIHIO
007668 aI4a 7202-50-dI8 9ZSkkZ PI8PEZ SEDIAYES QESYHIYNL WIHIO
00'668 aIv¥d ¥20Z~¥0-dIS 9ZSFEZ S9ZSEZ STDIAMIS QESYHIUAE UIHID
00°668 aIy¥d $£0Z-70-d32S 9Z5kF2 0STEEZ FHDIANAS QISYHIENG WIHIO
007668 aIva yZ0Z-70-dAS 9Z5kPET 925682 3ADTAMAS JASYHOMNG WIUIO
00" 668 dIVd ¥20Z-p0-dIS 976F62 LZSGEZ 3ADIAMAS GESYHIUNT UAHIO
00°668 aIvd $20Z-~p0~d3S 975962 0ESSEZ SADTAMAS dISYHOUND WIHIO
B0°668 aIvd ¥Z0Z-b0~ddS 9ZSFHT TEGGEZ SEDIANES QASYHOMNd ¥IHIO
007668 OI¥d bZ0Z-F0-d3S 925762 ZESSEZ IEDIAWES QFSYHOMNd HIHIO
00668 AI¥d bZ0Z-p0-dHS 9765FZ PEGGEZ IIDIANES UESYHOMAd WIHIO
00" 668 AI¥d #FZ0Z-F0-3ES 925FHT SESSEC FEDIAYES AQISYHOWNd WIHIO
00" 688 QAI¥d F20Z-F0-325 925FFC TZEGEZ SIOIAYES AISYHIENd JIAHIO
00668 dI¥d P20Z2-P0-dES DZSHET ST5C6EEZ SADIAYES JASWHDHNL YIAHIO
00 668 AI¥d PZ0Z-F0-dES 9ZSFEE TISSEZ 5A2IAYES TASYHIENG 99HIO0
00°668 AI¥d F20Z-50-d95 9Z5FFZ 89Z5EZ 3A3IAYGIS QASVHIENE dIHLO
0000zt a1¥d FZ0Z-v0-dES 9ZSFFZ 90FPEZ 3ADIAGAS JASYHIWUN ¥IHIO
00 0DZ1 aI¥d PZ02-v0-dES 9ZSFRE TZ6EEZ SADTAYIS JIASVHIHNd UHHLIO
g0°00e ‘1 GIV¥d FZ0Z-F0~dES 925D T Z0YEET 3IDIA¥ES AESYHOUNS WEHIO
0070021 aivd ¥20Z-F0-dES 9Z5F5T 109€€7 3ADTAYAS AASVHOENd WEHIO
00°00T'T QI¥d $Z0Z~F0-338 9Z5FHT D09EET 3TIIAMAS QESYHOUNS ¥EHLO
00° 668 QIVd FZ20Z-F0-43S 925057 00ZEEZ 3XDIAGAS AASYHOUNE WEHIO
007668 QIVd b20Z-p0-43S 9ZShHE TOZEEY SAITAETS JISYHUNG WEHLIO
00° 668 QI¥d ¥E0Z-F0-d3S 925hHT TIZEEZ SEADIA¥IS AISVYHDIEN WEHIO
00688 GIYd bZ0Z-F0-dE8 9ZSFHT {ZTEEZ 3IDTIAYES JESYHIENS WAHIO
90700z’ QI¥d #207-60~ddS 92575 T SPTEEZ ADIANES QESVHONNS YIHEO
8z aLs'vzIE tOTYLIOL EWYN MOONIA

€I°E€E9’'T01 aIdd F20Z2-£0-d3S 8512000004 PZOCLSASNY IH-STIIAYIS A3 JISYHDENS
ST°€76°221 arvd ¥Z0Z7-£0-d$ 8512000000 FZOZLSNDNNY IH-SIDIANES AT gISYHIING
00°gEZ'Z fOTHIOL EHYN HOQHMEA

00"GEZ’2 QIvd »202-%¥0-ddS 66¥FF2 PEEIWHNNS-0dM-NOILINL 1 INFWISYNGWIEE NOILINL
G0 0081 ¢ OTYIOL EWNYN HOONIA

00'00G T A79d vZ02-%0-dd8 Z6vFRE PEHINWNAS-NdM-NOILINL 1 INAWISINGWIEY NOTLINL
£E°S02'60€ FOTINLOL HWYN JOONEA

INpowy T Hari INGWAZA | @iva | § woams 0 TTTTTTTTToTToos TEToaNT T TTTROTIATOSEd

SEAHON MDFHD TIY 904 |
TAVN dOaNIA A | SZ0Z/PZ07 * WYEA INIINNCDOV ¥M0d YALSISAY MOEHD A40LSIH QETIVLAG
L H9%d STOOHDS 2ITdNd NOSHILvd

WY 60:%0°TT

010000k 'ONI NIZHOS XdnNdd
2T0S00¢F OTT RESTYH IdvH
LSZZ00F NYH W13 ¥d0 "ONI ‘ONIHZGNYH
£IE000F NOIIYEOJHOD HOIAHIAS DIVH
£TE000F NOTILVYOJHOD 3IIA¥AS 9IVH
ETE000F NOILYHOd¥0D d2Iadas SIWH
ETEQ00F NOILVEOSHOD IJIANES DIVH
€TE0Q0F NOIIVHOAYNGD dAIIAMES SIVH
£TE000F NOIIWHOJ¥OD HOTAYAS DIVH
€TEODOF HOIIVHOAHMOD HIIAMAS DIVH
£TE000F HOILYHO4¥0) 3DIAHAS DIVH
£1E000k NOLL¥YOdH0D dDIAYAS DIVH
ETE000F NOLLYHOAHOD JDIAYES SIVH
ETE000F NOTLYHOIHOD FOIAYAS DIVH
ETEQOOR NOTIYAOdECD HOIAYTS DIVH
ETL000F NOTLYHOd¥0D dDTAYAS DIVH
ETE000F NOTILYH0dd0D BOIAYES HIVH
£1L000F NOIIVIOdHOD 2OIAYAS HIVH
£IC000F NOIIWYCAHOD FDIAYAS OIVH
£TE000F NOIIVACqHOD 3IOIAYIS OIVH
€TEQ00D HOILYIOAI0D EOTA¥IS OIVH
£TE000F NOILYICdd0D HOIA¥ES DIVH
£TE000F NOILYHOdHOD FOIAMES OIWH
£TE000F NOILVIOdd90D ADIAYES DIVH
£TE000F HOILWH0dH02 A3IAdES DIVH
ETL000F NOTIVI0dd0D ADIAYES DIVH
ETE000% NOILWVEOdd0s TOIAHES DIVH
ETE0COF NOILYHOdHOD ADIAEES DIVH
£TEQ00F NOILWHOddOD ADIAEFES DIVH
ETE000F NOILYH0dd0D ADIAYMHES DIVH
£TE000F NOTLYEOdd0D A2IAYEIAS 2IVH
£1E£000F NOILYA0JHOZ 3D0IANAS SIVH
€TE0QOF NOILYH03dd02 dIIA¥AS DIVH
£TE000F NOILYEOIHOD HIIANIS DIVH
£I£000F NOILVHOIR0D d0IAYIAS DIWH
ETE0000 HOILYHOdE0D ¥0IANES DIVH
ETE0000 NCGILVHOI¥CD dOIAMES S1vH
105000k IV ALINOWWOD NHDWALE JIIYIdD
TOS000F O¥ ALINAWAOD NFO¥EAT JIIYIdD
LLBROOE YNITA ¥IAYH ‘ZITYEZNOD
1£0500F TTIASIED ‘ZITYZNOD
4 HOGNIA T GRYN 9OGNSA
pc0Z-82-o0¥ ¢ IV --- FROANG



0F"508°1

vL OLT'PE
00'BZF 82
bl TEB’S

SE'6e8
56°6€2
76" 8L
0081
P8 TEY
PE8L
v0°Z
95°61

00" DYE‘S
00°0%E’2

SE°L6T
9E°L6T

00 0SE
00 0SE

SEEIF‘E
SEETPE

00" €96 L6S
D0°E€96 ‘LES

L0056 0E
007551

€7 59%¢

00" 08¢
507907
$5°219 62

L6'¥50°GTE
L6750 512

00°116°1
COTTIE'T
EVESL
£egey
01" gze

GO BEE’T
00" BEE’T

P6 V60 TLT
b6 B60TLT

65°80T

A 2 merra

A4XL INIWAY ALVa

QI%d pCQZ=-p0~-dES LLPFRT
fOTHLOL EWYN JOoaNda
QI%d FE0Z-70-dE8 65vFEE
QIvd ¥202-F0-~d25 65FFHE

¢OTYIOL EWYN H0dNEA
alvd F202-p0-438 £¥bPRET
qQI¥d $Z07~P0-daS £V FPRT
arvd pE0€-y0-daAS €v¥ PP T
aI¥a $Z07~¥0-dIS EPPPLT
AI¥d ¥20Z2-%0-dIS LPFEFE
aIy¥d pZ0T-¥0-dES CPPFPZ
aI¥d ¥Z0C-P0-d49S EPbPPPE

OIYIOL HWYN J0dNEA

QIV¥d pZ0Z-b0-dAS ZRSPRL

OINLOL EAYN S0aNEn
aIva ¥z0Z-r0-dYs 815k%2

¢ OTVLOL EWYN H0dNIA
aivd ¥Z02-F0-438 ¥95FFZ

POTTELOL IWWN JOodHdAA
aIvd p20Z-p0-ddS 619FFE

DOTYIOL EWYN JOaNdA

P2HANANS ~NEM~NOILINL I INIWISANEWIHEE NOILINL

TO0P6SSZEEET JTTOMNT TYNQ ~ SHOOLXEL
TCO0S6TECEET ATTOUNT TYNQ - SHCOHLXZL

Z9EF60 $EITdaNS TWAINID
090660 SEIIddNE THHINID
080660 SATTA4NS TYEEANID
565660 SATTI4NS TVJINED
TL000T SATTAdNE TVHINED
250001 Sd114405 T¥dINED
¢6T100T S31TddNS TYIENID
PSESZTOANT SI¥IdIIYH INY SHIT4daS8
FE8080ZELRYL SHITIdNS TYNOIIONYISNI
TPEGET SHIVLEY

/ 09LETEDOOZHIOIY PEONY d8V¥Hound asval

aI1¥d ¥20Z-£0-ddS 69TZ000000 AHAYA LST-$Z0ZMITHILAES IOCHDS ¥HIMWYHD - NOLLINI

P TYEQL EWYN HOONEA
qIv¥d #202-#0-dUS5 095FFC
AI¥a p20Z-p0~dES 09500 C
aIv¥d ¢20Z-p0-d38 09SFFT
dI¥d ¥202-FO-dHS Q95PFE
AIVd v202-F0-dHS 095FFT

OTTNLOYL S3WYN GodNdA

QIv¥d bZ0Z-£0-dES 5FT12000000

¢OTYIOL EWNN ¥0aNdA
QIvd pZ0Z2-p0-dHS 68PPET

IOTYLOL EWYN H0ONIA
aI¥d #¢0Z-F0-dES T95FHT
arvd #E0e-v0-3IS T95FPE

POTYLOL IWWN 9OaNdA

0Tr6Z0T SuIvddyd
STE6TOT 59Ivdad
60PGECT SHIVATI
0TZeZ0T SHIVddd
8pE6c0T SHIvdd
FZ0ZL5ADN0Y M-3dd AZLOVILNCD

INYEMENNEAHINOS -NOILTIAL 1 INIWASEOEAIZY NOILINL

8I0ZPTSE
62E£BB0SE

SHITIdNS dddvd
SAITA4NE dddvd

QIVA $Z0Z-£0-43S £512000000 3IKAYA LIST-PZ07dEdWILAES I0OHDS YALYVHD - NOILINL

fOTYLOL FWYN HOdNENA

qI¥d $¢0Z-£0-433 $$12000004

POTHLOL IWYN HOaNdEA

AN HOANIA X9 |

¥ MOEHD

PZOTISNO0Y M-Fdd GIIOVALNOD

JOTOANI NOTLATAOSHT

0000-TE8-0£3-082-€2Z-000~T1

6666-666-666-666-666-666-T1T
6666-666-660-656-0666-666-1T

0000-000-089-0T9-192-000-T1
0000-000-089-0T9-192-000-1T
0000-000-089-0T2-192-000-1T
D000-000-0B9-0TS-T9Z2-000-TT
0000-000-082-018~T192-000-TT
0000-000-082-019-T32-000-TT
0000-000-089-0T9-132-000-1T

0000-000-069-009-T52-000-1T

0000~000-610-0153=-00T-06T~51

0000-000-01E-00%-0TE~0T6-02

0000-000-EF5-060-292-000-TT

0000-000-000-095-00T-000-0T

0000-000~0TE-QDP-0TE~O0T6E-09
0000-000-01€-00k-0TE-016-02
0000-000-0TE-00F-0TE-0T6-09
0000-0C0-0T£-00F-0TE-CT6-09
B6B6-666~666-666-666-666-09

0000-000-S0L-TEE-00C-BTZ-0E

0000-TEB-DE9-08Z-ECC-000-1T

0000-25L-0TE-009-0TL-016-09
Q000-25L-0TE-009-0TE-C16-09

0G00-00C-000-095-00T-000-0T

0000-000-50L~T2E~00C-812-02

§902062

66ELOVE
66ELOPC

9960082
996008¢
996005¢
89600S8¢T
9960057
9860052
9960052

89% 1052

TT81067

86500562

6871082

$p8108¢C

£L3T0S2
EL3105¢E
ELOTOST
£L9T05E
SLELOFRE

0022052

890Z05¢

891067
78971062

0587052

66T1C0SC

LRNCODY # "0°d

SYAGWAN MDHHD TIY H0d | dEIGWILIES I0 HINOW FHI d0a

AITAATTAC ATITAA T RIACNTIOT TLT D

§z0Z/%20Z ¢ ¥YHIX ONILINOOQIOV H04 ¥ULSIOEM MOHHD AYOLSIH QJZETIVLIAE]

Z9LpoOR

01T000F
0110007

68£000F
68E000P
68£000F
68E000F
68€000F
68E0007
680007

TeL000F

TZZ000F

0L0S00%

000000%

00E000F

85LK00F
85L700F
8SLP00F
9SLv00F
9SLV00F

22000V

16TF000

SSPZ00F
S5PZ00F

0TrTO0P

125000k

4 d0anaa

VIMYHS “ASNNINOW

TONI ‘NOTLIVONAE TITH MWEDDH
"ONI ‘ROILWDNAA TTIH M¥MOOH

"ONI ‘ANWAROD ATddNS OTUVH
“HMT fANYAWMOD A13405 OTHVH
“ONI ‘ANYEWOD A71ddns OINVH
'ONI ANYEWOD ATddN§ QI¥VH
*ONI ‘ANYAROD A14dNS OT3YH
TONT CANYANOD ATd4dNs OIEYH
‘ONI ANYAWCOD ATddNS OTUYRA

*ONI “XANIWYT

TYINALYA DHINGYET TUOHSTAYT

NI 4I¥4Td FAILCHOINY TIHIYY

YLIONTIW WOINOY

HOS YALYYHD GNYTICH “d NHO!

SAI¥aEd TIIH AY¥L
SYIVddY TTIH AY(
SYI¥ddd TTIH A¥S
SYI¥ddy TTIH AW!
SYI¥ddad TTIH AYL

30¥d TYNOILY20dH HATLTAONN!

TIIWEX ' ILAAN

71 Y02 ¥Ed¥d 3 OvE IVIYEdW
T ‘r0D dddvd 3 OWd TYIdEEH

AZNIIDS 2 SLdY HOSAN!

ATIHD TIINVANI d¥30

AWYN JO0aND.

W ENTENITT BZAP-R7-0NW | 9FIW0 —-- ELAGNS



GO6%T
00°LLT
00" TPT
007 %¥9%
a076FT
Qe 12€E
007962

0029

00°8FS
00°vee
00" gt
00" 2L

o0° 5S¢

C0°STT
GO LFT
GO STT
00" %S¢
00"S8T
007eL

007 06T
00" L8C
90756

00 vEE
007 LFT
007 ®0T
o0To8t
00" Z6

00°06€
00°¢cé

[ A
00" LBT
G0 GFp
0070671

00°SET’'Z
GoTseT e
00" ¥BGS'ET
007 E8S'ET

00°895°11
00°E95'TL

00°008'T
00°008°1
0o oSz v
007 000°T
00°052°2

LY OvE‘s8Y
LOTEEDZOE
0P TOE ‘881

0r° 508’1

6 1 F9Ya

AdAL INAHAYS q1¥ad

aIvd pg0Z-%0-dAS SPrHvE
dIvd ¥Z0Z-70-dHS SPPPET
aI¥d 720Z-F0-d38 Q¥ pRET
AIY¥d FZ0Z-F0-dES SYPEDE
dI¥d ¢Z02-F0-ddS S¥PHHZ
AI¥d ¥Z0Z-F0-dIS GFETEE
alvd pZ0Z-70-daS S¥hype

(I%d b207-50-438 ChbobZ
aI¥d ¥20Z2-70-4d8 GvbbEC
dI¥d #202-%0-4d5 Sh¥PHT
alvd #202-%0-dES SPFEFT
UIvd p20Z~b0-dES SPPIVT
aI¥d PEOZ-k0-2ES CPPFRT
aIvd pZ0Z-¥0~d25 SPYERT
AI¥d #20Z-#0-dE5 SPEFET
aI¥d p20Z~b0~dU5 SPFFET
QI¥d pc0Z2-b0-4HS QRPPPT
aI¥d p20Z-P0~dES SPbPhE
aI¥d $202-p0-435 ShbkPEC
qI¥d ¥Z0Z-p0-dAS SvPRbT
AI¥d ¥Z0Z-r0-dAS SPRFPL
aIvd $Z02-p0-d38 SPPPPT
JI¥d 720Z-F0-da8 S¥PFET
aI¥d $Z0Z=F0~duS SYEVET
divg p20Z-F0-dE8 SPPFEC
AI¥a ¥Z07-F0-d3AS SPPEEL
dI¥a yZ02-%0-d43 SPERRE
aIvd $Z0Z-%0-d3IS SPFEFE
aIvd $Z0Z-F0-d3S SPRPFE
aT¥d PE0E-P0-4ES GPEPHT
alvd bZ0Z-#0-dAS CPFEFL
aIvd FZ0Z=-F0-d38 ShFERT
QIYd #ZQZ-p0-435 ChPRET

tTIYLOL HAMN JOahIs
AId¥d pZOZ-P0-dI8 ZLVPRRE

- TYLOL FWNYN H0aNIAs
AaAT¥d bZ0Z-P0-dES 69bPHET

¢ OIVLOL TNYN JOaNZEA
aI¥d $20Z-P0-dES ELPRDE

¢ OTNLOL YN JOaNIA
QIYd fZ0C-F0-dHUS EVSERT

¢ IVLOL YN YOaNIA
4IYd PZ0Z-#0-49S 895k FC
QIv¥d vZ0zZ-pQ~d3S BISPYE

- TYLOL EWYN JOGNIA

aI¥d F20Z-£0-4E5 0912000004
dI¥d FZ20Z-£0-d48 4912600004

- TYLOL EAEN dOdNdIA

4 MDQHD

TEI298FFOANT
06E8LEFVOANT
ZEEBLBFTOANT
SLEGBLPYOANT
PLEGSLEFOANT
095908k FOANT
195908k FOANT

G08b6LLEFOANT
JHEOXE LON-G08FLLPFOANT
LLOERLEEOANT
918F89FPOANI
8rZ68G ¥ FOANT
L¥Z685FFOANT
SEGODLYPPOANT
ICH00LFFOANT
9I8PBYFEOANT
PCZZ6BFFOANT
P99086 ¥ FOANT
LZ0996VFONNT
L906ZESFOANT
SLTPBPIVOANT
FLIFBFEVOANT
966E60SFOANT
LSEEEDSFOANT
ET0080970ANT
FI0GR0SFOANT
BLEZTOGPOANT
GLETTOSFOANT
9492057 0ANT
69L9Z0GF0ANT
ZLLYZOGFOANT
920996 FFOANT
ST0896F P 0ANT

FZAdANMNS-0dM~-NOILINL

PZOZAINOL=-88Z

FZOE'TE-TATIOL

Z0-vT-0¢

TL60TANT
QLG60TANT

PZ02180I0Y
FZ02L5020Y

ADI0ANI

w

SHOIAMAS TYNOISSIIOHd
SIIIALAS TYNOISSHIOEd
SEITAMEES TYNOISSAIONd
SEDIAYES TYNOISSIICHS
SEDIAYES TYNOISSIIOUd
SEDIAMES TYNOISSTACH]

SEOIAYIS TYNCISSII0Nd

SHIIAMIS TYNOISSHIOHd
SEIIAYAS TYNOISSHAOUd
SADIAYES TYNOISSHAIOE]
SADIAYIS TYNOISSAI0OHN]
SHIIAYES TYNOISSAIOHS
SHOIAEES TYNOISSAION]
SHOIANEAS TYNOISSHIOHA
SHOIAYIES TYNOISSHIOHA
SHOIAY¥ES TYNQISSHEIOEd
SAITAEAS TYNCISSHI0Ad
SEIIAYUES TYNOISSEIONd
SEAITAYES TYNOISSHAIOEL
SEJTAYES TYNOLSSEACHd
SEDIAYES TVNOISSTACHI
SEOIAYES THUNOISSTEACHL
SEHDIAMES TYNOISSTA0UL
SEOIAYAS TYNOTSSIIOHS
SHOIAYIS TYNOISSIIOHE
SHOIAYIS TYNOISSEIOHd
SEDIAYIS TYNOIESHEIOUd
SEDIAYIS TYNOISSAICHd
SEOIAYES TY¥NOISSHd0Ha
SHOIAYIS TYNOISSHIOHNd
SHIIAYES TYNOISSEI0Ed
SHOIAMEE TYNOISESHIIOHd
SHIIAMES TYNOISSIIOUd

INHAESENIWITY ROILINL

= SEIIAYES TYNOISSHIOHd

TREINID-SEDIAGES TYOHT

WIS TYOINHDEL J9SYADdnd

1 SASIAYAS J40¥d ISYHOUNd
1 SEDIAYAS J40d¥d J8VHINEA4

A-ddd GILOVALNGD
H-Edd AILOVELNOD

NOILJTHISH]

E666-666-666-666-666-666-TT L6LLOFZ
GH66-566-666~666-666-666~1T LETLOFZ
66E6-666-666-666-666-666~TT L6TLOFZ
6666-666-666-666-666-666-TT L6TLORT
GE66-666-666-666-666-666~TT LETLUPZ
G666-GE6-066-656-666-666-TT LETLOFT
6666-666-565-666-666-666-T1 LETLOKZ
EE6E-666~666-666-666-666-TT L&TLOPE
6666=-666-666-0656-666-666~TT LATLOVZ
E666-666~666-666-666-666-TT L6TLOPE
6666-666-6E6-006—666-666-T1 LETLOVC
6666-656-666-666-666-666-TT L6TLOVPE
6666-666666-666-666-666-T1 LETLOFT
GE66-666-G66-666-666-666-T1 LE6TLOFT
6EBBE-666-666-666-666~666-TT LETLOPT
6666-666—566-666-666-666~TT LETLOKZ
HE66-666-666-666-666-666-TL LEILOFC
EEEE-EG6-666=666-66G-666-TT LETLOFZ
AE66—6E6-HEE~E666-6E6-666-TT LETLOPT
46H6-6E6-H6E-666-666-E66-TT LETLOVPC
G666-666-666-666-666~E66-TT LETLOVZ
6666-666-666-066-666-666-TT L6TLOPT
G66E-666-666-666-666-666-11 LETLOPC
6666-066-666=666=066-666-TT LETLOVC
6666-666-666-666-666-666-TT LETLOKE
5666-666-666-666-666-606-TT L6TLOPEZ
66E6-666-C6E-666-666-666-TT LETLORZ
6666-666-666-666-666-666-TT LETLOPE
G666-066-606-066-066-666-TT L6TLOPT
GAEG-806-656-666-666-666~TT LOGTLOFZ
E666-606-666-666-666-666-TT L6TLORT
6660-006-606-666-666-666-TT LETLOPC
6666~666-666-666~666-666-TT LE6TLOPT

0000-TE8~DES~-08Z~£2Z~000-TT 530£05¢

0000-000-F02-TCE-CECZ-000-TT GGZ00GE

C000-000-S02-TEE-0ET-000-TT 6EETOLC

4000-000-009-0FE-0EC~000~TT 989Q06Z

0000-00D-5T8-02E-002-0LP~¥Z ZGTT052
0000-000-ST8-QZE-002-0LP-¥Z ZGTZ05Z

0000-000-~S0L-1ZE-002-8TC-0¢ 2072052
Q0G0-000-50L-TEE-0GDE-BTZ-02 T0ZZ0SE

LNNOJJY 4 '0°d

SHIAAWAN HOFHD TTY ¥04 | YIdWIIIES A0 HINOW FHI 903

IWYN dOONdIA A8 | SE0T/FZOT

HYEA ONILNOCOOV d04 MELSIOET MOIHD A¥OISIH AFTIVLIAJ

STOCHDS DITHNd NOSYYIVd

220000F
380000F
390000F
9900000
290000F
990000%
990000F
9¢Q000¢
990000k
990000F
330000%
9300007
990000%
990000¥F
9900007
9500008
9%0000F
990000¥
990000F
950000F
990000F
290000p
990000F
9900007
990000%
990000%
3900008
950000F
290000F
990000k
490000k
990000F
9900005

aF2z00%

TT0000%

8508000

SETO00F

TZLEQOR
TZLEQOR

STS000%
STI5000%

# dOUNIA

SUALNID
SHILNGD
SHELNED
SHALNID
SEILNID
SUILNED
SHEINID
SHHILNID
SHALNID
SYILNED
SHILNIED
SHALNID
SYALNAS
SHHLNED
SHALNID
SYILNED
SUILNED
SHALNED
SHALNAD
SYALNID
SHALNID
SYAINGD
SYALNID
SYEINID
SHELNID
SHELNIOD
SHELNES
SYHALNAD
SUHELNID
SHELNED
SHALLNED
SYHLNID
SHELNIED

S1dY
SLdY
SLaY
SLAaY
SLAv
SLEY
SINY
SLEY
SLEY
SLUY
5IEY
SLHY
SIEY
SLEY
SLEY
SLaY
SLdY
3L47
LAY
SLHY
SLYEY
SL4Y
LY
SLaY
SLYY
SIdY
SLIY
EAR-A-S
SIEY
SLdY
SILYY
SLEY
SLEY

® OIsnH
¥ OIS0
¥ 2ISNW
3 2ISNH
3 2ISnW
F 2IsSNH
7 DISOH
3 DISOH
B 2ISNH
% DISOH
? DISOH
% JISOA
¥ JIsSOn
? JISNH
3 OISOH
3 JISOM
3 JISOH
3 2ISOW
¥ JISOH
T OISOH
T DISMA
T JISMH
® DJISORH
¥ 2ISOA
T 2IS0A
3 2ISOW
¥ DISOA
¥ OISO
? DISOH
3 DISOH
? DISNKH
3 2180
®? DISOH

NN ‘YE0W

*05H LYEacy

! Nk

(FHL) OTT *WEId MYT AVHENW

FLIANNGT ANGITHONY

'YOILOH

SALYIDOSSY SILEW
SILYIDOSSY SILIW

I¥d A0 XMIS¥NN ANVO TYIF0OWEH
I¥d 20 RYHESEON AYQ TYTYOWEH

WY 60:%0:TT ¥Z0Z~-8Z-90Y¥  HI¥d

FWYN HOdNIA

Py OCnd



05°860°S¢
057 8ks k2T
06°98L°€9T
08 TET LT
007 LGLFET
067658 '8¢
067656 €1
06°TzLLE

S5 Z6L TIRE
55°Z6L°TrZ

00 FZ8PIST
00" ¥Z8 15T

00" S8 89Z°T
00°158°892°T

Ev LTI8°0ST
EP LTB'FST

00°069°8L
00062 8¢

6L EBB PTIZ
6EE88 KIC

ov 508’1
075081

01" 8LL 852
A A A
959Gk *LTT
007006 ‘88

SZ 62
08°ST
§9°€T

00°008°'¥Y
00°008°F

00°00Z
00708
00708
0otos
0005

8Z°£59°991
BZ €£58799T

00°'898°L
go"zzZg
00891
Q07 LLY

EdAL LNAWAYA

01 + HONd

QNYH
JNYH
aNYH
UHYH
dNYH
(INTH

QiEH
aNYH

AI¥3 v20Z-£0-dd8 2dIn
ai¥d ¥Z20Z-£0-a4S TdIM
JI¥d 720Z-£0-d38 2dIn
JI%¥d 7202-£0-ddS TIIM
JI¥d $202-£0-dds5 24IM
(1¥d 7202-£0-d35 5dIM

Q1¥d p202-€0-dds duls
aIv¥a $207-€0-dT8 TATH

tOTYLOL EAYN HCONIA
AaIv¥d ¥Z0Z-€0-43% PPTZ00000d

1 TNLOL JEAYN dOaNIA
GI¥d #Z202-£0-4E8 6712000004

TOTHLOL EWYN d00NdEA
GI¥d PE0Z-£0~-4dSs 6812000000

fOTYLOL IWHYN HOaNdAA
alvd #202-£0~dEE L512000000

tOIWLIOL EWYN HOgNAA
QI¥3d ¥Z20Z-£0-49S8 2P 12000000

I TNLOL EWYN ¥CONIA
aIvd yZ07-£0-43s vS12000000

TTYLOL EWNN HOaNdA
dI¥d b20Z-v0-d¥S 96PFPT

¢OTYIOL EWNYR HO0aN3A
AI9d p202-F0-d35 9EFFDLE
AI¥d FZ02-F0-ddS QEFFET
AIVd $20Z-%0-dAS 9EPPRE

IOTELIOL EHYN HOaNdEA
aTvd $20Z-p0-43S TPSQFP S
aIvd #202-70~-4I5 TeSFFT

U THIOL HWWN YOdN3EA
aI¥d pc0g-r0-3dS 0F5FPT

- IVLOL ERWN YOONEA
arv¥d ¥20¢-F0-dE8 b ¥ b T
ar1vd yZ0Z-¥0-dIS bE¥ib T
arvd #202-v0~dAS Fpvbb e
aIva ¥Z0Z-v0-4dIS b kEb

T OTYLOL EWYN HOOMEA
qI¥d ¥Z0Z-E0-44S TETZ00000d

¢ TYLIOL EWVR HOdNAA
AaIvd ¥Z0Z-F0-daS SPEVEE
a1¥d pZ07=r0-da8 SVFTFE
aIv¥d y202~¥0~dIS SPEEPE

HLea § O3HD

AWYN HOUNZA Ad |

INEZHAYE ONE=FZ0ZLs020Y
LNFWAYY QNZ-FZ0ZLS09M0Y
LNERAYE QNEZ-FZ0ZLSN2nv
INEWAYd ONE~PZ0ZISN20Y
LNEIWAYE ONZ-FZ0ZISNONY
INFWAYI ANZ-FZ0ZIS5020%
INIWRYG QNZ-PT0ZISNONY
INFIWAYD aNZ-FZ0Z2180190%

¥202Ls090v¥
JUAYAd IST~FPZ0ZAFEHALIES

INAYE 1ST-pZ0ZHEENELAIS

P20ZESNDNY

dHAYd LS T~7C0CUEgHILIES

PCOELENONY

b 2AAWHN S -Nd M- NOTLTOL

200 MOIL¥YOITIdY
7 ToJ =sousled DuTuTRWSY
7z 1dd¥

CLOBT #ANT

[AALITENIA-NOILVELIS 19T
[TALATHNIA-NOILVELS IO
10599 T#NIA-NOILYELSIOAY
19992 T#NIA-NOTIVH LS TOHY

PZ0ZLSNDNY

PEO9SGPFOANT
LBEBLBFFOANT
ZE3COBFYOANT

ADIOANI

SEITHON MOFHD TIV dod |

seoe/wede

¥SST1000Y
TSGST10007
¥SST000F
YSETO00k
¥SST000F
¥9ST000%
¥EST0000
YEET000%

¥IS0C0F

8EL000F

ILCO00P

¥8rE000%

Zpeofod

1T3T00F

£E9R00F

L9Ep0o0Y
LIErQOP
LOEVQOP

Z00000F
200000%

£8GTOOF

F18000%
PIROO0P
F180000
PTB000F

¥9050000

2920000%
590000F
990000¢F

D FONEIDS aN¥Y SIdY

STOOHOE DITENd NOSYIZILYd
STO0HDS JITEAd NOSYELVE
STOOHSS OITeNd NOSYHEIVd
STOOHDS JITENd NOSYEIVd
STOOHDS DITENd NOSWHELYd
STOOHDS JITENd NOSYEIVd
ST00HDS JTTENd NOS¥AIva
STOOHIS 2ITand NCSYHLYd

Q0T FHY¥Dd AVd NOSHILYL

TOOHDS JIIMYHD NOSHALYd
NOSHILIYS

20 ALINOWHOD ALNOOCD DIVSSYd

HONZIDS % SIL¥Y¥ JIVSSYd

NED INIHGOTIATD dTIHD YOIWC

VITIDED ‘WIIAITC

SA0IYALNI N¥ALSYIHLIEON
SHOTHHLNI NYELSYIHIEO
SHOTHHLNI NEALS¥IAHIEOb

dnods YIdEW A3sddl HIFOD
3Nodo ¥I0EW AASHAL HLA0b

WO SO TCOHDS

20 ZTOTHEA MOLOR ASYIL MAP
20 ITDIHIA HOLOW AISHAL Mark
02 AI2IHIA JOLOW AZSHAL Mdt
20 AT3THAA HOLOW HMmmmb Mk

AITNOWHOD AdSYHl MEr

SEdLNID SLHY ¥ 21500
SHIINIAD SIdY ¥ 2ISn
SYFINID SLE¥ ¥ DISME

SLIJENd" HLITYAH DO00-00C-065-0LZ-2Z2-000-TT 90TZ05¢
S1I43Nd8 HITIYAH G000-000-065-0L2-TZZ2-000-T1 90TZ0SE
SLTAHENEE HITYAH 0000-000-065-0L2-6TZ-000-TT 90TC0ST
SLIJANEE HITYIH 0000-000-06%-0L2-8TE-000-TT 9012052
SLIJENIE HITIYAH J000-000-06%-0LZ-LTZ2-000-TT 9012052
SIIAENIE HLITYEH G000-000-065-0L2Z-9TZ-000-TT 90TZ08%E
SLIZANAE BLTYAH 0000-000-069-0L2-£T12-000-T1 9072052
$ITAANAY HITYEH 0000-000-069-0LZ-TTZ-000~TT 30TC0S5T

N~3dd QEIJVIINOD g000-000-50L-TZE-002-812-0¢ ¥0ZZO5T

IOOHDE YAINWHD - NOILIAL 0000-000-000-095~00T-000-0T FEFBTIOST
TIO0HDS WALEYHD - NOILIOL 0000-000-000-09S-00T-000-Q1 67BT0SE
¥-Hdd QdIOVMINGD 0000-~000-S0L-TZE-00E-8T12-02 €0TZ05¢

ICOHDS dATdYHD - NOILINI 0000-000-000-085-007-000-0T BFE105C
M-Tdd QIIIYIINOD 0000-000-5S0L-TZE-002-8T2~0¢ £0ZCO6E

1 INIWISYNEWIEE NOILINL 0000-TE€8-0£9-082-£27-000-T1 OOLTOST
ONIQTING 5666-666-666-666-666-666-9Z E0L850FZ
ONIQTIING 6666-666-666-666-666-666-0& YOEBGOPZ

ONICIING 6666-666-666-666-666-666-02 98BEIQRT

JESYHDENd SO0INVITADSTH 0000-000-6T9-065-0€2-000-1T EZZ000§2
QASYHDIENd SNOANYTTIISIH 0000~000-6T9-065-0€2-000-TT ZZ0008E
$A0IWES AASYHINd HEIO Q000-000-068%-265-T52-000-TT 6E5005¢T
LO30F0 YIHIC 0000-000-T19-008-792-000-TT ¥I9TQ5T

123090 HIHIO 0000-000-T19-008-292-000-T1 ¥Z9TOST

1290490 ¥IALO 0000-000-TT9-008-292-000-TT #E9T0GEZ

LOE0E0 93IHLO 0000-000-119-008-292~000~TT FTOTOSE

A-3dd JELOVIENCGD 0000-000-50L-TZE-CDT-8TE-0C 8072052
SEDIAYEAS TYNOISSTIQHE 6666-666-666-666-666-666-TT L6TLOVT
SHDIAYES TYNOISSHIOUS 6666-666-666-666-666-666-T1 LETLOKZ
SHITAYES TYNOTSSTACHd 6666-666-666-666-666-666-TT LETLIRT

NOILAIdDSEd LNOODDY § "C°d

FIEWILIES J0 HINOW FHL ¥04d

A¥EE ONILNMNODDY dH0d YALSIDIY ADJEHD AMOLSIH JUTIYLHO

STOCHDS 2ITHNd NOSYHLIVd

WY 60:%0:T1T B20C2-82-9NY

# HoaNEA

YN 90gNds

d4I¥d --- Fp0odans



0678ZZ L5
007 CFOETT
00°0LT IZT
00" €90 EEE
05719031
05°ZLT 9ET

09°5TL 11

06264799
00" FEE’8S
05 E£89'8Y
00°S0F“ETT
0pTsLE Th
08 5LB'ES
06°Z16°6S
05 Z6L792E
00°'682°¢
00" LPT B9
05 0LZ 08
00°508°0%
05°5LE8¢g
007 5L5'cet
00°6LE VY
00°2Z¥1'66
06 GET ED
00696 '68
00" LVE'EE
06 TTL LB
0G°8kb ‘S8
06 9k6 €S
Q0T ETS'POT
DS BFT’'Z6
057257 €L
06" 00E "beL
00" %0298
00T L0 0P
008716 ‘€9
D0 SG5'6S
00 DYL 3L
057 E66“FIT
06°TPL ER
G0 ESE‘ED
00" 8EZ ‘86
00°L9T 8BY
00" LSE"TZ
0070989
007169
06675719
Q0T LEL’S
05906 81
05°0SE'SE
00" 8L LE
06" 1PE ‘98
00 €12°Z€
06 £28'LL
00"ELD'EZ

d3AL LNIWAYA H1¥a

1T ¢+ dD¥d

INYH
OINYH
INYH
(NYH
(UN¥H
ONYH

QNYH

aNYH
aNYH
aON¥H
ONVH
aHYH
ANVH
INYH
AaNYH
ONYH
JNVE
INYH
ANYH
dNYH
ANYH
aNTH
ONYH
ONYH
aNYH
(ONYH
ANYH
{JNYH
auwH
QNYH
dNYH
aNYH
aNYH
INYH
ANYH
GNYH
ANYH
aMYH
ANYH
aANYH
anyH
ONYH
aNYH
dNYH
ONYH
{dN¥H
anYH
ONYH
dNYH
INTH
dNYH
ANTH
anYH
ONYH
ANYHE

AI¥d #Z0¢-¢0-439S HEIM
aI¥d pZ0Z-£0-d3AS TLIM
AI¥d FZ0Z-€0-d38 ZLIM
AI¥d F20Z-£0-dE5 dIN
aI¥d p20Z-£0~dEs TdIM
dI¥d PZ0Z-£0~dES J4IM

QI9d #202-t0-d25 341

GI%d #202-£0~-d3S 24IH
QI¥d pZ0Z-£0-d95 3dIM
GIVd PE0Z-£0-3US FETM
AIvd #Z07-€0-dE5 41N
QIlvd F202-E0-d38 JHIM
aI¥d 720Z-£0-d3s JdIM
a149d pE0Z-€0-4E5 TAIM
aI¥d ¥Z0Z~E0-435 TAIMN
aI¥d pE20zZ-£0-4ES BYIN
al¥d p202-£0-dHS THIM
AaIv¥d F20Z-£0~-84ds ALIN
dIv¥d pZ0g-£0-dES TITH
QIVd PE0Z-E£0~dES TAIM
alyd #20Z-€0-435 24IM
gIvd pE0Z-£0-435 2AIM
QI¥d PE0E-£0-JES IEIN
aIv¥d FZ0Z-£0-dE5 DIM
alvd FZ0Z-£0~34S BdIM
dIva ¥Z0Z-£0-dds JaIn
1Idd #207-£0-dIS T9IM
aI¥d #Z0Z-E0-dU§ ZIIM
GI¥d pZ0Z-£0~-ddS I
AaI¥d $20Z-£0-JI5 JEIM
aI¥d #20Z-€0-dES THIM
dI¥d FZ0Z-E0-dHS8 TdIM
QI¥d P20Z-£0-d38 TdIM
aivd ¥20Z~£0~dd5 TIIM
QAT%d vZ20Z-£0-4ES TAIM
ql¥d $202-£0-438 JdI
dI¥d FZ0Z-L0-JIT5 TEIN
dIvd FZ0Z-£0-43S J81M
JI¥d ¥20C-E0~-ddS Td1IM
qIv¥d vZ0Z-E£0-dES IuIM
ai¥d $Z0Z-€0-43S ZIIM
GT9d pZUZ-£0-dE8 THIM
AI¥d pZ0Z-£0-445 ddIn
dINd FZ0T-c0-dE5 JHIM
aI¥d 720Z-E0-dES TdIM
aIvd ¥Z0Z-£0~d35 TIIM
aI¥d ¥Z0Z-£0-ddS TdIM
QI¥d v70Z-£0-438 3dlM
aI¥d pZ0¢~E0~4HES TdIN
QAI¥d PZ0Z-£0-d38 dUIM
AI¥d ¥20Z-£0-dE8 TdIH
aI¥d Fe0dZ-£t0-J3Es TIIn
dI¥d ¢20Z-£0-4d5 HdIM
aI¥d PEQZ-E0-JHES HEIN
AI¥d F202-€0-JES TIIM

# MIJEHD

LNINAYL
LNIWAYS
LNERAYI
LNIWAYL
LNEHAYS
LNINAYI

LNERAYE

INTWAYd
INIWAYd

INIHAYd

INAKAYD

LNAWAYD

LNAWAYd

INAWIYA
INIHAYL
LNAWAYA

INFHENS

LREWAYE
LNIWNAYd

INAWAYA

LINERNAYd
INAWANA
LNEWAYE
LNERAYI
LNEHNAYD
LNIHAYA
INIHAED
INFALY]
INARNAYd
LNTHAYd
LNEHAYS
LNIHAYS
INIWAYd
LNEARIY
INANAYA
LHAWXYI
LNERAYI
LMEHAYE
INIHAYd
INIRAYD
LNFAANL
LNIWAYL
LNERAYS
LNEHWAYS
LNIWAYd
INHWNAYd
INIRAYE
LNARAY
DNEHAYE
LNFHAYE
LNAHAYL
INIHAY
INTWAYd
INEHAYS
LNTNAYE

JWYN HOON3IA RS

ANZ-FZ0Z150aNY
aNZ-F 20215090y
ANZ-P202ISNa0Y
ANZ-FZ0ZLS0O0Y
aNZ-pZ0Z1SNa0Y
dNZ-FZ0Z2lenany

QNZ-FE0SLENIMNY

aNZ-p20215000Y
ANZ-FZ0ZI5N20Y
aNZ-pZ0Z45000Y
aMz-pZ0ZLEN90Y
aNZ-FZ02LSNoNY
aNZ-FZ0ZLSn00nY
ANZ-¥Z02LSNoNY
QNZ-FZ0ZLSN2NY
aNZ-FZ0Z21ISndNY
ANZ-FZ0215020%
UNZ-PZ0ZLISNANT
aNZ-7Z0ZESnONY
GNZ-FZ0ZLSN2I0V
ANZ-F2Z0ZISNONY
ANZ-F20ZLSNINY
anNg-$Z0ZISNo0Y
aNZ-F202L5N90Y
UNg-FZ0Z2ISNONY
ANZ~FZ0ZLSNONY
aNZ-7Z02I8nany
dNZ-PZ0ZLS0D0Y
QNEZ~-FZ02LENONY
ANZ-FZ02LS0D0Y
AMEZ-P20ZLsNoNY
GNEZ-FZ0ZIENI0Y
AaNZ-%20Z218050Y
ANZ-¥Z0Z2L3020%
GNEZ-¥EZ0LENDNT
ANZ-pEZ0eLsndny
aNZ-F202L5090%
ANZ-r 2021509207
ANZ-FZ0ZLEND0Y
GNE-F¢0ZLENDNY
aMg-+Z0Z15020Y
ANZ-FTOZLENINY
aMZ-pZlZLe0o0Y
QNZ-F20218020Y
ANZ-72021LS000Y
ONZ-%Z02L8020Y
GNZ-FZ0ZLE0ONY
(NZ=-FZ0Z15000%
ANZ-$Z0218020%
ANZ-pZ0Z218090%
aNZ-720Z180ONY
ANg-pZ0CISna0Y
ANZ-FZ02LSNONY
aNZ-P20ZL1sSNonY
ANZ-P20215n90Y

S0I0ANT

SLIAINEE
SLIAINEE
SII43NIE
SLIJINAE
SLIAANIE
SLIJANIE

Saladnag

SLIAINZT
SLIJENEE
SLIJENIE
SLIZENIE
SLIAENIYE
SLIAINEE
SLTAHNTd
SLIJEANTT
SITJENEL
SLIZENIL
SLIAANTL
EpAiclicicy
SLIJANES
SLI4ENAd
SIIAFNEE
SLIJENEL
SLI4¥NAT
SLIAdNdE
SLIAANIE
S4LIIANTE
SLIAENTT
SLIAZANIE
SLIJHENTE
SLIAMNELE
SLIAANAL
SLIJENEL
SLIdENdd
SLIJANIE
SLIJENED
SLIIHNAE
SLIJANAE
SLIJdNEE
SLIAENTd
SLIAENId
SL149NEd
SLIJHNEY
SLIAdNAL
SLIAINIE
$L1A9NFd
SLIJINGE
SLIAENEE
SLIJENEd
SLIAANEE
SIId3aNdg
SLIJENId
SLTAENI"E
SLIJUNAL
SLIJENIE

HLIVIH
HLIVIH
HLIVIH
HLIYIH
HLTYIH
RLTYIH

HITYaH

HITYIH
HLTYIH

HITYAH

HIIVHH

HILTYIH

HLTYEH

HLIYIH

HLTYIH
HILTYEH

HITVIH

HITVHEH
HLTYIR

HLTYIH

HLIYIH

HLIVEH
HLTYEH
HLIYdH
HLT¥EH

HLTYIHE
HLTYAH
HITYAH

HLIYEH

HITYEH
HLIVIHR
HLTYEH
HLIYIH
HLTYAH
HLIYEH
HLIVAH
HLIVYIH
HLIYEH
HLIYIH
HLTYIH
HLTYEH
HLTYIH
HLIYEH
HLTY3IH
HLTYEH
HITYIH
HLTYEH
HLIVEH
HLTYHH
HILTVYAH
HLTIVER
HLTYAH
HLTYEH
HITYHH
HLTYIRE

NQILAI®OSEO

0000-000-9TE-0LZ-T6Z-000-5T $0TZ0GE
0000-000-€TE-04LT~TEE~000-ST 90TZ0SE
0000-000-60£-04Z~T6Z-000-6T 90TZ0SE
0000~D00-L0E-0LZ-T4Z-000-ST 30TZ0GE
0000~000-20€-022-T62-000-§T 90TZ05E
0000-000-T0E-0LE-T6E-000-51 $0TZ0SE
0000-000-780-042-T62-000~ST 90TZC0SE

0600-000-4L0-0L2-T62-000-CT 20TZ05¢
0000-000~5£0-0LZ-T62-000-5T 90T206¢
0000~000-090-04Z-T6Z-000-5T $0TTOST
0000~000-550-0L2-T6Z-000-5T 407205
0000-000-F50-0LE-T6Z2-000-5T 30TC0SE
0000-000-€50-0LZ~T6Z-000-ST $0TZ0ST
0000-006-250-0L2-T6Z-000-5T 90TZ05C
n000-000-T50-0L2Z-T16Z-000-91 9012052
0000-000-2b0-0LZ-TRE-000-ST 90TZ0SE
0000-000-TF0-0LZ-T6T-000-5T $0TZ0ST
0000~000-9€0-0LE-T6Z-000-CT 90TC0ST
0060-000-FED-0LE-TEZ-000-ST S0TZ0S5T
0000-000-E€£0-0L2-16Z-000-9T 90TZOST
0000-00G-0E0~0L2-T62-000-5T 9012052
0goo-000-8F0-0LZ~T62-000-5T 90TZ05E
0000-000-LE0-0LZ-T6E-000-CT 30TT0SE
0600-000-970-0LZ-162-000-5T 20T205¢
0000~000-520-0LZ-T62-000-ST 9072052
0000-000-620-0£2-162-000-6T 90TZ0ST
0000-000-TZ0-0LE-16Z-000-9T 90TCOSE
0000~000-020-0£L2-T62-000-ST 901205¢
0O00-000-6T0=0L2-T62~000-5T 90TZ05<
0000-000~8T0-0LZ-T6Z-000-5T 90TE0ST
0000-000-5T0-0LE-T62-000-6T S0TZ06T
0000-000-£10-DL2-T162-000-5T 90T204E
Q000-000-Z10~0L2-162~000-5T 9012052
B000~000-0T0-0LZ~T6Z-000-5T 9012052
0000-000-600-0LZ-T62~000-5T 90TZ05Z
0000-000-800~0L2-T6E2-000-5T 20TZ0ST
0G00-000~L00-0LZ-T6Z-000-51 SOIZOSE
0000-000-900-0LZ-T16Z-000-5T 90TZ0SE
0000-000-S00~0LZ-T6C-000~ST 20TC0SE
0000-000-F00-0LZ-THZ~000-ST 901C05Z
0000-000-E00-0LZ-T62-000~51 9012052
0O00-000-Z00~CLZ-T6Z-000-5T 201208¢
DR0O-000-T00-0LE-TAZ-000-5T 301Z0&T
0000~000-0TP-0LZ-002-Z09-ET $0TZ05Z
0000-000-063~0LE-0EE-0C8~TT 9072052
2000-000-06%-0LZ-00T-FZP-TT 90TZ05Z
0000-000-06%-0LZ2-00T-912-TT 901205¢
00003-000-069-0L2-00T-02T-TT 901205
0000-000-069-04L2-0L2-000-TT 20TE0S8Z
0000-000-069-0L2~992-000-TT %0120SC
0000-000-069-0L2-292+000-TT 9072052
0000-000-069-0LZ~T9T~000-TT 9012052
0000-000=069~0LZ-252-000-TT 9012052
0000~-000-069-0L2-142-000-TT 8072052
0000-000-069-0LZ-0E2-000-TT 2012052

INOODDY & "0°d

SYUTWNN MIFHD TIV¥ ¥03 | YIGWILIES J0 HINOW JHL ¥0d

| szoz/veoe ¢

STOOHD2S 2ITdNd NOSYELYd

MYEA DNIINNCDOY H04d S3LSIOEY MOIHD AHOLSIH JITIVLIJ

WY 60:%0:7TT FZ0Z-82-00Y

¥55T000F
¥GST000F
¥S5T000F
¥SSTOGOr
VESTO00F
YSSTO00F
¥eST000F
YoSIo00e
¥SST1000k
¥SST000)
¥SST000D
¥SET000F
¥SST000k
¥SST0007
¥G5Ta00k
¥SeT1000¥
¥EsTO000
¥SSTO00F
9551000k
¥SS1000%
¥SSTA00%
WSSTo00Y
¥ESTO00F
¥EST000P
¥aST000F
¥SST000%
¥5ST1000F
¥5STO00k
¥SSTO00k
¥ES1000%
¥SSTO0G0F
WSST000F
¥SET1000%
¥EET000%
YSETL00k
¥SST000F
¥EST1000%
¥S55TO00F
YGSTO00y
TSGTO00F
®SGTQ00F
¥SSTO00F
¥SSTO00R
¥SETO00R
¥SSTO00k
¥SET000%
¥GSTR00F
YSSTo00k
YSGTO00k
¥SST1000h
¥EST1000F
¥SST1000%
weeTa00k
¥CSTOO00D
¥SEL000F

# 40aNaA

NOSEEIVd
NOSHEIYd
NOSIEIYd
NOSYALY3d
NOSYALYY
HOS39ILlYd
NOSYELYd
NOSHELYd
NOSHIALYd

NOSUHIYL
NOSHALYd
NOS9ELYd
HOSHELYd
NGSHILYd
NOSHIIYd
NOSHALYd

NOSYEILYL

NOSIELIYd

NOSYELYd
NOSHALEL

NOSHELYd

NOSHHALYd
NOSHILYd

NOSHELYd
NOSJELYd
NOSTALYd
NOSHALYd
NOSHALYE
NOSHILYL
NOSYILYS
HOSYELYd
NOSYELYd
NOSYALYd
NOSIALYd
NOSHALYL
NOSHALYd
NOSHELYd
NOSEILYd
NCS¥ALYd
NOSYILEd
NOSYHLYd
NOSEHALYI
NOSHALYd
NOSYALYd
NOSYALYd
NOSIILYd
NOSYHALYL
NOSHELYS
NOSYALYd
NOSdELIYd
NOSYE1Yd
NOSHdLYd
NOSHILYI
NOSHELYd
NOSHELYd

IHYN HOANHA

STO0HDS 2I740d
STOOHD2S DITdnd
STOOHDS 2ITHnd
STO0HDS 2ITeNd
STO0HOE D2ITaNd
STO0H3S 2174nd
STOOHDS 217d0d
STO0H2E 217904
$TOOHDS 2ITdNd
STOOHDS OITENd
STICOHDS 211804
STOOHDS J174id
$TO0HDS DITdHNd
STODHOS JI74a0d
ST00HDE DITHNd
§T00HDIS 2IT404d
STOOHDS 21TENd
STIOOHSS JITdnd
STOOHDS 217804
ST00H2S DITdnd
STOCHDS DI7and
STO0HDE DoI1land
ST00HDS D2ITENd
STOOHDS 2IT80Nd
STOOHDS 2ITdNd
STOQHDS 211dNd
STOCHDS DITHNG
STO0HDS DITdnd
STOOHDS DITand
STICOHIS 2ITENd
STOOHIS DITHNd
STOCHDS JITdnd
STOCHZS 017d0d
SIQOHDE D2ITANd
§700HDS D2ITEnd
ST00HDS DITENnd
STOOHSS JITENd
STOOHDE DITand
STOCHIS 2IT4and
STO0HDS 2ITdaad
gTOOHDS 2ITand
STOO0HDIS 0I1ENd
STOOHOS JITENd
STIOOHDE DITdNd
STO0HDS 2I1d0d
STOCHIS DITd0d
STOOKDS D1T4nd
$TOOHDS 2ITEnd
ST00HIS 2ITEnd
STO0HIS 21780d
STOOHOS OITand
STOOHDS 2ITdOd
STO0HJS DI1and
STOOHDS DITHnd
STO0HDE 31740Nd

P oEIYa ---

Frodnd



00°000°€ AI¥d #Z02-¥0-d3S BSYPHE TEWANS-NYISTITAI-NOILINL 1 INZWISENANIAN NOILINL 6666-666-666-666-666-666-TT 89TL0%2 FITS00P NYHLYHOL “ZHHONYS

00°006°€ D OTYLOL EWYN HOONZIA

007006 AI¥d $Z0Z-p0~dIS £ESHET INMYO=2500-£500-FEE8-AD $384 EONTYFINGD 0000-0003-9T8-085-TZZ-000-TT THSTOSE 9L00000% 0 RIISNAAINA ALVIS “S98DINY
00 0s0’1 aIl¥d PZ0Z2-F0~-dUS €EESPEZ TIHYH-LP00-6E00-TEER~AD $dHE4 BONTYIINOD 0CG0-000-9T8-085-12Z-000-1T T#BTQSE 9L08000F 2 XLISYZTAINN ZIVIS ‘S9H9LINd
SHSm. aI¥3 $Z0Z-50-ddS €ESHET THLYH-£S00-0S00-CEE8-AD SHEA EONTYZINGD 0000-000-3T8-085-1ZZ~000=TT THETOSZ 2L00000% D ALISYIAINN ZIVLIS *SUEOLINY
0070601 JI¥d #Z0Z-H0-dAS £ESFEZ VISYE-E700-9E00-TEER-AD Sddd FINHEAINGD 0000-000-918-085-127-000-TT IHBIOSZ 9LG0000F D ALISYIAINN FIVIS ‘S9I0LNd
ov°"S08°‘T IOTYIOL EWYN NOaNdA )

0P 5081 aTv¥d PZ0Z-F0-dAS 06FFRE PZHTANNS-NAM-NOILINL I  INAWISUNSWIZTY NOILZINL 0000-TE8-0£3-082-£ZZ-000-TT SBET05E ZBELOOD I9¥EHS ‘NITLSHICH
00 oLY'Y ! TYLOI EWYN HOaN3A

007 0LE’Y aI¥d bZ0Z~F0~ddS T8VETZ pZHINHAS-NM-NOILIINL 1 LINIWISUASHIZY NOILINL 00C0-TE8-0£$-082-€22-000-1T bZLI0GZ GE6000F YANYWY ‘HOTIT-SSOH
00" 0SL I TYIOL EWYN YOONIA

007 06L a1¥4d ¢Z0Z-F0-d3S POVEEE JIRANS-NYIDITEA-NOILIAL 1 INAWISHOAWTTY NOTETAL 6666-666~666-666-666-666-T1T (69057 186700 WIN ‘¥S0d
LS LIV €8T TOIVIOL EWYN MOINIA

057 LZE CET aIvd $20Z-50-39S BEVPHZ v Z0ZUATHELATS SESYET D000-000-083-TFF-292-000-TT 86TT0ST TIT000b 1T 'NOSHALYE a4
LO 06T 6P qIva ¥20Z-50-dAS BEPIET {193 TVII-FZ0ZYIENILIES SESVET 0000-000-082-TPp-292-000~TT 86TT0SE TTT0006 211 ‘HOSH3LVA €4
00°00T°1 Y OTWLOL EWYN H0dNIA

007 00T°T QIva $20Z-70-498 96ChT2 SEIANEA D00 GZ0Z-PZ0T IS TYDINRDEL QISYHDENA 0000-800-619-0%C-TSZ-000~-TT 8921062 869000 dTHSHMOL HATOUNYY
007 0TL 0T I TYIOL ERYN HOONIA

00°55¢ QI¥d ¥Z0Z-F0-JES 9ESHET ZE6S HANI TTHIV SEDIAWES QEASYHIEAd 00D0-00D-LOL-00S-00T-Z0b-TIT 6SPTOSE TBLVYODE OTT Y INONIMD
00°G52 QI¥d $ZOZ-y0-dES SESERT ££68 #ANI ZTHIV SEDIAYES QISYHIYAd 0000-000-L0L-005-00T-Z0F-TT 8SHIOSE 18Lv00% o7 IOSHIMG
00°006°€ QIvd $Z0Z-P0-dES $ESET SE68 #ANI ITHIY SEDIAMIS CISYHIUAL 0000-000-L0L-005-001-Z0F-TT ZIDO0OSET 18L700F 27T "LOSHIMD
8070049 QIVd bZ0Z-b0-35S 9ESHRE 8268 #ANI FTHIY SEDIAYAS CISYHOENd 0000-000-L0L-005-00T-20%-1T TT000SE T8LYOOE 071 CLOTAIMD
00°000°L ! OTVIOL EWYN MOdNIA

007 000°L QIvd FE0Z-p0~3ES TESPHE 9T6EZ0-NI \HAS TYDIINHOZI QASYHOEN 0000-000-6¥L-06£-€£2Z-000-T1 TFOZOSE zZ5eb00k 21T ‘0DAIH £8d
06'SET’T OTYIQL TWYN HOANZA,

00°5£Z°2 AIY¥d r20Z-b0-dES GLEPFET pESANANS-NAM-NOTLIAL I INANASYNEWIZY NOILZINL 00G0-TE8-0£3-082Z-£ZZ-000~TT ZZLIOGZ GLTLODD ¥eo0d ‘TEYCN0d
00 02k ‘S9T ¢ TYL0L FWYN HOaNdA

007000 '6F arvd $z0Z-0-445 LEVbEZ 1 HOTIL¥DIT3dY  ADNYNIINIVK 3 SUIVIAY 6666-666-666-666-566-666-02 05vp0TZ FEEFO0D JHI 02AWdd
00" 0ZF 91T arvd pZ0Z-r0-ddS LEFREZ Z HOILYDITIAY  EONYNIINIYW 7 SHIVAT 6666-666-666-666-666-666-07 0SPFOTT 78ZF00p NI CoAYdEd
00 65€°888 tOTYIOL EWYN MOONIA

0G*65E 885 dIVE $Z07-E£0-dI8 7STZ00000d IWAYd LST-FZ0ZYAERELIES IOOHOS MEIMWHD - NOTLIAL 0000-000-000-055-00T-000-0T TS8T06Z SES000F OS¥AIYd J0 AWAAYDIY S,dITIHA
0S°665'2 TOTHIOL SNYN HOONIA

0% 665°Z aI¥d $20Z-50-d38 35bhH2 ETTTVA-HYHIYOA-NOILINL N INZTHISUAGHIAY NOILINL 6666-666-666-666-666-666-T1 SLSE0KZ FSIE00E "R ETIODIN ENAVE
00° 0§82 POTYIOL FWNYN YOaNIA

£0' 052 aIvd ¥Z0Z-70-338 7Z5hbE WINDd HINOA 6EGOT-FZZT SEDTAYIS TYNOISSAIONA 6666-666-666-666-666-566-TT J0SHOFT 25570000 4 - £TOOHIS 2ITaNd NOSYEIVA
00 0EE’'TOO'S OIRIOL EWUN HOANZA

007G AI¥d pe0Z-p0-dE8 PTSPPT 3-£067062 SATIE4NS TTYINID 0000-000-20L-0T9-0EZ-000-TT E0STOSE 25510000 STOOHDS JITENd NOSHELYA
U0°08 AI¥d P20Z2-b0-d38 #T5FFE d4-868008¢2 SHITddNS 0000-000-€TE-009-00Z-000-5T 8680062 g99ST1000F STOOHDS DITdNd NOSYIIYd
Q0°S8T'T aIl¥d P20Z-00-43S FISWRT d-Z0T00SZ STYIEEIVH dNY SJIT4d0S 0000-000-0L3-009-€T2=-000-11 £0100%Z d6ET000% STICOHDS 2IT8Nd NOSHRIYd
0571299 ANYH AIY4 pZ02-£0-428 TEIM INAWAYE ONZ-PZ0ZLS090Y BI¥0 SII4HENTE HITYEH 060T-000-0TE-0LZ-0TE-0T6-09 20TZOSZ WEST000F STOOHDZ 2ITdAnd NOS¥alvd
05 ZEL'6DT ONYH aIvd p20Z-£0-3HS TdIH INOWAYd ANZ-PZ0OZLEN9HNY SIT49NTE HILTVIH 0000-000-0T€-0L2-0TE~016-09 90TZOSZ WGST000 STOOHDE HITdARd NOSYHALYd
Tanowe TEIALTINTGWRYA Ared ¢ woams T E3ToARI 1 norralwassag ] INOOJDY & 04 4§ doawds T FWEN 90GNEA

SHEFGWON H2EHD TIY¢ 304 | 4IGWILJAES J0 HINOW HHL d0d
JAYN ¥OANIA AS | SE0Z/¥Z0€ ¢ WYAXR DNIINNOJIDVY ¥OJ YALSIDAY MDIHD AMCISIH adTIVLIEd

1 ¢ HOVd STOOHOS DITdNd NOSHdIVE WY 60 %0-TT #C0C-82-20Y  WIVA --- §0d0d



GLY9TS ¢
TE'6EZS

00" F6T'T
C0BBT T

CL'2LL'y

SLTTLL'Y

00°SEZ’Z
00°SEZ’E

05 80B'6Z
057858
007056 '8

817968652
01 €2L'81¢
Sz 8T6'0Y
£8°FVC

0E " ZEZ'ET
DETZET'ET

06" PET
58961
508

08 L9¥ 0T
9E"GE6'T
65°8FE "L
L8 00T~
ST'ZET
E6°EET'T
§9°1€-

00 S56'T
00°529
00" S0L
00°529

00 oLE
00 0LE

TE 618 8Y
T8TERE‘L
EETE8

T9 6Ll

LG ZTZ' 1Y

oo'sez’e
D05ER ‘T
00 000°E

LNOOHY

£ * HD¥d

(I¥d #202-70-dd8 8EbPEC
aI¥d P202-70-ddS TEVRTT

2 THLOL IWYN J0dNIA
QI¥d pZ0Z~-#0-4AS b6PPHE

D TYIOL MON MOONEA

aI¥d $Z0¢-F0-dIS SESVRT

¢ OTMLOL EWYN HOANEA
aIvd ¥Z0Z-r0-dAS 0LFEVE

DOIYIOL HWYH JOONEA
aIyd vz0z-0-dIs e9vvhe
QIvd PZ02-F0-dFS TSPIPT

I TYLOL BWWYN HOINEA
GIYd bZOZ-FO-dHS 0S5PET
aIY¥d ¢Z0Z-r0-dES 0SSkRT
a1v¥d pZ0Z-F0-4I5 2P FEFRL

OTYLOL TN HOaNdA
arva yZ0¢-%0-4I8 0¥ kvET

D OTYLOL IRYN HOdNEA
a1vd #Z0Z2-F0-dIS 655FFC
Aa19¥d $Z0Z-F0-4E8 6SSEPRT

b IYLOL WNYN dOdRdAA
AI¥d #Z0Z-FQ-dES L9SPRT
aryd #20g-¥0-43I8 09FFEZ
aIvd »20Z-v0-d4US 09vPPd
aIvd v202-70-d4S 09%0FE
aI¥d v20Z-p0~d4S FSVPEVE
aI¥d #202-p0-83S pSPPPE

PoTELOL EWMN JOaNIA
AxXvd #202-%0~d35 G965k T
QIYd PZ0Z-F0-435 S95FFE
GIVd PZRZ-FO-dES G9GREE

OTYIOL FWYH {Oakas
arvd ¥20Z-F0-433 (3¢ FEZ

OTYLOL HEWVN J0ONEA
aIvd pZ0Z2-p0-438 T/50FE
QI¥d p202-b0-d35 TLSkRT
aI¥d $20Z2-p0-4UE8 TLEFRE
qI¥d ¥2QZ-r0-d4IS LOGEELE

OTINLOL EWUM dOdN3IA
QI%d vZ20Z2-v0-d35 L6¥biE

¢ OCTELOL HWYH dOONEA

YN HOONIA 149

15-NGSIJISYHOHL-NOILINL

Z89¥000-150 #ANI

SOYYD LAID €6T

8695£587Td #ANI

TZO0ZBER [d-#ANT

0ETRELPETROZHD

BETBZLYPETBOCHD

STOOHDS O171dNd

96P00FET
EZ90LNI

£OLTZFOO0ZTO [1dd0S TYNOIIDIMISNI NON
STYTIIIY ONY SIITddNS

8-626¥

LOYEFGQ00
Te99¥6000

6S6065F0TR0E
60FZOSFOTE0E

PEPTZSKFOTBOE

AYAS QUSYHDEINd “DOSIW

PZEINANS -dM-ROILINL 1 IN3HISANTHIHE NOILIN

SHDIANTES QUSYHENd JHHLO
GELEPSSTE 5U0IANIS (QASVHIMNG WIHILIO
SADIAYES QUSYHOWNd YEHLO

SIYIYEIVH aONY SIITIINS

qIYD SAITddNS dcod
TIYD SAITd4NS A00A

STYIYILIYH ANY SEITddNS
SA1IddNS TYNCIIDNYEISNI
SHITEdNS TYNOILIOAYISNI
9GRBTSFOTB0E [T44NS TYNOTLINYISNLI NON
STYTHILYH ANV SHITIANS
STIVIMIIVH ONV SAIT4dNS

ALIDIELOTTE 0000-000-08%-229-292-000-TT QL6005
ALIDIYIOEATE 6666-666-666-666-666-666-T1 926£0pPT

N INSWEASENEAIZE NOLLINL 0000-FE8-0E9-0BEZ-E€Z2-000~11 LEPTOSE

0000-000-Z20L~065-0€2-000-TT 95£2062

0000-TEB-0E9-08Z-E22-000-TT 0ZL108%

6666-666-666-566-666-666-08 S0630FC
0000-000-559-009-002-96F-0Z 2112052

0000-000-£P%-005-262-000-1T ZIF0O0GT
0000-000~-E£P9-005-Z5Z-000-TT LOEQOST
6666-666—BEG-666-666-666-TT 99TLOFT

0000-000-089-0T9-292-000-TT BLBTOST

060T-T5L=-0TE-009~0TE-0T6-0% LLLTOST
060T-TSL=-0TE-009~0TE-0T6-09 LLLTOST

0000-000-518-009-00T-09F-0Z 9ZETOSE
5666-666-666-666-666-666-0C SLILOPZ
fGEG-666-666-666-666-666-07 SLZLOFL
6666~666-666-666-666-666-0¢ Z1690p2
G666-666-666-666-666-666-0C 69890%Z
6665-6566-H66-666-606-666-0Z £9830F%C

886 [9FY HOILNAANOD - TEAYYL 0000-0Z6-0TE-0BG-(LE-0TE~09 9BZCOST
6201 [DHY NOTINIEANOD - TIAVEIL 0000-0¢6-0TE-085+0TE-016-08 98ZC05%
00T (D3 NOIINIANOD - TIAVEL 0000-0Z6-0TE-085-0T€-016-09% 9BLI0GT

0STL80000ANTY INIINIYHW HIVddd ONINYETO 0000-000-50L-0CF-002-817-02 LFP8TQST

SLFBTFTA
FOEZZRTR
COP6ERTLS
BZEFPSLE

30I0ANI

SYAFANN IOTAHD TTY 904

FZIANHOS -ASH-NOILINL 1 INIRISIOIHIFE NOILINL

NOILATHOSHT

VITGWILJES IO HINOW HHL 904

STVYIYALYW ONY SEITdINS £69T~000-€55-009-00T-L8P-0C OBZI05Z
STYIHALYW QNY SET74d405 £58T-000-£59-009-00T~LBF-0Z 0BZT0SZ
STYIUILYW ONY SHITIENS ES9T-000-€69-003-00T-LBF-02 08BETQSZ
STYIYIIVH ONY SIITAdNS £59T-000-£59-003~001-L8F-0¢ ZEQZ05T

0000-TE8-0E9-082-€22-000-11 TOLT0GZ

INNOOCY § "0°d

| ¢20g/p202 * U¥IA INIINNOIDY ¥HOA HILSIOHHEY MIIHO AJ0LSIH dATIVidAd

NOSHILYd

SPLEPOOR
SELEPOOR

6E0E00F

086TO0Y

6pGHO0F

ZIE000%
ZTEQOOY

9600000
60000F
$60000F

L2eT00¥

BEQO00P
BESOO0F

pS0S00%
PSOS00P
FSOS00F
7S0500F
#50S00P
PS0G00F

ELTO00F
£LTO00F
£LTO00F

STO000F

891000k
8310007%
82TO0C0E
83T000F

0865000

1 ‘ODCQTICH ¥-Z20Z LINTIN-ISS
T ‘ODQICH ¥-gZOZ IINTIN-ISS

Y HOWYH ‘SITOS

"ONI HAQHWIALIS

YSEITEW ‘THLSEATIS

MOLAITI/OIWSSYd 0 dLINA0NS
MOLAITO/DIVESYd JC HII¥dOHS

IIYIOdIC) TYNOTLYNYELINT IRS
TIVE0J¥0D TYNOILVNIELINI THS
TIVE0ANOD TYNOTIVNAZLNI IHS

ANYIWHOD SHYITIIM NIMYIHS

22 FONCCHd % LINHd HHOHSYIS
00 F2NQOdd 5 LINEd THOHSVIS

OTT fALIWIDGdS TOOHOS
1T ALIYIDALS TOOHDS
o171 'XITVIDEAS TOOHIS
27 ALTYIDALS TOCHOS
07T ‘ALIVIDEAS TOOHDE
OT1 ‘ALINIDEAS TOCHIE

DILYIDOSSY NOILIMION TCOHDS
DILYIDOSSY NOIIIMINN TOOHIS
DII¥IDOSSY NOILIWINN TOOH3S

NOIIWHOdH0D HITYHEH TOOHDS

"ONI ‘DILSYTIOHOS
"ONI OILSYTIOHDS
‘ONI DILSYIOHDS
SONI ‘DILSWIOHDS

‘A LYEA0M THATTIHOS

# HOONZA

AWYN {OONTA

WY 60:%0+1T1 $20C-82-D0¥ - HL¥d —-- F¥0d0d



COT6ST'S
00°bES L
0076705
00°£T2’L
00" ¥6b’L
00°£50°c
007ES8’S
00'82¢'p
00°ETY '8
00" PTF L
00°168°%
00°1L6°S
007062 °S

00" TOE'IT

00°BZT°S
00 69L Y
00° 1609
00" LIZ’s
00" ZEL'9
00°680°S
00 ¥68 L
00°Lb8E
ooTezL’1
00°128
00" 08
00°626°F
00198
00 E8F’T
00°608°2
00'5E6°2
00°012°'¢
00g2s’2
00°ZEE'9
00 vez'e
00°F00 2
00" 8EL s
0O BRT‘E
00Zse’t
ZhTZEL'8
007921 'E
0072211
00°596 "¢

18°9zy’
96°ELT
BT 0S%'9
0L°69E
667 BT~
96°GhE
TZ ¥8T’
T1°%00°T
0T* 0818

01" 9sL”’

FT ¢

T

T

L

61
.

ZT

ciL-{=¢

QuYH
GHYH
anYH
ANTH
ONYH
QONYH
IN¥H

aNYH
(aNYH
N¥H
ANYH
IN¥H
aNYH
{INYH
aeH
QNYH
ANYH
aHYH
ONYH
JNYH
(NYH
ANYH
ANYH
aNYH
aNYH
(ONYH
ONYH
ONYH
ONYH
(UN¥H
JNYH
ONYH
ONYH
ON¥H
AN¥H
GNYH
(NYH
dNYH
ANYH
ANYH
ANYH
QNYR

ddAL INIWAYA

dI¥d pZ0Z-C0-dIS TdTM
dI¥d pZ0Z-£0-dI5 TATIM
aI¥ad PZ0C-£0-49S FHIM
QI¥d bZ0E-£0~dHS THIM
a3I9d ¥c0Z-£0-d3E8 IHIM
QI9¥d ¢Z202-£0-438 3H1IM
AIvd 7202-£0-dd8 TYIf

QI¥d pZ0Z-£0-435 AUIM
Q1% $Z0¢-£0-ddS BdIM
AI¥E p20Z-£0~438 IHIM
aI¥a pZ02-€0-438 IuIm
AIVd $202-E£0-445 JdIM
AI¥d ¥¢0Z-£0-4d5 TdIM
AI¥d 7202-£0-435 TdIM
AaI¥d p202-£0-d3S JUIM
AI¥d 720Z-£0-4dd5 ddIm
aivd p20Z-€0-498 HyuIM
AINa PZ0Z-£0-438 HEIM
AI¥d ¥202-£0-dd5 THIM
QIvd ¥20Z~€0-dE5 3dIM
AI¥d P202-£0-J35 TdIM
AIvd #C0E-E£0-dE5 THIN
aIv¥d $Z0T-E0-d3S TUIM
dI¥d $Z0&-£0~-dES H1IM
GTYd ¥eOe~£0-dHS 3dTIM
(JI¥d P20Z-£0-ddS TdIM
aI¥d $20Z-£0~d4S T4IM
(I¥d P0E-E£0-dE8 TIIM
QIY¥d #Z0Z-£0-d3S IEIM
QI¥d P20Z-£0-d3S JEIM
aI¥d FZOZ-£0-d3S TUIM
aI¥d P20Z-€£0-4d5 TdIM
AI¥d FZ0Z-£0-4HS AdIM
QI¥d p20Z-E0-d3S JdIM
AIVd PZ0Z-E0-dES TdIM
QAIVd F20Z-£0-4d5 TdIM
AINd $Z202-£0-435 TIIM
aI¥d p20Z2-£0-d35 TIIM
dI¥d FZ20Z-£0-d3S FdIM
aldd F20Z2-£0-d95 FHIM
AI%d ¥C0Z-£0-ddS 29I
dI¥d $202~E0~-d98 TIM

P OTTNLOL EWYN SoaNEA
aI¥d p£0Z-P0-d38 8VEREE
arv¥ad ¥Z0Z-%0-4d5 ByShEZ
aiv¥d y20e-%0-ddS BYERFE
aI¥a $Z0Z-¥0-438 gPEhbT
JIVd pE0QZ-P0-438 8pSEPC

P OIVLOL EWWN JOaNIA
dLvd ¥e0Z-p0~d38 ZEPERC
aIvd ¥20Z-F0—dHES ZEPRRE
P TNLOL EWYN MOANIA

ALYd

AAYN HOAN3IA XY

I6#I2IT0d-FZ0ZHEEHIALATE
I6#A2ITOd-FZ02dIgHILdAS
(6#ASITOd - 2029 IENALAAS
(6#ADITOd~PZ02YAGHELAEAS
TE#ADITOd~-PE0ZUIEHNALIES
IE#ADITOL-PLOCUIERALIES
S64A1T0d~pZ074T9HELES

E#ADITOd-FZ0CHIENALIES
EHADITOI-FZ0CHEENALIES
IEHADITOA-FZ0EHAEWELAES
L#ADITOA-FZ0ZHETHILES
L6 FADITOA-F 20 CHHEWALISS
IEHADITO -V ZOZHAEWIALIES
N Etabbtobu Tl ekaskcizivic Af=bcts)
16 #ADTTOA-Y 20 SHAIHALIAS
I5HADITOE-F L0 CHTENALIES
TBFADITOA-F COCHIENALAIS
I5$ADITOA-Y 20 CHAENALIES
(6 HADITOA-P 20 ZIIEHALATS
16 #A01T0d - Z02UIEHIT IS
16 4ADITOd -V Z02HIARIALITS
16 #ADTI0 - Z0CYIIHEALI IS
CE#ADIT0A-F202U3THALIES
JE#ADTTO3 - Z0TYTERILARS
TEHFADITOd-F20CHAdWALdES
IEH#ADITOA- P Z0ZHIIWILATS
JB#ADITOd-PZ07HEdWILdES
SB#AOITOd-YZ0ZYEdHELIES
TEH#ADITOA-PZ0CAFEWALIEE
S6#A2IN0d b Z02YEEWELIIES
SEH#ADITOA-PZ0CYEHHWA LTS
(B#A2ITOd-PZOZYEENIELIAS
JE#ADITOd-F Z0CUEENILAAS
SR#ADTIOA~EZ 02 HAIHEIITS
6 H#ADINTOd-$ 20 dEENELAES
6 #ADINTOI-FZ02HAENELIES
IG#A0ITOd-4 Z079IINILAES
I6H#ADITCd~ b Z0TUIEHELATS
I6#ADTTOA-FZ02IIGNILITES
IE#ROITOd-FZ07AIEHELIES
TE#ADITOd-FZ0ZHITHELITS
L6 #RDITOd-FZ0ZHASWELAES

JZO0TO94ANT OWEK LIQ3ED

§ MDEHD

T8%9268009
FOL26L6009
£251836009

TO0EITH009

0LEDQOFZTO
0L£000F2T0

IDI0ANT

SYIGHNAN ADHHD TIV 904

SHI'EddNsS

TYNOTLONEISNT
STYIYELYH ANV SIITE4dNsS
SIYIUIIV ANV S3IITA4ANS
SIYIMEIVH ANY SHITSNS
SIYINEIYH ANY SEITddNS

SLIAENEL HITYEH 0000-0G0-820-0L2-162-000-ST FEE00NSGT
SITIENET HITYEH 0000-000-LZ0-0L2-162-000-ST FPGEOOSE
SLIJHNEE HIIYIH 0000-000-9Z0-0LZ-162-000-5T1 P&E£00ST
SLIJINIE HITVEH 0000-000-S20-0LE-16E-000-51 P6E005T
SITJANIE HLIYEH 0000-C00-#Z0-0LZ~T6T-000-ST KEEQOST
SLIAENTE HLIYEH 0000~000-TI20-0LE-T162-000-5T ¥6E006E
SLIZENAE HITYAE 0000-000-020-0LZ-T62-000-5T P6EQOSE
SLIJINIE HITYEH (0000-000-6T0=0LZ-T62-000-5T $EEQOEC
SIT4dANEd HLTWAH 0000-000-8T0-0L2-T62-000-5T ¥6E0Q5C
S$1TA8NE HITYIH §000-000-ST0-0LZ=-T4Z=000-5T ¥6EUQSE
SEIAdANEd HLITVAH 0000-00CG-€T10-0LZ2-162-000-5T ¥6EQ05T
S1I3EN38 HLTYIH 0080-000-210-0LZ-T6Z-000-6T PGEQQEZ
SLTAANTE HLTYHH Q000-000-0T0-0LZ2-T62-000~5T ¥6EQ0SE
SLIAYNAE HLTVAH 0000-000-600-0L2-T62-000-5T P6ECGOST
5114938 HLIWIH Q000-000-800-0L7-T62-000-8T ¥&EQ0SC
§L1490838 HITYIH )000-000-L00-0L2-T62-000~5T ¥GEQOST
SLTAENIE HLTYEH 0080-000-8%00-0L2-T62-000-ST FeE0Q8T
SLIAANAE HLTYIH J000-000-S00-0LZ-T62-000-ST #6E00ST
SLIAANAE HLTYIH (00Q-000-¥00-CLZ~T6Z~000-ST ¥EEOQST
SLI4ENAE HLTYEH 0000-000-£00-0LZ~T62-000~ST FeE00ST
SLIJINGT HLITYEH 0000-000-200-0LZ-T6Z-000-6T #G6£00S8T
SLIJINIE HLTYEH 00Q00-000-T00-0LZ-T6Z-000-51 ?EL00ST
SLIJANEE HITYIH 0000-000-0TF-0L2-002~209-£T PEE0OGE
SLIJANEE HLIYEH 0000-000-069-0LZ-0E€-008-TT FEE00ST
SLIJANEE HLTYEH 000C-000-G69-0L2-00T1-PEF-T1 PGEO0OGE
SLIAENAET HITYEH 0000-000-069~0L2-C0T-9T2~TT P6E00SZ
SLIJENEE HITVEAE 0G00-000-069-0LC-00T-02T-TT F6E00ST
SLIZENEY HITYHH (0000-000-069-0L8-CL2-000-TT PEEQDST
SLIAANEG HITYHE 0000-000-063-0L2-982-000-TT F6EQQOSE
SLTAENGELI HITYIE 0000-000-069-042-29C-000-T1 PGEQOST
SLIAEANAd HITVHAH 0000-000-062-0LZ-T%€-000-TT P6E00SE
SLIAANAT HITYHH 0000-000-069~0L2~-25¢-000~ET P6EO0SZ
SLIZENGE HITVIE 0000-000-069-0LZ-TSC-000-T1 P6EQ0SE
SLIJENAE HITYIH 0000-000~062~0L2~0EZ-000~TT P6E0QSE
SLILYNAE HITYIH 0000-000-068-0L2-222-000~TT P6E£00SZ
SLIZENAE HITYIE 0000-000-063-0LZ2-12Z~000-TT F6EQQSE
SLIAENHE HITYHAK 0000-000-06%-0LZ-61Z-000-T11 P6EQOSE
SLIAENAE HITYIH 0000-0006-065-0LZ-8TZ-000-T1T F6EQ0SE
SLITAINEE HLTYIH 0000-000-06%-0LZ-LTZ~000-TT PEEQOST
SIIAANEE HITVHR Q000-000-06%-0L2-212-000-T1 FGEQOST
SITAHENAE HITYHAH Q000-000-06%-0L2-C12-000-TT F6L00SE
SII43NIE HITIVIH 0000~000-069-0LZ2-TT2-000-TT ¥6£005¢

0000-000-6€L-0T2-00T-06T-TT TE9T10GT
GO0Q=000-059-009-T22-000-11 &6T105¢€
0000-000~059~002~T2Z-000-TT GETOQST
0000-000~089-009-T22-000-1T BETODSE
0000-000-800-009-0F2-000-CT STO0QSE

ALIDTHIDATE 6666-666—666-066-606-666-1T TF690p2
ALIOTHLIOATE 6666-666-666-E66~666-666—T1 L96E0FE

NOILATHISAd

EHIWNAL4ES J0 BINCOW JHL J04d

LNNCDOY % "0°d

| SZ0T/PEZ0OZ ¢ ¥YIER ONILINNQIOV HOd YEISIDEE MDHIHD AYOISIH QETIVIAAQ

STOCHDS DITdNd NOSYEELIVd

WY 60:FP0:TT BPZ0OZ-RZ-D0OV¥ !

926200k
926200k
9¢6Z00F
2T6Z00F
9262008
2Z6200F
9Z6700%
9ZBZO0R
9Z6200F
$Z6200F
9Z6ZN00
Z6C00b
226200F
9Z6200F
2262000
9Z6200F
976200F
9Z6Z00F
926200P
926200F
9Z6Z00F
926200F
926200F
9282007
9262007
9Z6200%
926200%
9262007
926200%
926200F
926Z00%
926Z00%
9Z26Z00F
926Z00%
926T00F
926200F
9262008k
9262000
3262000k
8Z6200F
2Z6200P
9Z6C00R

0p0000F
0FQ000P
QrQ000k
0pQ000F
0F0000F

PELYOOY
PELPOOR

# d40aNIA

JYNYD A0
J¥NYD A0
J¥NYD 20
J¥NYD 40
J¥NYD A0
J¥NYD J0

ADNVHMASSY JIIT
HONYENSEY HAIT
HONYEASSY 24IT
AONYENSSY 32IT
FAINVENSSY FIIT
HONYENSSY 3311

J¥NYD 20 ZONVYASSY 3317
I¥NYD 30 FINWENSSY HAIT
I¥NYD A0 FDNWENSSY F3I1
IYNYD J0 FDNWEASSY E4I01
J¥NYD 40 HONWENSSY FATT
I¥NYD A0 FONWENSSY FAIT
IYNYD 4C FONVENASSY FAIT
I¥NYD 40 ADNYENSSY HALT
IYNYD A0 HAINWHENSSY HALT
JYNYD J0 HINVENSSY H4IT
IYNYD A0 JONWEASSY F4IT
JYNYD J0 HONWHMOSSY HITT
AVNYD A0 FONTHENSSY HAIT
JENYD J0 FDNYE0SSY 34IT
JYRYD J0 HONVHOSSY FAIT
JYNYD J0 FONVHOSSY ddIT
JY¥NYD 30 EONVINSSY 3417
JENYD 20 HONYHNSSY HATT
JYNED 20 FONYENSSY JJIT

JYNYD IO

IONYENEESY H4IT

JYNYD I0 FONVENSSY HAIT
NI IO FONWINSSY HIATT

J¥NYDY A0
TENYD 20
I¥HYD 40
IYNYD 30
T¥HYD 20
A¥NYS J0
JYNYS J0
J¥NY2 J0
I¥NYD dC
J¥NYD J0
I¥NYD 30
J¥HYD 40
JIYNYD 40
JYNYD 40

FIDEARNOD
YIJEINHOD
YIJEINHOD
SIDHARNHGD
Y IDEINHOS

T ‘ODU'ICH
1 ‘02QI0H

AONTHNESY H41T
JONYENSSY AATT
AONYENSS5Y W4Tl
AONTANSSY AIATT
HONVANSSY HAIT
FONYYNESY F3I7
HONWENSSY dJIT
HONTENSSY 3311
HONQENSSY FIIT
FONWVANSSY FIIT
JONWNESEY FIIT
ZONVENSSY H3IT
FONYENSSY 23171
HINVENSSY EILT

Nps
NOE
JulsH
NRE
N
BE
Hos
HNE
hHeH
N0
N
NO§
NOE
NOE
N
Nt
g
Hng
HNOE
N
JLishy
[Rlsta
NOE
NOE
NOE
HNg
julnbs
HOs
Juloty
NAs
Nt
NN
NOE
NNs
NAE
HNE
e
il
2118
JulsH
NQs
JLlo

AYLNVAQY SATdYLE
ADOVLNYAQY S3TAVLE
JOVLNVAQY SdT4YLS
AHYLNYAQY SATIYLS
AIYILNYAQY SJTAYLE

g-220¢ LANTIN=-I8E
8-ZZ02 LANTIN-IE!

AN "JOaNd/s

dI¥d --~- FEOANF



BL S50LOZ
G576
S9°EQE‘Y
97 L99'¢
EAFET- R
O0"¥EG‘LE

6L BP9 "L

g6t
567506 ‘€€

9E°Z6T
9p €9
067811

£8°2¥L’'Z
Q000172
t8'Z%9

96 791°80T
96° 7917957

00" 0§
40 0s

00"0LE 'Y
00°0LF 'Y

68 S¥ZT'T
18" ¥F8
§0°T0F

TV TEL'OOF
00718k

00 82z 'sT
00° 718 L
00°L5076
00°8LL'8
006892
00°Z8T T
00" BET’OT
00°Z96
00'0ESS
Q0°689°F
00°LBB'E
00°L60°6
00799€°¢
00 8ZL 'k
00°8BF'F
00807792
00°18EZ
G07B8T'S
00725779
00 98zC
007689 ‘F
00°858°6

ST ¢+ d92%4d

ANYH
AN¥H
aNTH
ANVH
ONYH
GHYE
JNYH
aNYH
ONYH
GHYH
ONYH
INYH
Ji¥E
aNYH
INWH
(IHYH
CONYH
ONYH
UNYH
ANYH
ANYH
aNYH
ONTH

GIAL LNEHAYL

AI¥d PZ0Z-r0-dES CEZSPRT
QI¥d F20Z-F0-dIS 0TGFFC
dI¥d F20Z2-F0-dEIS QTSREE
aI¥d ¢20Z2-r0-d3I5 0TSFFE
dI¥d $202-F0-d3S 0TSFFE
arvd ¥20e-r0-435 0TSPPC

al¥d pg0Z-p0-dd5 QT4FFC

aI¥d $202-50-4A8 0TC¥b2Z
QI¥d bZ0Z-F0-dHE 0T5¥PT

T OTYIOL EWYN HOONRAA
a14d k20Z-b0-d95 4 T6kb2Z
aI¥ad #Z20Z-F0-dAS STSPRT

¢ OIYLOL IWYN HOaNEA
QIY¥d PZ0Z-P0-dES BOSKEC
qIv¥d pZ0Z-F0-dAS LEPFRT

OTYLOL EWYN HOdNIA

aIrva ¥Zez-£0-4¥8 6512000004

2 OTYLOL FWNM HOaNdEN
qI¥d FE0l-v0-dES 69SPRT

D OTYLOL SWYN JOOHEA
aI¥d ¢Z0Z-p0~dES 9LPPPC

! TYIOL EWYN MOAQNIA
alvd 5202-70-4E8 ¥EFEYT
aIvd vZ0E-b0-43S PEREDE

OTYLON HWYR JOaNEA
aI¥d v202-t£0-d38 TIIM
QLYd PEQZ~E0-dUS TdIM
aI%¥s p0e-£0-4ds FAIM
AIYd FE0Z—€0-435 3EIM
ar¥d $202-£0-d38 THIN
QI¥d P0Z2~C€0-435 Td1IM
AaT¥d pZ0Z-¢0-daS TUIn
QI¥ad ¥Z20<-£0-d43s TdIn
QI¥a pL0T-E£0-435 TIIM
JI¥d 7202-£0~-dE5 TdIM
aI¥d $Z0C-£0~dE5 THIM
GT¥d PZ0Z-C0-ddS TUIM
aldd pZ0Z-t0~dds FdIM
aI1v¥d $20Z-£0-d3s TIIM
J1¥d #Z202-£0-438 TIIM
aI¥3 7¢0Z-£0~dE6 BdIM
aI¥d F20Z-£0-J45 IIm
AIdd FZOZ-£0-425 ILIM
AI¥d §Z20Z-£0-435 3dIM
QI¥d $Z20Z-E0-445 TdIn
ardd pE20Z-t0-ddS TdIM
a1¥d $20Z-€0~45E8 HdIM
arvd pZOZ-£0-498 1M

ALYd # MOTHD

JAYN HOONIENA AY

FTI-EZ/E€T/TT - 2B0GSOBST

f11/8-b2/5/8 - T5835091

3L LON INNOWY-0ZPSE0181

FHTHANS ~NYMOU-NOTLINL 1

IGHRDITOd - 20 2HABHELI IS
I6#AJITOA -7 20 2dAHWRALAAS
EHADITOA-PZOLHIENELAES
SE$ADITOd-b 2O ZUTANHELAAS
CEH#ADINOd~ P Z02HIENILIAS
CEHADITIOI-FZ0ZHAEWALIES
IEHADITOI-F Z0CHEEWALIES
LGH#ADITOS~PZ0CEIENELIET
SEHADIT0d-PE0ZIAENALA TS
I64A01T0d-FE0IHTANELAEE
I6#ADIICd-FZ02HEENELITS
IEFADITOd-YZ0ZHHEHRLAES
SEH#ADITOA-FZ0EHHEWNEALIES
B#ADINOI-FE0EEIBHIALI IS
SE#ZDITOd~PEQZYAgWALIAS
J64A0IT04-PEOCYIHWALITS
TEH#ADITICd-p 202 IIdHALIAS
SAHAOITOA-7Z02UAEHELA IS
IB#ADITOA~FZ0CHAIHALIES
Ip#ADITOE-FZ02UIIWILA IS
16 #10IT0d~pZ02UIINILIAS
GH#A0ITOd-pZ0ZUTENELALS
I H#ROITI0d-P Z0gIEENEIAES

PZESEMALRO000
FTEG6EMILEF0000

86898081

FE0ZIEND0Y

T H0d INEWASYNAWIET S¥D

T9TPTIZZ1E
181712718

HOI0ANI

SYUHWNN MOTHD TIY ¥04

SHITIAMES

‘¥/B-FT/6T/L - PSGZEOST SHADIAYES
T1/8-%2/5/8 - TEE950%T SEIIANES
‘T1/8-%2/5/8 - GEBESOST SHOIAYES
‘F/8-PZ/G6T/L - SG6ZE0ST SHOIAMEE
‘w/9-vC/6T/L ~ CDSEGOST SIIIAYES
v/8-3T/62/L- 0T5£509T  SHDIAYES
T1/8-62/G/8 ~ QFRESOST  SEDIANES
SEOIATES

STCOHDS DITHNd NCSUULYd

TYNOTSS340dd
TYNOISSAI0Ed
TYNOISE3I0Ud
TYNOISEdI0Ud
TYNOISSEI0Ed
TYNOISSAI0NS

TYNOIS5310dd

TYNOISSHA0Nd
TYNOISSAAOHEE

AO¥L80d EOIdLSId
FWLS0d LOTHISIA

STYIYIIVA ONY SEITILNS
STYISIIYW INY STITII0S8

M-gdd JELOTILNOD

LD30E0 HEHLO

LNEWISHNEWTEY NOILINL

STYIMALYHA ANV SIITddNS
SIVIYIAIYW ANV SEITddNS

AI¥D SLIAANAE HITYEH
SITZENEd HETYAH
SLISENAE HLTYIH
SLI4ENId HITVER
SLIAENIEE HLTYHIH
SIIJIINTE HLIYEH
SLIJENGE HLTHYIH
SLIAENEE HLITVEH
SLIAENEE HITVIHR
SLIAYNAE HIIYIH
SLTAENAY HLTYEH
S1I48NE8 HITYAH
SLIJENIE HLTYEH
SLIJANEE HITYHEH
SLIAENTE HITVAH
SLIAYINEd HITYIH
SLIZENIE HITYAH
SII4ANYE HLIYHH
SLIAANAY HLTYIH
SLIAANGE HLTYEH
SLIAANGT HLTYIH
SLIAENAE HLIYIHR
SLIAANTE HLIYIAHR

NOTILATIISED

6666-666-666-666-666-666-11 00FZOFT
0000-000-£89-00E-992-000-T1 8LE0QQOST
0000-000~£89-00E-992-000-~TT 8LEODOSE
0000-000-£89=-00E~592-000-TT BLEQCSE
0000-0C0-£89-00€-99Z-000-T1 BLEQOST
0000-000-€89-00£-992-000-TT BLEQQST
0000-000-£€9-00£-392~000-TT BLEGOST

0000-000-£89-00£-892-000-TT 8LE0OGZ
0000-000-£8%-00£-992-000-TT 8L£0052

0000-000=-0T9-0E6~0E2-000-TT 6601057
0000-000-0T9-0E6~0EZ-000-TT 660T0ST

£59T-000-£59-009-00T-L8¥~0Z OELT0SE
6666-666-666-666-666-666-0Z ESTLOFE

0000-000-S0L-TZE-00E~-BT1Z-02 OTEZTAST

0000-000-TT%-008-297~000-TT 066105C

0000-1€B-0£9-08Z-€2Z~000-1T 61LT0&C

6666-h66-566-666-666-666-TT £6090PZ
6666-6E6-666-666-666-666-1T £6090PT

060T-000-0TE-0LZ-0TE-0T6=-09 FGEQOST
0000-000-0TE€-0LZ-0TE-016-09 FEE005C
0000~000-9TE-DLT-TEZ-C00-ST FGEELO0OSE
Q000-000-ETE-0LZ2-T6C-0C0~-ST PEEODSEZ
0000-000-60€-0L2-T6Z-000-5T P6EOQDSE
0000~000-L0E-0LZ-T6C-000-5T PEEO0SE
0000-0D0-¢0E-0L2-T6Z-000-5T pEEU0NST
0000-000-T0E-0LZ-162-000-5T ¥8E005T
0000-000-F80-0LZ-TEZ-000-CT ¥EEOOST
0000-000-LL0-0LZ-T62-000-ST FEL00GE
0000-000-5L0-0LZ-TET-000-5T FEE00ST
0000-000-090-0LZ~162-000-5T PEEOOST
0000-000-550-0L2-162-000-5T PGEQOST
0000-000-F50-0LT-THZ~000-CT VHBEQOST
0000-000-£50-0LZ~T62-C00-ST PEEDQGT
0000-000-250-0L2-162-000~51 F6E00ST
0000-000-150~0L2-T62-000-ST FEEODSE
0000-000-2F0-0LZ-16C~000-ST PEEODST
0000-000-TF0~0LZ~T62-000-5T FBEQOSE
0000-000-9E0-0L7-T62~000-5T FGEQOST
0000-000-PEC-0LZ-1HZ-C00-CT FEEDOSE
0000-000-£€0-0L2-T62~000-ST FEEODST
0000-000-0£0-0L2-162-000-5T FEEODSE

6E8V00F
6EBVCOF
6£8700F
6£3700F
6EBVOOF
6€8700F
6E9V00F
6E8P00F
GE8POOP

¥BT000F
FeTO00F

88EP00F
g8Zr00Y

Z05000F

8STS00F

FapFo0b

0EGTO0Y
0E6TO0P

926200k
926200%
926200%
9Z6CO0Y
9262008k
3Z6200¢p
$Z6Z00F
9Z6200F
926200F
926200F
926200F
9Z6200F
8262000
262000
926200F
9Z6Z00F
9Z62007
9ZHEOOR
9262000
$Z6E00F
9€6200F
926200%
9ZEZ00P

LNDOJDY 4 "0°d

HAGWELJEIS J0 HINCHW HHI d04
| §20Z/%z02 ¢ UY¥IR SNILNAOJDY 04 WHALSIOHY MOTHD AMOLSIH JITIVLAQ

# J0aNdA

3LAAES
3TAFES
JLAYES
2IAYES
2IAYES
JLATES
JIAYES
STAYES
21ANIS

NOILOAIOH
NOILLIALIOHd
HOLLOILOWd
NOTLO)ALOEd
NOILOIL1OWd
NOILIAL0Wd
NOILOAL0Ud
NOILSFION
NOILOZLOYd

TYSHAATND
TYSUHATND
TYSYAAING
TESHEATND
IYSHIAING
TYSYIALNN
TYSHEAIND
TYSHIAIN
TYSHYAA TN

FHTAYES TADHYS AIIINO
ADIAMAS IADEEA AIIIND

TONT
"ONI

‘ENTIN
YANITO

g, NEW DNACK A0 SHALSNHI

JUN¥D 20
JYNYD J0
JYNYD J0
JYNYD 40
JYNYD AC
JYNYD 40
TYNYD 30
JYNYD IO
JYNYD 40
JYNYD 30
JYNYD 30
JYNYD A0
40
IYNYD IO
JYNTD A0
JYNYD 40
0
ac
IYNYD J0
I
40

W 60°F0°TT FC0€-8¢-00V =

HINNOE 'SYWOHL

TNLET ‘HYHEYD

SHHOMATIANS
SHEOMATdANS

TONTHNSSY TALT NOS
FONVHOSSY HAIT NAS
FONYANSSY FITIT HOS
AINTENSSY TIIT NOS
HINVENSSY TIIT NOS
HONYENSSY FIIT NAS
HONVEASSY FILT NS
EONVINSSY d41T HOS
FONTANSSY FIIT NS
AONTYNSSY HIIT NAS
ADNYYNSSY HIAIT HOS
FONYENSSY FITT NOS
FONTENSSY HIIT HOS
EONVENSSY FAIT NOS
AONTINSSY JAIT HOS
HONTENSSY H4IT HOS
JONYENSSY FATIT HOS
TINTINSSY TITIT NOS
IONTEASSY HIIT NOS
TONTAONSSY dAIT HNOS
HONTANSSY HII7T NOS
HONYMNSSY FATT NOS
ADNENSSY AITT RNOS

Hilen HOGNTA

ALV ---

F#00Nd



PO EVRE
P8 TT

00" 00Z‘Y
007002

90°9BE EY

ZTTRT
Lt ESE
137621
LO7GTT
ELLBE
0% Z6€
0% S¥ETY

€9°6BE LT
L9 ZLE
L0222
SLUTLE
433
097872
Z1'671
PETES
@b~ IST
PETEIE'E
02°G6LT
PLUPTT
0T ERT
00 6Lt
66" EBL'T
zergss
2ZT0TL
ST°81¢
0070081
[4:a11}
SLTT6S
ZLTGED
8E° 662
GET 889 'S
00°7%9°1
057028
05028
12'582
5Z°181°1
9T LkE
00°000°€
g0 9
0z gzl

88°120°9L9
B8 160"k
BETEEV'LET
TE°LZ6°90T
99°LTT P

0L GLE'D

9T ¢ 99¥d

AdAL INIWAYY

QINd PZ0Z-P0-3ES 620FFZ
QINd ¥Z02-F0-dAS 6EFFRT

¢ TYLOL EWYN HOaNIA
aIvd vZ0Z-v0-4H8 005Fb2

¢ THLOL BWVN ¥OONEA

(T4¥d p20e=-p0-d28 625HF2
AI¥d ¥Z0Z-F0-33S 625kET
aIvd p2)Z-p0-d38 625592
aivd p20Z-p0-d35 6Z5FPE
CI¥d v20Z-b0-dIS 6E5HPT
QI¥d PZOZ-PO-dES 6ESVRT
qI¥d PE0C-P0-d3S ZhERHT

POTHLOL BWNYH YOaHEA
AI¥d bZ0Z=F0~ddS TOSHEE
dI¥d P20Z2-FP0-dIS TOSVPEZ
AI¥d PZ07-F0-dAS T0SPRE
dI¥d 7Z20Z7-%0-d3S T0SkFE
JI¥d PZ02-70-d88 TOSHRE
dI¥d ¥202-%0-43S T0SP¥T
aIvd $202-%0-435 TOSEYE
AI%d ¥Z02~y0-4ES TOGkFT
QIv¥d #20Z-¥0-d358 T0SkEC
QI¥d ¥20Z-¥0-435 TOSkkLC
arTyd p20g-y0-4485 LOSYhE
QI¥d peGg-p0-d35 TOSFPE
QI¥d PE0Z~-P0-dES TOGFPZ
aIy¥d $Z0Z-F0-483 TO5FFZ
GI¥d p20Z2-p0~dAS TOSHET
AI¥d FZ0Z-0~dF8 TOSKEZ
aI1¥d pZ02-F0-d38 T05kEZ
dIv¥d 7Z0¢-F0-ddS TOSPET
QaIv¥d $20Z-%0-d38 TOSEFT
aI¥d #20€-70~dUS TASPRE
aI¥d #Z0€-70-448 TOSPRE
AI¥d ¥¢0Z=%0-dIS TOSET T
aI¥d »Z02-%0-d38 105kF2
QaIv¥d PZ0Z-%0-438 TOSkRET
aIvd vZ0Z-v0-335 TOSKET
QI¥d Fe0g=-k0-435 TOSHEL
QI¥d pZ0Z-pU-435 TOSFEL
GIYd pZ0Z-V0~-dd5 TOS¥HE
arvd pz0Z-p0~-dAE TOSKFE
QAI¥d FZ02-p0-ddS TOSkEZ
dI¥d bZ0Z-F0-d95 99b6F6T
dI¥d bZ0Z-F0-d35 995FEFT

FOINLOL EWEN S0OINEA
QI¥d #20¢-F0-dES £TSPPT
aI¥a ¥e0Z-F0-438 €TSkRL
dINd P20Z-70-dXEE €ZSkFC
aIva pZ0Z-%0-d35 CZSFPE
Qarvd vedZ-r0-438 £2SkbE

ALYQ

# MO3HD

0T-£2/5T/0T
OT-€£2/97T/0T
‘OT-¢2/€e/0T
0T-E£2/€2/01
ITT-€E/ET/TT

SYITWNN MDTHD TIV¥ d0d |
IAYN 40aN3IA X9 |

LBSTIEZ
LOLTIZ

ESE-L20Z-¥Y

9F6086LTCE
LTITZTI0IEG
S9ELSSPTIEE
99ELGSETIES
PECPELI0EG
LEEEFOOTCE
2875905026

S88€9%8be
CEFOES8RC
LEGE508FT
161TESBRE
ZEGGSORET
9C0TEGRYL
TOE6OTIBEE
LBOTESBYT
6EBBOTEYZ
B0ETIBEGHE
69gr398%Z
698F598%C
£98F998%2
£LZ2T928%E
EP6FI38FE
E687988%C
€E68FIGEFL
£68F998F2
GEHLETRYE
856ZROBYC
899550802
L£2918E8ET
E06G508FE
T6FT0EBYE
T6F10E8YC
T6F10E8¥%C
L9BUEEBFL
LT6F998%2
LTEPOS8YT
LTEF998FC
TLLTS0BPE
TETIE6RLET

- 068Z28ST
- 1508€8S8T
- ZL6EP8ST
- LELTRBST
- BEERO8ST

IDI0ANI

GE0E/ke0Z

STYIYELYH dNY SZITddns
STYIHALYM ONY S4IT1440S%

= SHJIAYES TYNOISSAIOHEd

SHITAANS TY¥IJOLEND
SEITddNS TYIQOLSND
SETT440S TYIJOLSND

7~ IYIYIIVH NV SETT4LNS
TYIGOLISND - SEIT4LNS
TYICOLENS - SEITINS
STEIHALYH ONY SEITddNE

STYIMALIYH AN S3ITd4NS
15 TYNOTIDNYISNI JF "Dad
53113408 TY4dANHED

18 TYNOILDNEISHI J2 "93d
STYIYILYW NV SAIT4ANS
15 TYNOILONWISHI Jd 9949
SHIT44NE ALIENDHE

18 TYNOILIONELSNI a8 23y
SEITd4NS TYNOILDNLENI
53ITddNS ONISHON
SIITIANS TYNOIIINALSHNT
SAITLANS TYNOIIDNALSNI
SHITEdNS TYNOIIDNGLSNI
INANAINDE F9ETT

aTT SAITddNS "ALSHI
SATTAAN0S TYNINITIE
SEITd4als FRN0SEY
SAITddNS TYNOILONYLSNI
TYIEIIYIH JNY SAITddNS
$AT1d4d0NE RLIENDIS
SAII4d0E RLIENJES
SHITEdNS TYROILOMELENT
SEITAANS TYNCILONGLSHNI

- STYIHILYW INY SHITdINS
- STINIYILVH QNY SEITd4NS
- STYIMILYH ONY SHITd40S
SEITAdNS TYNOILONYLSNI
SAITI4NS TYNDNITIE
SETTIENS IDUN0SEY
SHEITI4NS TYNOILONALSHI
STYINILYH ANY SEITAdNS
SIVIMILYH JNY $dITddNs

SHOTAYES TYHNOISSHEACHS
SHEOTAYES TUYNOISS3A0HS
SEOIA¥ES TYNOISSIA0™d
SADIAMES TYNOISSII0Ed
SHITAMAS TYNOISSII0Nd

NOILAIWOSAa

6666~666-666-666-666-666-TT SHTS0KT
GEE6—EEE-B6E6-66E6~666-666-TT SFTO0PRZ
0000-D00-%#09-TE€E-0£2-000~-TT L5Z205¢2
0000-0G0~£1€-015-292-000~5T 0SE£TOST

0000-000-TH#0~-0T9~Z92-000-5T £LTIOGE
0000-000-1%0-0T2-29Z-C00-CT ELTITOSEZ
0000-0C0-T¥6~-002~0FZ-C00-5T ELTTOST
0000-000-0T0-0T3~Z292-000-5T 0L800GC
¢000~000-0Z0-0T8-292-000-ST 0LBOOST
089T1-000-£59-008-002-L8¥-07 0FBTOSE

0000-000-L20-009-0FZ-000-5T FPETZOST
0000-000-00-019-00T~-061-5T TLTIZ0SZ
0000-000-00L-0T9-0E7-000-TT ZLHT05E

0000-000-F00-0T9-00T-06T-ST 6TETOGZ
0000-000-0L%-00%-E1Z-000-TT Z£2T05¢E
0000-000-F00-0T3-C0T~06T~GT 9907062
9000-000-020-079-992-000-5T 068005¢
0000-000-F00-0T9-00T-06T-5T 2L8005T
0000-000-200-0T9-00T-06T-ST 9580067
0000-000-L00-009-ETZ-000-5T LT80087
0000-0C0-8T0-0T3-00T-0FZ-CT €0LOGST
0000-000-8T0-CT2-00T-£1Z-9T 60L00GZ
0000-000~8T0-0TE-00T-061T-GT 6040052
0000-000-FE€0-0EL~00T-0ZT~6T 8850052
0000-000-200-0T9-00T-F0Z~-ST 6L500SZ
0000-000-800-019-00T-0F2-5T 95E£0082
Q00C0-000-600-0T9-00T-€12-ST 35EQ0SE
0000-000-600-0T9-00T-06T-51 9SE£Q0ST

0000-000-150-009-0FZ-000-S1 FEZ00ST
0000-000-150-0T9-292-000-5T SEZ00SE
0000-000-T50-0T9-392-000-5T SZZ005T

0000-000-8T0-0T9~00T-06T-5T BETO00GT
0000-000-820-0T9-00T-06T-S1 QLTODST

0000-0C0-ETE-0TS-00T-0F2-6T TSTO0ST
0000-DCD-E£TE-QTI3-00T-tTg-CT TS1005EZ
0000-000~E£TE-0TS-00T-P0OZ-CT TSTOOST

0000-000-€50-015~001-06T-5T 6210052

0000-000-600-0T19-C0TI-0b2—ST T¥00Q0SZ
0000-000-600-0T95-00T-E£TE-ST THOOOSET
0000-000-600-0T9-00T-06T-ST T¥000SZ

6666-6C6-666-666-666-666—T1 68TLORE
BE66-606-566-666-666-666-TT 88TL0¥¢

6666-666-666-666-6G66-666-TT 00¥2O¥C
6666-666-666-666-666-666-TT Q0PCOPT
6666-066-666-666-666-666-11 00FPCOFT
6666-666-666-666-666-666-T1 00PZOVE
6666-656~666-666-666-666-1T1 00bCOPT

LNNCOOY ¢ "0°d

HAEWALJES A0 HINOW JHL A04

HYEA ONILNNOJDW HO4d HALSIOTY MIAHD AYOLSIH AITIYIEA

STOOHDS 2ITd(d NOSYALVd

WY 60:'%0:TT F20Z2~82-00V

88E£000F
88€000F

08T500F

260000¢F
2600000
260000F
Z60Q000F
2600000
260000
Z260000F

6€0000F
6€£0000F
6£0000%
6£0000%
5£0000%
EE0000F
B£0000F
6£0000F
6£0000F
6E0000P
6£0000F
6£0000F
6£00008F
6£0000F
6EQ000%F
6£0000%
EEQOOOP
EEOGOOY
6E0G00F
6£0000F
6£0000F
60000k
6800008
GEQ000P
6E004Q0F
6£0000F
6€0000F
6€0000F
6E£0000F
6£0000F
6£Q0000F
SE00007

6L8PO0P
6ESFOOE
6E8Y00F
6EBVO0R
6EBFO0F

"ONI
‘ONI

HAdIs dINNO"

"ONT
“ONI
“ONI
"INI
“ONI
“ONI
“ONT

ONI ¢
oNT ¢
ONI
ONI
ONI '
ONI !
ONT *
JINT
ONI ¢
oNI ¢
ONI
ONT ¢
ONT Y
oML !
ONI ¢
oONI
ONI !
ONT *
ONI ¢
ONI °
ONI ¢
ONI *
NI Y
ONT ¢
ONI ¢
ONT
ONT
ONT ¢
ONI
ONT ¢
ONI
OHI !

“HEDNYHS ANY ALIHM
‘HEONYHS ONY ILIHM

HOOLSNIHAM
PHFONITED TMM
‘HIONIVID "MTM
"HAINIVED MM
CHAONIVED MM
HADNIVES MM
‘ADNIVES MM
IAONIVHDS MM
“0D MOSYW ‘€M
‘0D NOSYH €M
“0D NOSYW ‘d°M
"0 HOSYW "9 M
'0D HOSYW "9°M
‘00 HOSYH "8°M
‘0D HOSVH "g°M
‘05 NOSYW "€°M
'O NOSYW "€'M
"QD NOSYW "€°M
T0D HOSYH ‘@M
‘0D NOSYH 'dM
T0D HOSYH ‘8'M
‘0D MOSVR "d°M
'OD NOSYH "€'H
00 HOSYH "d'h
‘00 HOSYHW "d°M
‘0D HOSWW "2°M
00 NOSYW "E™M
TO2 NOSYH “€g°M
‘0D NOSY¥W "€9°M
‘02 NOSYW "€°4
‘00D MOSWH g@'M
00 NOSYH "d'M
‘02 HOSYH '8'M
"0 HOSYH "H'M
‘0D HOSYH ‘8'M
"0D NOSYH €M
"0 NOSYW ‘d€'M
TOD NOSYH "d'M
"0D NOSYH "€°M
'0D NOSYW "H'm

JTA¥TAS NOTIDALCHWA TYSHIATND
JIAYEAS NOTLOELOEd TYSHIAIND
J2IAMES NOILDUELOWd TYSHIAIND
OIAYHAS NOILDILOWd TYSEIAIND
OIAYES NOILDILOWd TYSYEAIND

A1L¥a

# "0aN3IA

HWYN B0anNda

Fr0A0g



LELBE 09V 6T
ZP TEL'ODD'S
S6°S5Z°'08%0°vT

LE'LB6'09F'6T

00°005°LT
00700571

00"SET'E
opsee’e

00°GST
00°01T
00" G8s

0070219
00°0ZT9

00 96L 2T
007 86L
00700021

ZE'LOB'SZ
TETLDE'ST

907559
§8°5¢
BE"GST
58°8¥
687871
68°6T
BG 65
FLroE
B 0%

LT + d9¥d

THIOL GNYED

ITYLOL FAYN HOdNEA
AI¥d #20Z-F0-d35 9TSPET

¢ OTYLOL EWYN HOdNEA
alv¥d 7E£0¢-#0-dHdS QBFFPFC

ONLOL IRYN 90daNdIA
aI¥d #202-F0-Jd3S TISkET
arvYd fz0Z-p0-dH9S TISkkE
¢ TTELOL JWYN dOdHIA
aI¥d ¢ Z0Z-p0-ddS L9PFHE

P OTWLIOL HWWN JOdiEs
AI¥d b Z07-%0-dAS SHSPET
JI¥d ¥202-70-d3AS §9vbi e

© TYLOL ZRYN J0aNIA
alvd PedZ-F0-dES £95FFkC

TYLOL HWYN dO0dNIA
AIYd FZOE-P0-3ES GZPFRT
AaIv¥d pZ0Z-p0-dIS 6ZHFHE
AIN¥d PZ0Z-F0-dES 6EPVRT
AIv¥d v20c-#0-daA8S 62 PR E
QI¥d vZ20C-F0-dIS 62FPRT
aIvd pe0Z-r0-d3562%00C
AI¥d Pc0Z~P0~dES5 6CFPET
aIdYd peRZ~F0-d3S GZPRRC

# MOEHD

IILEIIVH SEI04T ZEZ#ANI

FCAEWNHOS 000 N-NOTLIOL

ITHLY SHOIAWES JASVYHIUNd

i IN3W3SENdWIEd NOILINL

MUUY T0T JUSUWSSINCQUTIY 3EITAYES JISYHOEOd HAHLC

fAddTD A0F JuswssInqUT=Y

PIOE9ANT

3-0221 WAHD-bZ0Z HIMMNS
PZOZONIMdS-6-FEZEL

60SLOFCID

LEBLIEZ
8YESQZ
SEL90C
QsLs02
296902
£1580¢
PSSB0Z
LBSTTZ

IDIOANT

SHAHWAN HOFHD TIY¥ H04 | JHEWILAES IO HINOW FHIL ¥CJd

IAYN JOON3A R4 | S20Z/FZ0E

JEDIAYES (QUSYHDIENG HIHLO

SIYIYIIYH aNY SHITdd0S

IADIANES QISYHIEN WEHILO
15 TYNOISSHICHd ISYHIMNd

S3I744d08 dood

SIVTIFIVA ANY SEITIL0S8
SIVIYHIYW ONY STITddns
STVINEALYH ONY SEITddAs
STYVIEHAIVHA ONY SHITd4NS
STVIMALIVHA INV SdJITddNs
STYIHILYA QN¥ SIITddNS
STYIHALYN JNY SEITIL0S
STYIYEIVW ONY S5JIT4d0S

ddAL IN3IWXYd AL¥a

NOIIATYOS3d

0000-000-L0L~00S-00T-Z0F-TT 960TAST

0000-TE8-0E9-0BC-€2Z-000~TT ITLTOSE

0060-000-50%-6EE-088-000-TT E£TZOGT
0000-000-50%9-6E£-0EZ-000-1T 5012052

E66G-666-666-666-666-666-0T S3ZL0%C

0000-000-9T8-005-00T-06T-TT G6FTZ0GZ
666E~6E6~066-GRE-6EG-666-0C ZEEEQVT

C000-TSL~0TE-009-0TE-016-09 6581068¢

6666-666-666-666-666-666-TT SPTO0FT
E666-66E-666-666~E66~666~TT SPTS0FZ
E666-666-666-666~666-666-TT SPIS0VZ
G666-666-666-666-666-666-TT GRTIO0FRT
6666656 -666-GR6-666-560—TT S¥T90kC
bE666-6066-666-666-666-666-TT $F130pC
G666-666-E6E-666-666-666-TT SkFI90FZ
GE66-666=066-606~666-666-T1T SHPL90FC

LNAODOY # 04

HYEA ONILNNOIDY d0d HEISIOFY MOHHD AYOLSIH QITIVIIA

STOCHDS JIT9Nd NOSWALYd

T8E¥00F

£58P00Y

066200F
0662000

TILLIE

SaF000%
¥SGr000k

C0LEDQOD

8EE000F
28E0Q0F
28t000F
98€000F
B8EQDOY
88E€000F
B8E000F
38L000F

¥ HOUNDA

27T XKIGHANOE

YIdwH ‘YEZIZ

SIH0E TIAAVE
STHOH “TIAAVZ

20 DNINIYML FOWNONYT NOSTIM

LLISHIAIND NOSHYELYd WYITIIHM
ALISHEATNN NOSHALYd WYITTIM

¥NO¥d) A0IA¥IS Q003 NOSLIHM

*ONI ‘9ED0YHS dANY
TONI 'HEDOWHS ANY
‘ONI ‘ME9NYHS aNY
*ONI ‘MIINYHS ANY
TOMI HIADOYHS dNY
“ONI ‘YEONYHS ONY
TONI ‘HIONYHS ONY
*ONI HEHNYHS AN

ALTHM
ILIHM

"ALIHM

ALIHM
ALIHM
HLIHM
JLIHM
dLIHN

AWEN dOdNIA

WY 60:v0:11 FZ20Z-82-90Y¥ ! 4I¥Vd --- »¥04A0d



TANIVNDIS

DANIYNDIS

w4 P

SHIGWAN MOEHD 1TV 304 | ¥HIWILJES 40 HINOW ZHL H0d
AWYN HOONIA Ad | SZOZ/FPT0OZ ¢ YUYER 9NIINNCDIDY HMOd MALSISTY HOFHD AYOLSIH AIATIVIIQ

RT  A9YA CTANUNG STTaNA NNCSIETWA WY O AAIRAITT R7N7-07-0N%W ! TTHT e RLAMANA



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1 All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programiinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, The Superintendent recommends the appointment, approval, salary adjustments, transfers,
supports the Paterson: A Promising Tomorrow Strategic Plan 2019-2024 which amongst its strategies
goals is Priority I- Effective Academic Programs- Goal 1 — Increase Student Achievement, and

WHEREAS, The Board of the Paterson Public School District has reviewed the recommendation of the
Superintendent; and

WHEREAS, The Board of the Paterson Board of Education communicated expectations that such
recommendations are made on a timely basis and include the proposed appointment, approval, transfer,
personnel in compliance with the contractual and/or statutory requirements.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, The Board of the Paterson Board of Education accepts the
personnel recommendations of the Superintendent adopted in the September 4, 2024 Board Meeting.

APPROVALS REQUIRED
Z _9'/2_,‘2 / 24
Date

is Rojas, Assistant Superintendent from Human Resources, Labor Relations and Afirmative Action

1. Submitted by

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator _ _ o
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, etc.

[ LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY [ Requires Bo;rd Approval | ]_ Does Not Require Board Approval __J
3. Verification by Legal Depariment Bﬁ\"-‘}’—ﬂﬂ 11’ _&ﬂ‘j_ / o CI / 3 [ Qq
Date
Funds Available I Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget ltem |
Account No. - ) ==

- -rﬂ —
Signature - T Thie
o — ] Bae

5. Approval by Superinten
6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number _Q"_i‘ - 24 / .2
Copies as follows. Ilr
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



SEPT. 4, 2024 BOARD MEETING

SEPT. 4, 2024 BOARD MEETING
PERSONNEL

F.1 Motion to take action on personnel matters, as listed below; and appoint and sut>mit
to the County Superintendent applications for emergent hiring and the applicant’s
attestation that he/she has not been convicted of any disqualifying crime pursuant to the
provisions of N.J.S.A. 18A:6-7.1 el. Seq., N.J.S.A. 18A:39-17 et. seq., or N.J.S.A. 18A:6-
4.13 et. seq. for those employees listed below:

(All appoiniments are contingent upon receipt of proper teaching certification and all

salary placements are pending receipt of college transcripts verifying degree status and
letter stating years of service in other districts).

A. POSITION CONTROL ABOLISH/CREATE
A1. Action is requested to assign Sub PC# 10126 to student LM5261294 at Early

Learning Center (maie aide requested).

A2. To reclassify PC# 2097 from PA to |A of Cog Mod.

A3, Authorization is requested to reclassify PC# 2758 from Principal of STARS/T.LE.S.
Program to Vice Principal of Adult High School/Newcomers and ATMA {New position .4
Adult High School/Newcomer and .6 ATMA) Effective September 2024.

Ad. Reclassify PC# 1177 from JFK HS Registrar to Teacher Coordinator of Discipline at
Rosa Parks L. Parks School of Fine and Performing Arts. Effective September 2024.

AS. Action to reclassify PC# 2537 from Teacher Sped. Resource at School #10 to
Teacher STEM at School #10.

A6. Reclassify PC# 3006 from Registrar to School Secretary at Rosa L. Parks School of
Fine & Performing Arts. '

A7. To change title of PC# 863 from Teacher Coordinator to Teacher Coordinator of
Discipline.

AB. Action to create and assigned Substitute PC 10163 for Student A.A.R. ID# 5267506
at Joseph A. Taub effective immediately. Required by code: Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973.

A9. Action to place Nicole Payne, ATMA Principal in PC# 1830 from PC# 2745 (Principal
reassigned & resigned) Effective immediately.

A10. Action to reclassify PC# 3217, Teacher Grade 6-8 Science at School #10 to Teacher
Mentor Data / Assessment at School # 10.

A141. Action to transfer and reclassify PC#742 from Teacher SPED Resource at School 3
to Teacher SPED Autism at School 2. Action to transfer and reclassify PC# 2488 from
Teacher SPED Resource at School #3 to Teacher SPED Autism at School #2. Action to
transfer and reclassify PC# 3468 from Teacher SPED SLD at 655 to Teacher SPED
Autism at School #2.



SEPT. 4, 2024 BOARD MEETING

A. POSITION CONTROL ABOLISH/CREATE (CONT.)

A12. Reclassify PC#3006 from High School Registrar at RPHS to High School Secretary

at Rosa L. Parks School of Fine & Performing Arts. Effective September 2024.

A12. Reclassify PC# 2745 from ATMA Principal to Harassment, Intimidation and Bullying
(HIB) Coordinator and switch location to 655 Depart of Special Education. Effective
immediately.

A13. Attached are the changes from the 2024-2025 Reorganization meetings. Aide

movements. . -
PCH# Aide's Name 23-24 SY 24-25 SY Student | Student | Notes
'_ School School Initials ID #
Sub PC-10745 | ESS Substitute School 5 Joseph A. J.B 5228929 | Transfer Sub PC# to JAT
Taub -
Sub PC-10802 | ESS Substitute ' School5 | N/A | CR 5243953 | Deactivate -
Sub PC-10859 ESS Substitute School 5 | Dale Avenue R.J | 5255237 | Transfer Sub PC# Dale
School Avenue School
I Sub PC-10823 ESS Substitute CIRS N/A GPR 5251097 | Deactivate
| Sub PC- 10809 School 1 School #26 TD 5231494 | Transfer Sub PC# School #26
| Sub PC - 10242 School 1 Schoo! #20 AW 5225931 | Transfer Sub PC# to School
' #20
| Sub PC-10692 ESS Substitute EWK PS#24 KF | 5237214 Reassign to School #24 with
| student
Sub PC-10045 ESS Substitute EWK | N/A L.C 5256182 | Deactivate
. Sub PC# 10002 | ESS Substitute Dale Ave. o0D CM 5239320 | Deactivate
Sub PC#- 10054 | ESS Substitute | Dale Ave. | School #20 M 5243926 | Reassign PC#10054 to School
| #20
| Sub PC#- 10232 | ESS Substitute Dale Ave. Q0D AW | 5246824 . Reassign E PC# to NE
: _I | ' 5264190 at Dale
Sub PC# - 10721 | ESS Substitute Dale Ave. School #2 JR 5246845 | Transfer Sub PC#10721 to
| School #2
Sub PCH 10728 ESS Substitute Dale Ave. School #2 BC 5252404 | Transfer Sub PC#10728 to
| ] il School #2
PCH#1622 Yessenia Camacho- | Dale Ave. School 27 G 5250411 | Reassign to School #27 with
B Diaz | Student JG 5250411
Sub PC# 10767 | ESS Substitute Dale Ave. Pending AR 5244368 | Sub PC should follow student
placement new school
Sub PCH 10806 ESS Substitute Dale Ave. School #6 DH 5245299 Trans?er Sub PC# to School
Ho
Sub PC# 10821 ESS Substitute | Dale Ave. Pending RS 5242456 | Sub PC should follow student
- ) | placement new school
Sub PCH# 10898 | ESS Substitute Dale Ave. School #2 MR 5242880 ‘ Reassign PC#10898 to School
H2
Sub PC# 10910 ESS Substitute Dale Ave. School #2 VR 5244805 | Reassign PC#10910 to School
#2




SEPT. 4, 2024 BOARD MEETING

- ' p 2 Dur;li_cate assignment; PCH
te Date Ave. Duplicate ZAL 524893
| Sub PC#10848 | ESS Substitu | | can be dissolved
T t . A ; _ 9 | Duplicate assignment; PC#
t Dale Ave. Duplicate DO 525398
Sub PC# 10900 | ESS Substitute can be dissolved
' Sub ﬁCEJlSQ_ES_ubstitﬁe ' Dale Ave. Student does AK | 5251707 | Deactivate
not require ‘
| services |
1 , Sub PC# Support no longer
P-Tech
Sub PC#10222 | Substitute reflected in the IEP. PC# can
| | bedissolved .
. i ' 1 Ds 5247846 - PC Deactivated
PCH# 6953 ESSER PC PSH13 00D. | AR ted
Reassign PC#1314 to DT
|HAVISHE | 18 18 DT 5232002 g
PC#1314 IBRARIM New 5232002 at School #18
assignment N
= 5929 | Student is 0OD need to
ichael Johnson PS#20 MLK-BD mMC 523
PC #3087 Michael Jo orogram | reassign PC#3087 to student
' | MC 5235929 at MLK.
. BD 5228401 | Sub PC should follow student
Substitute PS#20 MLK-BD s 522
SUB PC#10836 | ESS Substitu s | new school (VI
== . 3299 | Sub PC should follow student
bstitute PS#20 | STARS M.A. 521
SUB PC#10747 ESS Substi _neﬂs_Chﬂ)l (STARS)
. == PCH3 246 should follow
al School 21 [HS AHC 5259272
PCit 3246 Belkys Espin | student to new school IHS
- > Reassign PC # to Student HM
titut PS 25 MOVED K| 5262683
| SUB PC# 10819 ESS Substitute | 5252960 at School 2
— = . [ ' Sub PC should follow student
fitute PS 28 PS 20 MO 5254553
PA PC#10928 ESS Substitu school #20
— ; - WC | 5231532 | Needs to deactivate - just
| titute PS13
PC#10200 ESS Substitu | removed from IEP
b = - 020 Reassign PC#10231 to JCF
tute PS13 00D A) 522
PC#10231 ESS Substi | 5212233 JFK
i ; 3195 Reassign Sub PC#10249 to
PCH#10249 ESS Substitu | AP 5244891 at School 4
PCH#10274 ESS Substitute PS13 JFK | IMT | 5248812 | Reassign PC#10274to JFK
PC#10801 ESS Substitute | PS13 _ JFK BR 5248642 | Reassign PCH10801 toJFK
P.C#10854 ESS Substitute | NRC Deactivate | IS 5219548 |} Deaclivate
' ; | RPHS RPHS IM 5210043 | reassigned PAto JS#
1 | -was assigned to HR
Arslanbeck | RPHS RPHS ES 523052
PC#2373 Mayada Arslan #5203306 (declassified)
-need to be reassigned to ES
| | #5230521
f Transfer Carmen Maldonado
ldonado | NRC RPHS AC 5225644
PCHE45 Carmen Maldona I | | to RPHS with student
PCH3238 Mayra Pineda NRC | EHS 5G 5215099 | Transfer Mayra Pineda to

East Side High with student

3



SEPT. 4, 2024 BOARD MEETING

PC#10929 ESS Substitute | NRC | Eastside HS CFM_ | 5267899 | Reassign PCH to Eastside HS
— ' — — Reassign sub pcto SA
te School 2 00D BR 5244440 f=4
Sub PC# 10723 | ESS Substitu 52222 17 at school #6
i == : 221 | Stude nt going to STARS PC
| b Schoo! 2 STARS NA 5212
Pei 2819 Rosa Cabrera and aide will move with
stude Nt e o
— - 1o Reassignto LMZ 521311 at
te Dale Ave. o0oD AR 5247687 g
Sub PC# 10847 ESS Substitu Fasteicie HS
'SUB PC# 10284 | ESS Substitute | "school 28 MLK MS 5260326 | Sub PC should follow student
(RUTLAND) new school (MLK)
SUB PCH 10246 | £5S Substitute | AHA JFK AS 5238041 | Transfer Sub PCH to JFK
‘Sub PC# 10757 | ESS Substitute School 15 Y 5242898 Deact!vate -

‘Sub PC# 10843 | ESS Substitute School 15 KB 5242881 | Deactivate sub PCH, student
) is getting district PC#1560
Sub PC# 10925 ESS | school 15 | School 15 ' DC 5263747 | Deactivate sub PC#, student
and PCH2448 | Substitute/District Is getting district PCk2448

aide Delane Delane Harrison
Harrison
; i 61 | Reassign Sub PC# to School
titute School 27 School 5 LR 52627 g
Sub PC # 10866 | ESS Substitu | #
Sub PC#10751 | ESS Substitute | School27 | MLK AOD | 5255914 | Reassign Sub PCH to MLK
Sub PC # 10755 | ESS Substitute | School 27 00D iH 5250089 geact!vate S
| Sub PC# 10810 | ESS Substitute | School27 | N/A % iiégig: | R:%:.%;atiea S
| su | titute School 27 | JAT D n
Sub PC # 10855 | ESS Subs student
| - ,
I — p PC#1837 reassign to School
lton School 27 School 2 MNW 5226941
PCH 1837 Tonya Walt - 4 -
—— . [ ' 040 | Reassign Sub PC to School #5
titute School 27 School 5 DFR 5259 :
Sub PCH# 10906 ESS Substi - with student
: - i 6790 | Reassign Sub PC to JAT with
bstitute School 27 JAT KN 523
Sub PCH 10946 ESS Substi ' ctudent
; 216844 | Reassign Sub PC to JAT with
Substitute School 13 JAT RMR 5
PC#10279 ESS Substitu | itudﬂlt
- —— o 71 | Reassign Sub PC to JAT with
tute School 6 JAT IC 52301
PC#10685 ESS Substi | student
PCH10904 ESS Substitute School 16 | STARS XPS 5264215 | Reassign Sub PC to STARS
| 'Academy | with student
— — 1 Reassign Aide to AG per Ms.
a School 16 EHS AG 5209713 g
PLHEBS7 Omer Hassn Correa's PTF —
oti RR 5247982 | Deactivate
PC#10753 ESS Substitute School 24 — =
- T i 4903 | Reassign sub pcto KS
Substitute tHS MO 520
Sub PC# 10208 | PA/ESS Su | 5240416 at School #10
! ! - | .
Sub PCH# 10699 PA/ESS Substitute | IHS 00D - RG 5225240 deact|.vate /00D
'Sub PCH# 10822 | PA/ESS Substitute | IHS zc 5211841 | Reassign Sub PCH 10822 to IC

5210866 at RPHS / assign ZC
to PC #1823




SEPT. 4, 2024 BOARD MEETING

- . ; 2 reass_ig ned from AG
titute | IHS IHS N 520788
Sub PC# 10905 PAJESS Substity #5213 327 {graduating) to TN
! #5207 882
i - i 1B
ford | IHS IHS ZC 5211841 was assigned to
PC #1823 Lydeasha Craw #5211790 (the parent
reque sted a male PA)
-need to be reassigned to ZC
#5211 841
L - ; a IN #2058102 Graduated
i hern IHS STEAM AP 5203981 ,
PC #1252 Kim Mc Eacher reassiggn aide to student AP.
| Nsw ccp 5239745 | Reassign Sub PC to ZMcR
Sub PC# 10703 5255676 at NSW.
Sub PC# 10951 | ESS Substitute School 16 | STARS SMS | 5232430 | Reassign to STARS with
| Academy stude nt
fr=— Ttute JAT Eastside HS W 5213193 | Sub PC#1001 JV 5213193 to
Sub PC#10001 ESS Substitute | s -
. JAT iHS MD 5208409 | Reassign Aide to
PC# 3258 Parcco Goodwin International High School
with student
Sub PC# 10903 | ESS Substitute AT STARS M 5208292 | Sub PC#10903 JM 5208292 to
Academy | STARS
- — - | 3to
i JAT RPHS Yi 5211993 | Sub PC#10781 Y1 521199
Sub PC#10781 ESS Substitute p—_—
ot DB 5203367 Deactivate
Sub PC# 10074 ESS Substitute JAT | s :
i = 60397 | Reassign Sub PC to EWK with
: tut SCHOOL25 | EWK T 52
Sub PC# 10861 | ESS Substitute student {Ms. Hind)
; o o PC# can be reassigned, PC#58
t SCHOOL 27 AF 5261589 '
Sub PC# 10247 ESS Substitute will be reassigned to this
student -
N ———— 3 i h
pC School 26 School 5 JDC 5251131 | Reassign PC to School #5 wit
PC #3281 lan Dean . student
- g 62071 | Sub PC shouid follow student
bstitute School 16 School 24 CDL 52
PC# 310273 PA/ESS Subs _new school
PC#10255 | ESSSubstitute | School 16 NRC AR Sziigﬁ zte a;Sign Sug Pct#: f : 'MLK
L  McDuffic MLK JFK T 52 u ent graduated from
PC #1853 Michea going to JFK. =
_10895: 10900 Substitute Dale Ave | 310 _52539§?1 geac?vate o
10232 ESS Substitute | Dale Ave 00D AW 52468 e.ac hvate
TPCH3407 Marianela D RPHS STARS I 5207798 | going to STARS
Carbajal _ — _ - =
PCH#3T RomaJn Agama P-Tech IHS B | 5211790 | reassigned to JJB #211790
—_— = ' Reassign PC#10910 to School
t Dale Ave School 2 VCR 5244805 g
10910 ESS Substitute ‘ | #2 B
10013 ESS Substitute EWK Sub PC can be deactivated.

duplicate PC3108 1A per sped
w/ class - park




SEPT. 4, 2024 BOARD MEETING

10914 | ESS Substitute EWK Sub P C can be deactivated.
| duplicate PC988 IA per sped
. | w/ class - Penkalski
10007 | ESS Substitute MLK MS 5214258 | Deactivate
10123 | ESS Substitute MLK MLK WGP | 5228870 | Stude ntis remaining at MLK
10253, 10807 | ESS Substitute MLK AC 5264569 | AC52 64569 duplicate with
and 10816 Sub P C 10816; student is in
_ PC33 63, Deactivate Sub PCs
10690 | ESS Substitute MLK ID52 51942 duplicate; studen’
' | - is in P C591, deactivate
10746 'ESS Substitute MLK CSW 5242259 | CSW5 242259 duplicate;
stude Nt isin PC6748,
- Deactivate sub pc
10853 _ ESS Substitute MLK DL 5263347 | Deactivate -
10708 ESS Substitute School 13 | JAT » 5227910 | Reassign to JAT with student
[:768 _ B School 6 1N | ReclassgSLLD
| 10045 ESS Substitute School 2 School 2 . nz 5247741 | Reassign to JZ 5247741
‘ 10813 ESS Substitute School 2 School 2 | APH 5248393 | Sub PC to remain at School
#2
10814 | ESS Substitute ' School 2 School 3 LN 5232554 | Reassign Sub PCH
| 3362 Melissa Burton School 2 School 2 cC 5227913 | Warburton is working as an
| IA with PC6841.VM5220534
isin pcb18 w/ Marianny
[ | | o Sanchez
10834 E£SS Substitute School 2 School 2 Al 5251796 | Deactivate
110942 ESS Substitute AHA AHA AG 5237181 | This is correct student ID
10731 ESS Substitute School7 | School 7 - | Deactivate -
10276 ESS Substitute | School 7 wi 5263452 | Deactivate
10915 £SS Substitute School 7 RB 5256007 | Deactivate Sub PC, student is
L__ in another PC
10905 ESS Substitute IHS IHS AG 5213327 | Reassignsub pcto TN
5207882
10755 ESS Substitute School 27 School 27 IH 5250089 | Reassign Sub PC to BT
- . 5258510 AT School #27
10810 | ESS Substitute School 27 KG 5227633 | Deactivate
110820 ESS Substitute School 27 School 27 __T™ 5249815 | Returned to PPS 27
10751 ESS Substitute | school 27 MLK AD 5255914 | Reassign to MLK
10866 ESS Substitute EHS KC | 5222684 | Deactivate -
1591 Stefanie Fletcher EHS EHS KCC 5206849 | Assign Stefanie Fletcher to
| | student KCC
10074 ESS Substitute JAT MB 5226491 | Deactivate
10807 'ESS Substitute 20 AC 5266459 | Deactivate
10868 ESS Substitute | HANI Deactivate
10923 I ESS Substitute School 8 DM 5238145 Deacti_vatge_
10920 'ESS Substitute School 25 AZ 5256860 | Deactivate
10783 | ESS Substitute | School 15 EWK JH 5262702 | Reassignto EWK




SEPT. 4, 2024 BOARD MEETING

10058 " ESS Substitute Stars | ABC 5246681 | Deactivate Sub PC Student in
| . |anotherpC
10082 ESS Substitute | stars Deactivate Sub PC
10127 | ESS Substitute Stars | DM 5205252 | Deactivate Sub PC, Student is
inanother PC
10752 ESS Substitute | stars HMF | 5256558 | Deactivate Sub PC, Student is
- ' ai | inanother PC
1138 Vonward Alford STARSTIES | STARS LR 5204320 | Reassign Aide as A to
3 PC#2 536 Lassiter
3406 | Giancarlos Ramirez | STARSTIES | STARS TIES GPL | 5210172 | Reassign Aide as IA
526 Nicolay Saicew STARSTIES | STARS | AR 2035421 | Reclassify as IA Autism
_ | | w/tea cher PC#3434 La Sassa
732 Jose Brito | STARSTIES | STARS VS 2035956 | Reassignto MC 5216418 and
| = = E  €C5210593
10721 ESS Substitute Dale School 2 R 5246845 Reass_ign sub pc to School 2
10856 | ESSSubstitute | School15 | School19 | IC 5237768 | Reassign sub pc to School 19
58 Gloria Tejada Dela | School 27 School 27 AD 5237453 | Reassign PC to student AF
Cruz 5261589 Deactivate Sub PC
10247
3281 lan Dean School26 | School 5 IDC 5251131 | Reassign Aide to School 5
| with student
10273 ESS Substitute School 16 School 24 CDL 5262071 | Reassign Sub Pc to School 24
| . | with student
10277 ESS Substitute School20 | JE 5249940 | Deactivate
10685 | ESS Substitute School 20 JC | 5230171 | Deactivate
10048 ESS Substitute [schooi20 | O 5265767 | Deactivate -
110733 ESS Substitute  School 8 . RL 5237740 | Deactivate
10923 ESS Substitute | School 8 | DM | 5238145 | Deactivate
10015 ESSSubstitute | AHA AHA | DT | 5215908 | Remain at AHA
| 10012 ESS Substitute AHA 00D NR | 5253137 | Deactivate
170 Sharona Hall MLK JEK IG 5211118 | student graduated from MLK
| going to JFK.
10690 ESS Substitute MLK ID 5251942 | student assigned PC#591
| (new hire Gause)
10955 B ESS Substitute MLK : deactivate PC - triplicate.
reassigned PC6929 to this
| | student
6929 Vacant MLK | MLK | AS | 5226359 | deactivate ESS PCH 10241
10241 ESS Substitute | MLK deactivate, student assigned
l | t0 10241
10941 & 10744 | ESSSubstitute | MLK | AK | 5244765 | student assigned to PC#2342
10751 ESS Substitute 1 ™MLk deactivate AOD being
- | | assigned to PC#6748 _
3390 VACANT MK AT oM 5234908 | student moving to JAT. Aide
| removed from IEP but




SEPT. 4, 2024 BOARD MEETING

| | reque st submitted. IEP may
— — - I require an amendment.
1700 Latoya Balmer MLK EHS Sl 5220368 | stude ntgoing to 9th grade at
EHS
3233 Alicia Addison 'STARS TIES IHS MO | 5204903 | Aide a Iready at International
‘ High School with student
25 | Wedad Elias STARS | STARS | JR | 5205249 | Reassignaide with student
2893 Mary Webber EHS | EHS RO 2061035 | Reassign to LA 5264752
49 | Altagracia Tapia EHS | EHS | DCA | 5223207 Reigign to DP 5205969
2429 Paula Fonder | EHS | EHS AR 5205664 | Reassign to AR 5205664
254 VACANT [ School20 | AHA | | Transferto AHA
104 Cely Gomez Gomez | 5chool 2 School 2 FVP 5231754 Reassignto PSF 5242311, FVF
| — . | , | 5231754 is with Sub PC #
| 1068 Vivian Figueroa School 2 School 2 | Reclass asan 1A at School 2
. i ] B with PC#3422 Autism
10945 ESS Substitute STARS | deactivate, student being
| ) — | | assigned to PC#3380
618 Miarianny Sanchez | School 2 School 2 VM 5220534 | Reassignto MCH 5250824 at
: | | School 2
| 2659 Daisy Munoz School 2 School 2 NDM 5207500 Reassﬁgn to VM 5220534 at
e——— e = . | _| School 2
1765 VACANT School 2 School 2 co 5247677 | Reass_ign PC# to student and
| _ { deactivate Sub PC#10714
| 1666 VACANT School 2 School 2 | _BEA 5232561 | Reassign PC# to student
170 Sharona Hall MLK JFK L6 521118 | inter\Tiewing for SPED IA at
MLK needs to move with
, = : | —— S | student for Sept.
1162 Gaudy Exebio School 2 School 2 | {possible teacher for sept) PC
| ] | will be vacant
6950 VACANT School 2 School 2 YF | 5264962 Reasggn PCH6950 to student
- ) _and deactivate Sub PC#10064

B. SUSPENSIONS- N/A

C. RESIGNATION/ RETIREMENT

D. TERMINATIONS
D1. Action is requested to terminate Jacinta Evangelista-Bautista, Food
Service employee 5 in PC# 6263 effective May 21, 2024.

D2. Action to terminate Jonathan Schwartz PC#2867 from his position as
Teacher Grade 6-8 Social Studies at NRC effective August 21, 2024.

E. NON-RENEWAL

F. LEAVES OF ABSENCE




SEPT. 4, 2024 BOARD MEETING

G. APPOINTMENT

First
Last Name Name | School/l ocation Title | Salary | Reason

‘G1_| Abdulhag | Farah | JFK | Teacher Math $69,585.00 | filling vacancy |
G2 | Aleman Manuela PS 10 | Cafeteria Monitor $12,104.00 | filling vacancy |

G3 | Ammar Maha School #9 | Teacher Grade 3 | $61,920.00 | filling vacancy |

G4 | Aponte Sindy | PS8 Teacher Bilingual/ESL | $63,570.00 | filling vacancy |

G5 | Balbi Brian Central Registration | Part Time Secretary  $17.00/hr | filling vacancy

G6 | Beier Kristopher | JAT Teacher Gr. 6-8 Lang. | $69,5685.00 | filling vacancy

Arts

G7 | Blanco Roberto School #6 |A Special Ed Autism $37,636___00 filing vacancy

G8 | Buie Jermarl ATMA | Instructional Aide no change | filling vacancy
' G9 | Clair Susan PS25 Teacher Preschool | $64,685.00 | filling vacancy

G10 | Clark Rashanda | Early Childhood Supervisor of Early | $102,101 .00 | filling vacancy

Department | Childhood o
G11 | Cline Rayshawn | MLK | Personal Aide to $34,836.00 | filling vacancy |
_ B B Student JJ 5261295 -

G12 | Dibre Nicole | Dale Avenue School | Teacher Speech $62,820.00 | filling vacancy |
. - ' Language Specialist

G13 | Doyle Alexandra | Alexander Hamilton | Teacher Grade 1 $62,570.00 | filling vacancy |

Academy (Leave Replacement) e

G14 | Faraj Nour EWK Teacher Preschool $71,5685.00 | filling vacancy

| | Special Education

G15 | Fernandez Ana New Roberto Cafeteria Monitor $12,104.00 | filling vacancy
[ ! Clemente ]

G16 | Gaines Gleny Human Resources | Human Resources $61,000.00 | filling vacancy

[ - Representative -
G17 | Gonzalez Maritza School #2 Instructional Aide $42,921.00 | filling vacancy
g ! | Kindergarten _ -

G18 | Greene Salvatore | PS8 Teacher Physical $62,670.00 | filling vacancy
| B Education/Health |
' G19 | Gupta Nupur  |[EHS Teacher Art 1$103,733.00 | filing vacancy

G20 | Gurrieri David ATMA B | Teacher Coordinator $105,737.00 | filling vacancy

G21 | Heath Talithia PS 21 Teacher Nurse $86,075.00 | filling vacancy

G22 | Hernandez Magali PS25 Teacher Bilingual | $71,585.00 | filling vacancy

G23 | Hertz Ismael PS 24 Teacher Grade 4 $71,5685.00 | filling vacancy

) Bilingual
G24 | Houser Marc NRC Teacher Physical | $102,167.00 | filling vacancy
| L Education/Health
'G25 | Keener Faith NSW Teacher Grade1 | $61,670.00 | filling vacancy
G26 | Lanazca Carlos | NRC Teacher Grade 6-8 $66,685.00 | filling vacancy
: | Bilingual SLIFE

G27 | Lemley Jocelyn School #2 Teacher Special Ed $78,225.00 fiHingTracancy
Autism

G28 | Liriano Jose International HS Teacher |B Social $66,685.00 | filling vacancy
Studies



SEPT. 4, 2024 BOARD MEETING

' G29 | Mariani Christine Dept of Special Teacher $78,225.00 | filling vacancy
Services(.6) & Rosa | Speech/Language
| I B | Parks(.4) Specialist , o
330 Martinez-Soto | Amy Lisa PS 24 | Teacher Grade 2 | $64,090.00 | filling vacancy
' G31 | Marzouka | Suzanne | New Roberto Teacher Grade 6-8 $71,585.00 | filling vacancy
IS | E— . Clemente Math -
G32 | Matos | Sheena | School #2 Cafeteria Monitor $12,104. Q0 filling vaca?cy
G33 | Moises, Jr. Dr. Rudolfo | AHA, ATAM, RC & School Doctor $12,000.00 | filling vacén?:y_
| Paterson P-Tech | ——
(34 | Nash Askiaa Roberto Clemente Teacher Library Media | $63,190.00 | filling vacancy
g B Specialist
' G35 | Nguessen Helene School #7 Teacher Grade 2 $100,225 .00 | new hire
' G36 | Oviedo-Bello | Orquidea Martin Luther King, IA Preschool $34,563.00 | filling vacancy
. Jr
| G37 | Perez | Kiara ATMA School Secretary $34,030.00 | filling vacancy
G38 | Ramirez | Antonella School # 21 | Teacher Guidance $62,570.00 | filling vacancy
| | Counselor »
' G39 | Somoza Peter Edward W. Kilpatrick | Interim Principal $850.00 p/m | filling vacancy
School
| G40 | Spears Magquiyyah | PS 12 Teacher Grade 5 Math | $64,685.00 | filling vacancy
G41 | Sykes Kenneth Paterson P-Tech Teacher Social $86,975.00 | filling vacancy
Studies
£42 Tedford Denise |PS8 Teacher At | $64,685.00 filling vacancy
G43 | Torres Veronica YMLA Teacher Grade 3-5 | $61,420.00 | filling vacancy
| B | S5/Science -
| G44 | Trbovich Vasilia MLK Personal Aide to $37,036.00 | filling vacancy'
. _ | Student JC 5257237 ]
G45 | Walker Ananda Family & Comm. Home School Comm. | $12,383.00 | filling vacancy
| Engagement Liaison
G46 | Walsh Emily 655 Dept of Special | Coordinator of $111,000 + | appointment
Services Behavior Analysts $1,100
Longevity =
— || —— $112,100
G47 | Wasko Adam PS4 Teacher Grade 7-8 $81 975.00 | filling vacancy '
. | Lang. Arts S |
G48 | Yasmin Nilufa MLK Personal Aide to $37.636.00 Wg vacancy
] i | Student TM 5253779
H. TRANSFERS
| | Last Name First Name | School/Location | Title Salary | Reason
'H1 | Alam Imon International HS IA Special Ed SLD w/ no change Uinternal
| ~ Class - Coiey | “_.tr_ansfers
H2 | AHocca John #3 @ MLK (.51), MLK | Teacher Phys. Ed / ' no change | reorg -
L (49) Health o
H3 | Anderson Catherine | School #16 Instructional Aide Cog no change | transfer
Mod

10




SEPT. 4, 2024 BOARD MEETING

11

‘H4 | Awad “Christopher | STEAM, (.34) STARS | Vice Principal | No change | transfer
_ (.33, TIES(.33) | B — ===t=u= |
H5 | Aziz Nadiyyah School #5 | Teacher Grade 3 . NO change | transfer
e Soris Roberto Clemente IA Kindergarten Bilingual | no change | internal
_ ‘School w/ Class - Aviles | | transfer
H7 | Banks-Watson | Sheri School #7 Teacher Grade 4 ‘ no change | transfer
'H8 | Bengtsson | Becky School # 16 Teacher BilingualESL | no change | transfer
H9 | Best William PS 26 Teacher Physical no change | transfer
. | Education/Healith
H10 | Bogatch Noa | School # 13 Teacher Art no change | Right size
H11 | Bryant Sampson School # 16 Teacher Grade 6 Math no change | transfer
"H12  Cain Chesne | PS 15 | Teacher Grade 4 | $62,170.00 | transfer
'H13 | Calatayud Ruth International HS | Teacher Special Ed LLD | no change | internal
. _ . | , | transfers
'H14 | Calle B Stephanie | Roberto Clemente | Teacher Social Worker | no change | transfer
H15 | Campusano Joani Dale Ave IA Sped Autism w/ Class ‘ no change | internal
. | - Vacancy e = | transfers
'H16 | Capers ~ Sonja | School # 16 | Teacher Grade 8ELA | no change | transfer
'H17 | Castellitto Dana School # 10 Teacher Mentor Data/ | no change | transfer
Assessment |
'H18 | Cobos John | School # 16 Teacher Grade 7 ELA ‘ no change | transfer
'H19 | Collucci Aileen | 655 Special Ed Teacher Speech no change | transfer
_ | Services Dept Language Specialist |
"H20 | Conlee William ‘School # 16 Teacher Grade 8 Math | no change | transfer
'H21 | Crawford | Lydeasha International HS Personal Aide w/ Student | no change | internal
| ZC 5211841 L | transfers
H22 | Cummings Maxine International HS IA Special Ed LLD w/ _ITIO change | internal
| | | Class - Calatayud transfers
'H23 | Darden | Samantha PS 20 Teacher SPED Resource | no O change | transfer
' H24 | Deleon | Holly MLK Teacher Sped. Autism | no change | transfer
H25 | Diaz Veronica Dale Ave IA Sped Autism w/ Class | no change | internal
. ) | - Vacancy | transfers
"H26 | Dinc Haluk "EWK (51), #6 (49) | Teacher Phys. Ed/ | no change | reorg
 Health :
| H27 Drakeford Coletie | PS 24 Teacher Grade 2 __ no change | transfer
"H28 | Espinal Aury | School #26 (.50) MLK | Teacher World Language | no change | transfer
| B 5510) S -
' H29 | Fasheh Dina | School # 16 Teacher Grade 2 no change | transfer
H30 | Fiory Erica School #7 Teacher Grade 5 no change | transfer
' H31 | Fulmore Sherry _International HS | Teacher Social Worker | no change | transfer
"H32 | Galizia Ralph | Stars (.51), STEAM | | Teacher Phys. Ed / no change |reorg
o (.49) Health |
H33 | Gebril Azza | School #6 Personal Aide 504 no change | student
‘ ) . - | chance
H34  Gist Tracy Dale Ave IA Sped Autism w/ Class | no change | internal
] - Vacancy T el transfers
H35 | Gonzalez de Anilda Dale Ave |A Preschool Sped no change | internal
Jimenez Autism w/ Class - Rene transfers
Marc B B



SEPT. 4, 2024 BOARD MEETING

12

'H36 | Hardison | James ' International HS Teacher Special Ed | Nno change Pnternal
_ _ Resource | transfers
W | Hassen ] | Nahed | School # 16 | Teacher Grade 7 Math [ no > change | transfer
H38 | Hayes Jonathan School # 10 | Teacher STEM | no change | transfer
H39 Holmes | Walter PS16 | Personal Aide No change | transfer
"H40 | Johnson Kimberly ATMA Teacher Coordinator of ‘ no change | transfer
Intervention Services B
'H41 | Keenan ' Joseph PS 24 | Teacher Grade 5 | no change | transfer
'H42 | Kelley Valerie International HS ‘ Teacher Special Ed SLD | no change | internal
| | - _ transfers
' H43 | Leslie Kara School # 16 Teacher Grade 4 | NO change | transfer
'H44 | Leyva ' Maritza School # 16 Teacher Grade 3-5 | no change | transfer
| | | Bilingual = s
| H45 | Lopez | Justine | School # 16 | Teacher Grade 5 No change | transfer
H46 46 | Lora-Jondee Melina | Roberto Clemente Teacher Grade 4 no change | transfer
| | (I | Bilingual [ -
"H47 | Marte Julia PS 12 Teacher Coordinator of ‘t $89,648.00 | transfer
. ! Discipline B
' H48 | McCombs- | Sharon STEAM HS School Secretary no change | transfer
Re'Voal | | . —
H49 | McQueen- Nylka International HS | Teacher Special Ed no change | transfer
Jeffries Resource . _

H50 | Mghizou Fatima Dale Ave 1A Sped Autism w/ Class | no change | internal
I | 1 - Vacancy fransfers
H51 | Minova Pavlinka International HS |A Special Ed SLD w/ no change | internatl

: B B Class - Coley =y transfers
H52 | Mans__}eili | Patricia School # 16 Teacher Grade 6 ELA no change | transfer
| H53 | Morgese Donato School # 16 Teacher Grade 5 no change | transfer
'H54 | Mossad Tereza Dale Ave Personal Aide w/ Student | no change | internal
. - EH 5252915 = transfers
H55 Nahar Shamsur Dale Ave | |A Sped Autism w/ Class | no change | internal
- Travers ][I transfers
'H56 Ogunmakunwa Kareen School # 15 Teacher Sped. LLD | no change | transfer
H57 | Olivera Carolina School # 15 | 1A Pre-K | no change | transfer
H58 | Olivero Cecilia Roberto Clemente Teacher ESL | no change | internal
, | School , transfer
'H59 | Olivero | Carolina Dale Ave 1A Preschool w/ Class - no change | internal
B Schiavone - | transfers
HBO | Orbe | Evelyn |EHS Teacher World Lanr-uage no change | transfer
HB1 Orotlewa | Talib | School # 16 Teacher Grade 5 | no change | transfer
'H62 | Owens Annette School Secretary Newcomers HS | no change | transfer
'H63 | Perez Bolivia Dale Ave A Sped Autism w/ Class- [ no change internal
_ | | Hernandez transfers
H64 | Rahman  Saidur | Parent Resource District-Wide Community | no change | transfer
Center Qutreach = | B
H65 | Reder ' Michele | 655 Sped Dept(.6) & | Teacher Speech no change | transfer
| | School #21 (.4) Language Specialist |
H66 | Rivera Altagracia | Dale Ave IA Preschool w/ Class - no change | internal
| Cumminas | - transfers




SEPT. 4, 2024 BOARD MEETING

| H67 | Romanelli | Marlane | School # 16 | Teacher Grade 4 no change | transfer
H68 | Ronga | Susan | Central Office - 90 | PACE Program Director | no change | transfer
! | Delaware Ave -
"H69 | Rosa Carlos | International HS | Personal Aide w/ Student | no change | internal
| | ' | GR 5207540 — | transfers
"H70 | Saadallah ' Hicham Dale Ave IA Sped Autism w/ Class | no change | internal
| | - Travers o | fransfers
| H71 . Sanay Roque | Isabel | Dale Ave ' 1A Sped Autism w/ Class | no change | internal
- Vacancy - transfers
'H72 | Sanders Mahogany | EWK B Teacher Phys Ed no change | transfer
H73  Saray _Angela | School # 16 B Teacher anrual ___| o change | iransfer
'H74 | Sarwar Jesmin Dale Ave 1A Preschool w/ Class - no change | internal
| J—— | Hernandez | transfers
H75 | Schubaer | Lila Dale Ave | IA Sped Autism w/ Class | no change | internal
_ - Vacancy I transfers
| H76 | Senman LAl IHS Teacher IB Social | no change | transfer
| Studies _ o -
"H77 | Shikhman | Saulius ATMA Teacher Phys. Ed / no change | transfer
Health -
'H78 | Smith ' Nyameke Dale Ave [A Sped Autism w/ Class | no change | internal
- Vacancy _ | transfers
'H79 | Solier Luna 'Sergioc | School # 16 Teacher Grade 6 | no change | transfer
| H80 | Sperone | Scott PTech (51)#3 @ Teacher Phys. Ed ./ no change | reorg
. | | Dale (.49) | Health - B
H81 | Stewart | Kavon International HS | 1A Special Ed Resource | no change | internal
w/ Class - Vacancy [__ transfers
' H82 | Talerico | Krista School # 26 | Teacher Grade 6-8 Math | no change | transfer
H83  Tavarez | Karen MLK | Teacher Sped. Autism | no change | transfer
Bautista ; — S N— ; =
"H84 | Tetteh | Ebenezer International HS Teacher Special Ed no change | internal
B  Resource = transfers
' H85 | Thomas | Zellie | School # 16 Teacher Grade 3 no change | transfer
' H86 | Tineo Rosamn School # 16 Teacher Grade 1 Dual no change | transfer
. Language B
H87 | Trivino Martilo | Tania School #26 Teacher Speech no change | transfer
| Language Specialist o
"H88 | Van Rensalier | Darien | Norman S. Weir Personal Aide 504 w/ JS | no change | transfer
| { 5245749
H8¢ | Velasquez Irlanda Dale Ave IA Sped Autism w/ Class | no change | internal
| - Vacancy = transfers
H90 | Watson Derrick Dale Ave iA Preschool w/ Class - no change | internal
| | |- Peralta a | transfers
H91 | Williams Brianna MLK Teacher Sped. Resource | no change | transfer
H92 | Wozniak Victoria | School #16 Teacher Social Worker | no change | transfer
H93 | Yellin Brandi | Eastside High School | Teacher Phys. Ed. / no change I transfer
Health |
H94 Zumaran Alayo | Guillermo School # 16 Teacher Mathematics 5 no  change I transfer
H95 | Zuniga Delgado | Marjorie | MLK | Teacher ESL __ no change | rightsize

13




SEPT. 4, 2024 BOARD MEETING

. RECALL FROM RIF
J. LEAVE REPLACEMENT
K. DISTRICT/SCHOOL PROGRAM HIRING - N/A

L. STIPENDS
L1. Action to add (1) Teacher — Verraina Freeman 2024-2025 High School Summer

Program Districtwide. Program is scheduled from July 8, 2024 — August 8, 2024 8:15 a.m.
— 3:30 p.m. Hiring for this program may continue and additional PTFs may follow. There
are no changes in the approved hours/dollars from original approved PTF# 24-1827.
Program: 20 days x 7.25 hours/day Monday — Thursday (July 8 — August 8) x 100
Teachers = 14,500 hours = $507,500.00

Account# 20.231.200.100.653.080.000.001  No additional funds required.

L2. To compensate Thomas DiPasquale an annual stipend of $700.00 for Black Seal
license. Receives Refrigeration license only.

L3. Re-employ full-time Adult Basic Skills Instructional Staff according to the guidelines
and procedures of Consclidated Adult Basic and Integrated English Literacy and Civics
Education programs for the FY 2024-2025 continuation of the Paterson Adult &
Continuing Education. Vilma Carranza, Linda Cobb, Jorge Cruz, Paul Fontanella,
Michael Reilly, Mirdita Sadiku, and Lorraine Zoeller

Account# 20.621.100.101.410.000.0000.001 Not to exceed: $56,268.00

L4. To hire 25 new New Jersey Youth Corps Students to receive an incentive stipend at
$25/day — flat fee for participating in community service learning activities according to the
guidelines and procedures of funded programs FY 2024-2025. The amount is not to

exceed $43,750.00.
Account# 20.606.200.110.410.000.0000.002 Not to exceed: $43,750.00

L6. Request to compensate Carmine Pindill as the summer scheduler for the 2024-2025
school year. Mr. Pindilli will work a total of 30 hours at a rate of $35.00 an hour not to
exceed $1,050.00. He will work from August 1, 2024 {o August 30, 2024.

Account# 15.421.100.101.027.053.000.0000.000

L7. Action is requested to stipend one (1) Instructional Assistant for School #16
Intervention and Enrichment Summer School Program. From July 8, 2024 through August
8, 2024, Monday through Thursday, from 8:00 a.m. — 12:00 p.m., as follows:
Ivonne Matos
1 instructional Assistant x $25.00 an hour x 4 hours per day x 20 days = $2,000.00
Account# 20.238.100.106.653.057.1016.001 Up to and not to exceed: $2,000.00

L8. Action is requested to pay an hourly stipend for the 21st CCLC After School
Programming at Schoof 2 & 16 for data entry staff from October 2024 - August 2025.

Posting # 10352 Sakena Thompson
1 Data Entry Staff x $41.96/hr x 150 hours = $6,294
Account# 20.474.200.100.815.000.0000.001 Not to exceed: $6,294.00

14



SEPT. 4, 2024 BOARD MEETING

L. STIPENDS / CONT.
L9. Re-employ full-time Teaching Staff according to the guidelines and procedures of the

State of New Jersey Department of Labor and Workforce Development funded programms
for the 2024-2025 New Jersey Youth Corps Program.
Kristine Labita, Michael McMahon, Kenneth Reilly,
Randa Saleh, Diana Scimeca, Lorrain Zoeller
Account# 20.451.100.101.410 = $71,849.00
Account# 20.606.100.101.410 = $314,120.00

L10. Action is requested to pay an hourly stipend for one (1) Art Teacher at School 16 to

provide a Community Art Program as approved in the Full Service Community Schools

Grant (2022) as part of the local grant match to work with students in the after school

program to create and paint community murals for up to and not to exceed two-hundred

seventy-five hours (275) at $35/hr from September 2024 — June 2025. Posting # 10351
275 hours x $35/hour = $9,625 Teacher: Vanessa Campos

Account# 11.421.100.101.815.053.0000.000 Not to exceed: $9,625.00

L11. Re-employ full-time Guidance Counselor according to the guidelines and procedures

of the State of New Jersey Department of Labor and Workforce Development funded

programs for the 2024-2025 New Jersey Youth Corps Program. Cheryl Maas
20.621.100.101.410 = 50%

20.451.100.101.410 = 30%
20.607.100.101.410 = 20% Not to exceed: Salary Guidelines (negotiations)

L12. Re-employ full-time PACE Director according to the guidelines and procedures of the
State of New Jersey Department of Labor and Workforce Development funded programs
for the 2024-2025 New Jersey Youth Corps Program. Susan Ronga

13.602.200.100.410 = 50% 20.606.200.100.410 = 50%

L13. Action to compensate Christine Kober for completing 2024-2025 school schedules.

7 hrs x $35 rate = $245.00 for 3 days.
Account# 15.421.100.101.007.053.0000.000 Not to exceed: $840.00

L14, Request to hire the following JFK Athletics Equipment Manager Posting #9840 for
the 2024 Fall Sports Season. To hire Mark Fischer as the Fall JFK Equipment Manager
Stipend total $6,618.00 to be paid December 15, 2024.

Account# 15.402.100.100.307.053.000.0000.000 Not to exceed: $6,618.00

L15. To hire the following teachers for the eastside High School Freshman Orientation

Posting 103438.
Orlando R. Pagan, Rafaelina Cepeda Guzman,

Maria E.Gonzalez, Roger Sangster, Patricia Cadet
Date: Tuesday, August 27, 2024
Five (5) Teachers for 5 hours @ $35.00 per hour = $875.00
Not to exceed: $875.00

15



SEPT. 4, 2024 BOARD MEETING

L. STIPENDS / CONT.
L16. Action to pay up to 20 teachers to participate in the planning and delivery of
Parent/Freshmen Orientation at John F. Kennedy High School. Orientation will be held for
parents and freshmen students on August 28, 2024 from 9:00 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. Not to
exceed 4 hours per staff at a rate of $35.00 per hour for a total of $2,800.00

. Diana Obando

1
2. Kenneth Obando
3. Ingrid Podias
4. Shaunta James
5. Eliza Estrella Tavarez
6. Micah Desiante
7. Tyrese Coleman
8. Tara Fueshko
9, Carlos Rios
10. Amelia Rios
11. Daniella Dimarco
12. Cara Centurione
13. Mei Chung
14. Andrew Maira
15. Ronald Jackson
16. Amal Kheir
17. Steven Dinnerman
18. Lourdes Liriano
19. Manuel Rodriguez
20. Devenish Santana
21. Brynisha Petty
22, Candice Cotton
23. Nicole Capouet
24, Kathleen Johnson
25. Tanya Scott
Account# 20.231.200.100.653.080.0000.001 Not to exceed: $2,800.00

L17. Request to hire the following JFK Athletics Assistant Soccer Coach Posting #9950
for the 2024 Fall Sports Season. To hire Eyad Abdelaziz Assistant Boys Soccer Coach.
Stipend amount $6,984.00 to be paid December 15, 2024.

Account# 15.402.100.100.307.053.000.0000.000 Not to exceed: $6,984.00

L18. This PTF is a request to hire Sandra Ramos, Dana DePeri, and Lindsay Scianna
for lunch supervision. 180 days, at $2,000.00 per person for the school year 2023-2024,
Justification: Proper lunch supervision is required to ensure the safety of all students.
Account# 15.120.100.101.041.056 Not to exceed: $6,000.00

£19. To hire two staff members Felix Gil and Mohammed Hini, Stephen

Trongone (sub) to do voluntary lunch program supervision for one period daily for the
2024-2025 school year. PEA Contract Section 10:5-2.3-1. Stipend not to exceed $4,000.
($2,000.00 per staff member).

Account# 15.120.100.101.075.056.0000.000 Not to exceed: $4,000.00

16



SEPT. 4, 2024 BOARD MEETING

L. STIPENDS /CONT.

L20. Action is requested to stipend staff members to organize and present to parent
workshops that are focused on academic topic to support student success with parentz|
involvement and engagement workshops. This request aligns to the Parental Engagermnient
Goal of the Annual School Plan which is to increase parental involvement strategies for
student achievement through workshop topics that include but are not limited to: Social-
Level Parent and Family Engagement Policy, School-Parent Compact, Title 1 Annual
Meeting, Parent’s Right-to-Know, homework, Math, ELA, ESL, Science, Social Studies,

curriculum, student and parent portals, etc.

Workshops can be presented by remote and/or in person to remove any barriers for

parent and family engagement. Staff members are to be stipend as follows:

Principals at $65.00 an hour

Vice Principals at $40.00 an hours

Teachers at $35.00 an hour

Instructional Assistants at $25.00 an hour

SCPC at $19.00 an hour
Secretary at $17.50 an hour

Guidance Counselors at $35.00 an hour
Non-Bargaining — Rate to be Determined

The workshops may occur within the months from August, 2024 through June, 2025.

|

%Full name

| Abreu, Jessica

' Acevédo, Carolina

| ADAMS CLARISSA

| ADORNO GISELA

| AL HOUSSEIN MARYAN

| AinSbuir,"S:;;-ba

| Alves, Grace

| ANDREANIDIS ELENH

' ARMSTRONG FELESHA

AWAD CHRISTOPHER
{ AYALA GRACIELLA
| AYERS EGLY
| BACCRUS SHAM
|BARCA JO ANN
| BERMUDEZ ALEXIS
Bernard, Erica
| BESS NELLISTA

? BIEN-AIME ANTHONY
' BOOKER-TONEY NICOLE
' BRACKETT SHERRI

Position
Non-Barg
Non-Barg

PRINCIPAL
VICE PRINCIPAL

Teacher

VICE PRINCIPAL
'VICE PRINCIPAL
VICE PRINCIPAL
'VICE PRINCIPAL
VICE PRINCIPAL
PRINCIPAL

|PRINCIPAL

VICE PRINCIPAL
%Teacher

{ PRINCIPAL

VICE PRINCIPAL
PRINCIPAL

VICE PRINCIPAL

VICE PRINCIPAL

17

Location
e
Academic Services
o
HANI
25

NRC
STEAM HS
o
EHS
NRC
1
9
7
STEAM HS
18
13
6/APA

Date
) Com pleted
8/a/2024
7/31/2024

8/1/2024
7/31/ 2024

7/28/2024




SEPT. 4, 2024 BOARD MEETING

| BRAICO COSMO

’ BRISTOII\I BURNICE
BROWN ALTHEA
'CADET JENNIE
'Cargrll Anna
CARINO ANNA

.CARRIERO DOMENICO
| CARTAGENA DEYANIRA
CARUSO MATTHEW
CASSINI JENNIFER
CASTRO NANCY
CECALA REBECCA
leelll Chrlstme
CORREA JOSE

CORREA NANCY
COTTO F[ériﬁA
Cutrona Carme!a
Dawd Udeme
DéNapIes Gina
DOUGE DOROTHY
'EDWARDS ASHA
ESQUICHE RONALD
EVERING DEWITT
Fermm Tanla

FIELD AMOD
Forchette ChrisAnn
FORFIA-DION CATHERINE
FRIDAY ATONDRA
GARCIA RAMONA
GARY-MAPLE PAMELA
GERON ELIZABETH
GIGLIO GRACE

GREENE TANYA

\GUZMAN RAUL

PRINCIPAL

VICE PRINCIPAL
PRINCIPAL

VICE PRINCIPAL
Teacher

VICE PRINCIPAL

'PRINCIPAL
PRINCIPAL
'VICE PRINCIPAL
[VICE PRINCIPAL

' PRINCIPAL

PRINCIPAL OF ACADEMIES
Teacher
JPRINCIPAL

"PRINCIPAL

|PRINCIPAL
'TEather
Teacher
Teacher

| PRINCIPAL
VICE PRINCIPAL

VICE PRINCIPAL
PRINCIPAL

Teacher

PRINCIPAL OF OPERATION
Teacher

PRINCIPAL

VICE PRINCIPAL
PRINCIPAL

VICE PRINCIPAL

VICE PRINCIPAL
PRINCIPAL

VICE PRINCIPAL

VICE PRINCIPAL

Guzman Marcie

HARDEN BROWN PETULA
Herrera Mercedes

| HILL MICHAEL

HOFF DERRICK

i HOLDER CHARLA

Kéréhén Deirdre

Teacher

VICE PRINCIPAL
Teacher
PRINCIPAL
PRINCIPAL
PRINCIPAL
Teacher

18

AHA
EWK
6/APA
21
AHA
21

9
18
INTER'L
AHA
28
IAT
7
I@MLK

JAT
7

INTER'L

JFK
15
13

£HS

NSW

JFK
JAT

8/6/ 2024

7/31/2024

8/5/2024
7/30/2024

8/5/2024

8/6/2024

 8/5/2024

JAT
18
20
EWK
P-TECH

8/5/2024

8/6/2024

7/31/2024



SEPT. 4, 2024 BOARD MEETING

KOPIC WANDA | VICE PRINCIPAL 20
KRANKEL DANIEL VICE PRINCIPAL HAN!

LAROSILIERE VICTORIA VICE PRINCIPAL 28

LEQ JESSICA VICE PRINCIPAL 18

LOGAN THERESA VICE PRINCIPAL EHS

LYDE JALYN PRINCIPAL MLK

MARICHAL-SERRANO RAMON | VICE PRINCIPAL 5

MATARI MAZUZA VICE PRINCIPAL NSW

'MC KENZIE MOSES ;VICE PRINCIPAL 26

MCBRIDE TIFFANY VICE PRINCIPAL 5

MEDLEY MARC /PRINCIPAL YMLA

Mlcale Margaret | Teacher ! 7 7/31/2024
NNAVEIRA BRIDGET PRINCIPAL RC I
INIEVES EDGARD PRINCIPAL OF OPERATION | EHS

NIEVES KATHIA VICE PRINCIPAL | 6/APA

'O Hare, Jennifer Teacher 7 8/1/2024
‘OLLO ) MICHAEL VICE PRINCIPAL 2 T
PI;E"n Nlcole Teacher 7 "7/29/2024 '
|Paez Almee Teacher 7 ___8_,_/2/2024
Parker, Travis Parent Coordrnator Parent Resource ctr. 7/28/2024
PAYNE NICOLE PRINCIPAL JALONZO T " MOODY ACADEMY

‘PEREZJEIMY 'VICE PRINCIPAL 27

| POWELL PAMELA | PRINCIPAL 7

QUiNCE MCMILLAN KAELA WVICE PRINCIPAL JFK

RAMDATH KENRICK VICE PRINCIPAL JFK

RANGER- DOBBS BOBLYN PRINCIPAL 12

Reid- Addsson Nadme Teacher 7 8/1/2024
Réyérsiﬁ[r}l\-r Teacher NRC ' 7/23/2024 )
| RIVERA SANDRALIS VICE PRINCIPAL 24

|RIVIELLO JOANNE PRINCIPAL 21

| RODRIGUEZ CARLITA VICE PRINCIPAL 19

RODRIGUEZ STEVEN PRINCIPAL 8

ROMAN_KENNETH |VICE PRINCIPAL 16

Sacco Jessica ' Teacher 7 7/31/2024
SAr%Ib_U'c'a RICHARD PRINCIPAL DALE T
‘Schiller, Robert Teacher AHA 8/5/2024
SERRANO VANESSA  PRINCIPAL 2 '
Smentkowskl Jeanean ;Teacher 7 8/5/2024
'SMITH DERWIN 'PRINCIPAL 4 T
'SMITH LAURIE A 'VICE PRINCIPAL 16

‘Somma, Chrls‘una Teacher 7 8/1/2024

8

SOMOZA PETER

VICE PRINCIPAL
19




SEPT. 4, 2024 BOARD MEETING

S0SA MIGUEL
SUIVITER STANLEY
SUPER IIIJOHN
Sutera Momque

THOIVIPSON NICOLETTE
'VANDER WENDE PAUL

'VAUGHAN LOLITA
]Veiazquez Ann
VENTURA IORGE
WHITE KELL!
WILLIAMS MAGALYS
WOODS JENNIFER M

P
i
el
1

YOUNG ANTOINETTE
Account# 20.931.200.100.653.080.0000.001

'PRINCIPAL
'PRINCIPAL
VICE PRINCIPAL
e .
\PRINCIPAL
VICE PRINCIPAL
PRINCIPAL
Teacher
 PRINCIPAL

| PRINCIPAL
VICE PRINCIPAL
Ivu:e PRINCIPAL

PRINCIPAL

NEWCOMERS
ELC
'EHS
AHA
RPHS
INTER'L
10
18
5
27
15
.
25

|

8/5 /2024

8/5 /2024

Up to and not to exceed: $100,000.00

L21. As per Article XV of the PCMA Contract “effective July 1, 2017 the District shall
supply a $450.00 allowance per year to purchase appropriate uniforms to each employee
by September 1 of each school year.” Attached is a list of PCMA members entitled to this

allowance.

WMo W e

PR P N OR B S 3 g b pS fd 3 e
BN R O WL NV R WRN RO

MEMISH SELJAIDIN
BAVILONIA EUSEBIO
HARRIS JAYSON
ZACHEUS 10SE

CANALES CACERES RAUL

GOMEZ JOSE
RIVERA JOSHUA
GAUANO EDWIN
LOPEZ JULIO

. VAUTERS RAHEEM

. PAPADATOS KLEO

. FLORES GUILLERMO
. YABAR ISAAC A

. CRUZ MICHAEL

. DORTRAIT CARMEN
. COLON DAVIS

. ORTIZ RAFAEL

. RODRIGUEZ RAFAEL
. MEMISH SELJAIDIN
. MARTINEZ MIGUEL
. HABRAHAMSHON GUSTAVO
. BAJRAMOV SEJHAN
. CRUZ JONATHAN

. BAJRAMOSKI EMIN



SEPT. 4, 2024 BOARD MEETING

25. RODRIGUEZ ROJAS EMMANUEL

26. LOPEZ JULIO

27. JATIVA DIEGO

28. CAMPO YESID

29. MENDOZA ALBERTO

30. RAMOS JOHN

31. SUCCESS SHERWYN

32. ALVAREZ KEVIN

33. MATA DE SANCHEZ ANA

34. GONZALEZ EFRAIN

35. HINCAPIE CARLOS

36. MOSES BILLY

37. CASTILLO GEORGINA

38. GRADZKI TIMOTHY

39. PUJOLS YOANY

40. MARTINEZ RAFAEL

41. BRENNAN TERRY

42. MORGAN KISHAUN

43. ORTIZ FELIX

44. DELEON EFRAIN

45, TAPIA FRANKLYN

46. FAZLIOSKI IBRAIM

47. REYES JULIO

48. BYNDLOSS ROBERT

49. GONZALES HENRY

50. ALBERTI KEVIN

51. ROZO-0OSPINA MIGUEL

52. VIVANCO BRIAN

53. FASHAH GASSAN

54. JAMES WILFRED

55. MOJICA ALDO

56. WILLIAMS REYNOLD

57. WILLIAMS GARY

58. KATAW ISMAEL

59. BOWDEN LLOYD

60. FASHAH IHSAN

61. RASUK ALBERTO

62. GOENAGA EDUARDO

63. MORRIS DURAUIN

64. MORALES-MENDEZ EDSON

65. ROBISON RANDY

66. JACKSON KAZMIR

67. ORTIZ JONATHAN

68. NAPOLITANO FRANCIS
21



SEPT. 4, 2024 BOARD MEETING

69. LOBUE RAYMOND

70. ROGER JR ANTHONY

71. ARANA RONALD

72. RAMADAN ERJAN

73. TORRES LUIS A

74. MOLINA MICHAEL

75. BOSCH GEORGE

76. VARGAS MATTHEW

77. MORALES ENRIQUE

78. LEE OMAR

79. SPEZIALE JOSEPH

80. DIPASQUALE THOMAS

81. KELLY CHRISTOPHER

82. LUDENA ELIAS

83. GUERRERO ANDREA

84. WILKINS SHAWN

85. VERDINA HENRY

86. SINGH RADESH

87. GRECCO MCHOLAS

88. EWERS WAYNE

89. SHEPPARD MARCUS

90. LEE LONNELL

91. STETZ KURT

92. SANCHEZ VICTOR
Account# 11.000.262.290.680 Not to exceed: $47,000.00

L. STIPENDS /CONT.
L22. To hire William Andrews, Diane Rubiski, Kevin Flynn and Hanan Elherawi io

work on the School #3 annual schoo! plan (ASP) from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 at a
rate of $35.00 per hour not to exceed $3,000.00.
Account# 15.130.100.101.003.053.0000.000

L23. To hire Daniel Lagrone, Kevin Flyyn and Christina Norman to work on the School
#3 bussing from September 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 at a rate of $35.00 per hour not to
exceed 110 hours for the 2024-2025 school year.

Account# 15.130.100.101.003.053 Not to exceed: $3,850.00

L24. Action to hire Jose Sendon as Summer Scheduler at School #5. This is a teacher

that worked outside of hours. 30 hours x $35/hr = $1,050.00
Account# 15.000.218.104.005.053.0000.000 Not to exceed: $1,050.00

L25. Action to hire Jacqueline Ondimu as Summer Scheduler at School #5. This is a

teacher that worked outside of her scheduled hours. 50 hrs x $35/hr = $1,750.00
Account# 15.000.218.104.005.053.0000.000 Not to exceed: $1,750.00

22



SEPT. 4, 2024 BOARD MEETING

L. STIPENDS /CONT.

L26. Action is requested to pay an hourly stipend for one (1) Nurse to provide coverage
for FSCS and 215! CCLC after school programs. Posting #10353 — Various locations. Up
to and not to exceed (420) Four Hundred and twenty hours (420 hours x $35/hr =
$14,700.00) October 2024 ~ June 2025 Kathleen Toomey-Tomascheck

Account# 11.000.213.100.815.051.0000.000 Not to exceed: $14,700.00

L27. Request to compensate Mr. Edwin Camacho, Maria Yoplac, Patrice Patby for
chaperoning students at the Making Strides for Breast Cancer Event at Met Life Stadium
in East Rutherford, NJ on October 19, 2024. Staff will be compensated for 4 hours each at
a rate of $35.00 for Patrice Patby — Total of $140.00. (The total amount will not exceed

$560.00)
Account # 15.421.100.101.053.053.0000.000 Not to exceed: $560.00

L28. Paterson Adult High School funds to employ 2 evening part-time Guidance
Counselors for 3hrs/day, 2daysiweek at $35/hr (hrs & days will vary) according fo
guidelines and procedures of the Paterson Adult High School for 2024-2025 continuation
of programs for approximately 32-35 weeks from 9/01/2024 — 6/30/2025.

Cheryl Maas & Diana Scimeca
Account# 13.602.200.100.410.053.0218.000 Not to exceed: $10,920.00

L29. Paterson Adult High Schoo! funds to employ 2 evening part-time Supervisors for 3hrs
a week, 2 days week at $40/hr (hrs & days will vary) according o guidelines and
procedures of the Paterson Adult High School for 2024-2025 continuation of programs for
approximately 32-35 weeks from 9/01/2024 — 6/30/2025.

Francis Botti & Brian Korzinek
Account# 13.601.200.100.410.053.0102. = $12,960.00
Account# 13.602.200.100.410.053.0102. = $10,080.00

L30. Paterson Adult & Continuing Educations funds to employ 6 evening part-time
Teachers for 3hrs/day, 2days/week at $35/hr (hrs & days will vary) according to guidelines
and procedures of the Paterson Adult & Continuing Education for 2024-2025 continuation
of programs for approximately 35 weeks from 9/01/2024 - 6/30/2025.

Yesenia Acosta, Shamika Cope, Jorge Cruz,

Rafael Garcia, Michael Reilly & Jose Rivera
Account# 13.601.100.101.410.053.0000.000 Not to exceed: $44,100.00

L31. Paterson Adult & Continuing Educations funds to employ 9 evening part-time
Substitutes for 3hrs a week, 2days a week at $35/hr or as needed (hrs & days will vary)
according to guidelines and procedures of the Paterson Adult & Continuing Education for
2024-2025 continuation of programs for approximately 32-35 weeks from 9/01/2024 —
6/30/2025. Joseph Andruilli, Herlan Avella, Francis Botti,
Daniel Johnson, Charity Lee, Cheryl Maas, Randa Saleh,

Diana Scimeca, Nicholas Toscano
Account# 13.601.100.101.410.053.0000.000
Account# 13.602.100.101.410.053.0000.000

23



SEPT. 4, 2024 BOARD MEETING

L. STIPENDS /CONT.
L32. Paterson Adult High School funds to employ 14 evening pari-time Teachers for

3hrs/day, 2day/week at $35/hr (hrs & days will vary) according to guidelines and
procedures of the Paterson Adult High School for 2024-2025 continuation of programss for
approximately 35 weeks from 9/01/2024 — 6/30/2025.

Johana Aguilar, Syed Muhammad Ali, Vito Bini, Agustin Castillo,
William DeMarco, Carlos Estime, Laura Garcia, David Gurrieri, Reggie Hall,
Brian Korzinek, Michael McMahon, Luis C. Palacio, Alexandra Reed

Account# 13.602.100.101.410.053.0000.000 Not to exceed: $102,900.00

M. AMENDMENTS
M1. To amend PTF# 24-1966 and add 9 hours to Ivonne Matos. This was for the LA.

Supervision during Monday — Friday 7:30 a.m. -~ 8:15a.m. and 3:10 p.m. — 4:10 p.m. for
the cost of $25 x 109 hrs per LA, for a total of $5,000.00.
Account# 15.421.100.101.309.053.000.000 Not to exceed; $5,000.00

M2. To amend PTF# 24-764 by adding the following hours to the teachers as per below.
These teachers provided supervision Monday — Friday 7:30 a.m. — 8:15 a.m. and 3:10
p.m. — 4:10 p.m. for the cost of $35/hour per teacher.
Ed Bodnar - 15 hours, Tara Felty — 2.75 hours, Kara Leslie — 7.75 hours
Lisette Sagain — 10.75 hours, Angela Array — 9.25 hours, Maria Zizza — 3.5 hours
Cinthya Velasco Rosado - 5.5. hours
Total hours 54.5 x $35/per hour = $1,907.50
Account# 15.421.100.101.309.053.000.000 Not to exceed: $20,947.50

M3. To amend PTF # 24-2029 and correct the program end date from August 22 to
August 23 for Yolanda Dock.
Account# 11.422.100.106.749.053

M4. Action to amend PTF# 24-1478. Action to compensate Tiffony Kidd-Schindler (P C#
630), RN Nurse Coordinator 10% of her salary through the months of July and August
2024 for working summer. For 2 weeks in July and 2 weeks in August.

Account# 15.000.213.100.060

M5. Action to amend PTF# 24-1477. Action to compensate Rebecca Grassano (PC#
6794), RN, Nurse Coordinator 10% of her salary through the months of July and August
2024 for working summer. For the dates July 8 to July 18 (2 weeks) and 2 weeks in
August 19 to August 30.

Account# 11.000.213.100.670

M6. Action to amend PTF #24-1872 to correct the program end date from August 1 to
August 23. Cathy Redfern working until August 8"

M7. Action to amend PTF #24-1732, to correct Giselle Ramirez's last name from
Ramirez to Robles and to correct salary from $62,670.00 to $62,670.00 + $2,100.00
(longevity) = $64,770.00 Total Salary.

24



SEPT. 4, 2024 BOARD MEETING

M. AMENDMENTS (CONT.) 7
M8. Action is requested to amend PTF# 24-1870 to pay Wynter Willis ESY program set

up June 27 and June 28" for 4 hours total of set up:

(June 28" school day ended 9:40 a.m. aligned to Kronos).

To pay Wynter Willis and Thelton Tucker for additional time worked past 1:00 p.m.
during July 8" — 11" due to bus issues. (July 8-July 11 aligned to Kronos).

The corrections is as follows:

June 27-July 3 (set up): 4 hours x 9 x $40.00 = $1,440.00 no specific time

July 29-August 1 (close out): 4 hours x 9 x $40.00 = $1,440.00 no specific time

July 8 — August 1: 7:30 a.m. — 1:00 p.m. x 9 x 40 x 16 x 5.50 = $31,680.00

July 8-July 11: (up to 2 hours) 1:00 p.m.—3:00 p.m. x 4 x 2 = $640.00 not to exceed due fo
bussing

Account# 11.422.200.100.749.053

N. ATTENDANCE INCENTIVES

0. SICK/VACATION DAY PAY OUT
01. Request to process payment for six (6) employees for sick/vacation days due to
resignation/retirement/deceased/RIF. As per contractual agreement. See attached roster.

P. WITHHOLDING OF INCREMENTS

Q. HEALTH BENEFITS

" Account# 11.000.291.299.690.058.0000.000

25

Not tb exceed:

Effective 8/01/2024. . ) B
Name | Hire date | Title Loc | Term. Term. reason | Vacation | Sick/ 1 Salary 1 Daily ‘ Total
| Date Personal | ‘ Rate
Anguita, | 1/29/1996 | Security 18 | 8/1/24 | Retirement 9 ‘ $59,987 | $2,249.51
Julio | Officer [ .| | $249.95
Anguita, | 1/29/1996 | Security 18 | 8/1/24 | Retirement 46 559,987
Julio Officer | ‘ $249.95 | $11,497.51
Baez, 4/24/2023 | Pc-Tech 643 | 7/5/24 | Resignation |6 | $50,960 ' $1,274.00
!Julean | B | $212.33
Lopez, 8/2/2022 | Pathway | 650 | 8/1/24 | Retirement | 10 | [ sa732.00
John Associate $113,568 | $473.20
_ | Supervisor B |
Martinez, | 5/1/2006 | Registrar 307 | 8/1/24 | Resignation | 17 | $61,365 | $4,346.69
| Tana. | | ) = ‘ | $255.69
Thomas, | 3/23/2020 @ Accountant | 680 | 7/15/24 | Resignation | 42 | $56,243 [ $9,842.53
Hertaya ] . I $234.35
Williams, | 1/7/1992 | Director 723 | 8/1/24 | Retirement | 48 | ]
Tammy | ] | 1$160,251 | $667.71 | $32,050.20
T | TOTAL | $65,992.43

$65,992.43



SEPT. 4, 2024 BOARD MEETING

R. MISCELLANEOUS

‘Last Name | First Name School/Location | Title | Salary __ | Reason
R1 Espinal Belkys International HS | Personal Aide w/ AHC | no change | reorga_nization
| , 5259272
R2 Mik Ewa School #16 Personal Aide o | no change  student
B | Student KTS5234416 = change
R3 Omer | Hassnaa School #16 Personal Aide to no change | student
Student AGS5209713 | | chanage

R4. PCMA employees reimbursement for Boiler License renewal. As per Article XV;
Section C: Paragraph 3 of the negotiated PCMA contract.

1.

Do s e

Daniel Bustillos - $160.00
Georgina Castillo - $160.00
Michael Cruz - $160.00
Nick Grecco - $160.00
Robert Byndloss - $160.00
Thomas DiPasquale - $160.00

R5. Approve rescinding the transfer of Anna Carino, Vice Principal, from School #21 to
John F Kennedy High School, approved at the August 14, 2024, Board Meeting. Ms.
Carino will remain as Vice Principal of School #21 — PC# 23.

R6. Action to increase substitute secretary rate to $150 per diem.

R7. Action is requested to adjust the salaries of Nancy Aguado-Holtje, Elizabeth
Caccavella and Annalesa Williams. The Non-Bargaining agreement states members
who earned a Doctorate Degree are entitled to $3,500. As of July 1, 2023, the adjustment
is not considered a stipend but added to their base salaries. Therefore, a percentage
increase is owed on their base salary adjustment.

2023-2024 - Effective July 1, 2023

P From: To: o
| PhD Total ‘ Adjusted
| | Base Longevity | Stipend | Salary Base Longevity | Total Salary | Owed
"Nancy Aguado Holtje | $161,742 | $10,900 | $3,500 | $176142 | $165382 | $10,900 | $176,282 | $140
| Elizabeth Caccavella $125,000 | $6,800 $3,500 | $135,300 1$128,640 | $6,800 _S_1_35,440 | $140
"Annalesa Williams | 5168486 | $10,900 | $3,500 | $182,886 | $172,126 | $10,900 | $183,026 | $140
2024-2025 - Effective July 1, 2024 ) o T
| From: -  To: - B
== [ PhD Total | Adjusted o
— - | Base Longevity Stipend | Salary | Base Longevity | Total Salary | Owed
Nancy Aguado Holtje | $168,212 | $10,900 | $3,500 | $182,612 & $171,852 | $10,900 | $182,752 | Toprorate
Elizabeth Caccavella | _5130,000 1 56,800_ I $3,500 $140L300 $133,640 | $6,800 $140,440 To prorate
Annalesa Williams | $175,225 | $10,900 | $3,500 | $189,625 | $178,865 | $10,900 | $189,765 | Toprorate

26




SEPT. 4, 2024 BOARD MEETING

S. MISCELLANEQUS (FUNDING)

S1. Action is requested to transfer the attached ESSER Positions from Fund 20 to local as
per the 2024-2025 school budget. Effective 10/01/24.

CHOOL

HANAA

27

2024-2025
LOCATION _ PCi# | TITLE - B FTE | SALARY
|
653 FUNDED PROJECTS OFFICE | FARADIN LILLIAN 6960 | ESSER COORDINATOR B 1 | 98,381.20
|
627 OFFICE CENTRAL STORAGE | ROBERTS JR RAYMOND | 6930 | TRUCK DRIVER - 1| 71,655.00
627 OFFICE CENTRAL STORAGE | DONALD NAQWAN 6931 | TRUCK DRIVER - 1 | 67,505.00
685 DEPARTMENT OF =
TRANSPORTATION THOMAS BONNIE 6760 | BUS INSPECTOR/DRIVER 1| 61,360.00
005 SCHOOL #5 MILLER BRIDGET 6827 | TEACHER SAC 1033 20,978.10
027 SCHOOL # 27 | MILLER BRIDGET 6827 | TEACHER SAC 1033 ]20,978.10
301 JOSEPH A TAUB SCHOOL MILLER BRIDGET 6827 | TEACHER SAC 1034 | 21,613.80
i j£05.8Y
025 SCHOOL # 25 BUSH ALVIN 6828 | TEACHER SAC 1033 ]22,303.05
030 MARTIN LUTHER KING BUSH ALVIN | 6828  TEACHER SAC 1 0.33 | 22,303.05
309 SCHOOL # 16 BUSH ALVIN | 6828 | TEACHER SAC 0.34 l 22,978.90
1301 JOSEPH A TAUB SCHOOL GEBRIL AZZA 6868 | PERSONAL AIDE 504 B | 1 | 36,536.00
051 EAST SIDE HIGH SCHOOL PEREZ PAULA 6869 | PERSONAL AIDE 504 - 1 | 37,636.00
054 PATERSON P-TECH GRIFFIN PAMELA D 6870 | PERSONAL AIDE 504 - 1 | 49,230.00
| AL
| 004 DR. NAPIER SCHOOL #4 | WILHELMSON KEITH 6874 | TEACHER TECHNOLOGY 0.6 | 62,595.00 |
302 SINGLE GENDER ACADEMY | WILHELMSON KEITH | 6874 | TEACHER TECHNOLOGY 0.4 | 36,470.00
I 1
|
012 SCHOOL # 12 HUNTER KAKILA | 6877 | TEACHER GRADE 6-8 SCIENCE 1 | 100,225.00
TEACHER GRADE 6-8 SOCIAL
012 SCHOOL # 12 ASARE-BEDIAKO FELIX | 6878 | STUDIES B 1 | 62,170.00
313 DR. HANI AWADALLAH T
SCHOOL SMALLHEER JOSEPH C | 6879 | TEACHER GRADE 7-8 SCIENCE 1 | 108,567.00
’?13 DR. HANI AWADALLAH MOHAMED KHAN 1
S | 6880 | TEACHER GRADE 5-6 SCIENCE 1| 63,190.00




SEPT. 4, 2024 BOARD MEETING

020 SCHOOL # 20 | ENCINAS SARITA 6881 | TEACHER KINDERGARTEN - 1 | 66,685.00
| 316 NEW ROBERTO CLEMENTE | RAMIREZ 1BIS 6882 | TEACHER WORLD LANGUAGE 1| 62,620.00
| 051 EAST SIDE HIGH SCHOOL SMITH LAWRENCE 6887 | TEACHER GUIDANCE COUNSELOR | 1 | 75,685.00
‘ 307 KENNEDY HIGH SCHOOL ABDULAZIZ GHADIR ' 6888 | TEACHER GUIDANCE COUNSELOR 1 | 64,090.00
053 PATERSON STEAM HIGH |
| SCHOOL BATISTA JULISSA 6889 | TEACHER GUIDANCE COUNSELOR | 0.33 | 20,813.10
| 084 NEWCOMERS HIGH SCHOOL | BATISTA JULISSA 6889 | TEACHER GUIDANCE COUNSELOR | 0.34 | 21,443.80
| 410 ADULT SCHOOL BATISTA JULISSA 6889 | TEACHER GUIDANCE COUNSELOR | 0.33 | 20,813.10
009 SCHOOL#9 | SETTON CELINE | 6890 | TEACHER GUIDANCE COUNSELOR | 0.6 | 38,142.00
313 DR. HANI AWADALLAH i -
| SCHOOL SETTON CELINE 6890 | TEACHER GUIDANCE COUNSELOR | 0.4 | 25,428.00
| 051 EAST SIDE HIGH SCHOOL ' CRANDOL TIFFANY 6895 | TEACHER GUIDANCE COUNSELOR 1 | 78,225.00
650 ACADEMIC SERVICES AND
| SPECIAL PROGRAMS MILLER SARAH 6906 | SEL DATA STRATEGIST 1 | 67,600.00
004 DR. NAPIER SCHOOL # 4 HUGGINS JESSICALEE | 6908 | TEACHER SOCIAL WORKER | 165,09.00
' | PATHWAY ASSOCIATE [
051 EAST SIDE HIGH SCHOOL DEFREESE AYANNA 6913 | SUPERVISOR 1 | 101,437.20
PATHWAY ASSOCIATE
| 051 EAST SIDE HIGH SCHOOL | LOPEZJOHN | 6914 | SUPERVISOR B 1 | 113,568.00
| PATHWAY ASSOCIATE =
| 307 KENNEDY HIGH SCHOOL | HERNANDEZ EDWIN 6915 | SUPERVISOR o 1 | 121,880.00
| PATHWAY ASSOCIATE
307 KENNEDY HIGH SCHOOL ACEVEDO CAROLINA 6916 | SUPERVISOR o 1 | 91,346.32
PATHWAY ASSOCIATE |
052 ROSA PARK H S OF FINE SCALA DAVID 6926 | SUPERVISOR | 033 | 41,616.80
| 053 PATERSON STEAM HIGH PATHWAY ASSOCIATE ]
 SCHOOL SCALA DAVID | 6926 | SUPERVISOR | 034 | 42,877.92
055 INTERNATIONAL HIGH PATHWAY ASSOCIATE [
| SCHOOL SCALA DAVID | 6926 | SUPERVISOR 0.33 | 41,616.80 |
006 SCHOOL # 6/APA ALFORD CAROLYN | 6927 | TEACHER GRADE 5 1 | 100,925.00

28




SEPT. 4, 2024 BOARD MEETING

S. MISCELLANEOUS (FUNDING) CONT.

$2. Action to fund the attached list of ESSER positions to Fund 10. PCs will be moved to
identified rightsized PCs. As included in the 2024-2025 school budget effective 10/01/224,

29

EMPLOYEE PCH | TITLE 20242025 Total | Rightsize PC
SPEIZER ELIZABETH | 6837 | TEACHER SPECIALED LLD 102,167.00 2326
MONTILUS GARY | 6839 | TEACHER SPECIALED. SLD 71,585.00 2388 |
AGUIAR JR ROBERT | 6840 | TEACHER SPECIAL ED. SLD 102,167.00 2663
VACANT 6842 | TEACHER SPECIAL ED AUTISM 782500 | »@
VACANT 6847 | TEACHER SPECIALED AUTISM 66,685.00 954
CASCIO ELIZABETH 6849 | TEACHER SPECIAL ED AUTISM | 10612500 1868

| ZAMAN MOHAMMED 6851 | INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SPECIAL ED/LLD 4354600 | 997
ISHAK NATASHA 6852 | INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SPECIAL ED/AUTISM 50,532.00 130

| ZAGHBA MOUNIA 6854 | INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SPECIAL ED/AUTISM 43,895.00 | 347
ARACENA ELENA 6855 | INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE PRESCHOOL SPECIAL ED 49,230.00 3249
GOMEZ DE CRUZ ROSA 6856 | INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE PRESCHOOL SPECIAL ED 37,036.00 1166
OMER HASSNAA 6857 | PERSONAL AIDE 4354600 | 2914
VELASQUEZ IRLANDA 6858 | INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SPECIAL ED/AUTISM 53,144.00 458
ROSS FELICIA 1072 | PERSONAL AIDE 35,911.00 3214
ORTIZ YOLANDA 6861 | INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SPECIAL ED/AUTISM 35,911.00 3320
FARIAS KATIA | 6862 | INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SPECIAL ED/AUTISM 42,921.00 2594
REYES OVALLES ELAINE 6863 | INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SPECIAL ED/AUTISM 49,230.00 3148
TORRES-CASTILLO TERESA | 6864 | INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SPECIAL ED/AUTISM 4682100 | 300
BUSTIOS SILVANA E 6865 | INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SPECIAL ED/AUTISM 42,921.00 120

TAVERASALBA 6866 | INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SPECIAL ED/AUTISM 38,961.00 3119
QUISPE ERIC 6867 | INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SPECIAL ED/LLD 5555400 | 233

' CORREA-CARABALLO ERIKA | 6875 | TEACHER SPECIAL ED RESOURCE 61,920.00 1088 |
GUSCIORA SAVY | 6876 | TEACHER SPECIAL ED RESOURCE 81,575.00 112
AZZOLINI CAROLYN 6883 | TEACHER SPECIAL ED RESOURCE 100,925.00 701
RICIGLIANO VERONICA | 6884 | COORDINATOR OF AUTISM 87,868.64 3320

| SPELLER KIMBERLY | 6885 | COORDINATOR OF AUTISM 81,177.20 155
HUGGINS JESSICALEE | 6908 | TEACHER SOCIAL WORKER 65,090.00 3483

'VACANT | 6950 | PERSONAL AIDE 53,804.00 295
HOWARD-BLACK BRIDGET | 6951 | PERSONALAIDE 44,615.00 632

| CORDOVA JAQUELINE 6952 | PERSONAL AIDE  45225.00 2130 |
BEGUM FATHEHA 6954 | PERSONAL AIDE 36,411.00 2503 |
NESSA FAIZATUN | 6955 | PERSONAL AIDE 45,225.00 a7

CAIN CHESNE | 6956 | PERSONAL AIDE 37,036.00 3062
BARRETO RUBEN | 6958 | PERSONAL AIDE 36,036.00 869

_MARTEROSA 6959 | PERSONAL AIDE 37,6300 | 3001



SEPT. 4, 2024 BOARD MEETING

T. ADDITIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES

U. Administrative Lonaevity

V. RESTORE INCREMENTS

W. NEGOTIATIONS

X. JOB DESCRIPTIONS

Y. Grievance Settlements

30



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUT!ON FORM

1. Al Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connecied to the Prio rities and Goals

contafned in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution mustbe in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Ed ucation.

Recommendation/Resolution: |nt cent Paraprofessional Grant Proara ompetitive

WHEREAS, the NJDOE will support local education agencies (LEAs) in their efforts to address teacher
shortages and the Paraprofessional Program NGO aims to lower entry barriers info teaching for diverse
candidates and address teacher shortages by providing tuition support and educational resources for
ESPs in areas identified as critically short, such as special education and math.

WHEREAS, the objective of this grant is to enhance minority teacher recruitment and establish effective
strategies for their ongoing support and retention, with funding capped at $500,000.

WHEREAS, the goal of this grant opportunity is to increase the number of minority teacher candidates
hired into teaching positions and to identify effective strategies, resources, and best practices that can be
implemented by schoo! districts, educator preparation programs, and other organizations to increase the
placement, support, and retention of minority teachers.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Paterson Board of Education approves that the district
accepts the Paraprofessional Grant Program: Competitive Division under the Office of Recruitment,
Preparation, and Certification for the amount not to exceed $500,000, which begins on June 12024,
and closeson May 31,2025, and which application was approved on August 8, 2024.

1. Submitted by _Luis Rojas, Assistant Superintendent 08/26/2024
{Name, Title)— \-5 Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator
Superintendent, Depuly, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administratar, etc.
| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval I I Does Not Require Board Approval
|
f i AoF ~ WA < ;
3. Verification by Legal Department %\\'L\LJWDL N \f\/‘U }}\ g / Z,Qi } ! \j
M-\--_---" \ \ N U i *te 4
LFunds Available ] I FundsNotAvaiIablé._]f | Funds Not Needed l | Non-Budget ltem |

Account No. F’Utnd ao @

) i
trator 74(/@«/ y’ iﬂé@nz{r@/‘
~ %}\

4. Certification of Funds —Business Admi

5. Approval by Superintey X AL AAA

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number '?- I’L- Q4 } K1
4 Copies as follows: /
! White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To#1  Gold-To #2

_f July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Pricrities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: to comply with purchasing laws for Renewal Award of Food Service
Management Company (FSMC) Contract for the 2024-2025 school year, and

Certified Board of Education Minutes for Cost Reimbursable Renewal Contract

Renewal Contract Award |

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF EDUCATION of _Paterson upon
the recommendation of the Richard L. Matthews __ hereby award and approve the
renewal contract with SodexoMagig___for the 2024-2025 school year:

Vendor: Cents per Meal: | Guaranteed Return: | Total Cost of Contract:
SodexcMagic
9100 Wilshire Boulevard, $0.1916 $114,000.00 $18,327,590.74

Suite 700 East Tower
Beverly Hills, CA 80212 _ ) o

CERTIFYING STATEMENT

| CERTIFY THE FOREGOING TO BE A TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY

THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF PATERSON IN THE COUNTY OF
PASSAIC _. NEW JERSEY, AT A MEETING HELD ON

AUGUST 14,2024

Business Adjninistrator/Board Secretary Signature

Date




APPROVALS REQUIRED

7_;4::0:/ Brecutive Lireh ﬂfm B '7/2&'/5{

{Name, Tifle) J Date *

1. Submitted by gg

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator _
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, efc.

LEGAL DEPARTMENT_JSE ONLY | Requires Board Approval Does Not Require Board Approval ]

3. Verification by Legal Department

Non-Budget item J

_ AV .
LFunds Available | ‘/{" Funds Not Available" | | Funds Not Needed |
— Al — S———
Account No. M -

4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminis

l. Slgna‘&;m -
b g{/
P ]
6. Board Adoption Date ) Resolution Number _q - _}‘%‘- ;?4 / 4
/

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-Tc Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

5. Approval by Superintende

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1 All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioritie s and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: To comply with purchasing laws for the acquisition of Virtual K-12 Instruction, R FP # 405-25
for the 2024-2025 schootl year(s}), and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for complying with the New Jersey purchasing laws for
obtaining the most competitive and responsive bid for goods and/or services; and

WHEREAS, the District administration has determined that there is a need for virtual instruction due to teacher vac:ancies district-
wide and provided the specifications for the formal public competitive contracting process; and

WHEREAS, Sixteen (16) vendors were mailed/e-mailed bid specifications (the list is available for review in the Purchasing
Department), which four (4) responded to the District’s solicitation; and

WHEREAS, this solicitation was made by advertised public notice appearing in The Record and The Herald News on July 13, 2024,
Sealed proposals were opened and read aloud on August 1, 2024 at 11:00 AM in the Conference Room, 4th floor, 80 Delaware Avenue,
Paterson, NJ 07503 by the Purchasing Departiment resulting in the attached RFP summary, and

WHEREAS, the evaluation committee recommends that Proximity Learning be deemed the most responsive vendor with the
highest technical criteria score and be awarded a contract; and

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Board of Education approves the awarding of the contract for Virtual K-12
Instruction RFP-405-25, fo Proximity Learning, not to exceed $2,000,000 for the 2024-2025 school year

APPROVAL
~
1. Submitted by __L.u\% Q@\, OM—S === _&lZC[!Z‘F
J {(Name, Title) ¥ Daty ’
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator =
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
of Business Administrator, etc.
| LEGAL DEPARTMEN; USEONLY | Requires Board Approval | | Does Not Require Board Approval __|_ |
3. Verification by Legal Department ”( < M - e = 37_267 g Z\i
=% L

" Funds Available [ Funds Not Available l Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget ltem |

Account No. L{&E\'o s

4. Certification of Funds — Business Ad

5. Approval by Superintend

6. Board Adoption Date ~ Resolution Number Q_"ﬁ" 27‘ / «5_‘

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1, All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioritie s and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution; Department of Early Childhood contract with nursing services provider for the

20222024 school year
ARt S

WHEREAS, the District’s priority under the 2019-2024 Strategic Plan is to promote student-centered
teaching and learning, and the Department of Early Childhood Education has aligned its program to meet this
priority;

WHEREAS, consistent with N.ILA.C. 6A:14-5.1(c)(1), the District may contract for the provision of related

services by private providers who are appropriately licensed and credentialed according to State statutes and
rules

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board approves the following contract with White Glove Comm.
Care, Inc., a private provider of 1:1 nursing services, effective September 7, 2024 through June 30, 2025, at an
annual cost not to exceed the amount listed:

Cost i
Nursing Services Provider Name Per ESY | RSY | Total Total
D Days | Days | Days Cost
ay ! — =
White Glove Comm. Care, Inc. jws268464 $453.56 | - | 180 | 180 $81,64.0.80
| | |

| Total Cost Not to Exceed: | _3_5?51 ' ‘,f@_f—z)g 80

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by  Nancy Aguado Holtje. EJD Director of Early Childhood Education
" {Name, Title}

August 20, 2024
Date

-
——— —H
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistani Superintendent, ale -

or Business Administrator, efc.

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval ' | Does Not Require Board Approval J_

3. Verification by Legal Department

Daie

[ Funds Available |Funds Not Available | |~-Funds NotNeeded | | Non-Budget ltem |_ |

6. Board Adoption Date ~ Resolution Number ﬂ'- | gl‘- / é

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1  Gold-To #2 July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

PURPOSE: Resolution of the School District of the City of Paterson, County of Passaic, State of New Jersey, to
extend the contract for Social Emotional Program Services, RFP-443-23 for the 2024-2025 school yearss.

WHEREAS, at the board of education meeting of August 24, 2022 resolution number I&P # 84, a contract was
approved by the board, for a one-year term (2022-2023) awarding a contract to ZoneBix; and

WHEREAS, the contract to Zonebix was subsequently renewed for the 203-2024 school year; and

WHEREAS, the District Administration has deemed the services from the vendor to be ‘effective and efficient” as
required for extension under 18A:18A-42 and that it has also been considered necessary to continue the contracted

services by the vendor; and

WHEREAS, Zone6ix has agreed to extend the contract with the District and an allowance was made in the RFP
specifications for an extension of this contract; and

WHEREAS, the awarding of these contracts is in line with the Five-Year Strategic Plan 2019-2024, Goal Area# 3
Communications & Connections; now

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Public School District approves the extension of the contract to
ZoneBix for the 2024-2025 school year, for the not-to-exceed amount of $240,000.00 annually & pending budget

approval

ABPR S REQUIRED

1. Submitted by _ Lance Gaines, QPA 8/15/2024
(Mame, Tite) Date

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator ) S
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, etc.

|_LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | | Does Not Require Board Approval ] ]
3. Verification by Legal Department %M {;tl,é\ )e g/\,] Q I s S } 2:‘ / 1(1
! Date
Funds Available I \/Funds Not Avanlable | Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget ftem J__|

Account No. 7 —

4. Certification of Funds — Business Admini j % 7 A‘?j,?f
' Signature
5. Approval by Superintendent
ok L f F ;
6. Board Adoption Date B ~ Resolution Number q. 4. _;?x-,L/ 7
Copies as follows: "Ilr
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Goid-To #2

July 2023



REGULAR MEETING

Agenda
Open Public Meetings Act
Roll Call
Salute to the Flag
Report of the Superintendent
Report of the President
Public Comments
General Business
Other Business
Adjournment



AGENDA

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION

September 11, 2024 6:00 p.m. (Reguiar Meeting)
Remote 90 Delaware Avenue

Mission Statement: Recognizing our proud traditions, diverse community, and partnerships, the mission of the PPSD provides an academically rigorous,
safe and nurturing educational environment by meeting the social, emotional and academic needs of our students as we prepare them for post-secondary
education and career.

Vision Statement: The district will be a leader of 215 century innovation where students develop habits of lifelong learning and excel academically to
become future-ready leaders.

l. OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS ACT

1. ROLL CALL

il REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT
IV. REPORT OF THE BOARD PRESIDENT

V. PUBLIC COMMENTS
{Two minutes per person)

VI. GENERAL BUSINESS

A. ltems Requiring a Vote
1. Presentation of Minutes
a. July 9, 2024 (Executive Session)
b. August 14, 2024 (Workshop)
c. August 21, 2024 (Regular)

2. Resolution Items (1-45)
Instruction & Program (1-13)
Operations (14-19)

Fiscal Management (20-33)
Personnel (34-36)
Governance (37)

Additional (38-45)

B. Commiftee Reports

e Facilities

¢ Family & Community Engagement
e Policy

o Technology

VIl.  OTHER BUSINESS

ViIl.  ADJOURNMENT



GENERAL BUSINESS CONSENT AGENDA.
FOR INSTRUCTION & PROGRAM, OPERATIONS,
FISCAL MANAGEMENT, PERSONNEL AND GOVERNANCE
September 11, 2024

INSTRUCTION & PROGRAM

j&P-1.

1&P-2.

1&P-3.

1&P-4.

1&P-5.

1&P-6.
1&P-7.

1&P-8.

1&P-9.

Approve acceptance of Nonpublic Textbook Aid Grant from the State of New
Jersey to provide textbooks for students attending nonpublic schools within the
City of Paterson, for the 2024-2025 school year, in the amount of $13,092.00.

Approve extension of the New Jersey l.earning Acceleration Program: High-
Impact Tutoring grant program; to_ provide targeted tutoring interventions for
students who have been’ dlsproportlonately aﬁQcted by the pandemrc for the
2024-2025 school year, at an amount not1o exceed $569 122, 49,

Approve acceptance of the Carl D. Perkms ‘Career and Technical Education
Grant Allocation . from the New Jersey Department of Education, for the
improvement of secondary and postsecondary career and technical education
programs, for the grant period of July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025, in the
amount of $188,400.00.

Approve the agreement wrth Bergen Communlty College to provrde a dental
hygiene experience for dental students, while providing preventive dental
services for uninsured children residing in Paterson, in the. Drstrlct’s Dental
Clinic, for the 2024 2025 school year, at no ‘cost. to the drstnct ,

Approve extensron of the contract for Credrt Recovery P!atform (RFP-463-21)
with Imagine Learning, LLC (formerly Edgenuity, Inc) for the 2024-2025 school
year, at an amount not to exceed $112,000.00. . .

MOVED TO WORKSHOP

Approve the use of therapy dogs at Schools 2 13 'Roberto Clemente and Dr.
Hani Awadallah, for the 2024-2025 school year, with Alliance for Therapy Dogs
(ATD) supplyrng an insurance certificate naming the district as an additional
insured, with a written notification to parents of students who may be in contact
with the therapy dog(s), outlining appropriate accommodations for students who
are allergic to or fearful of dogs, at no cost to the district. '

Approve rejecting all proposals for Statistical Consultant (RFP-445-25) as the
Board of Education decides. to abandon the project, the provision or
performance of the goods and/or services, for the 2024-2025 school year.

Approve acceptance-of the Chapter 193 funding and approve Catapult Learning
to provide services to Paterson students attending non-public schools, for the
2024-2025 school year, at an amount not to exceed $198,262.36.

{&P-10- -
{&P-12. Approve out of drstnct placementleducatlonal servrces for students

{&P-13. Approve the amended list of field trip destination '_s_r_tes far the 2024-2025 school

year.



OPERATIONS

0-14.

0O-16.

0-17.

0O-18.

0-19.

Approve award of a contract for Wilson Fundations Coaching (PPS-116-25) to
Wilson Language Training Corp., for the 2024-2025 school year, at an amount
not to exceed $111,000.00. .

Approve entering into an agreement with Up the Bar Educational Achievement,
to provide professional development to teachers on the ‘what' and ‘why’ of
adopting best practices but also guide them through the 'how' to achieve
tangible results, focusing on Sheltered English Instruction, for the 2024-2025
school year, at an amount not to exceed $42,500.00.

Approve vice principal Asha Edwards to participate in Harvard University online
professional development module: “Leading for Excellence and Equity™, during:
the 2024-2025 school year, in the amount of $1,995.00.

Approve award of contracts for Student Transportation Services (PPS-562-25)
to transport special needs and regular education students to in-district and out-
of-district schools, for the 2024-2025 school year, in the amount of
$3,985,209.88.

Approve award of quoted transportation contracts to various schools in-district
gnd out-of-district, for the 2024-2025 extended school year, in the amount of
250,199.42.

Approve attendance for twenty-nine (16) staff members to attend conferences/
workshops, in the amount of $22,488.17.

FISCAL MANAGEMENT

F-20.
F-21.

F-22.

F-23.

F-24.

F-25.

F-26.

Approve payment of bills and claims dated through September 11, 2024

Approve transfer of funds within the 2023-2024 school year budget for the
month of July 2024, so that no budgetary line-item account has been over-
expended and that sufficient funds are available to meet the district’s financial
obligations.

Acknowledge receipt and accept the Monthly Financial Report, Board Secretary
A148, for the month of July 2024.

Acknowledgé receipt and accept the Monthly Financial Report, Report of the
Treasurer A149, for the month of July 2024.

Approve payment for the gross payroll checks and direct deposits dated
August 2024,

Authorize the compietion of an application and receipt of a safety grant through
the New Jersey Schools Insurance Group (NJSIG), to provide members the
necessary resources to complete risk reduction projects and improve the safety
of the population NJSIG members serve, for the 2024-2025 fiscal year, in the
amount of $11,800.00.

Authorize the award of a cooperative pricing agreement with Haig Service
Corporation under the Ed-Data, for the procurement of burglar alarm



F-27.

F-28.

F-29.

F-30.

F-31.

F-32.

F-33.

monitoring/maintenance and related services, for the 2024-2025 school year, at
an amount not to exceed $600,000.00.

Authorize the award of a cooperative pricing agreement with WW. Grainger
Industrial under NJ Start, for the utilization of time and material contracts for the
procurement of feminine supplies and dispensers, as needed, for the 2024-
2025 school year, at an amount not to exceed $400,000.00.

Approve award of a contract for Security Vestibule at EWK School (PPS-294-
25) to RBUILD, LLC, for the 2024-2025 school year, at an amount not to
exceed $356,800.00.

Authorize the award of a cooperative pricing agreement with Envirocon under
the Ed-Data Services Cooperative, for the procurement of kitchen equipment
repairs, for the 2024-2025 school year, at an amount not to exceed $50,000.00.

Approve award of a contract for support and maintenance of proprietary
computer software and hardware to Horizon Software International, Inc., to
provide the Department of Food Services with the necessary annual
maintenance services agreement, beginning August 1, 2024 through July 31,
2025, at an amount not to exceed $29,076.05.

Approve award of a contract to Culinary Digital Inc., for the purpose of
implementing a new Initiative to digitize school lunch and/or breakfast menus,
with accompanying nutritional facts information for all district schools, but at a
contracted minimum of four, for the 2024-2025 school year, at an amount not to
exceed $10,000.00.

Approve award of a contract to Big Mix, LLC, to provide ServSafe training
(which will result in ServSafe safety certification) to all foodservice personnel,
during the 2024-2025 school year, at an amount not to exceed $6,500.00.

Approve award of a contract to ArchiveSocial, Inc., to help ensure Paterson’s
social website is digitally accessible per ADA guidelines, for the 2024-2025
school year, at an amount not to exceed $9,588.00.

PERSONNEL

P-34,

P-35.

P-36.

Approve the personnel recommendations of the Superintendent of Schools for
adoption at the September 11, 2024, board meeting.

Approve adoption and use of the Focal Point Model evaluation instrument
listing for the 2024-2025 school year for certificated staff members and
recommends its submission to the Commissioner of Education for review and
approval in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:6-122.

Approve research studies request through Spalding University — Wrathell
Gause: A Case Study of Teacher Recruitment and Retention in a High-Needs
Urban School District, during the 2024-2025 school year, at no cost to the
district.

GOVERNANCE

G-37.

Approve entering into an agreement with the YMCA of Paterson to conduct
physical and health education classes and extracurricular activities on its
premises at 128 Ward Street, Paterson, NJ, for students at Alonzo “Tambua”



Moody Academy and Young Men's Leadership Academy, for the 2024-2025
school year, at an amount not to exceed $175,500.00.

ADDITIONAL

1&P-38.

1&P-39.

1&P-40.

0-41.

0-42.

0-43.

0-44.

P-45.

Approve adoption and implementation of the revised Computer Science
curricula and courses of studies for Introduction to Artificial Intelligence for the
2024-2025 school year.

Approve award of a contract for an After School Instructional Music Program
(RFP-439-25) to Wharton Institute for the Performing Arts, for the 2024-2025
school year, at an amount not to exceed $376,308.00.

Approve entering into an agreement with Musical Instrument Museum for
participation in a virtual education program, for the 2024-2025 school vyear, at
not cost to the district.

Approve entering into an agreement with Susette Jaquette to provide
professional development for Eastside High School Algebra | teachers, for the
2024-2025 school year, at an amount not to exceed $8,075.00.

Approve entering into a contract with NOBOX, Inc., to provide professional
development training for instructional staff and program support for staff and
students at Joseph A. Taub School, to train and empower educators to create
and promote a student-centered, collaborative learning environment that
addresses specific students’ needs through professional planning, for the 2024-
2025 school year, at an amount not to exceed $5,370.00.

Approve ratification of the addendum to transportation contracts to add
additional days and additional aides, for the 2024-2025 school year, in the
amount of $10,413.00.

Approve award of quoted transportation contract to an out-of-district school, for

the 2024 extended school year, in the amount of $2,800.00.

Approve research studies request through William Paterson University —
Veronica Ricigliano: Building Administrators’ Perceptions of Their
Preparedness as leaders of Special Education, during the 2024-2025 school
year, at no cost to the district.



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
90 DELAWARE AVENUE
PATERSON, NEW JERSEY 07503

THE NEW JERSEY OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS ACT WAS ENACTED TO
ENSURE THE RIGHT OF THE PUBLIC TO HAVE ADVANCE NOTICE OF, AND
TO ATTEND THE MEETINGS OF THE PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL
DISTRICT, AS WELL AS OTHER PUBLIC BODIES AT WHICH ANY BUSINESS
AFFECTING THE INTEREST OF THE PUBLIC IS DISCUSSED OR ACTED
UPON.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THIS LAW, THE PATERSON
PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT HAS CAUSED ADEQUATE AND ELECTRONIC
NOTICE OF THIS MEETING:

Regular Meeting

September 11, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.
Remote

90 Delaware Avenue

Paterson, New Jersey

TO BE PUBLISHED BY HAVING THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE POSTED IN THE
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK OF THE CITY OF PATERSON, AT THE
ENTRANCE OF THE PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL OFFICES, ON THE
DISTRICT'S WEB SITE, AND BY SENDING NOTICE OF THE MEETING TO THE
ARAB VOICE, EL DIARIO, THE ITALIAN VOICE, THE NORTH JERSEY HERALD
& NEWS, AND THE RECORD.



TYPE OF MEETING: Regular Meeting DATE OF MEETING: September 11, 2024

ROLL CALL

Present Absent

Comm. Oshin Castillo-Cruz..........coii e,

Comm. Valerie Freeman......o.ooco e e

Comim. Eddie GONzZalez........coooon e s

Comm. Della MCCall.. .o s

Comm. Joel RamirezZ. ..o e e e

Comm. Mohammed Rashid. .......coovreni e

Comm. Nakima RedmoOn. ...

Comm. Kenneth SimmoONS. ..o,

Comm. Manuel Martingz. ...

Total




GENERAL BUSINESS

ltems Requiring a Vote
Presentation of Minutes
July 9, 2024 (Executive Session)
August 14, 2024 (Workshop)
August 21, 2024 (Regular)
Resolutions
Instruction and Program (1-13)
Operations (14-19)

Fiscal Management (20-33)
Personnel (34-36)
Governance (37)

Committee Reports
Facilities
Family and Community Engagement
Policy
Technology




Items Requiring a Vote



PRESENTATION
OF MINUTES



INSTRUCTION
&
PROGRAM



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resoiutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioritiexs and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Educzation.

Recommendation/Resolution: Department of Special Education Programs

WHEREAS, Priority 1, Goal 1 of the 2019-2024 Strategic Plan of the Patersen Public Schools provides for effective academic
programs to increase student achievement;

WHEREAS, the district has been granted $13,092.00 the State of New Jersey in Non-Public Textbook Aid for textibooks for
nonpublic school students: and

WHEREAS, the grant funds will be used solely for students attending non-public schools within the district in accordance with
applications filed by the individual schools within the State of New Jersey for Nonpublic Texthook Aid;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED. that the Paterson Board of Education accept the Nonpublic Textbook Aid Grant for the
State of New Jersey in the amount of $13,092.00 to provide textbooks for students attending nonpublic schools within the district

for the 2024-2025 school year.

Compassion House Ouireach Ministry $1,739.00
Dawn Treader Christian School $5,114.00
Saint Gerard School $6,238.00
APPROVALS REQUIRED
1. Submitted by _ Chery! D. Coy, Assistant Superintendent of Special Education & Programs | Z@/ }74'
(Name, Title) Date* 7

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

Superintendent, DepLty, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, etc,

| LEGAL DEFARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval ' | Does Not Require Board Approval _]_

3. Verification by Legal Department M g;‘_\ .\ ! | %’ ;E./_ o 5? /Q"} Z_,
: - -
LW 4 j _—
Funds Available | ﬂ Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget ltem ]_—|
I A | _ |
Account No. 20.501.100.640.503 $ 5,114.00 — Dawn Treader
20.501.100.640.507 $ 6,239.00 - St. Gerard’s
20.501.100.640.524 $ 1.739.00 - Compassion House
TOTAL $13,092.00

et %Z’;;/l‘{

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number q" / {- 3 */'f Z-.-P- f

Copies as follows:
While-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

Non-Pub Schools SM July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1 All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to oris specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Intent to Accept the New Jersey Learning Acceleration Program: High-Impact Tutoring Grant
YR 2 Extension by NJDOE [24-25]

WHERFAS, The NJDOE supports local education agencies (LEAs) efforts as they respond to students’ increased
academic needs and the necessity to accelerate learning by proposing a state-supported tutoring initiative. This has
become a priority strategy as high-impact tutoring is an effective, research-based method LEAs can use to optimize
learning acceleration. NJDOE has extended the project period for Round 1 and Round 2 awardees of the 1.earning
Acceleration Program: High Impact Tutoring Grant through June 30, 2025.

WHEREAS, the initiative provides targeted funding to districts for high-dosage, intensive tutoring. This project
optimizes funding for Paterson Public Schools in the amount not to exceed $569,122.49 to provide targeted tutoring
through identified vendors or organizations in addition to schools and districts that meet established, research-based

criteria.

WHEREAS, the goal of this grant opportunity is to prioritize high-impact tutoring interventions for students who
have been disproportionately affected by the pandemic. This opportunity prioritizes districts with elementary schools
and their students in grades three (3) and four (4) but will allow LEAs awarded the grant to serve additional students

as needed.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Paterson Board of Education approves that the district accepts the
extension of the Jersey Learning Acceleration Program: High-Impact Tutoring grant program for the amount not to
exceed $569,122.49 for School year 24-25. Grant period ends June 30, 2025.

r rﬁr
i r"\ :I &

1. Submitted by _ Joanna Tsimpedes, Assistant Superintendent < L AAAT RS 7a 8-29-24

{Name, Title) Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator —

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, efc.
| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | | Does Not Require Board Approval l
3. Verification by Legal Department %. SL{-’V{M&}/— -
Date

!_FundsAvaiiable | e Funds Not Needed I_ | Non-Budget ltem

Account No. ﬁgfj s

4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminis{ztor /LZJ ol (__;Z 4 M& féﬂiﬁ?
{“ A W - %Zi%) J)__fi

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number ﬂ/ﬁ/_fvf;é{_

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

5. Approval by Superintende

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1 All Board resolutions must clearly stale how thal program/iniliative refates 1o or is specifically cannected o the Priorities and Geals

contained in the Straleglc Plan.
2. This resclution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of E cducation.

‘kins Career and Technical Education Grant Allocati «»ii Acceplance

Recommendation/Resolution:SY 24

WHEREAS. Paterson- A Promising Tomorrow Strategic Plan. Goal # 1- Teaching & Learning is to crcate studcaat-centered
Jearning environment to prepare students for career, college readiness and lifelong Jearning, and

WHEREAS, “Perkins V,” the reauthorization of Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Act of 2006, is the principal
source of federal funding 1o states for the improvement of secondary and post-secondary carcer and technical edwcation

programs; and

WHEREAS, Perkins defines carcer and technical education as organized cducational activitics that offer a sequenice of courses
that provides students with the academic and technical knowledge and skills the stndents need to prepare for further education
and for the carcers in current or cmerging employment scctors. Career and technical education mcludes competency based
applied learning that contributes to student’s academic knowledge, higher order reasoning. and problem-solving sXkills, work
attitudes, general employability skills, and oceupation-specific skills; and

WHEREAS, there is no matching requirements for the Paterson Public Schools for this grant; and
BE IT THEREFORE, RESOLVED, that pending final and full approval {rom the New Jersey Department of Edycation, the
Paterson Public Schools District Board of Education accepts the Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Grant

Allocation in the amount of $188,400 for the grant period July 1, 2024 through Junc 30, 2025 for the purposcs stated above.

PPROVALS REGUIRED

1. Submitted by | Shenita L. Davis Y ";?#BL;
Director of Secondary Education Dale
i
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator ( !b W w g \5 aw
SuperintendeM, Deputy, Assistant Superiniendent, Date

or Business Administrator, elc.

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY Esg:c;i'ﬁ Board Does Not Require Board Approval

| 3. Verification by Legal Department Mﬂ\ﬁk ,i g M’L./%hr ,}5\ B g /,L,_] L—LS‘
\_‘_/ \ _) /5- Date !

lFunds Available x Funds Not Avaiiable B Funds Not Needed | Non-Budget em |

Account No. 2037 R (4_3 ((NL’)
4., Certification of Funds — Business Administrator /yée/ ;/ ﬁ%"ﬁﬁ ﬂ%’fﬁ
ole

Signature® ! [
5. Approval by Superintend?/ / ﬂJ M

L~

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution

Number q— /{-X,_'L/_I;ﬁg

Copies as follows: White-To Boarg Office CGreen-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2 July 2023




w

1.

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates 1o or is specifically connected to the Prioriiess and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date pefore the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Approve an Agreement with Beroen Community College.

WHEREAS, the District's 2019-2024 Strategic Plan’s Priority il to establish and grow viable partrerships with
parents, educational institutions, and community organizations to support Paterson Public Schools educational
programs, advance student achievement and enhance communication.

WHEREAS, the District has a long-standing community partnership with Bergen Community College ('BCC") to
provide preventative dental care at the District's Dental Clinic for uninsured, school-aged children residing in the

City of Paterson;

WHEREAS, for the past twenty years of this partnership, senior dental hygiene students and their faculty
supervisors from BCC have been providing dental health instruction, cleaning teeth, taking x-rays, and applying
fluoride and sealants one day per week, from September through June, at no cost to the District;

WHEREAS, continued coliaboration with BCC is necessary to ensure the ongoing provision of preventive dental
services for uninsured school-aged children in Paterson, while giving dental hygiene students valuable ciinical

experience with appropriate supervision,
WHEREAS, the parties agree to renew their agreement with no changes in terms or conditions.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the District approves this agreement with Bergen Community
College, accepts the terms and conditions as written, and formally authorizes all action to effectuate same during

the 2024-2025 school year at no cost to the District.

APP. LS REQUIR

. Submitted by M \Eﬁm e _XJT/IL//OQ«Z/ .

6.

Copies as follows:

Certification of Funds - Busin
A/ Sighature
D M
. Approval by Superintendent A CUANA~ %‘) - t -

Shenita Davis, Director of Se Education Date]
Approval by Divisional Administr - 81 N '3\"
ent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, - Dale ——
or Business Administrator, etc.
| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | N | Does Not Require Board Approval | |
Verification by Legal Department _ jé F gpﬂ_,[ 24
Dale

[ Funds Available | [Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed [ [ Non-Budget ttem ]

Account No. _NIA

- / =
ess Adminigtrator M ;y; @mf

Board Adoption Date

~__ Resolution Number fz‘ _ﬂ - 52 "/;/ I"" p - ‘{’

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2
July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions musi cleariy state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prio rities and Goals

contained in the Stralegic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of EC} ucation.

Recommendation/Resolution: Imagine Learning (formerly Edgenuity) contract exiension use for the 2024-2025 s chool year.

PURPOSE: Resolution of the School District of the City of Paterson, County of Passaic, State of New Jersey, fo
permit the use of the Credit Recovery Platform, RFP-463-21 for the 2024-2025 school year.

WHEREAS, At the board of education meeting of May 17, 2023, resolution number 13, a contract was approved by
the board, for the contract extension for 2023 - 2025 school years awarding a contract for Credit Recovery Platform,
RFP-463-21, lo Imagine Learning, LLC (formerly known as Edgenuity, Inc.); and

WHEREAS, The District Administration has deemed the services from the vendor to be “effective and efficient” as
required for extension under 18A:18A-42 and that it has also been considered necessary to continue the contracted

services by the vendor; and

WHEREAS, There will be no changes to the terms and conditions of the contract and an allowance was made in the
RFP specifications for an extension of this contract; and

WHEREAS, The awarding of these contracts is in line with the Five-Year Strategic Plan 2019-2024, Goal Area # 1:
Teaching and Learning; now

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Paterson Public School District approves the use of Imagine Learning,
LLC (formerly Edgenuity, Inc.) for the 2024-2025 school year, for the not-to-exceed amount of $112,000.00 pending

budget approval.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by  Shenita Davis, Director of Secondary Education A _August 7, 2024

{Name, Tlﬂe) Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator @ - 9 I[j_/low
Supe ntendent puly, Assistant Supenntendenl L IDate

iness Administrator, etc.

| LEGAL DEFARTMENT USE ONLY Requ;es Board Approval ] -.}L_ ] Does Not Require Board Approval |

3. Verification by Legal Department

w4 \ﬁW

Account No.

v/ Funds Not Available | Funds NotNeeded | | Non-Budget ltem [ ]

7
4. Certification of Funds — Business Administra P& - 53/- j0- 50— (53. o ﬁ ? 5[z

Signature Date
/

~. 7
5. Approval by Superintend aAl—r 4_)‘ M - );?,
= [ > ' Dael

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number ?' // = .:»f‘u;I "f" /f° fg = 5
/

Copies as follows: e
White-To Board Cffice Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administraior Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

-t

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
' RESOLUTION FORM

1. Al Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals ¢

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent’s office according to the cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Partnership with Alliance for Therapy Dogs for the 2024-2025 School Year

WHEREAS, PPS 2, 13, Roberto Clemente, & Dr. Hani Awadallah, request authorization to occasionally bring one or more therapy
dogs into the school for the benefit of their students dealing with grief, loss and separation.

WHEREAS, documented benefits from working or visiting with a therapy dog include reduced stress, improved physical and
emotional well-being, low blood pressure, decreased anxiety, improved self-esteem and normalization of the enviromment, lowering
stress levels thus improving academic achievement, creating space for students to gain comfort thereby iaking thieir mind off of
emotion stressors ; and learning to cope with various forms of grief, loss, and separation as reflected in District Goal 4 Social-

Emotional Learning Objectives 1,3 and,4.

WHEREAS, Alliance for Therapy Dogs (ATD) will be required to sign a written statement agreeing to comply with various standards
and procedures;

WHEREAS, Alliance for Therapy Dogs (ATD) will also supply an insurance certificate naming the District as an additional insured,
and documenting fiability coverage for the therapy dog and its handler(s), with policy limits not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence
and an annual aggregate limit not less than $3,000,000;

WHEREAS, the School Principals will provide written notification to parents of students who may be in contact with the therapy
dog(s), outlining appropriate accommodations for students who are allergic to or fearful of dogs, and appropriate etiqueite for

interacting with therapy dogs.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education approves the use of therapy dogs at [PPS 2, 13, Roberio
Clemente, & Dr. Hani Awadallah] during the 2024-2025 school year, subject to the conditions described here, at NO COST the

District. —

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by Nahed Badawy, Assistant Superintendent, Unit II Schools/'l/; é _/é August 12, 2024
— [

T {Name, Title) Daie

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superiniendent, : Date
or Business Administrator, etc.

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | iﬁ;:‘;ﬁ Board | Does Not Require Board Approval | |

3. Verification by Legal Department kw M A_C;,‘ i?l... i 9 I,_L,_I /

= \____ Date !
Funds Available || Funds Neot Avallaﬂlf’ | | Funds Not Needed I | Non-Budget item |__|
= I
Account No. ,
4. Certification of Funds — Business Administrator 3
Signature ate

5. Approval by Superintendent

W_

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution
_ Number 7-;5‘3%11?/2-7

Copies as follows: -
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2




6.

’ PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1 All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan. _
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to culoff date before the meeting of the Board of Edwcation.

Recommendation/Resolution: _Department of Federal Programs CANCELLATION — STATISTICA. 1.
CONSULTANT - RFP-445-25 — 8 2024-2025

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for obtaining the most competitive
and responsive proposal for goods and/or services; and

WHEREAS, under the Authorization of the Business Administrator formal Request for Proposals were
solicited for Statistical Consultant, RFP-445-25 for the 2024-2025 school year(s). The solicitation was
advertised in the North Jersey Herald and Bergen Record on June 4, 2024, and posted on the District’s
website, out of which three (3) vendor(s) responded and proposals are on file in the Purchasing

Department; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to 18A:18A-22(c), the Board of Education decides to abandon the project for
provision or performance of the goods and/or services; and

WHEREAS, the rejection of all proposals is in line with the 5 Year Strategic Plan 2019-2024,
Goal Area #1: Teaching & Learning; and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the District Superintendent supports the abowve-mentioned
recommendation that all proposals be rejected at this time as the Board of Education decides to abandon the

project, the provision or performance of the goods and/or services.

APPROVALS REQUIRED
Submitted by Marguerite Sullivan, Director of Federal Pfgr;l_ ; ,M’M é S{gtﬁ—- o S’/ ‘,? b4 ﬂ?ﬁ[
L.r" U / A D. — . =

(Name, Title) _&/ﬁ—z}({

fate 7

Approval by Divisional Administrato

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent,
or Business Administrator, eic.

|—-LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval . | Does Not Require Board Approval |
Verification by Legal Department g &% 2(\\,-— S/ / WAy / LL;‘
I : Cae '
[ Funds Available Fuhaa-hiot Available Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget ltem ] }/‘

Account No. - _ 4

Certification of Funds ~ Business Admjggtrator _J k/ %ﬁﬂfw:"_ 3 & /:7}’ ‘,Jb’
Signature = ~ Dde

Dat

”

Approval by Superinte

Resolution Number

Board Adoption Date

Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-Te #1 Gold-To #2
July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Edu cation.

Recommendation/Resolution: Department of Special Education Programs
CATAPULT LEARNING LLC

WHEREAS, the District’s priority is effective academic programs under the 2019-2024 Strategic Plan. The Department of Special Education
has aligned programs to meet this priority. The placement of this stdent will achieve this priority through implementation of hisher IEP; and

WHEREAS, the District is eligible for State Aid-Chapter 193 Non-public and IDEA Federal funding to provide services to Paterson students
attending non-public schools; and

WHEREAS, the District will comply with the terms and conditions of the grants and target grant funds for the academic advancement and
achievement of the students and expend the funds in the most effective and efficient manner; and

WHEREAS, the District Legal Counsel has reviewed the coniract with Catapult Leamning and found the terms to be acceptable as written;
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the District accepts the Chapter 193 Funding and approve Catapult Learning to provide services
for Paterson students attending Non-public schools for the 2024-2025 school year, as listed below, at a total cost not to exceed $198,262.36.,

September 12. 2024 — June 30, 2025
Chapter 193 Services:

Initial Exam & Classification *$1,326.17 per pupil x 7 pupils = $9,283.19 (rounding -$.19) = §9,283.00

Annual Exam & Classification *$ 380.00 per pupil x 13 pupils = $4,940.00

Corrective Speech Evaluations *$ 930.00 per pupitx O pupils = $ 0.00

Supplementary Instruction *$ 826.00 per pupil X 21 pupils = $17,346.00

*prorated at 100%

IDEA Services:

Counseling Services $112.21 x 216 hrs. = $24,237.36

Speech Services $ 157.48 x 400 hrs. = $62,992.00

In-Class Support Teacher $ 94.10 x 800 hrs, = $56,460.00

In-Class Support Paraprofessional $ 38.34 x 600 hrs. = $23,004.00
APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by  Cheryl D. Coy, Assistant Superintendent of Special Education Services & Programs ? / 9 /2- 47[

(Name, Title) Date '

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, ~ Date
or Business Administrator, etc.
LEGAL DEFPARTIENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | | Does Not Require Board Approval | |
3. \Verification by Legal Depariment - jf & A El
;E@L _,..Lf I. ‘%— —
|' Funds Availzble ' Funds Not Available |U Funds Not Needed | Non Budget ltem
205062003206570910000002 % 17.346.00 Supplemental Instruction
205072003206570591 0000002 5 14.223.00 Initia} and Annual Examinations
205082003206570910000002 $ 0.00 Corrective Speech
Account No. 202502003206550910000001 $ 166,693.36 (IDEA Services)

4. Cerification of Funds — Business Admiry

5. Approval by Superintende oL TA , S E g;)q g'.)kf

Date
6. Board Adoption Date B Resolution Number ? / / ‘;? -Sg/_ff ,0- ‘-?
Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

Catapult Learning  REQ# 2557 SM July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goais

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Edu cation.

Recommendation/Resoiution: Approve contracts with nursing services providers for the 2024-2025 school year,

WHEREAS, the District’s priority under the 2019-2024 Strategic Plan is to promote student-centered teaching zmnd learning, and the
Department of Special Education has aligned its programs to meet this priority;

WHEREAS, the District is required to identify, evaluate, and address the unique educational needs of each student ww-ith a disability;

WHEREAS, consistent with N.JA.C. 6A:14-5.1(c)(1), the District may contract for the provision of related services by private
providers who are appropriately licensed and credentialed according to State statutes and rules;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board approves the following contracts with private prov-iders of 1:1 nursing
services, effective September 5, 2024 through June 30, 2025 at an annual cost not to exceed the amounts listed:

) . . CostPer | ESY | RSY | Total | Total
Nursing Services Provider Name Day Days | Days Days Cost
_STAY WELL SERVICES - SRL 5233358, LU 5268320 I $560 - | 360 | 360 $2i%_60_6_(f
1 — =, .
— Total Cost Nof fo Excepa: $H1 .00

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by  Chery! D. Coy, Assistant Superintendent of Special Education Services & Programs i
(Name, Title) 1Date f

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator -
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, = Date
or Business Administrator, etc.

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | Does Not Require Board Approval

3. Verification by Legat Department WMJ /—f ’ﬁ; %/(J?./}f o 2‘7’2'7 i Z_}{

[ Funds Available ' HﬁkkMAvarlakMJ | | Funds Not Needed | Non-Budget Item |_ |
. A -
Account No. 11 000 217 320 6567 000 0000 00QQ . $201,600.00

4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminigrator Z/M o/
Signalure
5. Approval by Superintend ﬁ/\) /M
6. Board Adoption Date - Resolution Number E -/ /- I4) T+ P~ /0

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yeliow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

Jate

STAYWELL NURSING  REQ# 2666 SM
July 2023



: '» PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1, All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cuioff date before the meeting of the Board of Edu cation.

Recommendation/Resolution: Approve contracts with nursing services providers for the 2024-2025 school year,

WHEREAS, the District’s priority under the 2019-2024 Strategic Plan is to promote student-centered teaching and learning, and the
Department of Special Education has aligned its programs to meet this priority;

WHEREAS, the District is required to identify, evaluate, and address the unique educational needs of each student vwith a disability;

WHEREAS, consistent with N.JA.C. 6A:14-5.1(c)(1), the District may contract for the provision of related services by private
providers who are appropriately licensed and credentialed according to State statutes and rules;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board approves the following contracts with private provriders of 1:1 nursing
services, effective September 5, 2024 through June 30, 2025 at an annual cost not to exceed the amounts listed:

. . . CostPer | ESY | RSY | Total Total

Nursing Services Provider Name Day | Days Days Days Cost
| PREFERRED HOME HEALTH — AAR 5263204 $552 | - 186 186 $102.672 00

— [ | : ==
STARLIGHT AGENCY - A 5264466 | %504 | - 186 186 $93,744.00
- - B B Total Cost Not to Exceed: _$196416.00

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by Cheryi D. Coy, Assistant Superintendent of Special Education Services & Program

(Name, Title) ,

2. Approval by Divisiona! Administrator
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, ot
or Business Administrator, etc.
| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY Requires Board Approval | Does Not Require Board Approval |
3. Verification by Legal Department . OQ . Mj\ﬂ\/" - 25’/ 1) [ (s 2
; [ 17 Date
| Funds Avaiable | , J FundsNotAvailsile, | | FundsNotNeeded | | Non-Budget item ]
Account No. 11 000 217 320 657 000 0000 000 $196,416.00 B
4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminis J&'q/ /
Signature -

5. Approval by Superintendent M/IZ.ID_ M o Z

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number _I_ci: .:‘_/ -4 H-/IWF -/ ;"
/

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy~  Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To#1  Gold-To#2

S
July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that progranyinitiative relates to or is specifically connexcted to the Priorities
and Goals contained in the Strategic Plan.

2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting ©F the Board of
Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Approve tuition contracts with out-of-district schools for sindents with disa bilities.

WHEREAS, the District’s priority under the 2019-2024 Strategic Plan is to promote student-centered teachingy and learning, and the
Department of Special Education has aligned its programs to meet this priority;

WHEREAS, the District is required to provide a {ree, appropriate public education for all students, including special education services and
placements that are tailored to the unique needs of students with disabilities;

WHEREAS, students whose Individualized Education Plans (IEP’s) warrant out-of-district placement are entitled to aittend receiving schools
free of charge, at the District’s expense, pursuant te a written contract concerning the tuition charges, costs, terms, c.onditions, services and
programs to be provided for each student;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE 1T RESOLVED, that the Board approves the following tuition contracts with out-of-district schools for students
with disabilities, effective July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025 (including ESY), at an annual cost not to exceed the arnounts listed

RSY, ESY, or ) Account e
School Name " # Students | #Days | Per Diem Rate Number ;g:ig‘;‘;“e;
Allegro School RSY 2 210 $589.25 _11.000.100.566 $247 485.00
Allegro Schoaol - 1.1 Aide 2 210 $185.00 11.000.100.566 $77.700.00
|
L Arc of Essex Countv (The) RSY 7 210 $361.00 11.000.100.566 $530.670.00 I
Arc of Essex County (The) 1.1 Aide i 4 210 $250.00 11.000.100.566 $210,000.07
Banvan School RSY 3 203 $336.30 11.000.100.566 $204.806.70
Banvan School 1.1 Aide 3 203 $235.00 11.000.100.566 $143.115.00
Banjasn School RSY 5 180 338388 11.000.100.566 $345.492.00 =]
Bergen Center for Child Development (The) | RSY 4 210 ~§370.33 11.000.100.566 | $310,077.20
Bergen Center for Child Development (The| | 1.1 Aide | 4 210 $250.00 11.000.100.566 $210,600.00
Benway School RSY 7 214 $468.33 11.000.100.566 | $701,558.34
Benway School —_JI. 1.1 aide 1 214 $196.00 11,000.100.566 $£41 944 .60
| — Benway School RSY 2 184 $468.33 11.600.100.566 $172.345.44
Benway School 1.1 Aide ] 184 $252.00 | 11.000.100.566 $46.368.00
Bergen County Special Services (ESY} RSY 3 1 mos. $8.225.00 11.000.565.657 $24 675.00
Bergen County Special Services (ESY) RSY 25 1 mos. $5,550.00 | 11.000.565.657 $138,750.00
| Bergen County Special Services (ESY) RSY 1 ] mos. $14.000.00 | 11.000.565.657 $14.000.00
Berpen County Special Services (ESY) .1 aide i 1 mos. $6400.00 | 11.000.565.657 $6,400.00
_Bergen County Special Services (ESY) . 1.1 aide L ——3 1 mos. $4.250.60 | 11.000.565.657 | $21,250.00
S ! .
Calais School RSY 1 210 343036 | 11.000.100.566 $90375.60
Chancetlor Academy RSY L2 203 $459.15 11.000.100.566 $186.414.90
Chancellor Academy | 1.1 Aide 1 203 $227.00 | 11.000.100.566 46.081.00
"~ Children’s Therapy Center (The) [ RSY 5 206 | $495.00 11.000.100.566 | $513.970.00
Children’s Therapy Center (The | | L1 Aide 1 206 $225.60 11.000.100.566 | $46.350.00
Children’s Therapy Center (The| RSY 1 183 $499.00 11.000.100.566 $91317.00 |
Children’s Theragy Center {The) 1.1 Aide 1 183 $225.00 11.000.100.566 $41.175.00
" Celebrate the Children RSY 24 203  $484.00 11.900.100.566 §72 358 048.00
Celebrate the Children 1.1 Aide 24 203 $190.00 11.000.100.566 $925 680.00
Celebrate the Children RSY ] 186 $484.00 11.000.100.566 $50,024.00
Celebrate the Children 11Ade | 1 186 $190.00 11.000.100.566 $35.340.00 |
Commission for the Blind {The: RSY 16 10 mos. $242.00 11.000.216.320 $38.720.00 |
- Commission for the Blind (The RSY 3 10 mos. $577.50 11.006.216.320 $17.325.00
Commission for the Blind (The) RSY 2 10 mos. $1.606.00 151.000.216.320 $32,120.00 l
IC Comerstone Dav School | RsY 3 | 220 $472.75 | 11.000100565 | $312015.00
{ Crossroads Academy (LCEC) RSY [ T $48200 | 11.000100.566 | $103790.00




[ Crossroads Academy (1.CEC) L 1lAide | 1 214 $220.00 11.000.100.566 | $47.080.00 |
David Grezory School RSY 7 210 | $30794 11.000.100.566 $776,008 80
David Gregory School 1.1 Atde 7 216 3195.00 11.000.100.56 & £491 400.00
© DeronSchool {The) RSY E— 210 $382.77 11000100566 | $80381.70
I Deron School (Thel RSY 2 210 $422 .48 171.000100.566 | $177,441.60
~ Deron School (The 1.1 Aide 2 210 $236.00 11.000.100.566G £96,600.00
East Mountain ] RSY | 2 210 $500.00 | 11.000100566 |  $21000000
Essex Valley School RSY 1 200 $475.00 11.600.100.566 £95 95000
| Essex Yalley School ] RSY i 180 $475.00 11.600.100.566 $85.500.00 |
= ECLC of New Jerser = _ RSY 4 200 $440.39 11.000.100.566 $352 312.00
ECLC of New Jersev 1.1 Aide 2 200 $175.00 11.600.160.566 $70.000.00
Felician School = RSY 10 204 $365.34 11.000.100566 | §745203.60 |
| Felician School 1.1 Aide ] 204 $225.00 11.000.100.566 $229 500.00
Felician School RSY 1 183 $365.34 11.600.100.566 6685722
| Felician School L |
Forum School (The) ~ RSY I 8 198 $463.00 | 11000100566 | $733392.00 |
Forum School {The) 1.1 4 198 $265.00 11.000.100.566 $209,880.00
Greenbrook Academy RSY 1 200 3492.85 11.000.100.566 | $98570.00 |
High Point School T RSY 4 | 208 $345.08 11.000.100.566 S287 106.56
Holmstead School RSY 1 | 200 $376.38 11000100566 | $75276.00
msiead >Choo’ [ ! L 875376.00
Lakeview Learning Center RSY 4 20 $475.00 11.000.100.566 $399 600.00.
~Lakeview Leaming Center 1.1 Aide 2 210 $300.00 ] 1.0{)0.100.566_" | $126.000.00
Lesacy Treatment Services RSY = 212 $424 35 11.050100.566 |  $89.96220 |
B Mountain Lakes — Lake Drive ESY 9 1 mos. $8.300.00 11.000.100.562 $74 700.00
Mountain Lakes ~ Take Drive 1.1 Aide 4 1 mos. $3.679.00 11.000.100.562 $14.712.00
Mountain Lakes — Lake Drive o1 1 1 mos. $255.00 11,000.216.320 | $255.00 |
| - Mountain Lakes — Lake Drive PT 1 Imos. | $480.00 11.000.216.320 | $480.00
Mountain Lakes — Lake Drive oT L 1 mos. $12000 | 11.000216.320 $120.00
Mountain Lakes — Lake Drive oT 1 1 mos. $240.00 11.000.216.320 $240.00
— New Beginnings ESY 4 1 mos. 347894 11.000.100.566 $57 472.80
New Beginnings 1.1 Aide/ESY ] 1 mos. $305.00 11.000.106.566 $5.150.00
New Beginnings RSY 32 212 $478.90 11.000.100.566 | $3.249.128.96
New Beginnings 1.1 Aide 5= 212 $305.00 11.000.100.566 $323 300.00
New Besinnings RSY i 182 $£478.94 11.006.100.566 $87,167.08
New Jersey Elks (NJEDDA Elem,) RSY 37 210 $425.83 R B $3,308,699.10
New Jersey Elks (INJEDDA Elem. ) 1.1 Aide 15 210 $150.60 11.006.100.566 $598 500.00
i New Jersey Elks (MIEDDA Elem. ) RSY 9 186 $425.83 11.000.100.566 $712.839.42
New Jersev Elks (NJEDDA Elem., | 1.1 Aide 5 186 $190.00 11.000.106.566 $176.700.00
= New Jersey Elks (NJEDDA HS| RSY 16 210 $43551 | 11.000.100.566 $1463313.60 |
New Jersev Elks (WJEDIA HS | = 1.1 Aide 8 210 $150.00 _11.000.106.566 $319.200.00
New Jersey Elks {MIEDDA HS) RSY 5 186 $435.51 11.000.100.566 $405.02430
New Jersey Elks (MJEDDA HS) 1.1 Aide 1 | 186 $150.00 11.006.1006.566 $35340.00
New Roads School (Somerset) RSY 1 180 $407.94 11.000.100.566 |  $73.42920
 Mosth Hudson Academy RSY 5 203 $330.37 11.000.100.565 $335325.55
North Hudson Academy RSY 3 182 $330.37 11.000.100.566 | $180.382.02
Phoenix Center (The | RSY 2 198 $449.78 11.000.100.566 $178.112 .88
Pillar Care Continuum (CPNJ) RSY 2 210 $428.10 J1.000.100.366 | $179.802.06
__ Pillar Care Continuum (CPNJ) RSY 9 210 342810 11.000.100.566 $792382.50
i Pillar Care Continuum (CPNJ| 1.1 Aide 6 210 $245.00 11.000.100.566 $308 700.00
Reed Academ RSY 3 210 | 8649.62 11.000.100.566 $409260.60
- _ __ | | _ _
Shejrard Preparatory HS RSY = 1 213 $336.60 14.000.100.566 $71 695,80 |
Shepard Preparatory HS R8Y 1 183 $336.60 11.000.100.566 $61 597.80 i
Spectrum 360  RSY = 205 $457.51 11.000.100.566 | $93789.55 |




[ Speotrum 360 RSY ] 20 1 843527 11.000.100.56 6 $03.330.35
- $pectrum 360 1.1 Aide 2 | 205 $210.00 11.000.100.566 $86.100.00
St. Joseph School for the Blinds RSY s |z | $s537.66 11.060.100.566 $564 543 .00
St, Joseph Scheol for the Blinds RSY ] 180 $537.66 11.000.100.566 $96,778.80
Windsor Bergen Academy RSY 1 . 213 $347.20 11.000.100.56¢6 $73.957 86
i Windsor School RSY 210 $450,50 11.000.100.566 | $567.630.00
Windsor School |\ _RSY 2 210 $250.06 11.006.100.566 $105.000.00
= Windsor School RSY 1 180 $450.50 11.0006.100.566 $81,090.00
Windsor Leamning Center ESY ] 30 $354.50 11.000.100.566 £10.635.00
1= Windsor Leaming Center RSY 13 210 $354.50 11.000.100.566 $967.785.00
Windsor Learning Center 1.1 Aide 1 210 $250.00 11.000.100.566 $52.500.00
Windsor Learning Center RSY 3 180 $354.50 11.000.100.566 $191.430.00
I Windsor Prep H.S. RSY 6 213 $317.96 11.000.100.566 $40639122
Windsor Prep H.S. 1.1 Aide 1 213 $185.96 11.000.100.566 $39,609.48
‘Windsor Prep H.S. RSY 2 183 $317.99 11.000.100.566 $116,384.34
~ FedCap School 123-24 §Y | ~ RSY ! 28 | $467.00  11.000.100.566 $13.076.00
FedCap School i23-24 SY 1.1 Ade i 28 | $274.00 11.000.100.566 $7.672.00
|
Lakeview Learning Center 123-24 SY RSY 1 14 $475.00 11.060.160.566 $6,650.00
|
New Beginnings (23-24 SY) 1.1 Aide 1 59 1 3280.00 11.000.100.566 $16.520.00
|
New Jersey Elks (MIEDDA 23-245Y1 | RSY 1 IE $427.05 11.000.100.566 $5.551.65
New Jersey Elks (NJEDDA 23-24 §Y) 1.1 Aide 1 13 $190.00 11.000.100.566 $2.470.60
St. Joseph's School for the Blind RSY 1 | 54 $507.23 11.000.100.566 $27.390.42
1
Westbridze Academy RSY 1 |26 $474.00 11.000.100.566 $12.324.00
Total: $30,984 533.14
1. Submitied by Cheryl D. Cov, Assistant Superintendent of Special Education Services & Programs q _[_.7)
{Name, Title) ~AHate
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, etc.
LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE | Requires Board K Does Not Require Board
ONLY Approval Approval _
3. Verification by Legal Department “g M K { 2 [2et
— - @ = T Date
Funds Available | Funds Not Funds Mot | Non-Budget ltem
Available Needed |
Varicus (see attached list) $30,084,532.14

Account No,

4. Cenification of Funds — Business Administyfior
W/)o Nfewe ts
Resolution Number E /- gﬁfa

5. Approval by Superintendent

6. Board Adoption Date

cAn/ el ﬂ%ﬁ

/73/,9(/

|gnature

Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy

8/15/2024 ZD

Yellow-To Busingss Administrator

Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

Sept.2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education,

Recommendation/Resolution: Update to the 2024-2025 Field Trip Destinations List

WHEREAS, the districts’ 5 Year Strategic Plan: Paterson- A Promising Tomorrow’s Goal 1 is to create a student-
centered learning environment to prepare students for career, college readiness and lifelong learning, and ;

WHEREAS, field trips afford students a firsthand educational experience that is not available in the classroom, and;

WHEREAS, the Assistant Superintendents have approved/recommended the addition of the attached fie1d trip
locations;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Paterson Board of Education accepts the addition of the attached list of
approved destinations as appropriate field trip sites for the students of the Paterson Public Schools for the 2024-2025

school year.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by  Joanna Tsimpedes, Assistant Superintendent (&0‘:’_"#12 g};ﬂg; _8-29-24

{Name, Title) Date

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator - -
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, etc.

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | | Does Not Require Board Approval |
3. Verification by Legal Department / ) 7_4
ifate

[Funds Available | [ 7 Funds Not Needed | |Non-Budget ltermn

Account No.

4. Certification of Funds — Business Admini trator/%/q’ Z %M& ﬁ :
£
5. Approval by Superintend ? PpE
v ‘“ aid

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number - / /- A Ly f - 13
Copies as foltows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To#1  Gold-To#2

July 2023



OPERATIONS



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programiinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prio rities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
5 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Ed ucation.
Recommendation/Resolution is to comply with purchasing laws for the acquisition of Wilson Fundations Coaching, PPS-
116-25 for the 2024-2025 school year(s).

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for complying with the New Jersey purchasing laws for
obtaining the most competitive and responsive bid for goods and/or services; and '

WHEREAS, the Associate Chief Academic Officer of Academic Services Department determined that the district has a need for
Witson Fundations Coaching, PPS-116-25 forthe 2024-2025 school year(s) and provided the specifications for this Formal public
bid process; and

WHEREAS, five (5) vendors were mailed/e-mailed bid specifications (the listis availablefor review in the Purchasing Depariment),
one (1) responded to the district's solicitation; and

WHEREAS, this solicitation was made by advertised public notice appearing in The Record and The Herald News on July 22,
2024. Sealed bids were opened and read aloud on August 1, 2024 at 10:00 am via Zoom — Live streamed online; and

WHEREAS, as per the attached bid summary, the Depariment of Academic Services along with the Department of Purchasing
recommend that the bid for Wilson Fundations Coaching, PPS-116-25 be awarded to the lowest responsive and responsible

bidder(s) for the 2024-2025 school year(s) to the following vendor(s):

Wilson Language Training Corp.
47 Oid Webster Road
Oxford, MA 01540

WHEREAS, the awarding of this contract is in line with Paterson - A Promising Tomorrow Strategic Plan 2019-2024, Goal Area
#1, Teaching & Learning; To create a student-centered learning environment to prepare students for career, college readiness
and lifelong learning; how

NOW THEREEORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Board of Education approves the awarding of the contract for Wilson
Fundations Coaching, PPS-116-25 to Wilson Language Training Corp. for the 2024-2025 schoo! year(s), at a cost not to
excead $111,000.00.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by Nicole Brown, Associate Chief Academic Office AV 8-13-2024
(Name, Title) i - Date

5y

T Superntendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, “Date M
or Business Administrator, etc.

2. Approval by Divisional Administrato

]_LEGAL DEPARTMNENT USE ONLY ] Requires Board Appbval l ] Does Not Require Board Approval l |
W
- b % i
3, Verification by Legal Department j\_{j’ ™\ ' /1 771
\'\ = Datk

3/)9’% EALF | Funds Available l | FundsNotAvailab’e] | Funds Not Needed | ]"No_rl-Budgetltem E—_l
Account No. [ l EOOOV’?—"LI N .7)2 (7— 6’5 3 ,ZD g 3#'2%/2’1?

4. Certification of Funds — Business Administrator //’I '3 J} o [/’f

. " Signature 1
“ W .
5. Approval by Superintend i M
Da

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number _L?' J’ f ".2 6,%/ 0 - / "1{'

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Depuly Yellow=To Business Administrator Pink-To #1  Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programiinitiative refates to or is specifically connected to the Prio rities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.

2 This resclution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Ed wacation.

Recommendation/Resolution: Up the Bar Educational Achievement 2024-2025

6.

WHEREAS, this initiative supports the district strategic plan, “Paterson- A Promising Tomorrow™, Goal # 1:
Teaching and Leaming- To create a student-centered Jearning environment to prepare students forcareer, college
readiness and lifelong learning;

WHEREAS, Paterson School Districtis committedto creatinga culture and climate where all studen ts, can thrive.
Through a partnership with Up the Bar Educational Achievement, we aim to empower educators with the tools
and strategies needed to foster an inclusive environment that values diversity and promotes academic success. By
integrating Sheltered English Instruction (SEI) strategies, educators will be equipped to provide a learning
experience thatis both accessible and challenging, ensuring that every student can reach their full potential.

e E
WHEREAS, Up the Bar hires iigple ol ion experts who not only e&ée\gggq{eachers onthe 'what' and ‘why' of
adopting best practices but also ¢ fhiém through the 'how' to achieve tangible results. This critical stage of
follow-through defines Up the Bar as the transformative, meaningful option for authentic and sincere professional
development.

WHEREAS, Up the Bar will provide seventeen (17) days of professional development inclusive of: a three full-
day training sessions for three cohorts of up to 24 teachers, focusing on Sheltered English Instruction (SEI), two
haif-day training sessions on SEI for district administrators, two day-two cohort district supervisors coaching
sessions and three days of intensive training for ESL teachers.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the School Board approves that Up the Bar Educational
Achievement provide the district with seventeen (17) days of professional development at a cost notto exceed
$42,500.00.

. Submitted by Jo 8-28-24

{Name, Title) Date
Approval by Divisional Administrator
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, etc.

LEGAL DEPARTWENT USE ONLY | RegquiresBoard Approval | | Does Not Require Board Approval [ |

Verification by Legal Department j ;//)W@-—A ( i ¢ M ‘;:3( o

‘ [ J = Date
[ Funds Available l I FundsNot Availabre l 1 Funds Not Needed ] 1 Non-Budget ftem | _|
/!

/
Account No. 11-000-223-320-850-000-0000-000 i - = /s
Certification of Funds — Business Ad trator ,.-/ % [Mb{ﬂ‘
N ,/ ﬂ/ Signature
Approval by Superinte AT %’)» ELLA'M %/
o o = i

Pa
Board Adoption Date Resolution Number Q' /- 2 ‘// 0-15
[

Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Busingss Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2 July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

i. Al Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must ke in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education,

Recommendation/Resolution:

Goal Area #1: Teaching & Leamning

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District is in favor of creating high quality opportunities to deliver research~based
strategies that will ignite motivation and promete lifelong learning.

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District is in favor to design, implement and monitor equitable, credible and rigorous K-
12 assessments that are aligned to the cumculum and state academic standards that will inform students and ¢ducators of their

Progress.

WHEREAS, the Harvard University’s online professmnal deveélopment module will seek to initiate a process of self-examination
about your mindset and beliefs about issues of equity in education and leam to have courageous conversations about differences.

WHEREAS, the Harvard University’s online professional development module will allow the participant to gain a deeper
understanding about blind spots we all have and how they affect teaching and learning, and develop leadership strategies that
build the capacity of teachers, principals, and other leaders to recognize the potential and ability in all children and to promote

their success at high levels.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the District of Paterson will allow Asha Edwards,
Vice Principal to participate in Harvard University online Professional Development module: “Leading for Excellence and

Equity,” during the 2024-2025.

PPROVALS REQUIRED
1. Submitted by Cf( ﬂ—m 172 - _?_/ aé/ﬂ‘f
Date” ’
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator /Qé.g{o-:ﬂ_:mﬁﬁ : M
eputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date

or Business Administrator, etc:

iGAL DEPARTMENT USEONLY | Requires Board Approval | Does Not Requwe Board Approvat
3. Verification by Legal Department \ﬂz\xM\/iM /-s) %“—L\W @ }j/ "
Funds Avallable X | Funds NotAvallabIe [ Funds Not Needed ] | Non-Budget ltem 1]
Account No. 15-000-240-580-010-000-0000-000 ; ] -
4. Certification of Funds — Business Administrator ’_/_{/{,;;Lr% \0/ WW{W" J; {% %é Z
Signature i

5. Approval by Superinten ; M _E’

0-16

6. Board Adoption Date ~ Resolution Number 5 = _/ ,”_ - 24
Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrater Pink-Te #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

All Board resoiutions must clearly state how that programyinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Pricrities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resclution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

1.

Recommendation/Resolution: Department of Transportation

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District encourages open public bidding for goods and services; and
WHEREAS, the Paterson Public Schoo! District recognizes the need for obtaining the lowest responsible bid for goods and services;

and
WHEREAS, approving the foliowing routes for student transportation services will support Priority 4, efficient and responsive operation,

Goal 3, Increase Accountability for Performance; and

WHEREAS, formal public bids were solicited for student fransportation services for the 2024-2025 school year for special needs
students and regular education students; and

WHEREAS, the solicitation was made by a public notice advertisement in the Herald News on Thursday, Juiy 18th, 2024, Sealed
bids were opened and read aloud on Wednesday, July 31st, 2024 at 10:00 a.m. during 8 Zoom meeting. WHEREAS, the
Department of Transportation as per attached bid analysis, recommends that the bid for student transportation senvices for the
remainder of the 2024-2025 school year, using PP$S Bid#562-25 be awarded to the lowest responsible and responisive bidder; and
second and third bidders in the event that the lowest bidder cannot perform as stated in our bid specifications

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, each vendor has been notified that no goods or services will be provided to the District without first
receiving a fully executed purchase order; and that the terms on the purchase will be honored completely; if the veridor does not
agree with the terms on the purchase order, the vendor will not provide any goods or services to the District until such time a new

purchase order is completed and defivered with terms the vendor will honor; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that this resolution to award contracts fo the lowest responsible bidder to transport special
needs and regular education students to in-district and out-of-district schools is stipulated on the attached page(s). This shall take effect
with the ratification of the Board of Education. The approximate cost for the PPS Bid#562-25 for the list below of confractors and

routes is $3,985,299.88 for the 2024-2025 school year.

Contractor Route # Per Diem Cost # of Days Total Cost

SEE ATTACHED LIST

SPED ACCT#110002705146850000000000 $3,963,705.88
$ 21,504.00

REG-ED ACCT#110002705116850000000000

TOTAL  $3,9857299.88

%&f»w— Mot o ﬂa&éL

{Name, Title)

1. Submifted by

2. Approval by Divisianal Adminisirator N o
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistanl Superintendent, Date
or Business Adminstrater, ete.

S —_— -
LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | | Does Not Require Board Approval i

— ehhy

3. Verffication by Legal Depaiment

| | ﬁonﬁdgel ey

Funds Avallable i | Funﬁs"lrr.'waiq{a-_/,- | | Funds Not Nesded

Accourt No. _SEE ABOVE — " -

4. Cenlffication of Funds - Business Adminisiraior z_ / e
\J ignatus

5. Approval by Supsrintendent

Q-/l-24/0-17

Gold-To #2

& Board Adoplion Date

Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Depuly Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-Ta #1

Sept. 2010



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent’s office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, approving the following quoted routes for student transportation service will support Priority 4, efficierit and
responsive operation Goal 1, increasing accountability for performance, and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District has identified a need to provide transportation for the 2024-2025 school year;

BE IT RESOLVED, the Superintendent supports the Department of Transportation recommendation in awarding the route to the
lowest quote submitied for the transportation; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the vendor has been nofified that no goods or services will be provided to the District without first
receiving a fully executed purchase order; and that the terms on the purchase will be honored completely; if the vendor does not

agree with the terms on the purchase order, the vendor will not provide any goods or services to the District until such time a new
purchase order is completed and delivered with terms the vendor will honor; and the vendor being awarded this contract, has

complied with all Affirmative Action requirements.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this resolution, to provide quoted transporiation to various schools listed below that are in district
and out of district students. This shail take effect for the 2024-2025 school year with the ratification of the Board of Education.

Contractor Route # Per Diem Cost # of Days Total Cost

SEE ATTACHED LIST

SPED ACCT#110002705146850000000000 $233,043.42
$ 16,256.00

REG-ED ACCT#110002705116850000000000

TOTAL ~ $250,199.42
APPROVALS REQUIRED

i i Mo n 1 _ehhy

Lisa Vainieridviarshall -Marshall, Director of Student Assignment Services

1. Submitted by

2. Approval by Divisional A¢ministrator

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, o Date
or Business Administrator, etc.
LEGAL DEZTV’:;MENT USE ‘ Requires Board Approval | Does Not Require Board Approval ' |
3. Verification by Legal Department ‘E,Ln_ 6(:"— é’ / 1’7 / ? L/
Q) ? Die :

| Funds Available | Funds Not Available | | Funds NotNeeded | | Non-Budget ltem _i_ '|

$16,256.00-(REG-ED ACCT 11-000-270-511-685-D00-0000-000), $233,943.42-(SPEF ACCT11-000-270-514-685-000-0000-000)

Xiﬁlgzz;m__-_ 7

Account No.

4. Certification of Funds — Business Administrator )
Signatue Date

AN
5. Approval by Superintendent | A e At /A e ) >1 )Jf
Dale |

Resolution Number &L'{- a’? J)f}/&, / 8}

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office  Green-Teo Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

6. Board Adoption Date

Sept. 2019



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1 All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates 1o or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, on March 15, 2007, the State of New Jersey adopted P.L.2007, ¢.53, An Act Concerning School District
Accountability, also known as Assembly Bill 5 (A5), and

WHEREAS, Bill A5, N.J.S.A. 18A:11-12(3)f, requires that conferences/workshops have prior approval by a majority
of the full voting membership of the board of education, and

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:11-12(2)s, an employee or member of the board of education who travels
in violation of the school district's policy or this section shall be required to reimburse the school district in an
amount equal to three times the cost associated with attending the event, now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education approves attendance of conferences/workshops for the dates and
amounts listed for staff members and/or Board members on the attached and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that final authorization for attendance at conferences/ workshops will be confirmed at
the time a purchase order is issued.

Total Number of Conferences: 16
Total Cost: Approx. $22,488.17

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by _ Dr. Rodney Henderson, Deputy Superintendent N 8/30/2024
(Name, Ti Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator )y - € 1 S0 \ Z‘%
nt, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, | Date 'l

or Business Administrator, etc.

[EGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval Does Not Require Board Approval | |

3. Verification by Legal Department S

+ . PRy Date
Iﬂws Available | | Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget ltem |
Account No. Various (see attached) / ;
4. Certification of Funds — Business Administrator dal ; E myﬁ
p o - F Signature Date
. - ”"J" 5 ! ;

5. Approval by Superintendgit LAA_ T B - A . o Z o/

J'.,r'/ i { o Date | T
6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number 9=/ [—-2¢ / 0-{9

Copies as foliows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-Te #1 Gold-To #2
Sept, 2019



(sieew ‘BuiBpo| ‘uonepodsuen
‘uonensifal) 19°296°2$

¥20Z '€2-02 4340100

NI ‘syjodesuunpy

B0URJBJUDD
sallIsIaAlun UBYodORS|A PUE UBGIN JO UONIBOD $207

SHIMOIRUIPICOD SIS SOS4

Aaugamg sjodIN

(sipatu ‘BuiBpoy ‘uoneyodsuen
‘uonensifol) 19°796'2S

NI 'stjodeauuny

SOS/0eUIPIoDD aYS pes]

202 ‘€2-02 1299190

Soualauon
SONISISAILN UBYjodoNa PUe UBGIM JO UCHIEOD ¥Z0T

naigy enlssar

(s|eaw ‘uonensiBal) 06 Lro$

£20Z '81-91 129000

N ‘AnD onueny

sweifoid jesepad 1o Jopaug

80LBIBILOY) JIB4 AOSYIN/YIJ/NVSIN ¥202

uenng ejuanilep

(s|esw ‘Buibpo| ‘uonepodsuer;
‘uoijensibal) 9226114

N ‘A0 onuepy

swelbold |eiapad jo Josiadng |

¥20Z '81-9| 1840100

SouBIBJUCY {IB4 GOSYIN/YIL/YSIN $20C

0SS0Y|9(] Bual|

{uonesnsiba)) pO'GPLS

[N ‘J8ArY SWot

20T ‘0L 1890120

10 aAeRT
jesipain pue Ajlwe4 [eiapead pue aaea Alwed N

uoisusd § spyeusg

ylesH ‘eouepua)y Jes Jo Josiuadng

JDINET [SDIBN

(uoiensibal) 00'sy LS

PN ‘JoAY SO

samntag asfoldwg o 10108l

¥2Z0Z ‘01 990190

10y 9ARST
[2oipa A pue Ajle ] |esapa4 pue aARaT AlWed N

Zajezuon apsui

{sieaw ‘Buibpo} ‘uonepodsuen
‘uopensifal) Go'e/8'28 |

71 ‘obeoyn

juapuajupadng JUEISISSY

#202 '6-G 1890}

LIOJJESIaALOY) SNOSHEIN0Y) 10} HWWNSG |BUCHEN $202

uaiepp Aot 1Q

(sjeaw 'uonelodsuen
‘uonensibal) 66 257%

¥20¢ ¥ 1290120

rN 'diysumo] aoluop

sa01uag poddng Juspniguosiuadng

asp aouelsqng
wspnis Buissalppy 1o} ugld aAisuayaidiuon
pue yaeouddy wes) pagiun e buesiDvdsSrN

uos|() 1aIne

(uonensibal) 0o Pres

¥20Z 'TL 8 ¥ J2qWBAON
¥20Z '8 % LZ 'GL 'L 49gOQ |

[enuIA

#2Z0Z '0€ B ‘P2 ‘9L ‘6 toqusideg |

JueINCooY suojeladQ sa|e

1 Buiseyoing jo sydiourg |

Zopuspy sLEe|D

INNOWY

3iva

FON3IHI4NOD

Bunasy doysyiops +Z0z ‘v 1equaydeg
S1S3NDAY dOHSHYOM/IONIHIINOD

HIGWIN Jdv1sS



JAN: UL
9i

*INANOWY Tv1OL
*SAONIUIINOD TV.LOL

NOILVOIdILVY ¥Od«

WA ‘uocibuipy §0S5410j0811Q 1oaloid 81e1R0ssY |
(steaw '‘Bubpol ‘uoneuodsuel) B2USI3JU00) MIOMIBN [BUOHEN S|00UDS AUNWWIO.)
‘uonensiBal) 91°229'L$ | (#Z/0L1Z) BuleARd) $Z0Z ‘Zi-1 | J9qusdeq 80lMSS-IN- pue spooyloqybIaN 3siwoid $Z0Z sufl|apA AisLiy
VA ‘uojbuipy S90S 4H05BUQ

(sjeaw ‘Buibpo| ‘uoiepodsuen
‘uohensiBal) 91°229°'1$

(Fz/0L/ZL Buenen} 207 'Z1L-1 1 Jaquassg

—

80UBJ2JU00 YIOMISN [euonEN Siooyds Ajlunwiwo?)
80IAIRS-|IN4 puUE spooyloqyBiaN SsIWoId $Z0Z

neaJpoosy BUUS

{sjeaw ‘BuiBpo) ‘uolepodsuel
‘uonessibiai} g1 /29 LS

($Zi0LiZL Buleael) $Z0Z ‘2L-1 1 Jaquaosg

A ‘uoibully

$0S/10)8UIPI0OY BHS Pes |

S0UBIBUOT HIOMISN [EUCHEN SIO0UDS AIUNWIWoD
201RG-IN4 puR spooyloqubieN asIwold $Z0Z

nalqy BoISSsl

(s[eaw ‘uonepodsuel
‘uonensibal) 00'6p8S

P20 ‘8-0 J2qWSAON

N ‘AND onueny

$201M9G PO04 JO J0joaNQ BANNOXT |

8oUa1a)uos)
[ENUUY 1|9 UOHEI00SSY LORANN [0049S N

Jauue] |[elsAny g |

(seaw ‘voneyodsuels)
‘uonesiBal) 00GSes

$Z0Z '8-9 JaqUIBNON

PN ‘AND onuepy !

ERTETETS)
[BAULY 15| 9 UOIBIX0SSY UOHIINN [00Y3S PN

deq
seoluag pooduabeueyy pold/eeD

Z2J9d sin

(slesw ‘uoyepodsues
‘uonensiBal) 00 678%

$Z0Z '8-0 19qWISAON

rN AN onuepy

ndaq seainag pooysiabeueiy ploi4

30UIA0Y
[ENUUY 1c ]9 UOHEIDOSSY UQHLINN j0OYOS 'N

zeiq epiH

{sjesw ‘BuiBpo| ‘uoeupodsues
‘uonessibal) 19'206'2$ |

¥202 '$2-02 4990100

NW ‘stiedeauuy |

soUaIBuOY |
salIsJoAILN uelodoney pue uegin Jo UOIHIROD +Z0T |

SOSHpowang walorq elernossy

sulepn Asiy




FISCAL
MANAGEMENT



BILLS LIST



TRANSFERS



Al48

T-11- 24| F~ 22



Al149

G- j1-24 F- 23



GROSS
PAYROLL

9-11- 24| F- 24



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
ACTION FORW

1 All Board Resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioritiezs and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.

2 This Action Form must be in the State District Superintendent’s office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of
Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

PURPOSE: Resolution of the State Operated School District of the City of Paterson, County of Passaic, State of New
Jersey, to Authorize the Completion of an Application and Receipt of a Safety Grant Award.

WHEREAS, the New Jersey Schools Insurance Group ("NJSIG") is a school board insurance group autholized by N.J.S.A
18A:18B-1, et seq. to provide insurance coverage and risk management services for its members; and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Board of Education, hereinafter referred to as the “Educational Institution,” is a member of NJSIG; and,

WHEREAS, in accordance with NJSIG Policy 3710, the goal of the safety grant program is to provide members the necessary
resources to complete risk reduction projects and improve the safety of the population NJSIG members serve.

WHEREAS, the accepting of this grant is in line with the Strategic Plan 2019-2024, Goal Area #2; now

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Board of Education applies for a safety grant through the NJS1G safety grant
program for the 2024-2025 fiscal year in the amount of $11,800 (eleven thousand eight hundred) for the purposes set forth in their

safety grant application, which is attached hereto;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the vendor has been notified that no goods or services will be provided to the District without first
receiving a fully executed purchase order; and that the terms on the purchase will be honored completely; if the vendor does not
agree with the terms on the purchase order, the vendor will not provide any goods or services fo the District until such time a new
purchase order is completed and delivered with terms the vendor will honor; and the vendor being awarded this bid have complied

with all Affirmaiive Action requirements; and

APPROVALS REQUIRED

Fpr

. Submitted by  Richard Mathews, School Businesg Administrator
ne, Tifle) Date

L&;’f 5 Vol A
] Superin rient, Depu Assistan Superintendent, ate

or Business Administrator, etc.

I

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

l EGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY- | Requires Board Appm\_ral | [ Does Not_ Require Boar& Approval |
3. Verification by Legal Department AY s {5 { }LLJ'] 7—5\.—' 8// ] / 2 ‘7’
(@) ! Date
- . = L 4 EN
[ Funds Available | Funds Not Avgi#ble | | Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget ltem _[ J
A
Account No. B . .
4. Certification of Funds — Business Administrator ,:M m aaf G/,
] - . Signature i Da
5. Approval by Superintende M - M _ a ‘Z ﬁ
L ' ] — 7 Tate _

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number _('2" j’_f‘_‘ 2 -‘ft"’ / F"" 2 5
/

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Depuly Yellpw-To Business Adrninistratcr Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programinitiative relates fo or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This reselution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resclution:

Resolution of the School District of the city of Paterson, County of Passaic, State of New Jersey, awsthorizing the
Department of Secunity to utilize Educational Data Services (Ed-Data) hereinafter referred to as the “leacd agency” for
the conduct of certain functions relating to the procurement of Burglar alarm monitoring/maintenance and related

services, as needed, during the 2024-2025 school year:
WHEREAS, The Paterson Public School District encourages open public bidding for goods and services; however

WHEREAS, the Depariment of Security did not competitively bid for this commodity and requires immediate Burglar alarm
services for summer operations and school opening in September 2024; and

WHEREAS, Burglar alarm services are required at various District locations; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of N.J.S. 40A:11-11(5) the School District of the City of Paterson is hereby
authorized to utilize Cooperative Pricing Agreement with the Lead Agency for the purchase of time & materials contracts,
as needed; and

WHEREAS, the awarding of this contract is in line with the Five-Year Strategic Plan 2019-2024, Goal Are # 3,
Communication & Connections; and

WHEREAS, the Lead Agency entering into contracts on behalf of the School District of the City of Paterson shail be
responsible for complying with the provision of the Local Public Contracts Law (N.J.S. 40A:11-1 et seq.) and all other
provisions of the revised statutes of the State of New Jersey, now

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Department of Security of the School District of the City of Paterson, County of

Passaic and State of New Jersey is hereby authorized to utilize a cooperative pricing agreement with Haig Service
Corporation under the Ed-Data for the purchase of general contracting services for the 2024-2025 school year, not to

exceed $600,000.C0 annually.
APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by uf% ﬂ'bﬂc_./ e off ] _08/21//2024
Hers, THE Date

intendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, " Date
or Business Administrator, etc.

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

oy

LEGAL DEPARTIMENT USE ONLY ! Rer. dard Approval I | Does Net Require Board Approval

3. Verification by Legal Department ™ 1/ )éu—{}ﬁ o8

[ Funds Avaitable

Non-Budget ttem | |

Account No. 11.000.266.420.683.000.0000.000

P
4. Certification of Funds — Business Administrator MM/ T - _/3

Signature Date

;: _A/M RIS

5. Approval by Superintend

6. Board Adoption Date

Copies as foliows: E:'f;
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yeliow-To BusinesEAdministrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

__?}230 1Y)

Resolution Number ‘f_—_ _ ,f f;‘-_?jf:/ F ié

Sept. 2019



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Pricritieas and Goals

contained in the Strategic Pian.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

Resolution of the School District of the city of Paterson, County of Passaic, State of New Jersey, authorizing t#re Department
Purchasing to utilize the New Jersey Start Cooperative hereinafter referred fo as the “fead agency” for the concduct of certain
functions relating to the procurement of feminine supplies and dispensers, as needed, during the 2024-2025 school yrear:

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public School District encourages open public bidding for goods and services; however

WHEREAS, newly enacted law P.L. 2023, ¢.147 (attached) requires that, beginning in the 2024-2025 fiscat school wyear, districts shall
ensure that students in each building with grades six through 12, or any combination thereof, have direct access to free menstrual
products in at least 50 percent of bathrooms; and

WHEREAS, for the district to comply with the above referenced legislation and be eligible for direct reimbursement frorn the State of New
Jersey, the installation of sanitary dispensers and delivery of feminine products must commence immediately; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of N.J.S. 40A:11-11(5) the School District of the City of Paterson is hereby autherized to utilize
Cooperative Pricing Agreement with the Lead Agency for the purchase of time & materials contracts, as needed; and

WHEREAS, the awarding of this contract is in line with the Five-Year Strategic Plan 2019-2024, Goal Are # 3, Communication &
Connections; and

WHEREAS, the Lead Agency entering into contracts on behalf of the School District of the City of Paterson shall be responsible for
complying with the provision of the Local Public Contracts Law (N.J.S. 40A:11-1 et seq) and all other provisions of the revised statutes of
the State of New Jersey, now

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Department of Purchasing of the School District of the City of Paterson, County of Passaic

and State of New Jersey is hereby authorized to utilize a cooperative pricing agreement with W.W. Grainger Industrial under NJ Start for
the utilization of time & material contracts for the 2024-2025;school yeay, not to exceed $400,000 annually.

EQUIRED
1. Submitted by Lance Gaines, QPA B _6 P 7l992f2
{Fame, Title) T Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator - . =
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, etc.
|_LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | | Does Not Require Board Approval I |
3. Verification by Legal Department b - S}}Mﬂ;}/ B 7/C
Dgle
| Funds Available | | Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget Item |_

//-000 —2(2-blly LT

Account No.

Signature

4. Cenrification of Funds — Business Admini

5. Approval by Superintende

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number _(f;ﬂ 0 1?_"75‘ E ;i?_

Copies as follows:
‘White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yeillow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

duly 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals contained
the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution mustbe in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

Recommendation/Resolution: is to comply with purchasing laws to award a contract for SECURITY WESTIBULE AT EWK
SCHOOL, PPS-294-25, during the 2024-2025 school year.

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for complying with the New Jersey purchasing laws
for obtaining the most competitive and responsive bid for goods and/or services; and

WHEREAS, the Executive Director of Facilities Department determined that the district has a need for a SECURITY
VESTIBULE AT EWK SCHOOL, PPS-294-25, during the 2024-2025 school year and provided the specifications for this

formal public bid process; and

WHEREAS, bid specifications were emailed to approximately one hundred twenty (120) contractors (the list is available for
review in the Purchasing Department), of which five (5) contractors responded to the district's solicitation; and

WHEREAS, this solicitation was made by advertised public notice appearing in The Herald News on July 17, 2024.
Sealed bids were opened and read aloud on July 7, 2024 at 11:00AM by the Purchasing Department; and

WHEREAS, as per the attached bid summary, it is therefore recommended that the bid for SECURITY VESTIBULE AT
EWK SCHOOL, PPS-294-26, be awarded io the lowest responsive and responsible bidder(s) during the 2024-2025

school year to the following vendor(s):

RBUILD LLC

45 N. Spring Street
Bloomfield, NJ 07003

WHEREAS, the awarding of this contract is in line with Paterson-A Promising Tomorrow Strategic Plan 2019-2024, Goal
Area #2: Facilities; To enhance and maximize learning opportunities provided by first-class facilities and technological
improvements that prepare students for 21st century learning;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the State District Superintendent supports the above mentioned
recommendation that RBUILD, LLC be awarded a contract for SECURITY VESTIBULE AT EWK SCHOOL, PPS-294-25

during the 2024-2025 school year(s). NOT TO EXCEED $ 356,800.00

APPROVALS REQUIRED

Neil Mapp, Interim Executive Director of Facilitj

1. Submitted by = i A5
ame, Title

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintepfent, - Date
or Business Administrator, efc.

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator _

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY ] Regquires Board Approval | | Does Not Require Board Approval | ]

= *:{]’hl’Ul

3. Verification by Legal Department

| Funds Available T Funds Not Availabi | Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget ltem i |

Account No. 2~ 0?)0—"7/0‘0 -

4. Cerification of Funds — Business Adminsstrator

5. Approval by Superintend
Date

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number _? ‘_Z f -2 ﬁL / F - ,Q
!

Copies as foliows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yeslow-To Business Administrator Pink-To#1  Gold-To #2 July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resofutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected o the Prioritiees and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Educzation.

Recommendation/Resoiution:

Resolution of the School District of the city of Paterson, County of Passaic, State of New Jersey, atsthorizing the
Department Envirocon to utilize ED Data Services Cooperative, Bid # 11662, hereinafter referred (o as the “lead
agency” for the conduct of certain functions relating to the procurement of kitchen equipment repairss, as needed,

during the 2024-2025 school year:

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public Schoo! District encourages open public bidding for goods and services; hrowever
WHEREAS. eminent repairs are needed to maintain successful operations of broken equipment in kitcherys throughout the
District ; and

WHEREAS, the time is of essence for said equipment repairs to mitigate the downtime of kitchen operation; and
WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of N.J.S. 40A:11-11(5) the School District of the City of Paterson is hereby
authorized to utilize Cooperative Pricing Agreement with the Lead Agency for the purchase of time & materials contracts,
as needed; and

WHEREAS, the awarding of this contract is in line with the Five-Year Strategic Plan 2019-2024, Goal Are # 3,
Communication & Connections; and

WHEREAS, the Lead Agency entering into contracts on behalf of the School District of the City of Paterson shall be
responsible for complying with the provision of the Local Public Contracts Law {N.J.S. 40A:11-1 et seq.) and all other
provisions of the revised statutes of the State of New Jersey, now

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Department of Food Services of the School District of the City of Paterson,
County of Passaic and State of New Jersey is hereby authorized 1o utilize a cooperative pricing agreement with Envirocon
to utilize ED Data Services Cooperative, Bid # 11662, Cooperative for the utilization of time & material contracts for the
2024-2025 school year, not to exceed $50,000.00 annually.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1, Submitted by D. Krystal Tanner, Executive Director of Food Service - _7/24/2024

{Name, Titie} \‘-";’f' Date

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator - =
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date

or Business Administrator, etc.

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Reguires Board Approval ] Does Not Require Board A_pprova1 ! |
ﬂ'Q.p\ F M [ % = | 7/
3. Verification by Legal Department i " 7 ?J -5/
| Funcs Available | \L fﬁ] Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget item | 1
A

Account No. éo B

2
4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminjstrator / X ) / / m"

Signature

L
6. Board Adoption Dale B Resolution Number ? -/ f -2
Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

Sept. 2019



S a————rth

; PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
' RESOLUTION FORM

All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goais contained

the Strategic Plan.
2. "This resolution must be in the Superintendent'’s offite according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

1.

Recommendation/Resolution: Resolution of the Palerson Public School Districl of the City of Paterson, County of Passaic, State of New Jersey,
authorizes the purchase of goods and/or services without public advertising for bidding pursuant to 18A:18A-5a (19): and

WHEREAS, pursuant to 18A:18A-5a (19), the Paterson Public Schoo! District of the City of Paterson is permitted to proctire goods andfor services for
the “support and maintenance of proprietary compuler software and hardware” by resolution at a public meeting withowt public advertising for bids

and bidding; and

WHEREAS, the "support and annual maintenance agreement” for ONESOURCE, a foodservice managerial operating sy stem supports thé Board of
Education’s 5-year Strategic Plan for 2018-2024, primarily Goal Area #4: Social & Emotional Learning; Objective #1 — Create a culture that recognizes

the need to educale the whole child by meeting their social emotional, academic and physical needs; and

WHEREAS the Department of Food Services has determined the need to renew the annual maintenance agreement for ©NESOURCE, provided by
Horizon Software International; and

WHEREAS, Horizon Software internafional is the sole vendor for continued maintenance and upgrades of the ONESOURCE product, and
WHEREAS, ONESOURCE will provide the Depariment of Foodservices with multifunctional capabilities that include, but are not limited 1o: Meal &
Student Accountability, Electronic Point of Sale (E-POS), Inventory & Ordering, Menu Planning, Production Records, Nutriertt Analysis, Food Safety and
On-Line Prepayment services (optional); and

WHEREAS, by renewing the annual maintenance agreement, Horizon Software International will provide at no extra cost to the District the following
services; remote technical support, access to company websile, training webinars, product upgrades and access to all other product enhancements

offered by Horizon Software International; and

WHEREAS, the vendor has been notified that no goods or services will be provided to the District without first receiving a fully executed purchase order;
that the terms on the purchase will be honored completely; if the vendor does not agree with the terms on the purchase order, the vendor will not
provide any goods or services to the District until such time a new purchase order is completed and dgelivered with terms the vendor will honor.

L:
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, thal the Palerson Board of Education shall approved og behalf of the Department of Food Services this
resolution thereby authorizing Horizon Software International, Jnc. to provide the Department of Food Services with the necessary annual
maintenance services agreement described herein at an amount nol to exceed $29,076.05 for a period from August 1, 2024 to July 31, 2025

Horizon Software International, Inc.
2850 Premiere Parkway
Suite 100
Duluth, GA 30057

MB.E_DW

1. Submitted by D. Krystal Tanner, Executive Director of Food Services 8/23/24
(Name, Title) Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator ) .
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superiniendent, Dale
or Business Administrator, etc.
[ LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY .H["Requires Board Approval | | Does Not Require Board Approval |

Verification by Legal Department Mhﬁ;ﬂ\ (j . X_D/%I\ 2;:}/ B/J / QQH/ Z,_{ 7&

3.
| Funds Available | X | Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget Item | _|
Account No. 60.910.310.590.310.000.0000.000 .~ _ = =
4. Certification of Funds — Business Admjmistrator /éﬁ// /5’/7 2 ; f’ 9? _'?/2 ;_*’
. ’.f i Signature T ate
: 5 .
5. Approval by Superinten Z\) ’ ol ?f
i Date -
6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number _q - _/ ta? At F - 30
Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yeliow-To Business Adminisirator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2
Sept. 2019



, PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
‘ RESOLUTION FORM

Recommendation/Resolution: Approve contract with Culinary Digital Inc.

WHEREAS, Paterson Public Schools (the “District”) deems it necessary to procure specialized and
proprietary software services, as defined in N.J.S. A. 18A:18A-2cc and N.J.A.C. 5:34-9.1, for the purpose
of implementing a new initiative to digitize school lunch and/or breakfast menus, with accompanying
nutritional facts information for all District schools, but at a contracted MINIMUM of 4;

WHEREAS, contracts for the provision of goods or services for the support or maintenance of proprietary
computer hardware and software are exempt from public advertising requirements pursuant to N.J.S.A.

18A:18A-5(19);

WHEREAS, Culinary Digital Inc. is a software vendor that has offered to provide such services to the
District according to the terms of a written contract;

WHEREAS, the proposed contract states that digitized menus will be provided for a minimum of four (4} licensed

locations at a fixed annual cost, subject to annual renewal and pricing adjustments based on the published
Consumer Price Index (CPI); and

WHEREAS, entering into this contract serves the best interests of the District and the health and safety of its
students. o '

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education renews the contract with Culinary Digital Inc.
for the 2024-2025 school year and authorizes the Superintendent to take any and all action necessary to effectuate
it, at a cost not to exceed $10,000 for the stand along menu program, additional information (recipes, nutritional info,
etc), to retain licensing for all 41 school locations, and any additiona! requested programming in accordance with the

contract's terms.

APPROVALS REQUIRED
4
1. Submitted by _D.Krystal Tanner, Executive Director of Food Services M 8/22/24
FREs Y/
Date

{Name, Title}

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

Superintend_ent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, = Date
or Business Adrninistrator, etc.

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | j Does Not Require Board Approval ____z
3. Verification by Legal Department \':{}fh&j \ ﬁ«%\«g\ f)‘r/ ) 8\%-% - __g/ 1 f ]_I:F
{3 e
'j-‘unds Available 1‘; | Funds Not Available || Funds Not Needed i Non-Budgel item ij
AccountNo. _60-910-310-530-310-000-D000-000 _
4. Certification of Funds - Business Adminjstrator %{?ﬁf ?‘_‘f T/ﬁ % Z_/"; F%‘E{ 2

Sigr_laiure

. 3,
5. Approval by Superintend > : i%r W _g// /&7/4 ‘{Z(f
Resolution Number 7= /[ = éf‘%/ -3/

Yeliow-To Business Administraior Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

6. Board Adoption Date = ——

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy

Sept. 2019



, PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
5 RESOLUTION FORM

4
1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates o or is specifically connected fo the Pricrities  and Goals contained in the
Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to culoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resoiution: Resclution of the State Operated School District of the City of Paterson, County of Passaic, State of New Jersey,
authorizes the purchase of goods and/or services which does not exceed the bid threshold without public advertising for bidding:

WHEREAS, the Executive Director of Food Services, according to The Board of Health and The Depariment of Agriculture, is complying with the
requirement for on-going staff training specifically in the areas of food safety and ‘sanitation; and

WHEREAS, Big Mix, LLC has provided the Department of Food Services with a reasonable quote to provide the necessary training/testing as
described in this resolution to Food Service personne! so that they may be properly certified in accordance to local and state health regulations; and

WHEREAS, Bix Mix, LLC has been identifies as a certified instructor and proctor for the ServSafe Course and Examination; and

WHEREAS, the vendor has been notified that no goods or services will be provided to the district without first receiving 2 fially executed purchase
order; that the terms on the purchase will be honored completely; if the vendor does not agree with the terms on the purchase order, the vendor will not
provide any goods or services to the district until such time a new purchase order is completed and delivered with terms the vendor will honor.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Public Schools Board of Education shall approve on behalf of the Department of Food
Services a one (1) year centract to Big Mix, LLC, in order to meet the needs of the district and Food Services Department by providing ServSafe
training (which will result in ServSafe food safety certification) o dll foodservice personnel during the 2024-2025 school year at an amount not to

exceed $6,500.00.

| Big Mix, LLC
c/o Marlon Brightman
32 Salem 8t.
Newark, NT 07186

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by D. Krystal Tanner, Executive Director gf Food Services B8/23124
{Name, Tile) B
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator .
Fupedt Blslmss Adnﬁnsl:stor €le. / Dete
3. Verification by Legal Depanment\—W/{_)b‘O /L\ l:(}'_ ?/, 27 / L k’!
i s Dale
4. Account No._20.60.910.310.300.310. ODD 0000.000 s

Ceitification of Funds — Business Administrator

' Funds Available f!{

5. Approval by Supennt M/’?ﬁj ?ll M - — %/ 21 Dﬁ

Resotution Number. f’? .""’ /- R 1'{'/ P 3 II?

| X | "Funds Not Availabla ' Funds Not Needed I | Non-Bugget Hem

6. Board Adoption Date

Copies as follows:
While-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

May 2016



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resoiution:

WHEREAS, 1 in 5 people are living with a disability that affects the way in which they use the internet, U. S,
accessibility laws were not previously aligned with the worldwide Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (\WCAG 2.0)
which address many disabilities pertaining to vision, color perception, cognition, manual dexterity and more; and

WHEREAS, by using global Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WCAG 2.0} as its standard, ArchiveS ocial, Inc.
(CivicPlus LLC) Web Accessibility Content Suite provides organization with a “bird’s eye” view of a website's
accessibility status. This includes web pages and PDFs, highlighting single page elements that affect acces sibility and
usability, from missing headings to images without alternative text; and

WHEREAS, ArchiveSocial, Inc. (CivicPlus LLC) can help Paterson Public Schools monitor our district social media by
archiving and identify opportunities to improve and explain how to fix errors in order to keep the information provided
on the district social media current and accurate; and

WHEREAS, this contract will not exceed the district quote limit, according to 18A:18A-37(c) bidding is not required as
the annual subscription fee (excluding applicable taxes) for the Included Services is $9,588.00; and

WHEREAS, the award of this contract is in line with the Paterson A Promising Tomorrow 2019-2024: The Five Year
Strategic Plan, Priority IV: Efficient and Responsive Operations, Goal #1: Improve Internal and External

Communication; and

NOW THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education approves the above menticned contract that
ArchiveSocial, Inc., be recommended for help ensuring Paterson’s social media is digitally accessible per ADA
guidelines in the amount of, not to exceed $9,588.00 annually, during the 2024-2025 school year term.

APPROVALS REQUIRED «
1. Submitted by Aida E. Rosario, Directer of Communications e 08/21/2024
(Name, Title) Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator -
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date

or Business Administrator, etc.

IEGALDEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | | Does Not Require Board Approval | |
= e T 9 s
NP »
3. Verification by Legal Department ) 3 v )/ },_.-— 3 - 8’ ) f“/
= ~ BYA 1 Ghte
| Funds Available | X | Funds Not Availatle | I Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget ltem |
Account No. o 11-000-230-580-702-000-0000-000
4 /.{?251 QJ . géi
Signature ale

o

M
Dfe

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number ?_’ U 'ﬂ"?{’ / F - 3 3
i

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrater Pink-To#1  Gold-To #2

July 2023



PERSONNEL



PERSONNEL

9-)1- 24 P-34



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programvinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cultoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education,

Recommendation/Resolution:

TITLE- Evaluation System 2024-2025 School Year: Practice Rubrics for Certificated Staff Members

The Paterson Public Schools District evaluation system is governed by TEACHNJ, regulated through AchieveNJ and New Jersey Quality
Single Accountability Continuum (NJQSAC). The District's evaluation system is directly correlated to the Priorities and Goals contained in the
Strategic Plan under the areas of Instruction and Program: curriculum implementation, Operations: data infegrity and
accountability/responsibility, Personnel: hiring and recruitment, and Governance: local control transition.

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District {the “District”) is required to annually submit to the Commissioner of Education, for review and
approval, the evaluation rubrics that will be used to assess the effectiveness of teachers, principals, assistant principals, and vice-principals
and all other certificated staff members pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:6-122;

WHEREAS, the District recommends using the Focal Point Teaching and Principal Practice Model evaluation instruments (indicator,
standards, walkthrough tools: Smal! Group Instruction Walkthrough Tool, conferencing forms) to evaluate and support all educators in
all pre-kindergarten centers, elementary, middle, and high schools; this is inclusive of teachers, principals, assistant principals, and vice-
principals and all other certificated staff members. Evaluation instruments are in alignment with revised standards: Professional Standards for
Educational Leaders (PSEL) and New Jersey Professional Standards for Administrators/New Jersey Professional Standards for Teachers;

WHEREAS, the Focal Point Teaching Practice Model was created by Focal Point LLC and approved by the New Jersey Department of
Education for meeting the minimum standards established by the State Board of Education (September 7, 2012); and

WHEREAS, results of evaluations can be used to identify and provide professional development to teaching staff members inclusive of
teachers, supervisors, principals, assistant principals, and vice-principals and all other teaching staff members and are available to the
commissioner, as requested, on a regular basis in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:6-123.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, The Palerson Board of Education approves the adoption and use of the Focal Point Model
evaluation instrument listing: walkthrough tool for Small Group Instruction Walkthrough Too! for the 2024-2025 school year for certificated
staff members and recommends its submission to the Commissioner of Education for review and approval in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:6-

122,

1. Submitted by  Dr. Annalesa Wiilli _August 26, 2024

e, fe—

' Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator m— N %I 2. "2.“
Syptrintendenjeputy, Assistant Super T Date
usiness Administrator, efc.
| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Appoval | | Does Not Require Board Approval | |

Wolee Syl

ble | |Funds Not Needed | [ Non-Budget ttem
. /

. Verification by Legal Department

| Funds Available | | Funds Not Av

|

Account No. B _— _/
Certification of Funds — Business Adminjstrator / _%/\ - ir*"'f' / é?? {",E f
B Signalure 7
* i
Qe A1~ /@ . v
-

. Approval by Superintende

e T

=
. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number C?‘ / / ’_.2 *{L/ P‘ 3 5
Copies as follows: /

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

Sepl. 2019



h

/A . /
. Certification of Funds — Business Adminj rator/MA/ (V ﬁﬁ%ﬂﬂ / 4%)7, A 4

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programfinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
5 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

TITLE- 2024-2025 Research Studies Request

Wrathell Gause: A Case Study of Teacher Recruitment and Refention in a High-Needs Urban School D istrict

In accordance with Paterson Public School District policy 9550, all educational research by persons other than district employees must be
approved in advance by the Superintendent and Board. Paterson Public School District policy 3245, any research project involving pupils must
be approved by the Board; all other research projects involving district personnel, facifties, andfor resources may be approved by the

Superintendent.

WHEREAS, A written appication for approval must state the purpose of the research, the specific ways in which pupils will be involved, the
estimated duration of the project, the persons who will conduct the research project and their relevant affiliations, and any possible benefits to
pupils or to the school district.

WHEREAS, Approval will be granted only to those projects that wil serve the interests of pupils and the educaticnal program; approval wil not
be granted to projects that wil impede or significantly disrupt the instructional program approved by the Board;

WHEREAS, the sponsoring graduate school and/or organization along with graduate candidate complies with requirements of the Family
Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and the Protection of Pupil Rights Amendment (PPRA) and will ensure these requirements are
followed in the conduct of this research in accordance with the Institutional Review Board (IRB); and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, The Paterson Board of Education approves the research studies request through Spalding
University Wrathell Gause: A Case Study of Teacher Recruitment and Retention in a High-Needs Urban Schoof District during the 2024-2025

school year.

August 26, 2024

o { B Bate
L
5 \ 2 e SQ ﬂ
Supsrmendent, Deputy, Assizignt Superint nt, Date
or Business Administrima,_stc.

lliams Barkgs=/

1. Submitted by _Dr. Annalesa Wi

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

[ LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval = ] Does Not Require Board Approval ] _[
i 1
Verification by Legal Department M /7&# /ki_b!ftf\f.-— ?/7:1,]' / 2 L
Y-,I —— —. = m f i'[)ate T
i

[FundsAvaiIabIe I 1 Funh-s.NotAvmble| |Funds NoiNeedéd | I Non-Budget ltem I [
i

Account No.

" Signature —

Approval by Superintendent

Board Adoption Date Resolution Number 9- H o 24_,
[

#-36

Zopies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Depuly Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1  Gold-To #2

Sept. 2019



GOVERNANCE



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Al Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals contained in

the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education,

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, the implementation of effective academic programs that align with New Jersey Learning Standards, imcluding Physical
Education and Health instruction requirements of the 150-minute mandate is Goal Area #1: Teaching & Leamning of the Paterson-
A Promising Tororrow- The Five-Year Strategic Plan 2019-2024: and

WHEREAS, the YMCA of Paterson permits the District to conduct physical and health education classes and extracurricular
activities on its premises at 128 Ward Street, Paterson, New Jersey. District wishes to use a portion of the Facility for school
purposes during the 2024-2025 school vear, and such space is not needed for YMCA of Paterson purposes during the time period
when District intends to use same; and

WHEREAS, continues access to these facilities aligns with District goals and priorities and ensures the provision of public
education in Physical Education and Health for students in the City of Paterson; and

WHEREAS, the parties have decided to enter into a new agreement for the 2024-2025 school year; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the District approves this agreement with YMCA of Paterson at an annval cost
not to exceed one hundred seventy-five thousand five hundred dollars ($175,500) during the 2024-2025 school year.

;Hfs-/Day Days / Wk _ ' ﬂrgiwk R_ate_)'_Hr . Amountlwk ':zbf'wks B M_l.mtl.l.ly . Total / ¥r
Academy: | ’
Al Moody 6. 5 30.00 5100 $3,000, 39, $11,700 §117,000
YMLA 5 3 15.00° $100 $1,500 39  $5,850 458,500
Total 44,500 $17,550° $175,500

ROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by 7,/%0:/ QL/ . /'Fi ﬁ/
7 {Richard L. Matthews, School Business Administrator) ' R

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator -
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, efc.

~ _ _ _ g
LLEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY IRequues Board Approval | | Does Nol Require Board Approval
4
3. Verification by Legal Department Dﬂ J . gl‘\[i,[km’ B g((‘?.ﬁf Zj
e LM T Date]
/
| Funds Available | 'XI Funds Not Availstsie | | Funds Not Needed | i Non-Budget ltem
L A

Account No. Jf'f, 000’ 2{}3f VS/!"/ /ﬂ("/,

-
4. Certification of Funds — Business Admjfiistrator ;___ Wﬁu

Signature

\
5. Approval by Superintend Wz(dd \ =
\

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number 9= //- 4 j%/ |G -317

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-Te Deputy Yetlow-To Business Administrator Pink-To#1  Goid-To#2 July 2023



ADDITIONAL ITEMS



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1 Al Board resolutions musi clearly state howth at programiinitiative refates to oris specifically connecled to the Pricrifesarid Goals contained in the

Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution musibe in the Superintendent's office accerding to cutefi date before ihe meeting cf the Board © f Education

Recommendation/Resolution: 2024-2025 Curricula and Course of Study {Comyiuter Sciencel

WHEREAS, Paterson- a Promising Tomorrow Strategic Plan Goal # 1- Teaching & Learning is to create student-centered
learning environment to prepare students for carcer, college readiness & lifclong fearning, and

WHEREAS, The Statc of New Jersey under NJAC 6A:8-3.1. requires district boards of education to ensur« that the district
curriculum is designed and delivered to demonstrate knowledge and skills specified in the New Jersey Student Learning

Standards, and

WHEREAS, New Jersey law requires cach sehool district to adopt annually the curriculum and courses approved for the
schools of the district, and

WHEREAS, New Jersey Quality Single Accountability Continyum (NJQSAC) stipulates that the District Board of
Education approves curriculum that supports student achievement of the New Jersey Student Learning Standards in every
school for all students, and

WHEREAS, the attached documents indicate new curricula for the course listed below. This Computer S cience curricula
will help teachers align their lessons to the latest NISLS standards when selecting activities and assessments for their
students.

New Curricula:
Introduction to Artificial Intelligence

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Public Schools Board of Education approves the attached
revisions to the Computer Science curricula for the 2024-2025 school year and beyond until further revisions are

1. Submitted by _Dr. David Scala. Pathway Associate Supervisor
I Dfste [

(Name, Title) i

necessitated. ¥ i,
APPROVALS REQUIRED
ﬂl 13 ( 24

2. Approval by Divisional Administrato

Supefntendent, Dapuly, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrater, etc,

[LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY [ Requires Board Ap proval | [ | Does Nol Require Board Approval I

|
3. Verification by Legal Department @W f/ 1S /ZL{
i Le 7

o !
I Funds Available I ] Fctf:sﬁaﬂot!vailable | | Funds Not Needed [ l Non-Budget llem 1 o

!

Account No.

4. Certification of Funds - Business Ad

5. Approval by Superintend ARt~ ?/Jé f
[

fate T

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number 4= /] - g# 7 *E- 35

Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1  Gold-To #2 July 2023

el



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Al Board resolutions must clearly slale how that programfinitiative relates 1o or is specifically connected to the Priorilies and Goals

coniained in the Strategic Plan.
5 This resclution must be in the Superintendent's cffice according to culoff dale before the meeting of the Board o T Education.

Recammendation/Resolution: Wharton After-School Music Program, Strings/Orchestra & Jazz 2024-2025

WHEREAS., the Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for oblaining the most competitive and resp onsive proposal
for goods and/or services; and

WHEREAS, the District administration has determined that there is a need for After School Instrumental Music Program, RFP-
439-25 forthe 2024-2025 school year(s) and provided the specifications forthe formal public competitive contracting process; and

WHEREAS. on the Authorization of the Business Administrator the competitive contracting process NJSA 18A11 8 A-4 5, using the
request for proposal (RFP} document was solicited for After School Music Program, RFP-439-25, for the 2024-2 025 school year.
Nine (9) potential vendors were mailed/e-mailed RFP specifications, the list of which can be reviewed in  the Purchasing
Department, oul of which one (1) vendor(s) responded and proposal is on file in the Purchasing Deparlment;and

WHEREAS, this solicitation was made by advertised public nofice appeating in The Record and The Herald News on July 1,
2024. Sealed proposal was opened and read aloud on July 23, 2024, al 11:00 am in the Conference Room, 4 "flo or, 90 Delaware

Avenue, Paterson, NJ 07503 by the Purchasing Department; and

WHEREAS, based on the recommendation of the Evaluation Commitiee Members and the attached bid summary, it is
recommended that this contract be awarded for After School Instrumental Music Program, RFP-439-24, to Wharien Institule for
the Performing Arts, located ai 60 Locust Avenue, Berkeley Heighis, NJ 07922, based on 18A:18A-4.5; and;

WHEREAS, this award is in line with the 5 Year Strategic Plan 2019-2024, Goal Area #1: Teaching & Learning; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superintendentof Schools supports the above-mentioned recormnmendation that
Wharton Institute for the Performing Arts be awarded a contract for After School Instrumental Music Program, RFP-#39.25,

for the 2024-2025 school year(s), at a cost not to exceed $376,308.00.
APPROVALS REGUIRED

1. Submitted by _Michelle Van Hoven, Supervisor of Fine & Performing Arts e 8-13-2024
(Name, Title) Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrat 5
3 Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, ale

or Business Administrator, etc.

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY ] Requires Board Ap proval | o ] Does Not Require Board Approval ]_ |

3. Verification by Legal Department Mﬁkf( E!fs'lz"’

f/d H e Date
A
Jﬂnds Available IX | FundsNotAvailable | Funds Not Needed l J Non-Budget ltem I |
ra ]
Account No. 11-160-100-320-810-000-0000-000 ;
4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminisjsator %{/51/,/ Qsﬂ%%ﬁﬁj JD//ﬁ/Aﬁﬁ
e . Eidnature I ate

5. Approval by Superintende:

\W%, ﬂ/M ﬁ/éé w14

vf / Date

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number 2- H- g# 2 \PP‘ 3?

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Otfice Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Adminisirator Pink-To #1  Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolulicns must clearly state how thal prog ramfinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priarities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board © ¥ Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Musical Instrument Museum Virtual Educaticn Program — SY 2024.2025

WHEREAS, the district’s five-year goal #1 is to create a student-centered learning environment to prepare
students for career, college readiness and lifelong learning by empowering educators to design,
implement, and monifor equitable, credible and rigorous K-12 curriculum and instruction that is aligned to

state academic standards, and fo integrate the arts in all areas of fearning, utilizing innovative activities
and partnerships and increasing educators’ capacity to ulilize technological resources;

WHEREAS, the district’s five-year goal #4 is to build teacher capacity to address the social and emotional
needs of the students through professional development, instruction and support services;

WHEREAS, the Musical Instrument Museurn will provide all PPS staff and students with accessto its
Virtual Education program, featuring three video collections and lesson materials for a standards-based
experience in discovering culture, history and music, titled
e Grades K-2: Musical Menagerie Tour — students explore animal imagery in music and musical
instruments from around the world,
e Grades 3-12: Discovery Tour — students embark on various musical journeys and experience
community music-making;
e Grades K-8 Virtual STEM Tour — connections between music and science are revealed as
students discover how musical instruments are made and how they work

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Board of Education approves that the District
participate in this virtual education program, effective 10/15/24 through 6/30/25, at NO COST TO THE
DISTRICT.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1
£

Submitted by  Michelle Van Hoven, Supervisor of Fine & Performing Arts S
(Name, Title)

vE e 8/7/2024

Date

IEL

Date

Approval by Divisional Administrat

uperintendeld, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent,
or Business Administrator, etc.

LEGAL DEPARTVENT USE ONLY [ Requires Board Approval | _/ l Poes Nol Require Board Approval | i
3. Verification by Legal Department ﬁ\:ﬁgé‘/q o
(___.)G - Date
\/
| Funds Available | ] Funds Not Available ] I Funds Not Needed I ’I{' l Non-Budget ltem r l
Account No. -
4. Certification of Funds — Business Admi 4 C?.ﬂ%ﬁ%'f!/ o“zf %é Z
" Signature ate
5. Approval by Superinten - o
{_. ate
6. Board Adoption Date Resclution Number 4' - Ir - 0
Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Depuly Yetflow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1  Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programfinitiative relates to or i specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan. )
2. This resolution musi be in the Superintendent’s office according to cutoff date before the meefing af the Board o f Education

Recommendation/Resolution: Professional Development for Eastside HS Algebra | Teachers FY25

WHEREAS, ihe district's Five-Year Strategic Plan's Geoal Area#1: Teaching and Learning, to create & student-c @ritered learning
environment to prepare students for career, college readiness and lifelong learning.

WHEREAS, For the 2022-2023 and 2023-2024 school years, there were |ess than 10% of Eastside HS Algebra | students who met
orexceeded expectations on the NJSLA. With this professional development, the goal is for 75% of this student p © pulation to attain
Performance Level 3 or higher on the NJSLA Math Algebra | assessment.

WHEREAS, The professional development, consisting of two (2) on-site professienal development training, and five (5) virtual
professional development training with benchmarks check-ins, will focus on supporting Eastside HS Algebra 1 teachers 1o use
intervention resources and data, grade level curriculum, and small group instruction 1o return studenis to at or neargrade leve!in
Algebra |. The services and professional development provided throughoutthe schoolyear will be in the form of pian ning time, which
willfocus on the grade-level curriculum and the creation of customized courses within ALEKS intervention platformm and coaching of

teachers by Susette Jaguette.

WHEREAS, after the services and professional devetopment provided by Ms. Jaguette, educators will be better eq uipped o address
the diverse needs of their students leading to improved math proficiency and academic achievement on standardized assessments,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education approves the services of Susette Jaquette to provide
professional development for the 2024-2025 school year (9/1/2024 - 6/30/25) for twelve {12) Easiside HS Algebra | teachers fora

total not to exceed $8,075.
APPROVALS REQUIRED %{u M/
1. Submitted by _Dr.Elizabeth Caccavella, Director of STEAM Education _B/13pR4
3 L=

{Name, Title) Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administr | @ IH/Q L/
ent, Liepuly, Assistant Superintendent, ¥ T Date
fr Business Administrator, etc.
| LEGAL DEPARTNENT USE ONLY I Requires Board Ap proval | o [ Does Not Require Board Approval

3. Verfication by Legal Department /#j_\ E / | "ffIZ/"'/

"‘:/CJ ‘{ = [t Dale
i | Funds Avaitable | | Funds Not Available ] . Funds Not Needed I ] Non-Budget ltem I |
M ‘ |
Wﬁ@%{\\\i\ccount No. 20"‘ ng' 200“30,(-7“ (/S"% - 074 ~ |JdS [~ @0} M s:;/f?f 7
| | 4. Certification of Funds — Business .- istrator/, d/d/ > . /%A ’ ,j/’{(é |
P t it
5. Approval by Superinter W . A/MU{/&( ﬂ;//s/)sl‘f
6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number ‘{)} - /- ;.?Jf} / ﬁ- 4 /

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1  Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must ciearly state how that programfinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the P riorities and Geals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
5 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Edwation.

Recommendation/Resclution: Professional Development Training provided by Nobox Inc.

a siudent-centered learning environment to prepare students for career, college readiness and Irfelong learning by

WHEREAS, creating
ning strategies and creating learning activitie s is Goal

challenging students 1o learn with differentiated instruction, innovative lear
1 of the Strategic Plan for Paterson Public Schools; and

WHEREAS, creating cptimal-sized classrooms for teachers to facilitale and motivate students with hands-on learning is also Goal 1 of the
Strategic Plan for Paterson Public Schools; and

fo {rain and empower educators to create and promote a  student-cenlered,

WHEREAS, the Joseph A Taub School has estabished goals
nts’ learning slyles and needs through ongoing professional planning; and

collaborative learning environment that addresses specific stude

al School Plan that lists several actions fo frain and empower educators to

WHEREAS, the Joseph A. Taub School has established an Annu
ck in order to improve student achievement in English L zynguage Arls and

create and suslain a highly-engaged and rigorous instrugtional blo
Math; and

WHEREAS, Rick Welsh, from Nobox Inc. is a recognized consultant who has provided effective professional development to schools in

Paterson; and,

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED that the Paterson Board of Education approves the contract for Nobox Inc. to  provide
professional development for al instructional staff and program support for stefi and students at Joseph A Taub for the 20242025

school year in the amount of $5,370, which has been budgeted through SIA funding.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by Rebecca Cecala, Principal Q&é{&fg_g 2L M’ J g 7/1 012024
i Date

ame, Tille
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator % — ?
Sﬂn-nﬂtendenl Depuly, AssisTant Superintendent,
or Business Administrator, tc.

Date

| LEGAL DEPARTHENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval [ o/ | Does NotRequire Board Approval |

3. Verification by Legal Depariment /ﬁ"{ﬂblwfi E_'][Z[‘ZJE,-
_' Date

/
%)/\ \&L\ ] Funds Available | "51‘ FundsNotAvflable [ [ Funds Not Needed | I Non-Budget Htem

N 0-12 4/~ 100300 = S3-074 ~106¢° aw W ¢, 7/
ot

Account No.

Signature Dife

{13 2y
I (Date

5. Approval by Superinte

6. Board Adoption Date

Resolution Number 4- ff- ,55,' ‘{Zﬂ" L/’tg

Coples as follows:
Gold-To #2

White-To Board Office Green-To Depuly Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1

Sept. 2019



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Al Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Pricrities and Goals contained in

the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resoluticn: DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, ralifying the addendum to add additional days and additional aides for roules listed below needed providing transportation for g
student out of Paterson from in district and out of district for student transportation service will support Priority 4, efficient and responsive operation

Goal 1, increasing accountability for performance; and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District has identified vendors adding additional days and additional aides for routes listed belows providing
transportation for a student out of Paterson for the remainder of the 2024-2025 extended school year and school year; and

BE IT RESOLVED, the Superintendent supports the Department of Transportation's recommendation in amending the number of days the route is
granted to the lowest quote that was submitted for the fransportation of special needs students; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the vendor has been notified that no goods or services will be provided to the District without first receiving a fully
executed purchase order; and that the terms on the purchase will be honored completely; if the vendor does not agree with the terms on the
purchase order, the vendor will not provide any goods or services to the District until such time a new purchase order is completed and delivered
with terms the vendor will honor: and the vendor being awarded this contract, has complied with all Affirmative Action requirements.

BE IT FURTHER RESCLVED, this resolution is to ratify additional days and additional aides for roules listed below providing transportation for a
student outside of Paterson for the remainder of the 2024-2025 extended school year and school year. This shall take effect with the

ratification of the Board of Education.

Contractor School Route # Additional Days Cost __# of Days Tolal Cost
BARAKA TRANSIT  Y.C.5. SAWTELLE SAWTZ2 $315.00 20 $6,300.00
HORIZON TRANS  BCSS NEW BRIDGES CROSSESY1Q $319.00 9 $2.871.00

& BCSS CAREER COSSROADS
TOTAL $9171.00

Contractor School Route # Additional Aide Cost # of Days Total Cost
TASNEEM NJEDDA ELEMENTARY NJES11W $ 28.00 24 $672.00
TASNEEM NJEDDA ELEMENTARY NJES12W $ 38.00 15 $570.00

TOTAL $1,242 00

TOTAL  $10,413.00

P ooy

REQUIRE

1
——
1. Submitied by
{Name, Title
2. Approval by Divisional Adminisiralor —_— —r
Superintendent, Depuly, Assistant Superintendent, Daie
or Business Administrator, eic.
l_ LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval I { Does Not Require Board Approval

3 Verification by Legal Depariment = W [ S _L o (1
e

-

| Funds Avallable ,n'{ Funds Nol Available 1 | Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget ftermn ]
L WA T I — )

Account No. £00027051'46850000000000 {SFED ACCT} .

4, Cerlification of Funds — Business Admini

strator T =
\ H Cjate
5. Approval by Superintendent &w#‘ M_._ — _% 0
= I}E ¥

Resolution Number ‘? = M 0 = ﬁd_ﬁu?_

Pink-To #4  Gold-To 42 Sepl. 2010

6, Board Adoption Date - —

Copies as follows: ‘While-To Board Cffice Green-Te Deputy Yellow-To Busingss Administratar



] PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Al Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioritiess and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent’s office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, approving the following quoted route for student transportation service will support Priority 4, efficient and responsive
operation Goal 1, increasing accountability for performance, and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District has identified a need to provide transportation for the 2024 extended school year;

BE {T RESOLVED, the Superintendent supports the Department of Transportation recommendation in awarding the route 1o the
lowest quote submitted for the transportation; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the vendor has been notified that no goods or services will be provided to the District withowut first
receiving a fully executed purchase order; and that the terms on the purchase wiil be honored completely; if the vendor does not
agree with the terms on the purchase order, the vendor will not provide any goods or services o the District until such ttime a new
purchase order is completed and delivered with terms the vendor will honor; and the vender being awarded this contract, has

complied with all Affirmative Action requirements.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this resolution, 1o provide quoted transportation to the route listed below that are in district and out of
district students. This shall take effect for the 2024 extended school year with the ratification of the Board of Education.

Contractor School Route # Per Diem Cost #of Days Total Cost
J. CARPIOLIN NJEDDA ELEMENTARY NJES3WQ $280.00 10 $2,80.0.00

TOTAL $2,800.00

. APPROVALS RE @
- P -
1. Submitted by AT . ? /
Lisa Vainien-Marshal, , Director of Student Assignment Services / :éte : l.i

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Suﬁéﬁntendent. Date
or Business Administrator, etc.

| I
LEGAL DEZ‘:,’:;MENT UsE Requires Board Approval L/ | Does Not Reguire Board Approval |

3. Verification by Legal Depariment (’F\ _’_Eiﬁuﬁ,/& & r/ |4 / 7 L.!
s ( " Date

| [FundsﬁbtAvailable [ [ Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budgetflem

Funds Available

Account No. 110002705146850000000000 SPED ACLT

VIR .
/’J A/j__ﬂ,b‘ﬁ/ﬁ i Dag/sz‘f

Resolution Number E - / l} —RJLL 0 - E:ﬁ!—.

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office  Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #t Gold-To #2
Sept. 2019

4. Cerfification of Funds — Business Administratog

5. Approval by Superintendent

6. Board Adoption Date




L

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programvinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of EEducation.

Recommendation/Resolution:

TITLE- 2024-2025 Research Studies Request

Veronica Ricigliano: Building Administrators’ Perceptions of Their Preparedness as Leaders of Special £ ducation

In accordance with Paterson Public School District policy 9550, all educational research by persens other than district employees must be
approved in advance by the Superintendent and Board. Paterson Public School District policy 3245, any research project involving pupils must
be approved by the Board; all other research projects involving district personnel, faciliies, and/or resources may be approved by the
Superintendent.

WHEREAS, A written application for approval must state the purpose of the research, the specific ways in which pupils will be involved, the
esfimated duration of the project, the persons who will conduct the research project and their relevant affiliations, and any possible benefits to
pupils or to the school district.

WHEREAS, Approval will be granted only to those projects that will serve the interests of pupils and the educational program; approval will not
be granted to projects that will impede or significantly disrupt the instructional program approved by the Board;

WHEREAS, the sponsoring graduate school and/or organization along with graduate candidate complies with requirements of the Family
Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA} and the Protection of Pupil Rights Amendment {PPRA} and wil ensure these requirem ents are
followed in the conduct of this research in accordance with the Institutional Review Board (IRB); and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, The Paterson Board of Education approves the research studies request through Wiliam Paterson
University Veronica Ricigliano: Building Administrators’ Perceptions of Their Preparedness as Leaders of Special Education during the 2024-

2025 school year.

1. Submitted by Dr. Annalesa Williams [ ,.-‘-"'7 /7 August 1, 2024

ame, Ti te
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator ! /V h S’ffa?/Q"j

Superintend pufly, Assistant Superinteng#nt, T Date
ar ministrator, elg

[ LEGAL DEPARTNENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Ap pmvd_] J ] Does Not Require Board Approval |

Verification by Legal Department P ﬁ/ { §/ 2
%< 7

- | Date

[Funds Avallable l |FundsNotAvaiIabIel |Funds Not Needed | E}'Non-Budgetltem l I

yA ped
o _Jiltd 7 75k

Account No.

.. Certification of Funds — Business Admirj
! Signature
W W Datg
i Approval by Superintende OLAAPA /&r g /3 H"
L

L IIFfzﬂe |

Board Adoption Date Resolution Number _ 7= //- ‘;L/ - HE
-

Zopies as follows:

White-To Board Qffice Green-Tao Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1  Gald-To #2

Sept, 2019



Items Requiring Acknowledgement
of Review and Comments



INFORMATION ITEMS



OTHER BUSINESS



ADJOURNMENT



